From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: 1:00 pm call

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:34:00 PM
Hello,

| can only be on part of the 1:00 pm call. However, | think it would be great to mention that we sent
the ICCHP plan out for feedback, received feedback, wanted to address some points of confusion
that came up. If we could mentioned the following things—happy for you to modify these notes in
your response so we don’t misrepresent the differences between the programs.

o What's the difference between back@Home and normal ESG RRH?

= Back@Home is not inherently different than RRH and prevention work

» [t works to provide statewide coverage for RRH and prevention financial
assistance and services

» [t provides statewide efficiencies (e.g., inspections, training, landlord
engagement, etc.) and allows for streamlined reporting to show impact.

m Combines great work done by local agencies into one statewide rehousing
system — 1 entry point (coordinated with local CE)

» Organizations already doing RRH should not notice much difference aside from...

o Will back@Home be recruiting one state-wide agency? (No- currently operating RRH
programs can and should apply)

o Will Back@Home agencies enter data into the HMIS that my CoC uses? (yes-
Back@Home will use BOTH HMIS implementations)

o Arethere two separate RFAs?

= Yes, there is a plan to separate the Back@Home RFA.

» ESG funds for shelter, street outreach, RRH, prevention and HMIS will still be
available in the second RFA to all organizations, including those who receive
funding from the first RFA. However, if an organization receives RRH funding
through B@H, they won’t be eligible in the second RFA as they should be fully
funded by the first RFA.

Otherwise, | think you can mention that we are working on getting an RFA ready to go out as soon as
possible.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: denise@ncceh.org
Subject: Accepted: [External] Invitation: COVID-19 Shelter Call @ Wed Mar 18, 2020 12:55pm - 2:30pm (EDT)

(erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov)
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: denise@ncceh.org
Subject: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Eviction Prevention @ Fri Apr 24, 2020 12pm - 1pm (EDT)

(erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov)
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From: Eerguson. Erika T
To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Accepted: [External] Invitation: ICCHP Planning @ Thu Apr 9, 2020 1pm - 2pm (EDT)
(erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov)
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: denise@ncceh.org
Subject: Accepted: [External] Invitation: ICCHP check-in @ Fri May 22, 2020 9am - 10am (EDT)

(erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov)
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Any edits before | send?

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:47:00 PM
Hello,

Thanks for raising this up. I've attached the proposal that was sent out for comment last week, my
letter to the HUD office and HUD’s response. It was great to have the reassurance from HUD to
move forward quickly—and we will plan to have one of our assigned HUD TA team, Heather
Dillashaw, on our Monday call to answer any overarching questions. It was also helpful to receive
feedback from you all and many of the agencies you work with in your communities via email and on
Wednesday’s call. While most feedback was positive or asked additional questions, some shared
valid concerns that we hope to work through in collaboration with the CoCs. Back@Home is meant
to be a solution — creating infrastructure, efficiencies and scalability in disaster, while providing
additional coverage and capacity where needed. It is not envisioned to hinder CoCs processes or
ability to move quickly. Based on feedback, we have been taking another look at the plan and are
making some changes to give CoCs flexibility in how they ensure they serve the most people, most
efficiently, with the best outcomes possible—including the option to opt out of the Back@Home
network if that is the best option for their community. We are working on a tactical document that
walks through what that would look like and hope to share before Monday’s call.

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Ferguson
Director, Office of Healthy Opportunities

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-855-4804
Cell: 919-819-3514

erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov

1950 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1950

Twitter | Eacebook | YouTube | LinkedIn
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From: Eerguson. Erika T
To: Steffi Travis; Jared Hunter; Corey Root; timw@cityofws.org; Mellin Parker; eball@ashevillenc.gov;
lloyd.schmeidler@durhamnc.gov; Hoberman. Hanaleah; debbie@partnersendinghomelessness.org; Brian Hahne.;
Erin Nixon.; Maegan Zielinksi,; bos@ncceh.org; Lorena McDowell.; Niki Jones.; Donna Elliott; Dee Taylor.;
director@hosphouse.org; Chrlstlana Tugman.; Breen, Joseph M; Emila Sutton; Payne, Iris C; Colin Davis
(colm.daws@durhamnc.gov), Kim Crawford; andrea.kurtz@uwforsyth.org; bhusky@ashevillenc.gov; Lowry, Stacy
; lwitt@alliancehealthplan.org; Worth, Lisa; Battle, Chris; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Thea Craft; jlolson;
Mw_ Sandy Harris

Cc: Ehren; chaney@ncceh.org; ashley@ncceh.org; jenn@ncceh.org; debra@ncceh.org; Dillashaw, Heather; Lewis
Branden M; kevin@ncceh.org; Ashley Langmead

Subject: Back@Home CoC Discussion

Attachments: ICCHP call with CoCs 6.8.20.pdf

https://global .gotomeeting.com/join/817044069
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412

Access Code: 817-044-069
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North Carolina Interagency
Council for Coordinating
Homeless Program (ICCHP)

COVID-19 Response and Recovery
CoC Meeting: CoC Discussion

June 8, 2020






Welcome

 Erika Ferguson
Director of Healthy Opportunities
NC Dept of Health and Human Services
erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov

* Denise Neunaber
Executive Director
North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness
denise@ncceh.org
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Goal

* Develop a COVID-19 response and recovery
plan related to those who are experiencing
nomelessness or housing insecurity. The team
will develop an actionable, comprehensive plan
to ensure homelessness, due to or
exacerbated by COVID-19, Is prevented, or if it

can’'t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-
time only.

* Define needed activity, create a plan to
operationalize, identify budget needs.
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Permanent Housing

« Goal to quickly move individuals experiencing
homelessness into permanent housing to
prevent the spread of COVID-19 among the
state’s homeless population and the broader
community.

« To accomplish, North Carolina will need added:
— Capacity
— Support
— Efficiencies
— Access
— Collective Impact
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Collective Impact

« “Collective Impact is the commitment of a group of
actors from different sectors to a common agenda
for solving a specific social problem, using a
structured form of collaboration.”

« Collective impact initiatives involve a centralized
iInfrastructure or backbone support, a dedicated
staff, and a structured process that leads to a
common agenda, shared measurement,
continuous communication, and mutually
reinforcing activities among all participants.

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | June 8, 2020 5





Back@Home Model

Capacity & Support

« Access to training and technical assistance resources: Training and TA from
nationally recognized experts in RRH implementation, landlord recruitment, progressive
engagement, etc.

* Ongoing field support and case conferencing: Regular coaching calls to support
implementation and provide feedback loop on how to shape program design.
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Back@Home Model

Efficiency

» Flexible Approach: Back@Home serves any subpopulation: youth,
chronically homeless, high need/high barrier, etc. to fill gaps

« Streamlined requisition requests: Online HFA Portal for electronic submission.

« Unit inspection and documentation process: Access to a system process that
completes debarment, FMR/rent reasonableness checks, and HQS inspections
(coordinated within 48 hours) on behalf of the Rehousing Agency.

« HMIS and Coordinated Entry Flexibility: Workflows that are integrated with CoC HMIS
(NC HMIS and HMIS@NCCEH) and CE workflows.

— Referral workflow that meets HUD CE HMIS standards required by October 1, 2020.
— Data entry in either HMIS implementation (NC HMIS or HMIS@NCCEH)

— Support Coordinated Entry Modifications to meet anticipated COVID-19 need

— High volume, call center telephonic CE access point through 2-1-1 that can help meet
increased volume
— Connection with diversion and other resources HHs need in crisis to prevent needing to
access homeless system
— Flexibility for different community workflows to ensure prioritization meets community
needs
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Back@Home — Coordinated Entry

« Access and screening:

— 2-1-1 will screen for eligibility and placed on a list for enroliment for anyone who
calls

— Back@Home rehousing agency and CE process will collaborate and share
data to ensure no duplication of efforts.

— CoC CE process can also refer directly to Back@Home for people who don't
call 2-1-1.

« Options for collaboration and customization:

— CE can work with Back@Home to prioritize specific system needs like clearing
a non-congregate shelter, decompressing congregate shelter, or
addressing unsheltered homelessness.

— Increase use of 2-1-1 for CE more generally to take pressure off of current
access points.

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | June 8, 2020 8





Back@Home Model

Collective Impact

« Statewide goals and strategy: Can work together to meet goals (e.g., CT goal to
house 1,000 HHs in 3 months). Regional or county goals can vary (e.g., focus on
moving people out of non-congregate shelters or unsheltered population).

« Data: Process, financial, and outcome data pulled across agencies and state to show
collective impact on housing response. Rapid cycle evaluation to allow for program to
be nimble and fill gaps and summative evaluation.
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State Plan Opt-Out

« CoCs that do not want to be part of state plan to
use Back@Home model and infrastructure to
meet permanent housing goals may opt-out.

* Opt out should be discussed in community
process through CoC Governance Board
— Hold virtual public meeting, minimum 48-hour notice

— NCDHHS will designate someone to attend meeting to
answer guestions and provide any additional
Information

— Governance Board Vote
— Submit meeting minutes and vote to DHHS to opt out
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Back@Home vs Opt-Out

Activity Back@Home RRH + HP

Rehousing Agency ESG-CV
Back@Home opt-out

Best Practice Coaching and Support from v’

Back@Home

Reimbursements Submitted Through NC HFA Portal v i

Unit Inspection and Documentation Workflow + v'*

Support

Data and Reporting Requirements v VR

Access to Additional Non-ESG Funding v

Telephonic Access via 2-1-1 for Intake and Diversion VR

*These backbone support activities can be used by Back@Home Rehousing Agencies for households housed by other funds
**This activity benefits the system, do not have to be Back@Home clients to use
***Under development
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_ STATE PLAN INCLUDING BACK @HOME OPT OUT OF BACK @HOME

CoC CoC determines how ESG-CV funding will be used Same
Determination of among:
Funding » Street Outreach
Priorities » Shelter

* Permanent Housing (RRH + HP)
*at least 60% of funds unless community submits
justification to invest less

«  HMIS
Application * CoC submits regional application * CoC submits a regional
Process « Agencies submit project applications for street application
(ESG Office is outreach and shelter activities « Agencies submit project
preparing streamlined ,  Agencies apply to DHHS to become applications for street outreach,
applications) Back@Home Rehousing Agency with CoC letter shelter activities, permanent
of support housing

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | June 8, 2020 12





For Discussion: Project Applications

What works best for CoCs for a streamlined application process while
ensuring local input on funding?

Project Applications are submitted to the CoC for Project Applications are submitted to DHHS

Scoring/Review scored/reviewed by NCDHHS

CoC selects agencies and recommends funding CoC recommends funding amounts per activity,
for each project not per agency

NCDHHS reviews project applications for new CoC submits list of agencies that have CoC
subrecipients only for threshold criteria support (instead of multiple letters)

NCDHHS awards funding based on CoC NCDHHS awards funding based on project

recommendation and NCDHHS threshold review application score and CoC funding priority

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | June 8, 2020 13






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

(colin.davis@durhamnc.gov); Kim Crawford; andrea.kurtz@uwforsyth.org; bhusky@ashevillenc.gov; Lowry, Stacy
M.; lwitt@alliancehealthplan.org; Worth. Lisa; Battle, Chris; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody

Subject: Back@Home CoC Discussion
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From: Eerguson. Erika T
To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody
Subject: Back@Home T/B
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren; Thea Craft; Sandy Harris; Heather Dominique
Subject: Back@Home contract amendments

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:53:00 PM

Attachments: FEM Contract Amendment_042720.pdf

VOA Contract Amendment 042720.pdf
Trillium Contract Amendment_042720.pdf
SFVC Contract Amendment_042720.pdf

Hello,
The contract amendments have been sent out! Hallelujah!

Sandy & Thea—The only contract that has changed in terms of requisitions is FFM. | have attached
that contract. The only major changes are:

e Thereis no “Admin” category starting May 2020. They will need to submit Admin expenses as
part of their salary and fringe.

e Operating expenses (previously referred to as direct operating and can still be tracked on
your end as such) have been limited. Any operating expense over $300 must be submitted to
me for prior approval. They also need to submit documentation to support their utilities and
facilities cost. Can the HFA portal accept documentation for these expenses, or should | have
them send those documents to me directly where they get my approval before submitting to
you?

The amendments extend all contracts to June 2021 or as funding allows. | don’t think funding will
last that long, so | will need to track that as we go.

Let me know if you have any questions on these. I'll keep you updated if any changes requests are
made and as they are signed.

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
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Contract Number 00039705, Amendment Number 1 / Page 1 of 18
AMENDMENT
This Agreement amends the contract bearing the effective date of 10/1/2018 between the North Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services, Central Management and Support - Office of Secretary,
hereinafter referred to as the "Division" and First Fruit Ministries (Wilmington Dream Center), hereinafter
referred to as the "Contractor." This Amendment is hereby effective on 5/1/2020.

As provided for under the terms of this contract, the Division and the Contractor agree to amend the
following contract provisions:

1. Reference “Effective Period”: The termination date of 4/30/2020 is changed to 6/30/2021

2. Reference “Contractor’s Duties”: The Contractor shall provide the amended services as
described in the scope of work.

3. Reference “Division’s Duties”: The total amount paid by the Division to the Contractor is being
increased by $494,954 from $2,541,119 to $3,036,073. This amended amount consists of
$494,954 in State funds, $0 in Local funds, $0 in Other funds and $0 in Federal funds.

The Contractor’'s matching requirement for this amendment is $0. The total contractor's matching amount
is $0.

The total amendment amount is $494,954.

The total contract amount is $3,036,073.

All other terms and conditions as set forth in the original contract document shall remain in effect for the
duration of this Agreement.

Signatures follow on next page

NCDHHS ACT2007 (Amendment Template) (Rev. 11.01.15)





Contract Number 00039705, Amendment Number 1 / Page 2 of 18

In Witness Whereof, the Contractor and the Division have executed this contract in duplicate originals,
with one original being retained by each party.

First Fruit Ministries (Wilmington Dream Center)

Signature Date
Lee Ann Stoker Director
Printed Name Title
ATTEST

Signature Date
Printed Name Title

[CORPORATE SEAL]

Central Management and Support - Office of Secretary, North Carolina Department of Health and
Human Services

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

NCDHHS ACT2007 (Amendment Template) (Rev. 11.01.15)





Contract Number 00039705, Amendment Number 1 / Page 3 of 18

SCOPE OF WORK

BACKGROUND

Back@Home NC is a rapid rehousing intervention that is a critical part of the State’s disaster
response. By connecting displaced disaster survivors to resources and services, Back@Home seeks to
prevent homelessness and create stability and long-term self-sufficiency.

Back@Home rehousing agencies help individuals and families displaced by Hurricane Florence
recover, stabilize and gain resiliency through providing direct services including:

e Housing Navigation Services — assistance to find and move into housing

¢ Rental Assistance— financial support for medium-term rental assistance and associated housing
costs

e Case Management Services— services to help families stabilize in housing

Back@Home utilizes a progressive engagement approach, where each households receives only the
amount and duration of services they need to create self-sufficiency.

To do this work, Rehousing Agencies are expected to:

e Perform eligibility screening and intake to ensure that client meets program eligibility. For Phase
1 clients (i.e. those identified in Disaster Shelters), this includes completed Back@Home
Assessment. For Phase 2 clients (i.e. those identified outside of Disaster Shelters), this includes
completing and providing all documentation on Back@Home eligibility form (Attachment D).

e Utilize the Homelessness Management Information System (“HMIS”) to input household data
within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence (DV) programs are prohibited from
entering data into HMIS and should collect the same data through a comparable system (e.g.
Excel).

e Provide documentation related to tenancy and activities performed to the specified
reimbursement system managed by NCHFA by the end of the following month (e.g. all activities
completed before December 31, 2018 must be submitted into the HFA Reimbursement system no
later than January 31, 2019). HFA will only reimburse up to the pre-approved payment caps
listed in Back@Home Reimbursable Expenses document (Attachment C). If an expense goes
above the pre-approved payment cap, Re-housing Agency must submit a Waiver Request, as
described in Attachment C.

e Manage program within submitted Program Budget (Attachment B) and ensure that Back@Home
funding is only used on eligible expenses listed in Attachment C.

e Collaborate with Non-Profit Industries d/b/a Socialserve.com to utilize the on-line, searchable
database of affordable rental housing located in the State of North Carolina, specifically for
disaster services, including a private inventory for Back@Home units for use by Re-housing
agencies, and landlord follow-up support surveys.

e Facilitate or accommodate Housing Quality Standards (HQS) inspections for Back@Home units
identified by Re-housing Agency.

e Perform other activities as described in the Back@Home Program Standards and Handbook
found here: https://www.ncceh.org/mediaffiles/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-
standards-and-guidebook-6-24.pdf

Scope of Work (Rev. 06/11)



https://www.ncceh.org/media/files/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-standards-and-guidebook-6-24.pdf

https://www.ncceh.org/media/files/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-standards-and-guidebook-6-24.pdf
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PURPOSE

Back@Home is a disaster rapid rehousing program designed to serve individuals and
families displaced by Hurricane Florence, and later Dorian. This amendment extends the
program contract (originally ending April 30, 2020) to end in June 2021 or until end of
funding.

PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

Rehousing agencies will serve the households on their case load assigned by the household’s home
county. Rehousing agencies will work to house at least 50% of households on caseload within 45
days of program entry. Rehousing agencies will work to ensure housing stability across all
households served ensuring positive exits for at least 85% of households. Rehousing agencies will
follow a progressive engagement approach and be good stewards of program funds.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

All performance standards are listed in Back@Home Program Standards and Handbook here:
https://www.ncceh.org/medialfiles/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-standards-and-
guidebook-6-24.pdf

PERFORMANCE MONITORING/QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN

Back@Home will be monitored by the NCDHHS Emergency Solutions Grant team. DHHS will
monitor Re-housing Agencies’ program performance at least once during the contract year.
Monitoring will ensure that the program requirements established within these Program Standards
and the contract are met. Re-housing agencies are expected to make available all financial and
program records. Monitoring may take the form of an onsite site visit and/or desk audit. Onsite
monitoring will include a combination of paper file and HMIS client record review. Rehousing
Agencies will receive @ minimum of 48 hours’ notice of program monitoring.

REIMBURSEMENTS

Rehousing Agencies received $150,000 in funding at the start of the Back@Home program to get
started. Rehousing Agencies spent down these fronted funds before being reimbursed for program
expenses. For rehousing agencies that did not fully expend these fronted funds before receiving
program reimbursements for additional working capital will begin paying back fronted funding at
10% of remaining funding per month starting May 2020 until fronted funds are fully expended.

Rehousing Agencies will submit requisitions to the North Carolina Housing Finance Agency
(NCHFA), which will reimburse rehousing agencies for housing navigation and stabilization services,
on behalf of households in the program, as well as other payments based on DHHS policy.

Rehousing Agencies can submit requisitions in the following categories up to the funding amounts in
the Program Budget:

Direct Housing: Program expenses made directly on behalf of clients according to the reimbursable
expenses listed in Attachment C.

Human Resources

o Salary/Wages/Fringe for program staff, as well as administrative, fiscal or director
staff, as applicable.

Scope of Work (Rev. 06/11)
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= If only a portion of staff time is spent on Back@Home program work,
timesheets must be kept showing the hours and activities work.
Reimbursement will be a percentage of total staff salary based on this
documentation.
Mileage: Mileage necessary for performing duties reflected in this scope of work.

Staff must keep mileage logs that include date, miles travels, and the purpose of the travel.

Operational Expenses: Operational expenses are expenses which are 100% directly tied or those that
are essential to the Back@Home program that can be cost allocated to the Program. Expenses must
be supported by actual purchase documentation and invoices held on record by the Rehousing
Agency and should be cost allocated. The cost of supplies for staff should be allocated at the same
percentage as that person’s time. Only expenses in the following categories are eligible:

o Supplies, Materials and Equipment: Costs incurred for supplies, materials, and
equipment necessary to carry out Program duties are allowable.

= Telephone

= Mobile Phone

= Office Supplies/Postage
= Furniture

=  Computers/IT

o Facilities: Facilities costs that fall into these categories must be cost allocated based
on square footage or other methodology. A maximum of 40% may be allocated to
the Back@Home program.

= Repair & Maintenance: Allowable if costs incurred for necessary
maintenance, repair or upkeep of property neither adds to the permanent
value of the property nor appreciable prolongs its intended life but keeps it
in an efficient operating condition.
e C(Cleaning
e Maintenance/repair
e Grounds care
= Utilities

* All “Operational Expenses” over $300 must be approved by Erika Ferguson. Requests can be
submitted via email. Approval emails should be included in requisition requests sent to NCHFA.

Scope of Work (Rev. 06/11)
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PERFORMANCE MEASURES CHART

The Department of Health and Human Services uses performance measures rubrics as a tool to
determine the success of a project and how well services and products are being delivered.
Together they enable the Department to gauge efficiency, determine progress toward desired
results and assess whether the Department is on track with meeting its goals. The contractor
shall adhere to all of the performance requirements/standards in the scope of work, including
performance measures in the performance measures chart below.

Measure Outcome Reporting Monthly
Type Frequency
Measure Rehousing agencies will work to ensure housing stability across all households

served ensuring positive exits for at least 85% of households

Budget Year | 1 Trend Maintain
Baseline 85%
Value

Target Value | 85%

Data Source | HMIS

Collection HMIS Reporting
Process and

Calculation
Collection Weekly
Frequency
Measure Efficiency Reporting Monthly
Type Frequency
Measure Rehousing agencies will work to house at least 50% of households on caseload

within 45 days of program entry.

Budget Year | 1 Trend Maintain
Baseline 45
Value

Target Value | 45

Data Source | HMIS, Smartsheet

Collection N/A
Process and

Performance Measures (Rev. 4//12)
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Calculation

Collection Monthly

Frequency
Measure Efficiency Reporting Monthly
Type Frequency
Measure Rehousing agencies will follow a progressive engagement approach and be good

stewards of program funds.

Budget Year | 1 Trend Increase
Baseline N/A
Value

Target Value | N/A

Data Source | HFA Requisition Portal

Collection HFA Requisition Portal
Process and
Calculation

Collection Monthly
Frequency

Performance Measures (Rev. 4//12)
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LINE ITEM BUDGET

This begins the line item budget for year 1

Budget Detail - Year 1
Category Item Narrative Original Amount Change Amount Final Amount
Salary\Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fringe Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Repair and Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff Development $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dues and Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subcontracts and Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Match $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cost Per Service $2,541,119.00 $-1,385,450.00 $1,155,669.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$2,541,119.00 | $-1,385,450.00 $1,155,669.00

$-1,385,450.00 $1,155,669.00

|
4 I

$0.00 | 0.0000

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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This begins the line item budget for year 2

Budget Detail - Year 2
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $1,288,902.00 $1,288,902.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $1,288,902.00 $1,288,902.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $1,288,902.00 $1,288,902.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 0.0000 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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This begins the line item budget for year 3

Budget Detail - Year 3
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $591,502.00 $591,502.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $591,502.00 $591,502.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $591,502.00 $591,502.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 0.0000 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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First Fruit Ministries Budget (October 2018 — June 2021)

Direct Housing Expenses $2,132,123.50
Staff & Fringe $575,000.00
Mileage $38,000.00
Direct Operating $220,949.00
Administrative Costs $70,000.00
Total Budget $3,036,072.50
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ISTRIES

WILMINGTON DREAM CENTER

Certification of No Overdue Tax Debt

09/18/2019

Certification:

We certify that First Fruit Ministries does not have any overdue tax debts, as defined by
N.C.G.S. 105-243.1, at the federal, State, or local level. We further understand that any
person who makes a false statement in violation of N.C.G.S. 143C-6-23(c) is guilty of a

criminal offense punishable as provided by N.C.G.S.) 143C-10-1b.

Sworn Statement:

David Anderson and Lee Anna Stoker, being duly sworn, say that we are the Board
Chair and Executive Director, respectively, of First Fruit Ministries of Wilmington in the
State of North Carolina; and that the foregoing certification is true, accurate and
complete to the best of our knowledge and was made and subscribed by us. We also
acknowledge and understand that any misuse of State funds will be reported to the
appropriate authorities for further action.

Board Chair—

V |
Executi{e Director

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the day of the date of said certification.

% My Commission Expires: &7_@4 0, Do j
= (Notary Signature and Seal)

B o

2

Notary Public
New Haaover Co., Narth Carciina

iy Commission Expiges May 30, 2021

h
My

e
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IRS Tax Exemption Verification Form (Annual)

We, the undersigned entity, hereby testify that the 501 (c) (3) status is on file with the North
Carolina Department of Health and Human Services and is still in effect.

Name of Agency First Fruit Minisgies

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this__2 o day of g%g @Qéf/ ; o. / 3

My Commission expires: g[ {fg:-/jl ) 2\, o, QQ 9\ )

SHOHREH SHig 7#

' Notary Public
) New Hanover Co., Nerth Carolina |
Wy Commission Expizys May 30, 2021 ;
’ |

e T u——

NCDHHS NP1021 IRS Verification (Rev. 4/11)
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Confilict of Interest Verification (Annual)

We, the undersigned entity, hereby testify that our Organization’s Conflict of Interest
Acknowledgement and Policy adopted by the Board of Directors/Trustees or other governing
body, is on file with the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS). If
any changes are made to the Conflict of Interest Policy, we will submit a new Conflict of Interest
Acknowledgment and Policy to the Department (DHHS).

First Fruit Ministries

Name of Organization
A ;.FI-

==1]/\
ContractorsKuthorized Agent

7fos /12
/

Date’

Lee Anna Stoker, Executive Director

Printed e of Contractor’s Authorized Agent Title
Signature of Witness Date
David Anderson, Board Chairperson

Printed Name of Witness Title

NCDHHS COIV1015 Conflict of Interest Verification (9.19.13)
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Contractor Certifications Required by North Carolina Law

Instructions: The person who signs this document should read the text of the statutes and Executive Order listed below and consult
with counsel and other knowledgeable persons before signing. The text of each North Carolina General Statutes and of the Executive
Order can be found online at:

Article 2 of Chapter 64: http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BvArticle/Chapter 64/Article 2.pdf
G.S. 133-32: http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/statutes/statutelookup.pl?statute=133-32

Executive Order No. 24 (Perdue, Gov., Oct. 1, 2009): http://www.ethicscommission.nc.gov/library/pdfs/Laws/EQ24.pdf

G.S. 105-164.8(b): http://www.ncga state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 105/GS 105-164.8 pdf

G.S. 143-48.5: http://www.ncea state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/ HTML/BySection/Chapter 143/GS 143-48.5.html

G.S. 143-59.1:  http://www.ncga state.nc.us/Enactedl egislation/Statutes/PDF/BvSection/Chapter 143/GS 143-59.1 pdf
G.S. 143-59.2: http://www.ncga state.nc.us/Enactedl egislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 143/GS 143-59.2.pdf

G.S. 143-133.3: http://www.ncea.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter 143/GS_143-133.3.html

G.S. 143B-139.6C: http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 143B/GS_143B-139.6C.pdf

Certifications

(1) Pursuant to G.S. 133-32 and Executive Order No. 24
(Perdue, Gov., Oct. 1, 2009), the undersigned hereby
certifies that the Contractor named below is in
compliance with, and has not violated, the provisions of
either said statute or Executive Order.

Pursuant to G.S. 143-48.5 and G.S. 143-133.3, the
undersigned hereby certifies that the Contractor named
below, and the Contractor’s subcontractors, complies
with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the
NC General Statutes, including the requirement for each
employer with more than 25 employees in North
Carolina to verify the work authorization of its
employees through the federal E-Verify system." E-
Verify System Link: www.uscis.gov

(3) Pursuant to G.S. 143-59.1(b), the undersigned hereby
certifies that the Contractor named below is not an
“ineligible Contractor” as set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(a)
because:

(a) Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates has
refused to collect the use tax levied under Article 5
of Chapter 105 of the General Statutes on its sales
delivered to North Carolina when the sales met one
or more of the conditions of G.S. 105-164.8(b); and
[check one of the following boxes]

@

(®)

[J Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates

has incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax

haven country” as set forth in G.S. 143-
59.1(c)(2) after December 31, 2001; or

[J The Contractor or one of its affiliates has

incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax haven

country” as set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(c)(2) after
December 31, 2001 but the United States is not
the principal market for the public trading of the
stock of the corporation incorporated in the tax
haven country.

(4) Pursuant to G.S. 143-59.2(b), the undersigned hereby
certifies that none of the Contractor’s officers, directors,
or owners (if the Contractor is an unincorporated
business entity) has been convicted of any violation of
Chapter 78A of the General Statutes or the Securities Act
of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within
10 years immediately prior to the date of the bid
solicitation.

Pursuant to G.S. 143B-139.6C, the undersigned hereby
certifies that the Contractor will not use a former
employee, as defined by G.S. 143B-139.6C(d)(2), of
the North Carolina Department of Health and Human
Services in the administration of a contract with the
Department in violation of G.S. 143B-139.6C and that
a violation of that statute shall void the Agreement.

(6) The undersigned hereby certifies further that:
(2) He or she is a duly authorized representative of the
Contractor named below;

(b) He or she is authorized to make, and does hereby
make, the foregoing certifications on behalf of the
Contractor; and
He or she understands that any person who
knowingly submits a false certification in response
to the requirements of G.S. 143-59.1and -59.2 shall
be guilty of a Class I felony.

)

(c)

Contractor’s Name:  First Fruit Ministries, )
T ofoc]?
Authorized Agent:  Signature Date t 90} f
Printed Name _Jee Anna Stoker Title Executive Director
anys
Witness: Signature A ,&7@0\) Date 9/1_93 / (A

Printed Name David Anderson

Title Board Chairperson

The witness should be present when the Contractor’s Authorized Agent signs this certification and should sign and date this

document immediately thereafter.

Contractor Certifications Required by North Carolina Law (Rev. 8/2016)

Page 1 of |
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AMENDMENT
This Agreement amends the contract bearing the effective date of 10/1/2018 between the North Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services, Central Management and Support - Office of Secretary,
hereinafter referred to as the "Division" and Volunteers of America of the Carolinas, Inc., hereinafter
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
decreased by $-1,493,700 from $2,506,625 to $1,012,925. This amended amount consists of
$-1,493,700 in State funds, $0 in Local funds, $0 in Other funds and $0 in Federal funds.

The Contractor’'s matching requirement for this amendment is $0. The total contractor's matching amount
is $0.

The total amendment amount is $-1,493,700.

The total contract amount is $1,012,925.

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

Volunteers of America of the Carolinas, Inc.

Signature Date

Tiana Joyner VP of Carolinas
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





Contract Number 00039696, Amendment Number 1 / Page 3 of 21

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

¢ Rental Assistance— financial support for medium-term rental assistance and associated
housing costs

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

e Perform eligibility screening and intake to ensure that client meets program eligibility. For
Phase 1 clients (i.e. those identified in Disaster Shelters), this includes completed Back@Home
Assessment. For Phase 2 clients (i.e. those identified outside of Disaster Shelters), this includes
completing and providing all documentation on Back@Home eligibility form (Attachment D).

e Utilize the Homelessness Management Information System (“HMIS”) to input household
data within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence (DV) programs are prohibited from
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

e Manage program within submitted Program Budget (Attachment B) and ensure that
Back@Home funding is only used on eligible expenses listed in Attachment C.

e Collaborate with Non-Profit Industries d/b/a Socialserve.com to utilize the on-line,
searchable database of affordable rental housing located in the State of North Carolina,
specifically for disaster services, including a private inventory for Back@Home units for use by
Re-housing agencies, and landlord follow-up support surveys.

e Facilitate or accommodate Housing Quality Standards (HQS) inspections for Back@Home
units identified by Re-housing Agency.

e Perform other activities as described in the Back@Home Program Standards and Handbook
found here: https://www.ncceh.org/media/files/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-
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

Rehousing agencies will serve the households on their case load assigned by the
household’s home county. Rehousing agencies will work to house at least 50% of
households on caseload within 45 days of program entry. Rehousing agencies will work to
ensure housing stability across all households served ensuring positive exits for at least
85% of households. Rehousing agencies will follow a progressive engagement approach
and be good stewards of program funds.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

All performance standards are listed in Back@Home Program Standards and Handbook
here: https://www.ncceh.org/medial/files/files/3c52b8af/back-home-draft-program-standards-
and-guidebook-6-24.pdf

PERFORMANCE MONITORING/QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN

Back@Home will be monitored by the NCDHHS Emergency Solutions Grant team. DHHS
will monitor Re-housing Agencies’ program performance at least once during the contract
year. Monitoring will ensure that the program requirements established within these
Program Standards and the contract are met. Re-housing agencies are expected to make
available all financial and program records. Monitoring may take the form of an onsite site
visit and/or desk audit. Onsite monitoring will include a combination of paper file and HMIS
client record review. Rehousing Agencies will receive a minimum of 48 hours’ notice of
program monitoring.

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

- Direct Housing: Program expenses made directly on behalf of clients according to the
reimbursable expenses listed in the Rehousing Agency materials
at https://www.ncceh.org/backathome/rehousingagencymaterials/.

- Direct Operating
o Staffing & Fringe: Salaries and fringe benefits for program staff.

o Mileage: Mileage necessary for performing duties reflected in this scope of

Scope of Work (Rev. 06/11)
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work.

Contract Number 00039696, Amendment Number 1 / Page 5 of 21

o Materials and Supplies: Expenses must be supported by direct expenses and
invoices held on record by the Rehousing Agency. Only expenses in the following
categories directly tied to the program are eligible:

Scope of Work (Rev. 06/11)

Telephone

Mobile phone

Internet service

Office supplies/postage
Furniture
Computers/IT

Rent (for off-campus facilities from a third party)
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
served ensuring positive exits for at least 85% of households.
Budget Year | 1 Trend Maintain
Baseline 85%
Value
Target Value | 85%
Data Source | HMIS
Collection HMIS reporting
Process and
Calculation
Collection monthly
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

Data Source

HMIS, Smartsheet

Collection
Process and

N/A

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
Cost Per Service $2,506,625.00 $-2,119,833.00 $386,792.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$2,506,625.00 | $-2,119,833.00 $386,792.00

$-2,119,833.00 $386,792.00

|
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $580,000.00 $580,000.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $580,000.00 $580,000.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $580,000.00 $580,000.00
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $46,133.00 $46,133.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $46,133.00 $46,133.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $46,133.00 $46,133.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 0.0000 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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VOA Budget (October 2018 — June 2021)

Direct Housing Expenses $491,687.00
Staff & Fringe $375,000.00
Mileage $11,000.00
Direct Operating $80,238.00
Administrative Costs $55,000

Total Budget $1,012,925.00
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fo/ Volunteers
of America

CAl L INAS

STATE GRANT CERTIFICATION — NO OVERDUE TAX DEBTS
8/31/2018

To:  State Agency Head and Chief Fiscal Officer

Certiflcation:

Wa cariify that Volundeers of Amanca Carcknas dees not have any overdie tax debis, as defined
by N.C.G.S. 105-243.1, st the federa), Stale, or losal iavel We further undorstand that any
person who makes a false stalemant in vielation of N.C.Q.S. 142C-&-23(c) 's guilly of a erminal
offense purishable as provided by N.C.G.S. 143-34(b).

Swormn Statement;

Themes D. Turebull and Tiana Joyner belng duly sworn, say that we are the Board Chalr and the
Vien Prasidan, rospectively, of Voluntears of America Carollnas of Durham in the Stide of North
Caména; and thal the foregoing cerdification is true, accizate and complate to the best of our
knowledge and was made and subscribed by ua. Wa also scxnowladge and understand that any
misuse of Slata funds will be reporied to the appropriato authodtics for further aclion,

I Mosadon

f Board Chair, Themas D, Tumbuil

Swom to and subscribed bafors ma by Thomas D. Tunbull on the day of the date of raid
cartification,

My Commiasion Explros: _ 3“' é\ ”Qa

5
\\\\\“‘ 184y,
§\\ QIus ”"fﬂ:””{;,
Sworn lo and subscribed hefora me by Tisna Joyner on the day of the date of eaid carliﬁcﬁuun,:? o 7 “,
kS 4
Ty P o fp . n % NOTARY %
\ (¥ r’f@’\-—’@ _ My Commission Expires: | AL 0?“% PUBLIC &
wtory Signature and-Seal) 24 NS
‘; RS
z) =
it thete ara any questions, paRss contact the slaka sgancy that provided your grant, I noaded, you may "'e:fc‘gcouﬂ'f{\;\?‘

cordact the North Carolina Office of State Budget pad Managemant. NCGtantsPosbry.acagy (JI9)E07- iy et
4795

1G.8. 106-242.1 defines: Ovendu lux debil - Any prat of a tax debs thet remeing unpad 80 days of mem i
after the nelica of final assessmont was maded to the kagayat. Tho lorm dons not inclide a fox debt,
howavaz, i tha taxpayer aviercd Into an inslalknent sgreement for the tax debt urder G.8. 105-237 within 80
days after tha nolice of fnef azseeamend was rmailed end has not fallad to maka any puyments dua upder
tha Instatinent sgreement

|
i
}
i
;

SV Decgrun & BV Proenun + 455 Wt Main Sticei + Db, HC 22801
N CHRew £ Mt Cannt s 207 U Wesdevand © Drthonn, NC 27709
wowe VolimeeersalAimencs g s Wy anins ory
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IRS Tax Exemplion Verification Form {Annuat)

We, U‘w undersigned entity, hareby lestify thal thie 501 {6) {3) stalus is on fite with the North
Carctina Department of Heath and Human Services and is sl In effect.

Nama of Agency _Voluntees of America of tha Carglinas. Ins

¢

Chairman, Execulive Director, of other Authcrizad Ofticial

Sworn to and subscribed befora mo, this (6" day of 327 Capie . i J
i

' 'i/{;;_;_ ¢ }".\ Ay
o 7*'“&(717[ { N C‘B 3J Li Yj;g‘;xﬂ-'é:imr,
“Notary 7ub3%c rr
Ky Commiszion expires:
Loty Keith D Moore
o v0p NOTARY PUBLIC
A 0 Prince Gaowge's County, Maryland
3, wGIAnY S oy My Commlssion Explres 116/2019
%‘A"*.f’bm\ﬁ’é}}
\ "ffké Srvarent ¢ N
1, YRGE'S Ly
’h"“uﬁn\‘“ )

NCDHHS NP1021 IRS Verification (Ruv. 41113






Contract Number 00039696, Amendment Number 1 / Page 17 of 21

CONFLIGT OF INTEREST ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND POLICY
staeof NEFHY Covehyy

County \/tU e

L Dhares Hud

. Rotary Public for said County snd State, certify

that
- . -
o KLJ o] Q?L\/ﬁk—f-" personally appeated befosa mo this day and
acknowledged !
that hefsha is ‘in(x'd“ 'hl" / C&D G’

{name of Organization]
and by that authority duly givan and as the acl of the Organizatien, affimed that the foragoing Conflicd of

interest Policy was adopled by the Board of DireclorafTrustaes or othar governing body in a meating held
onthe " [ dayor Spienda-, Do

[y ™ - .
Swarn to and subacribed before me this I day of fjfg«"*“:ﬂ"}} y.5 \@gﬁ;‘é"wrﬁ ”
S wt, %
£ NOTARY %
DL}L& P { \J\ ‘.,,g:’ﬂﬂ A Z PUBLIC o =
(Olrwurés'ea E? ‘:‘1 ", Notary Pubdigs $‘,‘-‘
/,«”Escou X ;\\Q
. : 1 W
My Commisslon expires \_jCU WY GL{- ,20_'.;_4{_} Hitny
L

IR R RENEREENERE S ERREREE SRR R R E R NI R EES NREIESR SR EEEER IR BRF YR EREESR SRR SRR RN ER RN ]
Instrucetion for Organization:

Sign and attach the following pages after adopted by the Board of Divectors/Trusteos or other
governing body OR roplace tho following with the current adopted conflict of Interest policy,

Volunteers of America of tha Carolinas

Mame of Orgarizafion

W02

Signature of Organtzation Official

NCDHHS COLIDS (ley, 471y
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURY,

E, the undersipned, acknawledge and confiom that 1 have read the Volunteess of America, [ne.
{“Volunteers of Awetica™) Condlict of Interest Policy in full and agree to comply fally wlth #ts 1erms
atall dines duting my service as 2 member of the Board of Directors or Chureh Governing Board of
Voluntecrs of America, or any commiltee thereof, or a3 an officer, senior manager or key employee
of Yolunteers af America.

A, Reguired Disclosures
I shall disclose to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors:

. Any entity for which | serve as an officer, director, trustee, member, owner (either as 2 sole
proprietor ar as a panner) or employee and with which Velonteers of America has a
relxtionship,

2. Any tansaction ia which Volonteers of America is 2 pardcipant and i which § or a member
of my family may have a conflicting Interest, including related parly transactlons® a3
defined below;

3 Allother facts or clicumstances that might constitate a conilict of interess, includiog, but not
limired to {a) any ourside employiment or consnfting worl thae could constitate a conflice,
and (b) any board membetship or affiliation with other organizations that could constitute a
cooflict.

FRokAdoh R d ok RRR SR DRk B4R RARER M kAR ok SR bk bk 3 8 HER A o b gk R ok R ok ok ok

§

Delinltions:  *A related party transaction is sny tansaction, agreement, or ather arsangesent in
which 1 related party has a financial interest and in which Voluateers of Amerea or any entity
controlled hy Vohinteers of America, in control of Valunteers of America, or undet cormmon
control with Volunteces of Ameeica would be a patty.

A'related parsy” inchudes:

You, a5 an officer, dicector, committee membur, key employee or senior manager of Volunteers of
America;

Members of your Fanily, including your spause or domestic pariner, your pareass, sibling, children,
grandchildren, or preat prandchildren, and any sponse of your siblings, children, grandchildren, of
preat grandchildeen;

Any entity in which you o1 members of your family have 1 35% or greater ownership or benecial
interest i, or in the case of 2 pasmership or professional worporation, a direct or indivect ownership
terest in excess of 3%,






B.
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Report

Pursuant to the ahove, [ hereby report that:

*
i

[ serve as an oflicer, divector, tostee, member, owner {elther as a sole proprietor or as a
partner), employee or apeot of the following organizations engaged in the delivery of
products or serviees o Volunteers of America, or with which Volunwers of America
otherwise hay a relatlonship:

[ or members of my family have a 35% or prester owiership or beneficial interest in, or in
the eaze of a partaership or professional cozporation, s direct or indirect ownership interest
in excess of 5%, in the following entities:

1 am enpaged as % consultant, employee or board meatber, or am otherwise affiliated with
the follawing organizations, which could potentially constitie a conflict with my service as
an afficer, director, committee member, senior manager, or kay employee of Volunteers of
Americw

Organization; /7/ );

Interest ot Involvemeant:

Qreanization:
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Interest or Invahvement: e

Inlerest or Involvement:

4. Outside of my capacity as a director, officer, committee imember, key employee or senjor
manager of Valunteers of Amesica, [have a family reludonship or business relationship with
the fullowing directors, officers, ot key cinployees of Volenteers of America:

5 Dwish ro disclose the fallowing addiional facts or decomstances:

y

C. Pedodie Undates

If I become aware of any acwial or potential conflicts of interest #t any time during the couese of the g
year following the annns! submission of this form, or if the information provided becomaes '
maccuvate o complete, [ will promptiy notify the Seererary of the Board of Ditecrors or the
General Counsel of Volunteers of America in wriling,

Foibuva O

(type or pn’m)

Date: __,g?éﬁ%ém/f

Purguant to Conflict of Intercst Policy adopted by the Boaed of Directors, June 3014
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State Certifications
Contractor Certfieations Reguired by North Carolina Law
bstructions: The person whe signs this dociunenl should read the textof the statutes il Iweutive Order Histed betow and consuh
with counvet und other knownle d;c able persons before signing. The text of each Norh Carolina General Statutes and ot the Executive
Oxdder can be Tound online m:
s Aticle 2 Of(,h'l{llu lsl
G.S 13332 b @

»
o Excoudive Order No, 2
v GE 10316080 fipane
o O8 BIABS Imps
» (LS HMAR L
» GXDER
* (Jb 141-133.3; | hi
’ 1-638-13%.605 nli_;________\r_";g‘;j
Certifications

(8 Pursuant to G5, 133-32 and Exccutive Order No., 24 comdry”™ s set forth in GS 14330 1eX2)
(Perdue, Gov, Oct, 1, 2009), the undersioned herehy after December 31, 201 bat the United Stales
certifies that the Contactor named  helow is in is mot the principal market for the public tading
compliance with, muf has not vielated, the provisions of of the steck of the corporation incorpurated in
either said stotute or Executive Order, the lax bitven country,

{2} Pursuant to G.S, 143-48.5 und G.S. 1431333, the  (4) Pursuant to G5, 143-39.2(h). ke undersigned Lerchy
undersigned herehy cenities that the Comructor named cernifies that nome of the Contractor’s  oflicers.
below, and the Cantractor's subeomtractors, complics dicevtors, or owners  (if the Contractor §s an
with the requdrensents of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the unineerparated husiness entity) has been convieted of
NC General Sttutes, inchabing the requirement for any viofation of Chapler 78A of the General Statates or
wich employer with nwre than 25 employees in Nodh the Svcurities Act of 1933 or the Sceurities i’\ch“m&,g
Caroling 1o verity the work authorization of iy Act ol 1934 within 10 yems imaedintely prior (o the
ciployees ahrana the federl i \"cnl\ svatem.” . date of the hidld solicitation,

Verily System Link: wuw 15) Pursnant o G.S, H3-139,6C, the omdersigned

{3) Purxuant to G5, 1H3-59,1(h), lhc undersigned herehy herehy certilies hat the Coentractor will not uxe a
certifics that the Contractar named below is not on former  cmployee. s defined by G5, 1438
“ineligible Contractor™ as set fonh in G5, 143-39.4a) FI9.6CEN2), of the North Caroling Department ol
because: Health ard FHluman Services in the administration of a
(1) Neither the Contrctor nor any of its allilkates has contract with the Department in violation of G.S.

relused to colleet the use 1ax fevied umder Andele § 143131 39.6C and that a vivlation of that statute shall

of Chapter 105 of the Generl Stitutes on its sales void the Agreement,

delivered 10 Nowth Caroling when the sales met ., .. 5 . T

oe or more of the conditions of (.8, 103, (M) The "”dcmg"cf’ hareby u.mm_.,s furthe thiat: . N

[6:4.8¢5); and {a) He or she is a duly autherized representative of te

(b} |vheck one of the following boxes) - Loalractor named below:
Ve A_ ‘ L by e or she is authorized to make, and does herchy
 Nejtbor the Comtrmetor sor any of its afliliates make, the foregoing certifications on behalf of the

has incorporsted or reincorporated in 1 Ttax Costracton: and
!_n:wcn coupry” as set foith i {18, i43- {e) e or she understands that any person who
59.00e)(2p aler December 31, W01 or hnowingfy submits a false certification in response

3 The Commetor or one of Bts wfliliates has to the requirements of GS, 1539 dand <892
incorporated or reincorporated in o "ty haven shadl be guilty of a Class [ fefony,

{ obstrmine s Nadie; 4YE‘IU|E‘CQ|? “{ /

Copmrmaer’s

Authorisd Ageat:  Sromsate . Uit Junwany 2, dhw

SM ™ Ve IDV*J&‘[LQJ‘\#‘ /CCC}

e [LL i9

Y o dive airachidny Vet gy
The wititess should be present when the Contastes™s Awtherized Agent signs 1his ceniffeation and should sign and date

Privted Nane

Wikkse

Contribed Corkathm Reugirad by hurth Caralina 3w 18ey 870161 Pace | or'd
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AMENDMENT
This Agreement amends the contract bearing the effective date of 10/1/2018 between the North Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services, Central Management and Support - Office of Secretary,
hereinafter referred to as the "Division" and Trillium Health Resources, hereinafter referred to as the
"Contractor." This Amendment is hereby effective on 5/1/2020.

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
decreased by $-495,811 from $2,784,650 to $2,288,839. This amended amount consists of
$-495,811 in State funds, $0 in Local funds, $0 in Other funds and $0 in Federal funds.

The Contractor’'s matching requirement for this amendment is $0. The total contractor's matching amount
is $0.

The total amendment amount is $-495,811.

The total contract amount is $2,288,839.

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

Trillium Health Resources

Signature Date
Leza Wainwright CEO
Printed Name Title
WITNESS

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
Agencies will receive a minimum of 48 hours’ notice of program monitoring.

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
expenses listed in the Rehousing Agency materials at

https://www.ncceh.org/backathome/rehousingagencymaterials/.

Direct Operating

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

https://www.ncceh.org/backathome/rehousingagencymaterials/
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o Mileage: Mileage necessary for performing duties reflected in this scope of work.

o Materials and Supplies: Expenses must be supported by direct expenses and invoices
held on record by the Rehousing Agency. Only expenses in the following
categories directly tied to the program are eligible:

= Telephone

= Mobile phone

= Internet service

= Office supplies/postage
=  Furniture

=  Computers/IT

= Rent (for off-campus facilities from a third party)

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
Cost Per Service The Trillium total budget will be reduced by $2,784,650.00 $-2,206,323.00 $578,327.00

$495,811 based on new data of costs per

household and program expenditures over

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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the life of the project. Changes to line item
budget listed in Program Budget. The Y1
Budget (Oct.18 - Sept.19) is decreased
based on actual expenditures.

$2,784,650.00 $-2,206,323.00 $578,327.00
Indirect Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $1,200,000.00

Sub Total $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $1,200,000.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $1,200,000.00 $1,200,000.00

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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $510,512.00 $510,512.00

Sub Total $0.00 $510,512.00 $510,512.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $510,512.00 $510,512.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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Trillium Budget (October 2018 — June 2021)

Direct Housing Expenses $1,613,839.00
Staff Salaries & Fringe $590,000.00
Mileage $40,000.00
Operational Expenses $3,000.00
Administrative Costs $42,000.00
Total Budget $2,288,839.00
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State Certifications
Contractor Certifications Required by North Carolina Law

Order can be found cnline ot

.

Article I of Chapter 64
GS]3-‘|32. g/ mw o] o0t e easeriplafs sutes's
Executive Order No. 24 (Perdue, Gov.. Oct. 1 2009): b
G.5. 105-164.8(b):  huigVwvw . e ke, i

G.S. 143485 hirp:fiwww popa st
G S.143-59 (: il 3

G S. 143-59.2: hujg:
G 8. 143-133.3: hilp./fwiw.negs siaie me
G S, 143B-139.6C; hup:

A

Pursuant to G.5. 143-48.5 and G.S, 143-133.3, the

undersigned hereby certifies that the Contractor named

below, and the Contractor’s subcontractors, complies
with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the

NC General Statutes. including the requirement for each

employer with more than 25 employees in North

Carolina to venfy the work suthorization of its

employees through the federal E-Verify system.” E-

Verify System Link: www uscis gov

Pursuant o G.8. 143-59.1(b), the undersigned herchy

certifies that the Contractor named below is not an

“ineligible Contractor” as set forth in G.§. 143-59.1(a)

because;

(@) Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates has
refused to collect the use tax levied under Aricle 5
of Chapter 105 of the General Statutes on its sales
delivered to North Carolina when the sales met one
or more of the conditions of G.S. 165-164.8(b); and

{b) [check one of the following boxes]

Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates
has incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax
haven country” as set forth in G.S. 143-
59.1(c)2) after December 31, 2001; or

O The Contractor or onc of its affiliates has
incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax haven

gl LI AT

W eihig

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

text of the statutes and Executive Order listed below and consult
text of each North Carolina General Statutes and of the Executive

countey” as set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(c)(2) after
December 31, 2001 but the United States is not
the principal market for the public trading of the
stock of the corporation incorporated in the tax
haven country,

(4) Pursuant to G.S. 143-59.2(b), the undersigned hereby

(5

—

certifies that none of the Contractor’s officers, directors,
or owners (if the Contraclor is an unincorporated
business entity) has been convicted of any violation of
Chapter 78A of'the General Statutes or the Securities Act
of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within
10 years immediately prior to the date of the bid
solicitation

Pursuant fo G.S. 143B-139.6C, the undersigned hereby
certifies that the Contractor will not use a former
cmployee, as defined by G.S. 143B-139.6C(d)(2), of
the North Carolina Department of Health and Human
Services in the administration of a contract with the
Department tn violation of G.S, 143B-139.6C and that
a violation of that statute shall void the Agreement

(6} The undersigned hereby certifies further tha:

{(a) He or she is a duly authorized representative of the
Contractor named below;

(b) He or she is authorized to make, and does hereby
uiake, the foregoing certifications on behalf of the
Contractor, and

He or she understands that any person who
knowingly submits a false certification in IESpONse
to the requirements of G.S. 143-59.1and -59.2 shall
be guiity of a Class [ felony.

(<)

Contractor’s Name: \ V'n\\'\ VA \"\E 5\'\“&55“(’ (€5

ensed g g s XOOMAN S o _ 2o\ 19
Printed Name @\M(%W\QAX\\\ Tile % §“§gg:_\| S v e s gf‘
Witncss: Signature ~4 1t ]I ao‘ 20} q

Printed Name l\_/! AN S50 _EQSJ‘L'J_OQ‘ZL Tt _Moust n

300 Orf!ﬁmhr

The witness should be present when the Contractor’s Authorized Agent signs this certification and should sign and date this
document immediately thereafter.

Urntractor Certifications Requived by North Carolins Law (Rev 87016)

Page | of'l
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AMENDMENT
This Agreement amends the contract bearing the effective date of 10/1/2018 between the North Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services, Central Management and Support - Office of Secretary,
hereinafter referred to as the "Division" and Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, Inc DBA

Southeastern Family Violence Center, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor." This Amendment is
hereby effective on 5/1/2020.

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
decreased by $-23,108 from $667,189 to $644,081. This amended amount consists of $-
23,108 in State funds, $0 in Local funds, $0 in Other funds and $0 in Federal funds.

The Contractor’'s matching requirement for this amendment is $0. The total contractor's matching amount
is $0.

The total amendment amount is $-23,108.

The total contract amount is $644,081.

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

Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, Inc DBA Southeastern Family Violence Center

Signature Date

Emily Locklear Executive Director
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

HFA Requisition Portal

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
Cost Per Service $667,189.00 $-427,850.00 $239,339.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$667,189.00 | $-427,850.00 $239,339.00

$-427,850.00 $239,339.00

|
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $390,000.00 $390,000.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $390,000.00 $390,000.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $390,000.00 $390,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 0.0000 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)





Contract Number 00039699, Amendment Number 1 / Page 12 of 18
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
Cost Per Service $0.00 $14,742.00 $14,742.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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$0.00 $14,742.00 $14,742.00
Indirect Cost $0.0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $14,742.00 $14,742.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 0.0000 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Line ltem Budget Detail (08/11)
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SFVC Budget (October 2018 — June 2021)

Direct Housing Expenses $393,388.80
Staff & Fringe $180,000.00
Mileage $6,000.00
Direct Operating $24,692.00
Administrative Costs $40,000.00
Total Budget $644,080.80
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Southeastern Family Violence Center
1407 E 5th Street.
Post Office Box 642
Lumberton, NC 28359
24 Hr Line (910)739-8622
Fax (910)739-1180

State Grant Certification — No Overdue Tax Debts!

09/18/2019
To:  State Agency Head and Chief Fiscal Officer

Certification:

We certify that Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, Inc. dba Southeastern
Family Violence Center does not have any overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. 105-243.1,
at the federal, State, or local level. We further understand that any person who makes a false
statement in violation of N.C.G.S. 143C-6-23(c) is guilty of a criminal offense punishable as
provided by N.C.G.S. 143C-10-1(b).

Sworn Statement:

Elizabeth Hunt and Emily Locklear being duly sworn, say that we are the Board Chair and
Executive Director, respectively, of Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, Inc. dba
Southeastern Family Violence Center of Lumberton in the State of North Carolina; and that the
foregoing certification is true, accurate and complete to the best of our knowledge and was made
and subscribed by us. We also acknowledge and understand that any misuse of State funds will
be reported to the appropriate authorities for further action.

: bt
vﬁ%ﬂé‘”—\

Execut@e Director

Swern to and subscribed before me on the day of the date of said certification.

C‘DQ/ M N 9£\ My Commission Expires: ’ 1"’{ SEN

(Notazyf Signature and Seal)

If there are any questions, please contact the state agency that provided your grant. If needed, you may
contact the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management: NCGrants@osbm.nc.gov - (919)
807-4795.
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Southeastern Family Violence Center

900 N Chestnut Street
Post Office Box 642
Lumberton, NC 28359
24 Hr Line (910)739-8622
Fax (910)739-1180
sfvc@ncrrbiz.com
IRS Tax Exemption Verification Form (Annual)

We, the undersigned entity, hereby testify that the 501 (c) (3) status is on file with the
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services is still in effect.

Name of Agency Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence
DBA - Southeastern Family Violence Center

Exéecutive

worn o and subscribed before me, this | 8 19 dayof \S%%BM-»-

Notary Public

My Commission expires: & { 14?99-/

www.southeasternfamilyviolencecenter.org
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
Conflict of Interest Verification (Annual)

We, the undersigned entity, hereby testify that our Organization’s Conflict of Interest
Acknowledgement and Policy adopted by the Board of Directors/Trustees or other governing
body, is on file with the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS). If any
changes are made to the Conflict of Interest Policy, we will submit a new Conflict of Interest
Acknowledgment and Policy to the Department (DHHS).

Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, Inc. Dba

Southeastern Family, Violence Center
Nagre of rgani%ﬁn
,Jm’—,é)ﬁ/ ﬂ/&M\ 09/18/2019

Contractor's’Authofized Agent Date
Emily Locklsar M Executive Director
09/18/2019
ignature of Witness Date
Carol Deloach Finance Manager
Printed Name of Witness Title

NCDHHS COIV1015 Conflict of Interest Verification (9.19.13)
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Contractor Certifications Required by North Carolina Law

Instructions
The person who signs this document should read the text of the statutes listed below and consult with counsel and other
knowledgeable persons before signing. The text of each North Carolina General Statutes can be found online at:

e Article 2 of Chapter 64: http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/Enactedl egislation/Statutes/PDF/ByArticle/Chapter_64/Article_2.pdf
e G.S. 105-164.8(b): http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/Enactedlegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 105/GS 105-164.8.pdf
e G.S. 143-48.5: http:/www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter 143/GS 143-48.5.html

e G(.S. 143-59.1: http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 143/GS_143-59.1.pdf
e (.S, 143-59.2: httg://www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BxSection/Chapter 143/GS_143-59.2.pdf

o G.S.147-33.95(g): http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/EnactedLegislation/StatutessHTML/BySection/Chapter 147/GS 147-33.95.html

Certifications
(D Pursuant to G.S. 143-48.5 and G.S. 147-33.95(g), the undersigned hereby certifies that the Contractor named
below, and the Contractor’s subcontractors, complies with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the NC
General Statutes, including the requirement for each employer with more than 25 employees in North Carolina to
verify the work authorization of its employees through the federal E-Verify system." E-Verify System Link:

WWW.USCIS.Zov

2) Pursuant to G.S. 143-59.1(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that the Contractor named below is not an
“ineligible Contractor” as set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(a) because:

(a) Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates has refused to collect the use tax levied under Article 5 of
Chapter 105 of the General Statutes on its sales delivered to North Carolina when the sales met one or more
of the conditions of G.S. 105-164.8(b); and

(b) [check one of the following boxes]

Neither the Contractor nor any of its affiliates has incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax haven
country” as set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(¢)(2) after December 31, 2001; or

L] The Contractor or one of its affiliates has incorporated or reincorporated in a “tax haven country” as
set forth in G.S. 143-59.1(c)(2) after December 31, 2001 but the United States is not the principal
market for the public trading of the stock of the corporation incorporated in the tax haven country.

3) Pursuant to G.S. 143-59.2(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that none of the Contractor’s officers, directors, or
owners (if the Contractor is an unincorporated business entity) has been convicted of any violation of Chapter 78A
of the General Statutes or the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within 10 years
immediately prior to the date of the bid solicitation.

(4) The undersigned hereby certifies further that:
(a) He or she is a duly authorized representative of the Contractor named below;

(b) He or she is authorized to make, and does hereby make, the foregoing certifications on behalf of the
Contractor; and

(c) He or she understands that any person who knowingly submits a false certification in response to the
requirements of G.S. 143-59.1and -59.2 shall be guilty of a Class I felony.

Robeson County Committee on Domestic Violence, INC

Confractor’s Name
/(/Mﬁﬁ ﬂ%/‘““_‘” ' 9/1819

Signature of (ﬁtr%wr's Authorized Agent Date
Emily Locklear . Executive Director
Tiited ¢ of Contpactor’s Authorized Agent Title
9/18/19
Signature of Witness N Date
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

Contractor Certifications Required by North Carolina Law (rev. 10/2014) Page 1 of 1






From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody; Thea Craft
Subject: Back@Home contract extensions

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:35:00 PM

Hello,

There are lots of delays on the new Back@Home contracts as everyone is scrambling with COVID. |
am trying to get them completed, but want to communicate with the directors of all programs that
these are being extended. I'll copy you on that communication. Any flags that you have been hearing
from RHAs on these extension that | should know and include/respond to in the email?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
mailto:emily@ncceh.org
mailto:tmcraft@nchfa.com

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh

Subject: Budget for discussion

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:11:00 AM

Attachments: Back@Home Budaet-County Direct Assistance 052920.xIsx
Hello,

For discussion.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc63fe124
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

County Assumptions

		County		2 bed FMR		6 months		Est. Cost per HH		PIT Count HH		PIT Count HH (min)		Est. HHs per County

		Alamance		$847		$5,082		$6,098.40		34		34		17		$103,672.80

		Alexander		$712		$4,272		$5,126.40		4		8		4		$20,505.60

		Alleghany		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		36		36		18		$86,961.60

		Anson		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		14		14		7		$33,818.40

		Ashe		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		36		36		18		$86,961.60

		Avery		$741		$4,446		$5,335.20		36		36		18		$96,033.60

		Beaufort		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		13		13		6.5		$31,402.80

		Bertie		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		1		8		4		$19,324.80

		Bladen		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Brunswick		$845		$5,070		$6,084.00		280		280		140		$851,760.00

		Buncombe		$1,255		$7,530		$9,036.00		552		552		276		$2,493,936.00

		Burke		$712		$4,272		$5,126.40		60		60		30		$153,792.00

		Cabarrus		$1,063		$6,378		$7,653.60		88		88		44		$336,758.40

		Caldwell		$712		$4,272		$5,126.40		41		41		20.5		$105,091.20

		Camden		$1,073		$6,438		$7,725.60		1		8		4		$30,902.40

		Carteret		$827		$4,962		$5,954.40		26		26		13		$77,407.20

		Caswell		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Catawba		$712		$4,272		$5,126.40		246		246		123		$630,547.20

		Chatham		$1,088		$6,528		$7,833.60		1		8		4		$31,334.40

		Cherokee		$680		$4,080		$4,896.00		13		20		10		$48,960.00

		Chowan		$786		$4,716		$5,659.20		0		8		4		$22,636.80

		Clay		$754		$4,524		$5,428.80		9		15		7.5		$40,716.00

		Cleveland		$673		$4,038		$4,845.60		88		88		44		$213,206.40

		Columbus		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Craven		$929		$5,574		$6,688.80		40		40		20		$133,776.00

		Cumberland		$854		$5,124		$6,148.80		253		253		126.5		$777,823.20

		Currituck		$1,136		$6,816		$8,179.20		0		8		4		$32,716.80

		Dare		$937		$5,622		$6,746.40		7		15		7.5		$50,598.00

		Davidson		$695		$4,170		$5,004.00		84		84		42		$210,168.00

		Davie		$763		$4,578		$5,493.60		8		15		7.5		$41,202.00

		Duplin		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		4		10		5		$24,156.00

		Durham		$1,088		$6,528		$7,833.60		276		276		138		$1,081,036.80

		Edgecombe		$753		$4,518		$5,421.60		51		51		25.5		$138,250.80

		Forsyth		$763		$4,578		$5,493.60		399		399		199.5		$1,095,973.20

		Franklin		$1,163		$6,978		$8,373.60		10		10		5		$41,868.00

		Gaston		$1,063		$6,378		$7,653.60		88		88		44		$336,758.40

		Gates		$697		$4,182		$5,018.40		0		8		4		$20,073.60

		Graham		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		1		8		4		$19,324.80

		Granville		$818		$4,908		$5,889.60		3		8		4		$23,558.40

		Greene		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		1		8		4		$19,324.80

		Guilford		$838		$5,028		$6,033.60		497		497		248.5		$1,499,349.60

		Halifax		$720		$4,320		$5,184.00		11		15		7.5		$38,880.00

		Harnett		$785		$4,710		$5,652.00		18		18		9		$50,868.00

		Haywood		$918		$5,508		$6,609.60		84		84		42		$277,603.20

		Henderson		$1,255		$7,530		$9,036.00		84		84		42		$379,512.00

		Hertford		$745		$4,470		$5,364.00		5		8		4		$21,456.00

		Hoke		$721		$4,326		$5,191.20		46		46		23		$119,397.60

		Hyde		$818		$4,908		$5,889.60		0		8		4		$23,558.40

		Iredell		$876		$5,256		$6,307.20		91		91		45.5		$286,977.60

		Jackson		$693		$4,158		$4,989.60		28		28		14		$69,854.40

		Johnston		$1,163		$6,978		$8,373.60		14		14		7		$58,615.20

		Jones		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Lee		$732		$4,392		$5,270.40		124		124		62		$326,764.80

		Lenoir		$720		$4,320		$5,184.00		42		42		21		$108,864.00

		Lincoln		$800		$4,800		$5,760.00		88		88		44		$253,440.00

		Macon		$746		$4,476		$5,371.20		73		73		36.5		$196,048.80

		Madison		$1,255		$7,530		$9,036.00		5		8		4		$36,144.00

		Martin		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		1		8		4		$19,324.80

		McDowell		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		49		49		24.5		$118,364.40

		Mecklenburg		$1,063		$6,378		$7,653.60		1373		1373		686.5		$5,254,196.40

		Mitchell		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		36		36		18		$86,961.60

		Montgomery		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Moore		$808		$4,848		$5,817.60		8		12		6		$34,905.60

		Nash		$753		$4,518		$5,421.60		87		87		43.5		$235,839.60

		New Hanover		$966		$5,796		$6,955.20		300		300		150		$1,043,280.00

		Northampton		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Onslow		$920		$5,520		$6,624.00		39		39		19.5		$129,168.00

		Orange		$1,088		$6,528		$7,833.60		113		113		56.5		$442,598.40

		Pamlico		$758		$4,548		$5,457.60		0		8		4		$21,830.40

		Pasquotank		$788		$4,728		$5,673.60		22		22		11		$62,409.60

		Pender		$757		$4,542		$5,450.40		30		30		15		$81,756.00

		Perquimans		$820		$4,920		$5,904.00		1		8		4		$23,616.00

		Person		$723		$4,338		$5,205.60		12		12		6		$31,233.60

		Pitt		$775		$4,650		$5,580.00		102		102		51		$284,580.00

		Polk		$746		$4,476		$5,371.20		4		8		4		$21,484.80

		Randolph		$838		$5,028		$6,033.60		45		45		22.5		$135,756.00

		Richmond		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		34		34		17		$82,130.40

		Robeson		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		35		35		17.5		$84,546.00

		Rockingham		$677		$4,062		$4,874.40		14		14		7		$34,120.80

		Rowan		$842		$5,052		$6,062.40		116		116		58		$351,619.20

		Rutherford		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		21		21		10.5		$50,727.60

		Sampson		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Scotland		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Stanly		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		41		41		20.5		$99,039.60

		Stokes		$763		$4,578		$5,493.60		0		8		4		$21,974.40

		Surry		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		51		51		25.5		$123,195.60

		Swain		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		3		8		4		$19,324.80

		Transylvania		$681		$4,086		$4,903.20		44		44		22		$107,870.40

		Tyrrell		$678		$4,068		$4,881.60		0		8		4		$19,526.40

		Union		$1,063		$6,378		$7,653.60		68		68		34		$260,222.40

		Vance		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		23		23		11.5		$55,558.80

		Wake		$1,163		$6,978		$8,373.60		752		752		376		$3,148,473.60

		Warren		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		3		8		4		$19,324.80

		Washington		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		0		8		4		$19,324.80

		Watauga		$865		$5,190		$6,228.00		36		36		18		$112,104.00

		Wayne		$812		$4,872		$5,846.40		44		44		22		$128,620.80

		Wilkes		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		36		36		18		$86,961.60

		Wilson		$748		$4,488		$5,385.60		41		41		20.5		$110,404.80

		Yadkin		$763		$4,578		$5,493.60		0		8		4		$21,974.40

		Yancey		$671		$4,026		$4,831.20		36		36		18		$86,961.60

														3945		$26,535,582.00

								$575,366.40

								$5,753.66





Overall Budget

		RRH Household Served Estimates

		Estimated # HH Served 		3945

		Projected Length of Program (months) 		15

		Estimated Direct Assistance to Households (RRH)

		Average Cost per HH 		$6,000.00

		Estimated Direct Assistance to HHs Subtotal		$23,670,000.00



		Estimated Rehousing Agency Staffing (RRH) 

		Rehousing Agency Staffing 		$7,890,000.00

		Rehousing Agency Staffing Subtotal 		$7,890,000.00



		Estimated RHA Operational Expenses (mileage, equipment, facilities)

		Projected Operational Expense per RHA (per month) 		$5,000.00

		Projected # RHAs		20.00

		Estimated Total		$1,500,000.00

		Program Operational Expenses 

		Legal Services		$1,000,000.00

		NC 2-1-1		$330,000.00

		HMIS Data Build (one time)		$60,000.00

		HMIS/Data Expenses		$60,000.00

		NCHFA Portal Modifications (one time)		$35,000.00

		NCCEH Training/Technical Assistance 		$225,000.00

		Socialserve (unit recruitment  & inspection coordination)		$90,000.00

		Inspections 		$897,487.50

		Subtotal 		$2,697,487.50



		Programmatic Subtotal		$35,757,487.50

		Available Administrative %		$3,575,748.75



		Administration 

		NCDHHS staff (5 FTEs)		$600,000.00

		Housing Finance Agency (fiscal responsibilities)		$120,000.00

		Other		$600,000.00

		Administrative Subtotal		$1,320,000.00



		Project Total Program Cost		$37,077,487.50






From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren; Thea Craft
Subject: COVID-19 information

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:25:00 PM

Hello,

| know when we met a couple weeks ago, you were messaging information about COVID-19. The
messaging below might be helpful to share with your stakeholders, as needed.

Thanks,
Erika

As you may be aware, Governor Cooper took the next step in the state’s COVID-19 preparedness
plan today and issued an executive order declaring a state of emergency. In addition to the
declaration, the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (NC DHHS) shared several
recommendations to slow the spread of COVID-19 and reduce the number of people infected.

The actions and recommendations that were shared today are intended to help slow the spread of
the virus and protect our more vulnerable neighbors. They are based on guidance from the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention, current actions by other States, and the most up-to-date
epidemiologic information we have to protect the public’s health. This is a critical moment in the
growing outbreak of COVID-19 in North Carolina when such measures can potentially impact the
spread of the disease.

Many of the recommendations made today are targeted at protecting people at high risk of severe
iliness, which includes adults over 65 years, those with underlying health conditions including
include heart disease, lung disease, or diabetes, or with weakened immune systems.

Perhaps the best thing we can all do protect ourselves, our neighbors, and our state is be sure that
we are getting accurate information. Please rely on trusted sources of information. We are updating
our website — ncdhhs.gov/coronavirus — regularly. You can also go to the CDC website.

Let’s be guided by compassion and reason and work to support each other as a community.

As NC DHHS Secretary Mandy Cohen said today, we each play a role in keeping our communities safe
and healthy.


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
https://files.nc.gov/governor/documents/files/EO116-SOE-COVID-19.pdf
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/news/press-releases/covid-19-mitigation-guidance
file:////c/ncdhhs.gov/coronavirus
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh
Subject: Can you send the Back@Home success stories you mentioned?
Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:38:00 PM

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
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh

Subject: CoC call today

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:19:00 AM
Hello,

Is there anything on non-congregate sheltering or ICCHP on the CoC call today? It is OK if not. | will
be on the call and happy to answer any questions people have on non-congregate sheltering piece, if
helpful. Sheri will likely be on as well.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody
Subject: Contacts/emails

Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:57:00 PM
Hello,

Could you send me the contacts for the CoCs and LRPs? | need to ask them about their non-
congregate settings updates. Have you heard from any other counties about their progress? | have
only heard from Mecklenburg and Guilford to date. Anyone else far along?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody
Subject: Daily CoC Reporting

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:23:00 PM
Hello,

| have been hearing about county progress anecdotally, but think it would be very helpful to receive
daily reporting from CoCs on their major updates, accomplishments and gaps/needs. Do you think it
would be reasonable to ask CoCs to email me daily by 7:00 pm there updates (just simple bullets)
under each of these categories. | will then pull all the reports together and send them out to
everyone by 11:00 am the next morning, so CoCs can learn from each other. | will also share the
updates with NCEM, DHHS teams to make sure they are aware. | can also better respond to
gaps/needs that are raised. (FYI: This is the format we follow at the EOC on our workstreams.)

1. Do you think CoCs would be OK with this format and daily reporting/find it useful?
2. Do you think CoCs would be the best level to receive this information or should we include

any other community partners?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh; Ehren; Thea Craft
Subject: Draft of housing response ideas

Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 6:19:00 PM
Attachments: COVID_Housing plan_031720.docx

Hello,

Please find some housing response ideas that | mostly already pulled from you all. Please add or
modify any of these or send any other feedback. Know that there is currently no budget for these
items but might be a useful list to bring to federal partners and others as potential needs and
options.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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COVID

Short-term Actions (3/16/20 – 3/31/20)

		Goal

		Responsible Parties

		Regulation/Authority Changes Needed (if any)

		Cost Estimate

		Completion Date



		1. Prepare homeless shelters to maintain health and safety to individuals and families staying in shelter, as well as staff and community. 



		Action 1. Equip shelters will all prevention information, as available from HUD, CDC, NCDHHS and other agencies. 

		ESG

		N/A

		N/A

		3/18/20 

(and ongoing as information is available)



		Action 2. Hold call with all shelters across the state to identify best practices, gaps, needs and questions. 

		ESG/NCCEH

		N/A

		N/A

		3/18/20



		Action 3. Prepare additional guidance for shelters in response to questions from call. 

		ESG/NCCEH/HO

		N/A

		N/A

		3/20/20



		Action 4. Coordinate with VOADs on partnerships, donations, assistance for shelters, etc. 

Potential Drive Needs: 

· Cleaning and sanitation supplies for shelters 

· Shower curtains (to allow for privacy/distancing in close congregate shelters)

· Bunk bed covers/bed tents 

		Volunteerism/ NCEM/ ESG/ HO

		N/A

		N/A

		3/20/20



		Action 5. Assist in planning or identify best practices from local level on how to quarantine individuals and families that either test positive for COVID-19 or are exposed. 

· Assist in identifying quarantine shelter sites (e.g., hotels/motels, trailers, community centers)

· Staffing plans for quarantines 

		NCEM/ ESG/ NCCEH/ HO

		N/A

		$1,000,000 (funding for standing up and staffing quarantining) 

		3/24/20



		Action 6. Ramp up prevention/diversion efforts for homeless sector. 

· ESG guidance on how shelters can modify grant budgets to prioritize diversion activities. 

· Create discretionary spending for shelters to allow for prevention/diversion activities so shelters are last resort for individuals and families (similar to HPRP program). 

		ESG/NCCEH/HO

		N/A

		$1,000,000

(prevention/diversion funding for CoCs and shelters to keep people in their housing or rapidly rehouse to keep people out of congregate shelters) 

		3/31/20



		2. Provide plans and necessary services for children and families experiencing homelessness. 



		Action 1. Call with homelessness liaisons from all school districts to understand impact of COVID-19 on doubled up or precariously housed children and families. 

· Note: Approx. 35,000 children experiencing homelessness (DOE) in NC; 76% are doubled up or precariously housed; 10% unaccompanied youth.

		DPI (McKinney-Vento)/HO

		N/A

		N/A

		3/20/20



		Action 2. Coordinate with Child Nutrition Office and Nutrition Workstream to provide special consideration for children and families experiencing homelessness. 

		DPI/DPH

		Summer meals/CACFP waivers submitted 

		

		



		Action 3. Coordinate with distance learning workstream to provide special consideration for children experiencing homelessness (e.g., hot spots, computers, resources). 

		DPI

		

		

		







Medium/Long-term Strategies (4/1/20 – 6/1/20) 

		1. Create additional stability and resiliency for individuals and families affected by COVID-19 related to housing. 



		Action 1. Provide financial relief to landlords that lose rent due to COVID-19, court closings, and other affects of COVID-19. 

		NCHFA

		N/A

		$1,000,000

		Beginning April/May



		Action 2. Rapid-Rehousing for individuals and families displaced or made homeless by COVID-19 (similar to Back@Home model). 

		HO/NCHFA/NCCEH

		[bookmark: _GoBack]N/A

		$15,000,000

		Beginning April/May



		Action 3. Prevention and diversion funding to help individuals and families stabilize in housing. 

		HO/NCHFA/NCCEH

		N/A

		$5,000,000

		Beginning April/May 



		Action 4. Landlord engagement and recruitment strategies (e.g., eviction prevention, landlord recruitment, how to rehouse households during social distancing, etc.). 

		NCHFA/NCCEH/HO

		N/A

		$1,500,000

		Beginning April/May








From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Early draft slides

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020 4:29:00 PM
Attachments: ICCHP call 6.8.20.pptx

Hello,

Attached are slides in early draft mode. Add anything to these and we should meet tomorrow to
discuss.

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
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/

North Carolina Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Program (ICCHP)

COVID-19 Response and Recovery

CoC Meeting

June 8, 2020
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Welcome

Erika Ferguson
Director of Healthy Opportunities
NC Dept of Health and Human Services 
erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov

Denise Neunaber
Executive Director
North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness
denise@ncceh.org 

Send feedback by Friday, May 29th	
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Goal

Develop a COVID-19 response and recovery plan related to those who are experiencing homelessness or housing insecurity. The team will develop an actionable, comprehensive plan to ensure homelessness, due to or exacerbated by COVID-19, is prevented, or if it can’t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-time only.

Define needed activity, create a plan to operationalize, identify budget needs.
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Collective Impact

“Collective Impact is the commitment of a group of actors from different sectors to a common agenda for solving a specific social problem, using a structured form of collaboration.” 

 Collective impact initiatives involve a centralized infrastructure or backbone support, a dedicated staff, and a structured process that leads to a common agenda, shared measurement, continuous communication, and mutually reinforcing activities among all participants. 
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Permanent Housing 

Goal to quickly move individuals experiencing homelessness into permanent housing to prevent the spread of COVID-19 among the state’s homeless population and the broader community. 

To accomplish, North Carolina will need added:

Capacity

Efficiencies

Support 

Access 
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Back@Home Model 

Access to nationally recognized TA resources: TA from nationally recognized experts in RRH implementation, landlord recruitment, progressive engagement, etc. 

Ongoing field support and case conferencing: Regular coaching calls to support implementation, and provide feedback loop on how to shape program design. 

Streamlined requisition requests: Online HFA Portal 

Unit inspection and documentation process: Access to a system process that complete debarment, FMR/rent reasonableness checks, and HQS inspections (coordinated within 48 hours) on behalf of the rehousing agency. 

HMIS and Coordinated Entry Flexibility: Workflows that are integrated with CoC HMIS and CE workflows. 

Referral workflow that meets HUD CE HMIS standards

CE Data Elements in HMIS are required by October 1, 2020. Back@Home will ensure that rehousing agency HMIS workflows meet these standards.

Additional telephonic access point for CE with diversion resources through 2-1-1

Collective Impact: Data pulled across agencies and state to show collective impact on housing response. 
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ESG Funding Process

June 10, 2020: CoCs will receive letters with funding availability 

June 12, 2020: Applications released

CoC will decide how funding is divided among eligible activities (Street outreach, shelter (including non-congregate sheltering), permanent housing (rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention) and HMIS provider agency costs. 

No less than 60% of the funding must be designated for Permanent Housing (Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention) activities. 

If a CoC wishes to spend less than 60% on PH activities, must provide justification and receive approval from DHHS.

June 17, 2020: Deadline for CoCs to opt out of Back@Home model 







Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery I June 8, 2020

‹#›

If Community Opts Out

CoC:

Goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity. 

Solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status) and submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS.

Rolling Deadline: Due on or before July 1, 2020 
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If Community Opts in to Back@Home Network

CoC:

Goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity. 

CoC solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate Street Outreach and Shelter Operations from organizations within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status), and submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS. 

Agencies applying to be Back@Home agencies submit application directly to DHHS, with letter of support from CoC

State may work with applicant agencies on county coverage or estimates on households served based on identified needs 

Rolling Deadline: Due on or before July 1, 2020 
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Back@Home: Statewide Rehousing System

Integration with CoC systems: HMIS (either NC@HMIS or HMIS@NCCEH), Coordinated Entry, etc.  

Collective impact

Shared goals

Non-congregate shelter  Permanent Housing Pipeline

Unsheltered and sheltered populations 

Training and support to grow RRH and Prevention capacity statewide

Efficiencies 

Data and Reporting 

Accountability

Advocacy
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Thea Craft; Ehren; Emily Carmody
Subject: Emergency Management Contact List
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 5:56:00 PM
Attachments: County Contact List Emergency Management .pdf

County Contact List attached.


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

County Contact List

Q

Search

Clear

Actions ¥

ganization Name

Alamance County Emergency Management

Alexander County Emergency Management

Alleghany County Emergency Management

Anson County Emergency Management

Ashe County Emergency Management

Avery County Emergency Management
Beaufort County Emergency Management
Bertie County Emergency Management
Bladen County Emergency Services
Brunswick County Emergency Services
Buncombe County Emergency Management
Burke County Emergency Services
Cabarrus County Emergency Management

Caldwell County Emergency Management

Pasquotank/Camden Emergency
Management

Carteret County Emergency Services

Caswell County Emergency Management
Agency

Catawba County Emergency Services

Chatham County Emergency Management

Cherokee County Emergency Management
Agency

Chowan County Emergency Management

Clay County Emergency Management
Cleveland County Emergency Management
Columbus County Emergency Management
Craven County Emergency Services
Cumberland County Emergency Services
Currituck County Emergency Management

Dare County Emergency Management

Davidson County Emergency
Management/Services

Davie County Emergency Management
Duplin County Emergency Management

Durham County Emergency Management

Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians Emergency
Management

Edgecombe County Emergency Services
Forsyth County Emergency Management
Franklin County Emergency Services

Gaston County Emergency Management

Gates County Emergency Management

Branch

CENTRAL

WESTERN

WESTERN

CENTRAL

WESTERN

WESTERN

EASTERN

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

Coordinator

Debbie Hatfield
debbie.hatfield@alamance-nc.com

Doug Gillispie
dgillispie@alexandercountync.gov

Daniel Roten
Daniel.Roten@alleghanycountync.gov

Rodney Diggs
rdiggs@co.anson.nc.us

Patty Gambill
patty.gambill@ashecountygov.com

Paul Buchanan
paul.buchanan@averycountync.gov

Carnie Hedgepeth
carnie.hedgepeth@co.beaufort.nc.us

Mitchell Cooper
mitch.cooper@bertie.nc.gov

Nathan Dowless
ndowless@bladenco.org

Ed Conrow
edward.conrow@brunswickcountync.gov

Taylor Jones
van.jones@buncombecounty.org

Michael Willis
Michael . Willis@burkenc.org

Bobby Smith
rssmith@cabarruscounty.us

Vic Misenheimer
vmisenheimer@caldwellcountync.org

Christy Saunders
saundersc@co.pasquotank.nc.us

Stephen Rea
stephen.rea@carteretcountync.gov

Barry Lynch
blynch@caswellcountync.gov

Bryan Blanton
BBLANTON@catawbacountync.gov

Steven Newton
steve.newton@chathamnc.org

Robin Caldwell
robin.caldwell@cherokeecounty-nc.gov

Cordell Palmer
cord.palmer@chowan.nc.gov

Ricky Lancaster
rlancaster@claync.org

Perry Davis
perry.davis@clevelandcounty.com

Kay Worley
kworley@columbusco.org

Stanley Kite
skite@cravencountync.gov

Gene Booth
wbooth@co.cumberland.nc.us

Mary Beth Newns
mary.newns@currituckcountync.gov

Drew Pearson
drew.pearson@darenc.com

Alton Hanes
Alton.Hanes@DavidsonCountyNC.gov

Brian Byrd
bbyrd@daviecountync.gov

Matthew Barwick
matthew.barwick@dupincountync.com

Jim Groves
jgroves@dconc.gov

Robert Panther
robepant@nc-cherokee.com

Mark Walters
mwalters@edgecombeco.com

August Vernon
augustv@cityofws.org

Jeff Bright
jbright@franklincountync.us

Kevin Gordon
Kevin.Gordon@gastongov.com
Billy Winn
bwinn@gatescountync.gov

Address

1950 Martin Street
Burlington NC 27217

621 Liledoun Road
Taylorsville NC 28681-2497

Post Office Box 1233 348 S. Main

Street
Sparta NC 28675-1233

2230 Country Club Rd
Wadesboro NC 28170

150 Government Circle; Suite
2400
Jefferson NC 28640

175 Linville St./ P.O. Box 581
Newland NC 28657-0581

1420 Highland Drive
Washington NC 27889

Post Office Box 530
Windsor NC 27983-0530

5853 US 701 Hwy N
Elizabethtown NC 28337

Post Office Box 249
Bolivia NC 28422-0009

164 Erwin Hills Road
Asheville NC 28806-2185

Post Office Box 219
Morganton NC 28680-0219

Post Office Box 707
Concord NC 28026-0707

Post Office Box 2200
Lenoir NC 28645-2200

200 E. Colonial Avenue
Elizabeth City NC 27909

3820 Bridges Street, Suite D
Morehead City NC 28557

P.O. Box 99
Yanceyville NC 27379

100 Government Dr. / Post Office

Box 389
Newton NC 28658-0389

PO Box 613
Pittsboro NC 27312

59 Hiwassee St. Suite 105
Murphy NC 28906

PO Box 1030 or 305 West
Freemason Street
Edenton NC 27932

Post Office Box 118
Hayesville NC 28904

Post Office Box 2232
Shelby NC 28151-2232

608 North Thompson Street
Whiteville NC 28472

406 Craven Street
New Bern NC 28560

131 Dick Street; Rm 114
Fayetteville NC 28301-5750

153 Courthouse Rd, Suite 122
Currituck NC 27929

Post Office Box 1000
Manteo NC 27954

935 North Main Street
Lexington NC 27292

114 Doctor Slate Drive
Mocksville NC 27028

Post Office Box 909
Kenansville NC 28349-0909

2422 Broad Street
Durham NC 27704-3006

Post Office Box 455
Cherokee NC 28719-0455

Post Office Box 10
Tarboro NC 27886

301 North Church Street
Winston-Salem NC 27101

8146 NC 56 Highway
Louisburg NC 27549

P.O. Box 1578
Gastonia NC 28053

308 US 158 West,
Gatesville NC 27938

Voice: 336-570-4075
Fax: 336-570-6784

Voice: 828-632-9336 /
828-632-1120
Fax: 828-632-1707

Voice: 336-372-6220
Fax: 888-200-3398

Voice: 704-994-3272
Fax:

Voice: 336-846-5521
Fax: 336-846-5523

Voice: 828-733-8210
Fax: 828-733-2217

Voice: 252-946-2046
Fax: 252-975-6802

Voice: 252-794-5302
Fax: 252-794-5361

Voice: 910-862-6761
Fax:

Voice: 910-253-5383
Fax: 910-253-4451

Voice: 828-250-6601
Fax: 828-250-6609

Voice: 828-764-9321
Fax: 828-764-9339

Voice: 704-920-2143
Fax: 704-920-2415

Voice: 828-757-1419
Fax: 828-757-1182

Voice: 252-335-4444
Fax: 252-335-1777

Voice: 252-222-5841
Fax: 252-222-5848

Voice: 336-694-5177
Fax: 336-694-5738

Voice: 828-465-8230
Fax: 828-464-4820

Voice: 919-545-8162
Fax: 919-542-2498
Voice: 828-837-7352
Fax: 828-837-5454

Voice: 252-482-9834
Fax:

Voice: 828-389-9640
Fax: 828-389-0072

Voice: 980-484-4841
Fax: 980-484-4895

Voice: 910-640-6610
Fax: 910-640-1241

Voice: 252-636-6608
Fax: 252-636-6655

Voice: 910-321-6736
Fax: 910-678-7642

Voice: 252-232-2115
Fax: 252-232-2750

Voice: 252-475-5655
Fax: 252-473-3168

Voice: 336-242-2270
Fax: 336-249-7498

Voice: (336) 753-6162
Fax: 336-751-5914

Voice: 910-296-2160
Fax: 910-296-2164

Voice: 919-560-0660
Fax: 919-560-0670

Voice: 828-359-6449
Fax: 828-554-6152

Voice: 252-641-7843
Fax: 252-641-7887

Voice: 336-917-7070
Fax:

Voice: 919-496-5005
Fax: 919-496-0198

Voice: 704-862-6240
Fax: 704-868-4150

Voice: 252-357-5569
Fax:
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Graham County Emergency Management
Agency

Granville County Emergency Services

Greene County Emergency Services

Guilford County Emergency Management
Halifax County Emergency Management
Harnett County Emergency Services

Haywood County Emergency Services

Henderson County Emergency Services

Hertford County Emergency Management

Hoke County Emergency Services

Hyde County Emergency Services
Department

Iredell County Emergency Management
Jackson County Emergency Management
Johnston County Emergency Services
Jones County Emergency Management
Lee County Emergency Services

Lenoir County Emergency Services
Lincoln County Emergency Management
Macon County Emergency Management
Madison County Emergency Management
Martin County Emergency Management

McDowell County Emergency Management

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Emergency
Management Office

Mitchell County Emergency Management

Montgomery County Emergency Management

Moore County Emergency Management

Nash County Emergency Management

New Hanover County Emergency
Management

Northampton County Emergency
Management

Onslow County Emergency Services
Orange County Emergency Services
Pamlico County Emergency Management
Pasquotank Emergency Management
Pender County Emergency Management

Perquimans County Emergency Services

Person County Department of Emergency
Services

Pitt County Emergency Management

Polk County Emergency Management
Randolph County Emergency Services
Richmond County Emergency Management
Robeson County Emergency Management

Rockingham County Emergency Services

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

Larry Hembree
larry.hembree@grahamcounty.org

Jason Reavis
Jason.reavis@granvillecounty.org

Berry Anderson
berry.anderson@greenecountync.gov

Donald L. Campbell
dcampbe@guilford-es.com

Buddy Wrenn
wrennb@halifaxnc.com

Zach Shean
zshean@harnett.org

Greg Shuping
gregory.shuping@haywoodcountync.gov

James (Jimmy) S. Brissie
jbrissie@hendersoncountync.org

Christopher E. Smith
chris.smith@hertfordcountync.gov

Bryan Marley
bmarley@hokecounty.org

Justin Gibbs
justin.gibbs@hydecountync.gov

Jody Smyre
jsmyre@co.iredell.nc.us

Todd Dillard
todddillard@jacksonnc.org

Sandy Wood
sandy.wood@johnstonnc.com
Timmy Pike
tpike@jonescountync.gov

Shane Seagroves
sseagroves@leecountync.gov

Jerri King
jking@co.lenoir.nc.us

Bill Summers
bsummers@lincolncounty.org

Warren Cabe
wcabe@maconnc.org

Edward Roberts
Iroberts@madisoncountync.gov

Jody Griffin
jgriffin@martincountyncgov.com

Craig Walker
craig.walker@mcdowellgov.com

Robert Wike Graham
rgraham@charlottenc.gov

Kolby Silver
mitchellem@mitchellcounty.org

Robbie Smith
robbie.smith@montgomerycountync.com

Scot Brooks
sbrooks@moorecountync.gov

Brent Fisher
brent.fisher@nashcountync.gov

Steven Still
sstill@nhcgov.com

Ronald P Storey Jr
ronnie.storey@nhcnc.net

Norman Bryson
norman_bryson@onslowcountync.gov

Kirby Saunders
ksaunders@orangecountync.gov

Chris Murray
emc@pamlicocounty.org

Christy Saunders
saundersc@co.pasquotank.nc.us

Charles Tear
ctear@pendercountync.gov

Jonathan A. Nixon
jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov

Doug Young
dyoung@personcountync.gov

Randy Gentry
randy.gentry@pittcountync.gov

Bobby Arledge
barledge@polknc.org

Christie McCorquodale
christie.mccorquodale@randolphcountync.gov

Donna Wright
donna.wright@richmondnc.com

Stephanie Chavis
stephanie.chavis@co.robeson.nc.us

Jason Brooks
jbrooks@co.rockingham.nc.us

70 West Fort Hill Rd
Robbinsville NC 28771-0575

Post Office Box 598
Oxford NC 27565

201 Martin L. King Jr. Parkway /
Hwy 13 By-pass
Snow Hill NC 28580

1002 Meadowood Street
Greensboro NC 27409

Post Office Box 677
Halifax NC 27839

Post Office Box 370
Lillington NC 27546

141 Hemlock St.
Waynesville NC 28786

211 First Avenue East
Hendersonville NC 28792

P.O. Box 566
Winton NC 27986

349 CC Steele Rd
Raeford NC 28376

P.O. Box 95
Swan Quarter NC 27885

Post Office Box 788
Statesville NC 28687-0788

401 Grindstaff Cove Road
Sylva NC 28779

P.O Box 530
Smithfield NC 27577

794 hwy 58 south
Trenton NC 28585

Post Office Box 1154
Sanford NC 27331-1154

Post Office Box 3289
Kinston NC 28502

115 West Main Street
Lincolnton NC 28092

104 East Main Street
Franklin NC 28734-2725

348 Medical Park Drive
Marshall NC 28753

Post Office Box 668
Williamston NC 27892

60 East Court Street
Marion NC 28752-4041

500 Dalton Ave
Charlotte NC 28206-3031

130 Forest Service Dr
Bakersville NC 28705

102 E. Spring Street
Troy NC 27371

Post Office Box 905
Carthage NC 28327

120 West Washington St; Suite
1102
Nashville NC 27856

230 Government Center Drive;
Suite 115
Wilmington NC 28403

P.O. Box 682
Jackson NC 27845

1180 Commons Drive North
Jacksonville NC 28546-6965

PO Box 8181
Hillsborough NC 27278

P.O. Box 776
Bayboro NC 28515-0776

200 E. Colonial Avenue
Elizabeth City NC 27909

Post Office Box 28
Burgaw NC 28425

159 Creek Drive
Hertford NC 27944

216 West Barden Street
Roxboro NC 27573

1717 West 5th Street
Greenville NC 27834

40 Courthouse St. (POBox 308)
Columbus NC 28722-0308

760 New Century Dr
Asheboro NC 27205

PO Box 504
Rockingham NC 28379

38 Legend Drive
Lumberton NC 28358

P.O. Box 86
Wentworth NC 27375

Voice: 828-479-7967
Fax: 828-479-3762

Voice: 919-603-1310
Fax: 919-603-1399

Voice: 252-747-2544
Fax: 252-747-4222

Voice: 336-641-2278
Fax: 336-641-5748

Voice: 252-583-2031
Fax: 252-583-2435

Voice: 910-893-7580
Fax: 910-893-5025

Voice: 828-456-2391
Fax: 828-456-7836

Voice: 828-697-4527;
828-697-4728
Fax: 828-698-6164

Voice: 252-358-7861
Fax: 252-358-7899

Voice: 910-308-1000
Fax: 910-875-3726

Voice: 252-926-4191
Fax: 252-926-3709

Voice: 704-832-2162
Fax: 704-878-3006

Voice: 828-586-7592
Fax: 828-631-2140

Voice: 919-989-5050
Fax: 919-989-5052

Voice: 252-448-1697
Fax: 252-448-1905

Voice: 919-718-4670
Fax: 919-718-4630

Voice: 252-559-1911
Fax: 252-559-6152

Voice: 704-736-8660
Fax: 704-732-9036

Voice: 828-349-2067
Fax: 828-349-2078

Voice: 828-649-3602
Fax: 828-649-9645

Voice: 252-789-4530
Fax: 252-789-4314

Voice: 828-652-3982
Fax: 828-659-2782

Voice: 704-336-4174
Fax: 704-336-4204

Voice: 828-385-0911
Fax: 828-688-3668

Voice: 910-572-1347
Fax: 910-572-1382

Voice: 910-947-6317
Fax: 910-947-6378

Voice: 252-459-1204
Fax: 252-459-1647

Voice: 910-798-6900
Fax: 910-798-6904

Voice: 252-574-0214
Fax: 252-534-1433

Voice: 910-347-4270
Fax: 910-455-6767

Voice: 919-245-6135
Fax: 919-732-8130

Voice: 252-745-4131
Fax: 252-745-4425

Voice: 252-335-4444
Fax: 252-335-1777

Voice: 910-259-1210
Fax: 910-259-1409

Voice: 252-426-5646
Fax: 252-426-1875

Voice: 336-597-4262
Fax: 336-599-1017

Voice: 252-902-3950
Fax: 252-830-6348

Voice: 828-894-6342
Fax: 828-894-0372

Voice: 336-318-6911
Fax: 336-318-6951

Voice: 910-997-8238
Fax: 910-997-8233

Voice: 910-671-3150
Fax: 910-737-5079

Voice: 336-634-3004
Fax: 336-634-3002
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Rowan County Emergency Services

Rutherford County Emergency Management
Sampson County Emergency Management

Scotland County Emergency Management

Stanly County Emergency Services

Stokes County Emergency Management

Surry County Emergency Services

Swain County Emergency Management
Transylvania County Emergency Management
Tyrrell County Emergency Management
Union County Emergency Management
Vance County Emergency Management

Wake County Emergency Management

Warren County Department of Emergency

Services

Washington County Emergency Management

Watauga County Emergency Services

Wayne County Office of Emergency Services

Wilkes County Department of Emergency

Management

Wilson County Emergency Management

Yadkin County Emergency Services

Yancey County Emergency Management

WESTERN

WESTERN

EASTERN

CENTRAL

WESTERN

CENTRAL

CENTRAL

WESTERN

WESTERN

EASTERN

WESTERN

CENTRAL

CENTRAL

CENTRAL

EASTERN

WESTERN

EASTERN

WESTERN

CENTRAL

CENTRAL

WESTERN

TJ Brown
tj.borown@rowancountync.gov

Frankie Hamrick

frankie.hamrick@rutherfordcountync.gov

Ronald Bass
ronaldbass@sampsonnc.com

Roylin Hammond
rhammond@scotlandcounty.org

Brian Simpson
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Eviction prevention program

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:26:00 PM
Hello,

Is this an OK high level description of the program? Can | say we expect it to be up and running by
June 1?

Eviction Prevention Program: Plan for an eviction prevention program to avoid an “eviction cliff”
when eviction moratoriums are lifted. The Eviction Prevention Program’s primary goal is to assist low
and moderate income tenants who are facing an immediate eviction from their landlord. The
program can also assist households with past due rent and utilities to keep them in their house. The
resources are intended to provide emergency short term relief to clients in an effort to help them
avoid an eviction.

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

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren
Subject: FAQs

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:54:00 AM
Attachments: CoC Questions_061620.docx

Hello,

| was going to send these answers to questions from CoCs to the group in response to Kim’s email.
Do you have additional FAQs that give a broader view of Back@Home?

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
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Is the distribution of ESG-CV funds going to follow the same Fair Share distribution process as the currently NC ESG distribution?

The first round of ESG-CV will follow the same Fair Share distribution process as the current NC ESG formula. Because HUD has changed the formula for the second round of funding, the formula for the second round may be modified. However, the formula will in no way be impacted by a CoC’s decision on Back@Home.



When do funds have to be expended? What happens if Back@Home funding is promised to an individual, but those funds are no longer available? Is there a ramp-down process?

From current guidance, CARES Act funding must be expended by September 2022. 



How does this plan allow CoCs to determine the best use of funding based on their unique community needs?

The ESG-CV funding may be used to fund any of the eligible ESG program activities – Crisis Response activities (Street Outreach, Emergency Shelter), Housing Stability activities (Homelessness Prevention, Rapid Rehousing), and HMIS. The State will work collaboratively with Continuums of Care (CoCs) to provide funding to both current ESG subrecipients and new applicants that meet ESG program eligibility to perform activities that are crucial to preserving life and health and forward-looking activities that build a stronger, healthier, more effective homelessness and housing system in North Carolina. To that end, the State is prioritizing funding toward Housing Stability activities that can be quickly implemented to assist individuals and families living in unsheltered environments and those exiting congregate and non-congregate shelter sites to permanent housing. 

As part of their Regional Application, CoCs may determine the amount of funding that goes to each eligible program activity. Due to the nature of COVID-19, NCDHHS requires that CoCs allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to Housing Stability activities. However, if a CoC determines that there is a greater need for Crisis Response (Emergency Shelter and Street Outreach) in their community and would like to allocate less than 60% of the available funding to Housing Stability activities, it may provide a letter of justification to NCDHHS for approval.  

It appears as though the data is entered into the HMIS@NCCEH system. If you are part of the NCHMIS implementation, what happens?

Data for the program should be entered into whichever HMIS that the agency and community uses. The Back@Home model does not require an Agency or CoC to change its HMIS or enter data into a different HMIS system. 

Who will be overseeing the fiscal, administrative, and programmatic compliance of these new programs?

NC DHHS ESG Office will be overseeing all parts of the program. 



It appears as the use of 211 requires recipients to circumvent their current coordinated entry process, is this true or how would this work within the various CoCs throughout the state. 

No. The plan envisions that 2-1-1 will be a statewide access point for rapid rehousing services. However, it will be coordinated with each CoC CE system that opts into Back@Home. The team will work with each CoC that opts into Back@Home on that workflow to ensure that they are well integrated, does not interrupt current CE systems, and adds value. 

We are interested to use this funding to fill longstanding gap of street outreach in Orange - but how long is this funding projected to last? Is the funding time-limited such that we need to have a sustainable funding source identified for something like this that is an ongoing program?

From current guidance, all ESG funding must be spent by September 2022. 



When the time comes to release the RFA, will there be coordination with the CoC in each area? If so, what will that look like?

Each CoC will determine the amount of their funding allocation will be spent on each ESG eligible activity within the parameters and prioritizations set by the State. The ESG Office and Back@Home Team will coordinate with all CoCs throughout the application period, as needed to provide clarification or answer questions, and after the application process. CoCs that opt into Back@Home will work with the team on how 2-1-1 and other Back@Home infrastructure can support and/or be aligned existing infrastructure. The ESG and Back@Home teams, for example, will work on a workflow specific to each COC’s Coordinated Entry process. Back@Home is just a model that allows communities and agencies to efficiently scale with additional supports and infrastructure. Feedback over time will continue to shape the project.  

Could this plan cause confusion for people experiencing homelessness? 

The model attempts to reduce confusion by having a shared “front door” across communities that is well coordinated with local community entries. It is also meant to identify and grow agency capacity that can both provide coverage for housing stability activities statewide and can scale to meet the growing need to respond to COVID-19.

How are various partners involved with implementation? 

The ESG-CV Program is administered by NCDHHS ESG Office. Some aspects of the implementation will be supported by other agencies. The NC Housing Finance Agency has built a requisition portal that is the planned tool for some or all ESG-CV requisitions. In addition, NCHFA adds their experience on landlord engagement, inspections and other practices. The North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness, in their role as a statewide advocacy agency and partner, will provide some of the technical assistance for agencies in Back@Home through their staff and national partners. 

This proposed change, indicates an RFP handled by DHHS or NCEEH to apply for funding, is this accurate? 

The RFA will managed by the NCDHHS ESG Office. The RFA will be similar to traditional ESG processes, with the additional opportunity for CoCs to opt into Back@Home. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Could you clarify if this draft pertains to the 2nd round of CARES funding, since it states that non-ESG agencies can apply.

The Allocation of Funding or Fair Share Letter that went out on Monday is for the first round of ESG funding. Both rounds of funding are open to current ESG grantees and eligible organizations that are not current ESG grantees. 




From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Emily Carmody; Ehren; Denise ncceh
Subject: FW: Back@Home Information Call
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:26:00 AM

FYl—in case you want to send out to additional agency contacts.

From: SVC_DHHS.ncesg <ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:17 AM

To: SVC_DHHS.ncesg <ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M
<joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Back@Home Information Call

Good Morning All,

For organizations/agencies interested in applying to become a Back@Home Rehousing
Agency to provide rapid rehousing and prevention services using this model, an
information call will be held on Thursday, June 18, 2020 from 1-2PM. The call may be
accessed online at https://www.gotomeet.me/NCCoalitiontoEndHomelessness/icchp2 or
via phone (786) 535-3211 access code 447-335-461. A recording of the call will be made
available after the call.

Chris Battle Lisa Worth

ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator

Division of Aging and Adult Services Division of Aging and Adult Services

North Carolina Department of Health and Human North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
Services 919-855-4993 office

919-855-4984 office Lisa.Worth@dhhs.nc.gov

Chris Battle@dhhs.nc.gov

Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19.

Community ESG Email: ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov

2101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: Back@Home-CV HUD Letter
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Can we discuss the CoC consensus part of this?

From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Bowers, John N <hank.n.bowers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Back@Home-CV HUD Letter

Yes, HQS and debarment can be added as requirements, but we, ESG, would be cautious to add
things that create barriers to housing. HUD takes issue with it.

No, income and “at risk of homelessness” cannot be added as eligibility requirements for RRH.
Income cannot be considered for RRH recipients under ESG. RRH recipients must be literally
homeless or fleeing domestic violence; they cannot be “at risk.”

“we can’t have them dictate the funding directly”: | think this is a matter of how it is interpreted.
As far as we know for HUD/ESG and what they are telling us for ESG-CV is we must have them
dictate the funding directly according to the regulation we cited in the last email. At the least, asking
for feedback would be a must, but we aren’t sure that would fully fulfill the requirement.

If that is the route you want to take we can send out an email to our sub-recipients. It would be
something we could do together. I’'m not sure that it would fulfill the requirement however. What
would we consider a consensus? | would still ask even if we got consensus what would we do with
those agencies that did not or would not to buy-in. Also, do we tell them that this is a Balance of
State administered program? The BoS is one of 12 CoC’s. | know that they represent a number of
counties/organizations but they do not represent everyone. Remember, this is not or rather ESG is
not, a state-operated program. It is a state administered, 100% HUD funded, federal formula grant
program.

I’'m sorry that | have to ask so many questions and bring up these issues but when HUD comes to
audit both fiscally and programmatically the only one responsible for answering ESG questions are
the ESG staff and I.

Joseph M. Breen, MS
Section Chief
Division of Aging and Adult Services, Planning, ESG and Service Support Section

NC Department of Health and Human Services
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919-855-3435 office
919-906-6153 mobile
919-733-0443 fax
joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov

693 Palmer Drive-Taylor Building
2101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

MAKE NC
COUNT

CENSUS 2020

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
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From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>; Worth,
Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.mvers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Back@Home-CV HUD Letter

Hello,

Thanks for this feedback. Definitely not what was intended by sentence referred to in #6, so | will
make that change. | was more referring to not having full statewide coverage, which | will make
more clear. | can also better clarify the sentence referred to in #5. Some of the feedback are
additional requirements that we used in Back@Home. We can consider taking them away, but there
isn’t an exclusion for requiring them by ESG, right? | think we wanted to have an HQS inspection, for
example, in case the long term stability for the household included a housing voucher, which would
require an HQS inspection.

Do you think asking all CoCs to review and provide feedback to the Back@Home-CV plan would meet
the requirements of #1 or should | ask that directly either in this letter or to assigned HUD TA? We
want to make sure all communities have input, but by virtue of it being a state-operated program,
we can’t have them dictate the funding directly.

Thanks,
Erika
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From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Back@Home-CV HUD Letter

Erika,

As stated in our response to your proposal we want to bring up a few items that you may want to
include or consider in your letter to HUD. Please see them listed here.

1. You need to clarify your meaning of a “process not dependent on annual ESG funding process”.
You may want to specify what you mean by that. As pointed out the in citation here § 576.400
Area-wide systems coordination requirements.

(a) Consultation with Continuums of Care. The recipient must consult with each Continuum of
Care that serves the recipient's jurisdiction in determining how to allocate ESG funds each program
vear; developing the performance standards for, and evaluating the outcomes of, projects and
activities assisted by ESG funds; and developing funding, policies, and procedures for the
administration and operation of the HMIS.

(b) Coordination with other targeted homeless services. The recipient and its subrecipients must
coordinate and integrate, to the maximum extent practicable, ESG-funded activities with other
programs targeted to homeless people in the area covered by the Continuum of Care or area over
which the services are coordinated to provide a strategic, community-wide system to prevent and
end homelessness for that area.

We were not aware that the 12 CoC’s we fund have been consulted. This was obviously done
without input from the ESG staff.

2. Income is not an eligibility requirement for RRH. Individual needs to be literally homeless or
fleeing domestic violence. At risk of homelessness is not an eligibility requirement for RRH.

3. HQS is not required by ESG. ESG requires minimum habitability standards.
4. Debarment checks are not required by ESG.

5. We are confused by this sentence, “Operating Back@Home as a statewide rehousing program
provides the ability to create, maintain, and streamline systems, allowing Rehousing Agencies to
house individuals and families more quickly. Processes that can be handled at the state level are
remove some of the burden from Rehousing Agencies.”

6. “Procuring Rehousing Agencies through a process not dependent on annual ESG funding process
would allow us to achieve statewide coverage and ensure that the assistance is implemented
consistently.” This implies that the current ESG process is inconsistent and does not work. We
realize this is not intentional but could send up a red flag. If anything the program could be
described as a compliment to what we do now under the circumstances, coordinating with the ESG
agency.
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
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Twitter YouTube

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>; Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph
M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.mvers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>; Juffras, Jason <jason.juffras@osbm.nc.gov>
Subject: Back@Home-CV HUD Letter
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Hello,

As we await HUD guidance on ESG-CV funds, | drafted a quick letter outlining the Back@Home-CV
proposal that | was planning to send to HUD to get approval on the overall concept. Norm Suchar,
the Director of the Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs at HUD, was on a disaster advisory
group convened by Red Cross last year and is very familiar with Back@Home. He said that he would
be willing to review such a proposal. | was hoping that any guidance from the HUD office would
accelerate standing up the Back@Home-CV program and/or provide feedback on any changes we
would need to make. Could you review this letter and let me know if you have any edits or
concerns? | hope to send it today, if possible.

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

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:58:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI —will make some changes to letter based on some of this feedback, but wanted you to have full
list.

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
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8b119440f6da329bf199309ca1cfb333&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=02ff25af849730767dde3a31bbe91b22&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=02ff25af849730767dde3a31bbe91b22&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8b119440f6da329bf199309ca1cfb333&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=aa19fbe0b55af0d497b42b0c580ff89b&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=aa19fbe0b55af0d497b42b0c580ff89b&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=00493baa4d131565152a97061a1257dc&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8b119440f6da329bf199309ca1cfb333&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=0836bd4baddc24eaf443124dd532b818&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=8a2903afec40afebcdb6176134d13480&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:B:Chapter:V:Subchapter:C:Part:576:Subpart:E:576.400
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
M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

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
mailto:chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: Call at 3:00pm

Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:57:00 AM

Attachments: ICCHP Proposal_draft_052620 - ESG Office Comments.docx

image001.png

Not many comments. All make sense to me until we can discuss them further on Friday.

From: Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Call at 3:00pm

Good Morning Erika,

Our comments are included in the attached file. Please let us know if you have any
guestions. If there is any way to get a copy of the slides before the meeting at 12:30, that
would be great.

Thanks!
Lisa

Lisa Worth, MA
ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator
Division of Aging and Adult Services

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919 855-4993
Fax: 919 733-5993

Lisa Worth@dhhs.nc.gov
Community ESG Email: ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov

2101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2101
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Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Linkedln

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 9:15 PM
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The North Carolina Interagency Council on Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP) was charged to develop an actionable, comprehensive plan to ensure homelessness, due to or exacerbated by COVID-19, is prevented, or if it can’t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-time only. The ICCHP formed a COVID Workgroup open to ICCHP members and other stakeholders to develop the plan. 



The COVID-19 Crisis Response and Housing Stability Strategic Plan works to minimize the effects of COVID-19 on North Carolinians experiencing homelessness or housing instability and maximize resiliency and long-term self-sufficiency. This plan is divided into two main sections: Crisis Response and Housing Stability. 

Crisis Response

· Maintaining safe sheltering and street outreach programs; and, 

· Operationalizing non-congregate sheltering.

Housing Stability 

· Identifying all options for housing stabilization through housing stability triage; 

· Creating a robust rehousing system to rapidly exit households experiencing or at risk of homelessness to permanent housing (Back@Home); and,

· Providing emergency rental assistance to assist individuals and families at risk of eviction maintain permanent housing (Safe@Home).



Feedback

Members of the ICCHP and other interest stakeholders should send feedback on the plan to Erika Ferguson (erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov) and Denise Neunaber (denise@ncceh.org) by Monday, June 1, 2020. 







Challenge and Need 

Even before the coronavirus pandemic, North Carolina faced an affordable housing crisis, with tens of thousands of extremely low- and very low-income renter households severely housing-cost burdened, spending more than half of their income on rent. These households have virtually no margin for an unexpected expense. Temporary declines of income and unreimbursed medical bills can quickly send these individuals and families down the spiral of housing instability, eviction, and even homelessness. 


On May 3, 2020, North Carolina hit over one million unemployment claims, representing over 20% of the state’s workforce without a job. While the National Apartment Association reported that 90% of April rents were paid or partially paid, they forecast a significant drop in May rents. High rates of unemployment and decreasing rental payments is a warning of a wave of evictions and foreclosures after the moratorium on evictions is lifted. 



At the same time, thousands of North Carolinians were either homeless or precariously housed before COVID-19. Loss of jobs, financial security, and inability to find affordable housing will disproportionately affect these vulnerable households. 



While incomes drop and the number of people facing housing insecurity and potential homelessness grows, the homelessness system is more limited than ever. Many congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients. In addition, many are working to reduce their shelter census to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and increased health and safety risks at congregate shelters, there is a great need to provide crisis response support to shelters and homeless system providers while also growing a diversion and rapid-rehousing system to move individuals and families affected by COVID-19 quickly into permanent housing. 


According to a new report, those experiencing homelessness are twice as likely to be hospitalized, up to four times more likely to need critical care, and two to three times more likely to die as the general population from COVID-19.[footnoteRef:2] Given this population’s unique vulnerability to the virus, it is imperative that the homeless system be provided with sufficient resources to keep them safe from COVID-19.  [2:  Dennis P Culhane, Dan Treglia, Kenneth Steif, Randall Kuhn, et al. "Estimated Emergency and Observational/Quarantine Capacity Need for the US Homeless Population Related to COVID-19 Exposure by County; Projected Hospitalizations, Intensive Care Units and Mortality" (2020). Available at: http://works.bepress.com/dennis_culhane/237/] 









Crisis Response



Maintaining Safe Sheltering and Street Outreach Programs

To effectively keep sheltered and unsheltered populations safe, funding will be made available for homeless service providers and domestic violence shelters. 


Funding will be distributed by NCDHHS to eligible ESG providers (including organizations that are not current ESG sub-recipients) for the following activities: 


Street Outreach
In order to assist individuals and families experiencing unsheltered homelessness, agencies conducting street outreach programs may receive funding to provide essential services, including: 

· Providing street outreach and essential supplies to engage and help people living in unsheltered locations acquire essential supplies (including food, water, medications, toiletries, transportation, information) and shelter in place during the crises; 

· Provide case management and service linkage to people living in unsheltered homelessness;

· Purchasing equipment to assist people experiencing unsheltered homelessness access web-based services and telehealth as needed;

· Training staff on new infection control procedures; 

· Hiring additional staff, as needed. 

Emergency Shelter
In order to support shelters in implementing CDC and NCDHHS recommendations for congregate shelters, additional funds will be made available for NC ESG Program eligible costs and expanded COVID-19 eligible costs. 

· Shelter Operation Costs:  

· Minor or routine maintenance 

· Rent 

· Security 

· Fuel 

· Insurance 

· Utilities 

· Food for shelter residents only (not to exceed $1,500 per requisition, unless prior approval has been obtained from the NC ESG Office.) 

· Furnishings (under $500 per item) 

· Equipment (under $500 per item) 

· Hotel or motel vouchers when no appropriate emergency shelter is available



· Emergency Shelter Essential Services

· Case Management (including at non-congregate shelters and other sheltering locations)

· Childcare, education, employment, and life skills services 

· Legal services 

· Mental health, 

· Substance abuse services 

· Transportation

· Services for special populations 

· Additional eligible costs to address COVID-19 Needs: 

· Training staff on new infection control procedures; 

· HMIS and comparable database costs for subrecipients; and 

· Taking measures to increase social distancing, including identifying alternative, retrofitting/rehabbing, or additional sheltering spaces when needed. 


Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention
Back@Home will be the key housing stability-- including rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention-- infrastructure in COVID-19 response (see housing stability section below). Agencies with experience in providing housing stability services that are interested in becoming a Rehousing Agency through Back@Home should apply through the separate RFA process. 

Agencies that received funding from the NC ESG Program for the Jan 1 – Dec 31, 2020 program year may be eligible to receive additional rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention funding outside of Back@Home up to a certain funding threshold. Agencies cannot be both a Back@Home Rehousing Agency and receive additional ESG-CV Rapid Rehousing or Homelessness Prevention funding. 	Comment by Worth, Lisa: Has an amount been identified for this threshold?  What if an agency is over the threshold but doesn’t want to do B@H and wants to go through the ESG office for funding because they are a current ESG recipient?



Operationalizing Non-Congregate Shelters 

[bookmark: _GoBack]North Carolina was one of the first states in the country to receive approval from FEMA to provide sheltering alternatives (such as hotels, motels and dormitories) for North Carolinians with no other safe place to quarantine or isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness from COVID-19. 



FEMA has approved non-congregate sheltering for individuals that:

· Test positive for COVID-19 and do not require hospitalization but need isolation. This includes those discharged from hospitals.

· Have been exposed to COVID-19 and do not require hospitalization but should be quarantined.

· Need to undertake social distancing as a precautionary measure, as determined by public health officials. For high-risk groups such as people over 65 or with certain underlying health conditions (respiratory, compromised immunities, chronic disease), this may include those whose living situation makes them unable to adhere to social distancing.



As North Carolina ramps up testing and contact tracing and more people are found to be COVID+ or exposed, there will likely be an increased need for non-congregate shelters for people, including people experiencing homelessness, to isolate and quarantine.  


NC Department of Health and Human Services and NC Emergency Management are working with counties and regional organizations to secure and operationalize non-congregate sheltering. As of May 22, 2020, there were 61 shelters set up statewide with a capacity of 3,120 non-congregate sheltering units available. 


For more information on non-congregate sheltering, visit the NC DHHS COVID-19 website: https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/information/housing-sheltering/non-congregate-sheltering



Funding 

FEMA will reimburse 75 percent of eligible expenses associated with operating the non-congregate sheltering program. North Carolina Emergency Management will pay the remaining 25 percent of this Public Assistance Program. FEMA must re-approve North Carolina for non-congregate sheltering every 30 days. 





Housing Stability

The coronavirus outbreak represents a significant health risk for people experiencing homelessness. People living in public spaces or in congregate settings might have limited access to preventive measures like frequent hand-washing, staying home, cleaning or avoiding high-touch surfaces, and rapid access to health care. People living unsheltered are also far more likely to have chronic health conditions, one of the most significant risk factors with coronavirus. 

At the same time, the economic challenges and high unemployment caused by COVID-19 have caused many households to become increasingly housing insecure or enter the homeless system for the first time. 



Most congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients or reducing shelters census to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and the lack of resources due to closed or reduced shelters, there is a great need for a system to focus on permanent housing stability to: 

· Rehouse individuals and families experiencing or at imminent risk of homelessness; and 

· Assist individuals and families to stay in current rental housing and avoid eviction. 

The best way to protect the health of North Carolinians is to house them in their own spaces. For some, this means obtaining new housing, for others it means the ability to stay where they are. While these populations need similar assistance there are significant differences in need and approach. 


The Housing Stability Response creates a multi-layered approach through Housing Stability Triage, Back@Home, and Safe@Home Programs. These three responses will be coordinated together, creating one entry point and easy-to-navigate process for individuals and families, while leveraging expertise across partners, creating efficiencies, and maximizing the use of resources.



Housing Stability Triage



A Housing Stability Triage system will work with households to identify all available options for housing stabilization including access to economic supports like unemployment benefits. Households will call a centralized number (NC 2-1-1) to secure case management services, including referrals to mainstream income supports, mediation with family, and mediated negotiations with landlords to develop payment plans. Legal services will also be available to help households settle disputes with landlords, negotiate rent payments, and protect tenant rights. 


If a household is unable to identify a stable housing option with the Housing Stability Triage, they will be referred to Back@Home and Safe@Home for additional support.


Back@Home



Back@Home North Carolina is a housing stability intervention using a rapid rehousing approach that is a critical part of the State’s disaster response. First used in Hurricane Florence, Back@Home connected displaced disaster survivors to resources and services to prevent homelessness and create stability and long-term self-sufficiency by providing direct services including:

· Housing Navigation Services– assistance to find and move into housing

· Financial Assistance– financial support for short and medium-term rental assistance and associated housing costs, including utilities and arrears

· Case Management Services– services to help families stabilize in housing

Back@Home utilizes a progressive engagement approach, where each household receives only the amount and duration of service it needs to create self-sufficiency. Back@Home was described as a best practice by the American Red Cross and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 


The Back@Home model can be utilized and scaled statewide for a COVID-19 response. The Housing Stability Response builds on infrastructure of Back@Home, adding new elements to meet the unique dimensions of a public health and economic crisis. 



To be eligible for Back@Home-CV, individuals and families would have to meet the following eligibility criteria: 



· Meets HUD Criteria for Defining Homelessness and Recordkeeping Requirements:
Rapid Rehousing Assistance:

· Literally homeless[footnoteRef:3] [3:  (1) Individual or family who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence, meaning: (i) Has a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not meant for human habitation; (ii) Is living in a publicly or privately operated shelter designated to provide temporary living arrangements (including congregate shelters, transitional housing, and hotels and motels paid for by charitable organizations or by federal, state and local government programs); or (iii) Is exiting an institution where (s)he has resided for 90 days or less and who resided in an emergency shelter or place not meant for human habitation immediately before entering that institution  
] 


· Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence[footnoteRef:4] [4:  (4) Any individual or family who: (i) Is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) Has no other residence; and (iii) Lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing
] 


· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income 	Comment by Worth, Lisa: This cannot be a requirement for RRH.  Income cannot be part of eligibility for RRH.  Income is not addressed until 12 months of assistance has been reached.

Homelessness Prevention Assistance:

· Imminent risk of homelessness[footnoteRef:5] [5:  (2) Individual or family who will imminently lose their primary nighttime residence, provided that: (i) Residence will be lost within 14 days of the date of application for homeless assistance; (ii) No subsequent residence has been identified; and (iii) The individual or family lacks the resources or support networks needed to obtain other permanent housing
] 


· Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence[footnoteRef:6] [6:  (4) Any individual or family who: (i) Is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) Has no other residence; and (iii) Lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing
] 


· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at intake and at 3-month intervals)


Safe@Home North Carolina



Safe@Home will assist individuals and families that need financial assistance, legal services and/or housing stabilization services to maintain their current housing and to avoid eviction. Anticipating the lifting of the moratorium on evictions, Safe@Home is critical for avoiding an “eviction cliff” for households economically impacted by COVID and unable to pay past rent. 

· Financial Assistance– financial support for short-term rental assistance (up to 3 months) 

· Case Management Services– services to help families stabilize in housing

· Eligibility: To be eligible for Safe@Home, individuals and families would have to meet the following eligibility criteria: 

· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income

· In rental housing with current lease and facing imminent risk of eviction

· Lacks resources or support networks to remain in housing



Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Statewide Coverage 	Comment by Worth, Lisa: Can we mention the ESG office procurement/application process as well for Crisis Response and the RRH/Prevention funds we will administer?  I think people should know there will be two separate applications and processes.

It is proposed that the NC Department of Health and Human Services should select rehousing agencies to deliver housing stability services through an open application process. The application process should select agencies that collectively cover all North Carolina counties.  


Coordinated Entry/Access to the Housing Stability Programs 

The United Way of North Carolina’s 2-1-1 statewide information and referral system is the proposed virtual front door/entry point for all households facing housing crisis during COVID’s impact. Trained 2-1-1 call-center staff will conduct an initial eligibility screening and identification of housing need. 


If the household is experiencing homelessness, needs rapid rehousing, and meets eligibility criteria, 2-1-1 will refer them to the rehousing agency that provides services for their county.



If the household is facing eviction, it will receive problem-solving case management from 2-1-1 staff that could include: 

· Education on tenant rights

· Referral to mainstream income supports (help applying for unemployment, TANF, etc.)

· Mediated conversation with landlord to create a payment plan or other resolution

If this housing stability triage is insufficient to meet the household’s needs, 2-1-1 will refer the caller to legal services and/or a Rehousing Agency for a basic package of financial assistance and additional case management through Safe@Home. If the household needs to be rehoused after stabilization efforts are attempted, the rehousing agency may enroll the household in Back@Home.



By utilizing 2-1-1, the program can ensure that all impacted individuals needing housing resources have easy and equal access to the programs. Once the Rehousing Agencies are selected, additional access points to the program may be identified. 


Legal Services

Back@Home should have a direct referral relationship with the local and statewide legal aid resources. In addition to using existing resources to ensure access to legal services when necessary, Back@Home may directly contract legal services. 


Financial Management 

The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (NCHFA) served as the fiscal agent for Back@Home-Florence and is the proposed fiscal agent for the Housing Stability programs. 



Back@Home Unit Recruitment

A vital part of housing navigator services is locating available, affordable units in the community for eligible households. Back@Home has an efficient approach to quickly assess these criteria and arrange all inspections. Units are often inspected with a rent reasonableness and debarment check within 24 hours to ensure individuals and families can quickly move into permanent housing.


Data Collection 

Referrals from 2-1-1 and client data will be stored in the Homeless Management Information System (“HMIS”). Rehousing Agencies must utilize the HMIS to input client data within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence (DV) programs are prohibited from entering data into HMIS and should collect the same data through a comparable system designated by NCDHHS. 



Basic information on each client is also stored in Smartsheet, which serves as the “by name list” for the program. Smartsheet tracks the program’s caseload, households’ progress toward housing, and new referrals and enrollments. Smartsheet is used to report real-time information on households and program outcomes. 



The two-part data system from Back@Home-Florence tracks a central “by name list” of all households housed or in the process of being housed by the program and allows for live, actionable data. The program runs weekly reports on households housed (broken down by county and demographics), average days to house a household, and outcome data like positive and negative exits from the program. Back@Home-Florence had great success with an over 90% positive exit rate, meaning that over 90% of households successfully maintained permanent housing at program exit. 



All applicable data related to the Housing Stability Programs will be shared with Continuums of Care (CoC) to ensure that the communities can use all data to inform their work. Rehousing agencies will be an active part of coordinated entry and other community strategic planning.


Training and Technical Assistance for Rehousing Agencies 

Rehousing agencies should have training and technical assistance on rapid rehousing best practices including case management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, and other key rapid rehousing and prevention activities. This can be performed by the North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness and other partners. The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency and/or NCDHHS may also provide training on the requisition portal and process.  



Proposed Timeline 

The proposed launch date for the Housing Stability Response is July 2020.






Appendix A. Housing Stability Programs Activities and CARES Act Funding


		

		Housing Stability Triage

		Safe@Home

		Back@Home



		2-1-1 Triage and Referral

		✓*

		

		



		Housing Stabilization Case Management

		✓*

		✓*

		✓***



		Flexible Financial Assistance

		Rental Assistance

		

		Up to three months*

		Up to 3 months*
Up to 24 months**



		

		Rental Arrears

		

		

		Up to 6 months**



		

		Utility Assistance

		

		

		✓**



		

		Utility Arrears

		

		

		Up to 6 months**



		

		Application Fees

		

		

		✓



		

		Deposits (Rent, Utility)

		

		

		✓*



		

		Barrier Busters

		

		

		✓



		

		Moving Costs

		

		

		✓



		

		Household goods

		

		

		✓



		Housing Navigation

		Housing Navigation

		

		

		✓***



		

		Housing Search

		

		

		✓***



		

		Liaison/negotiation with rental properties

		✓*

		✓*

		✓***



		

		Move-In Fees

		

		

		✓



		

		Upfit + Repairs

		

		

		✓






* CDBG eligible (note rental assistance is only eligible under CDBG-CV)
** ESG eligible
*** CDBG + ESG eligible

This chart outlines the key activities and types of assistance that should make up the COVID-19 Housing Response and Stability programs. The CARES Act provided the state with additional CDBG and ESG funding to respond to COVID, which will be important funding sources to launch the North Carolina’s housing response to COVID-19. Which activities and assistance are eligible under CDBG and ESG are delineated above, but other sources of funding should also be used to support these programs to serve more households, provide additional flexibility, and fill gaps where CDBG and ESG cannot be used.
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To: Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle,
Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>; Emily Carmody <emily@ncceh.org>; Ehren
<Ehren@ncceh.org>

Subject: RE: Call at 3:00pm

Hello,

We wanted to use the call tomorrow to get ICCHP and community feedback on the COVID-19 Crisis
Response and Housing Stability proposal. We will go through slides (that we are still in the process of
creating) that will walk through parts of the proposal. We then hope to send a simplified version of
the proposal out by tomorrow COB to CoCs and ICCHP members for feedback. The current draft of
that simplified proposal is attached. Can you review and let me know if you have any edits or
feedback by 12:00 pm tomorrow? In particular, please let me know if anything in the crisis response
section should be added or taken out. | tried to reference the field guide and other materials as
much as possible, but will defer to you on any additional edits to that section. | also tried to capture
the conversation we had on Friday’s call in the Crisis Response Rapid Rehousing section.

Copying NCCEH team as well to see if they have any edits or feedback to the simplified proposal
before it is sent out for broader review.

Thanks for your review and apologies for the late email getting it to you.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M
<joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Call at 3:00pm

Hi Erika,

We understand last minute issues. The only thing we wanted to discuss was regarding
tomorrow’s call. The updated invitation that Ehren sent out stated that there was going to
be an update from the state on the ICCHP’s response plan including funding
recommendations. We just wanted to be prepared for exactly what that means regarding
what will be discussed on funding coming from the ESG office, Back@Home, etc and be
prepared to answer questions that may arise.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle,
Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Call at 3:00pm

Hello,
I am pulled into a fire drill with FEMA and can’t be on the call at 3:00pm. Apologies for the late
notice.

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
mailto:Lisa.Worth@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov
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

Subject: FW: ESG-CV

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:40:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: ESG-CV

Good morning,

Below are three published statements by HUD regarding the initial CARES Act funds. The
information provided follows the information provided in previous calls and emails regarding the
ESG-CV funding. Although they will not put anything further in writing | did have a conversation with
the HUD field office again today. On that call | verified my understanding that the initial funds will

|II

not be dealt with any differently then a “normal” finding cycle. Another words the same process
should be used for ESG-CV. The only caveats that they know of at this point are that the use of
funds, i.e. purchases, admin, extended rent assistance etc. may be expanded. Another point raised
was that it is clear to them that local communities must be the ones to determine how funds re best
spent in their community. There is a dependence on the CoC’s to make that determination and then
inform us how they would like that money handed along. Of course they continued to remind me
that this will come out in a HUD ESG guidance document and that the information provided is based

on what they understand prior to the guidance.

You can see that this is related only to the first allocation (which was expected 4/26 but has yet to
arrive.) The second amount will most certainly provide more leigh-way for states and it appears a

much expanded use.

| hope this helps you and | wanted to send it prior to our call later so you could have a bit more

context.

formula-allocations

Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG)


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
https://nlihc.org/resource/hud-cpd-announces-initial-cares-act-cdbg-esg-and-hopwa-supplemental-formula-allocations
https://nlihc.org/resource/hud-cpd-announces-initial-cares-act-cdbg-esg-and-hopwa-supplemental-formula-allocations
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The CARES Act provides up to $4 billion in ESG supplemental funding. Of that $4
billion, $2 billion are to be distributed to grantees using the same statutory formula
used to distribute the regular, annual FY20 ESG allocations. These $2 billion must
distributed within 30 days. The $1 billion ESG allocation posted on April 1 are
therefore half of the amount to be distributed within 30 days.

The remaining balance of $2 billion are to be allocated directly to states or units of
general local government within 90 days using a formula to be developed by the HUD
secretary. These $2 billion must be used for the benefit of unsheltered homeless,
sheltered homeless, and those at risk of homelessness, to geographical areas with
the greatest need based on factors to be determined by the secretary, such as risk of
transmission of coronavirus, high numbers or rates of sheltered and unsheltered
homeless, and economic and housing market conditions.

HUD CPD Announces Initial
CARES Act CDBG, ESG, and
HOPWA Supplemental

Formula Allocations
Apr 06, 2020

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

From: aag@hudexchange.info <aag@hudexchange.info>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Question Response for CoC Question ID 155222 - HUD Exchange Ask A Question

Question Status: Answered

Thank you for submitting a question via the HUD Exchange. The response to your
guestion is listed below.

Requestor Name: Chris Battle

Requestor Email: chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov
Question Related To: Continuum of Care Program
Question ID: 155222

Question Subject:

ESG- CARES Act COVID -19

Question Text:

As a Non Entitlement State ESG Subrecipient will CARES Act funding allow us to to
provide funding to former and/or new grantees within its respective CoC or would we
have to seek a waiver in order to fund non-current ESG Grantees with the COVID-19
Cares Act funding.

Response:
Thank you for your question.

Under the CARES Act, up to $2,000,000,000 of the amount appropriated will be
distributed pursuant to 24 CFR 576.3 to grantees that received allocations pursuant to


mailto:aaq@hudexchange.info
mailto:aaq@hudexchange.info
mailto:chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov

that same formula in fiscal year 2020. These allocations will be made by April 26,
2020. The remaining amounts will be allocated directly to a State or unit of general
local government by a formula to be developed by the Secretary. These allocations
will be made June 25, 2020.

The CARES Act does not specify how the amounts allocated directly to States

and local governments must be distributed. HUD will be issuing a Notice pertaining to
the Supplemental ESG Allocation. Please stay tuned for guidance and ensure you
have access to up-to-date information from HUD via the ESG and CoC listservs.

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

Subject: FW: Florence CDBG-DR Action Plan, Next Housing RSF Meeting
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:33:00 PM

Hello,

Are you planning to submit comments?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Martin, Amanda <Amanda.Martin@ncdps.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:16 PM

To: 'sgunter@nchousing.org' <sgunter@nchousing.org>; '‘patwood@nchousing.org'
<patwood@nchousing.org>; Stanton, Joe (NCEM) <Joe.Stanton@ncdps.gov>; Wright, Todd (NCEM)
<todd.wright@ncdps.gov>; Morris, Brenda (NCEM) <Brenda.Morris@ncdps.gov>; Badger, Sheri
(NCEM) <sheri.badger@ncdps.gov>; Hogshead, Laura (NCORR) <laura.hogshead@ncdps.gov>;
Payne, Iris C <ipayne@nccommerce.com>; Adams, Melody J <melody.adams@nccommerce.com>;
Cobrand, Sheena <sheena.cobrand@nccommerce.com>; Scott Farmer <bsfarmer@nchfa.com>;
'mghandley@nchfa.com' <mghandley@nchfa.com>; 'nbbloebaum@nchfa.com'
<nbbloebaum@nchfa.com>; 'wphill@nchfa.com' <wphill@nchfa.com>; 'tkenchen@ncinitiative.org
<tkenchen@ncinitiative.org>; 'kaskew@ncinitiative.org' <kaskew@ncinitiative.org>;
'tcampbell@ncinitiative.org' <tcampbell@ncinitiative.org>; 'kginsberg@goldenleaf.org'
<kginsberg@goldenleaf.org>; bill ncjustice <bill@ncjustice.org>; 'georgeh@legalaidnc.org'
<georgeh@legalaidnc.org>; 'lesleya@legalaidnc.org' <lesleya@legalaidnc.org>;
"curtis.hill@disabilityrightsnc.org' <curtis.hill@disabilityrightsnc.org>;
'iris.green@disabilityrightsnc.org' <iris.green@disabilityrightsnc.org>;
'andy.anderson@disabilityrightsnc.org' <andy.anderson@disabilityrightsnc.org>; Dixon, Carlotta
<carlotta.dixon@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Harper King,
Angela <Angela.HarperKing@dhhs.nc.gov>; Johnson, Jessa <Jessa.Johnson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Welton,
Margueta <Marqueta.Welton@doa.nc.gov>; NC VOAD President <ncvoad.presl@gmail.com>;
'gkirkpatrick@habitatnc.org' <gkirkpatrick@habitatnc.org>; 'mcarpenter@nchba.org'
<mcarpenter@nchba.org>; 'tminton@nchba.org' <tminton@nchba.org>; 'swebb@nchba.org'
<swebb@nchba.org>; 'brad@nc-mha.org' <brad@nc-mha.org>; Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>;
Ehren <Ehren@ncceh.org>; 'nsweazy@tacinc.org' <nsweazy@tacinc.org>; Patterson, Mike
<mike.patterson@uss.salvationarmy.org>; 'jody.a.moses@hud.gov' <jody.a.moses@hud.gov>;
'george.vital@nc.usda.gov' <george.vital@nc.usda.gov>; 'william.kenney@nc.usda.goVv'
<william.kenney@nc.usda.gov>; 'byron.waters@nc.usda.gov' <byron.waters@nc.usda.gov>;
"TANDERSON@NCLM.ORG' <TANDERSON@NCLM.ORG>; 'joshua@aanconline.org'
<joshua@aanconline.org>; 'janae@aanconline.org' <janae@aanconline.org>;
'sperrycole@ncacdc.org' <sperrycole@ncacdc.org>; 'jgray@ncruralcenter.org'
<jgray@ncruralcenter.org>; 'ifrazier@ncbaptist.org' <jfrazier@ncbaptist.org>; Colores, Tracey
(NCEM) <tracey.colores@ncdps.gov>; Posey, Christopher <Christopher.Posey@Rebuild.nc.gov>;
'Erin Wynia' <ewynia@NCLM.ORG>

Cc: Jones, Kristi - Governor Office <Kristi.Jones@nc.gov>; White, Julia W <Julia.white@nc.gov>;


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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mailto:emily@ncceh.org

Gilchrist, Jane (CCPS) <Jane.Gilchrist@ncdps.gov>; Cashwell, Pamela (CCPS)
<pam.cashwell@ncdps.gov>; Musick, David <david.musick@fema.dhs.gov>; Rink, Jordan
<jordan.rink@fema.dhs.gov>; Owen, Jenni <jenni.owen@osbm.nc.gov>; 'mai@unc.edu’
<mai@unc.edu>; Marrone, Edwardine (FEMA) <edwardine.marrone@fema.dhs.gov>; Kelley, Mary P
<mary.kelley@osbm.nc.gov>; Webster, Timothy J <timothy.webster@osbm.nc.gov>; Connelly, Peter
J <pj.connelly@osbm.nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>;
'myra.shird@fema.dhs.gov' <myra.shird@fema.dhs.gov>; 'krystina.dillard@nccaa.net'
<krystina.dillard@nccaa.net>; 'joel.groce@nccaa.net' <joel.groce@nccaa.net>;
'awagner@newsobserver.com' <awagner@newsobserver.com>; Kathie Dello <kddello@ncsu.edu>;
DisasterRecovery (NCEM) <disasterrecovery@ncdps.gov>; Johnson, Ruseena (NCEM)
<ruseena.johnson@ncdps.gov>; Byrne, Marlena (NCEM) <marlena.byrne@ncdps.gov>; Whitehead,
Jessica (NCEM) <jessica.whitehead@ncdps.gov>; 'Houston, Norma' <nhouston@sog.unc.edu>;
Munger, Bridget (NCEM) <bridget.munger@ncdps.gov>; Sprayberry, Mike (NCEM)
<Mike.Sprayberry@ncdps.gov>; Riddle, Teri (NCORR) <teri.riddle@ncdps.gov>; Ray, WIII (NCEM)
<will.r-ay@ncdps.gov>

Subject: Florence CDBG-DR Action Plan, Next Housing RSF Meeting

Dear Members of the Housing RSF,

I'd like to invite each of you and your organizations to submit public comments to the Hurricane Florence
Action Plan, which outlines how the state intends to spend its $542 million in HUD CDBG-DR funds for
Hurricane Florence. The draft Action Plan and information about submitting comments are available at

https://www.rebuild.nc.gov/reporting-and-compliance/action-plans. Please note that the deadline
for comments is March 8, 2020, at 5pm.

Please hold your calendars for our next RSF meeting on March 11, 10am-12pm. We'll send a
calendar invite in the next day and confirm location.

All best,
Amanda

Amanda Martin, PhD

Deputy Chief Resilience Officer

NC Office of Recovery and Resiliency
office: (984) 833-4360 | cell: (919) 741-9786
amanda.martin@ncdps.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Emily Carmody; Ehren; Denise ncceh
Subject: FW: Homeless Shelter Guidance
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:49:00 PM

From: Ferguson, Erika T

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>; Battle,
Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Homeless Shelter Guidance

Hello,

You might have already seen this — | didn’t realize it was already approved and posted last week —
but the homelessness guidance is now up on the DHHS site under human services.

Here is the link to the guidance site. Here is the link directly to the PDF.

It would be great if you could send this out if you haven’t already.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Andrea Carey; Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: Homelessness Data

Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Do we have the county breakdown of PIT data?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Stephens, Rhonda A <Rhonda.Stephens@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Homelessness Data

Hi Erika,

Any luck with the PIT %s by county? | went searching myself but of course | can only find a state
total.

Thanks,
Rhonda

Rhonda Stephens, DDS, MPH

Public Health Dentist Supervisor

Dental Public Health Residency and Grants Administrator
Division of Public Health, Oral Health Section

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-707-5483
Fax: 919-870-4805

Rhonda.Stephens@dhhs.nc.gov

Main: 5505 Six Forks Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Mail: 1910 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1910

North Carolina
Public Health

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 11:45 AM
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To: Guidry, Virginia T <Virginia.Guidry@dhhs.nc.gov>; Stephens, Rhonda A
<Rhonda.Stephens@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Homelessness Data

Hello,

Attached is a list of the shelter beds by shelter and county. | still owe you point in time count data by
county (still waiting on this) and will get back to you with other healthcare locations that are
commonly frequented by homeless populations where we could target testing. Also, looking through
other state guidance regarding testing for homeless populations and will send that by COB toady. Let
me know if you need anything else in the meantime.

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
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Don't forget to join us for tomorrow's Housing Call May 26 at our NEW TIME 9:45am. You
can also listen to recordings of our Housing Calls through our Housing Matters to NC
Podcast.

Number: 712-770-5505
Access Code: 532454#

If you have news or updates on how COVID-19 is impacting housing in your community, send
us an update through the survey below.

Send a COVID-19 Update


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Zk64Tp-70bbIYG9X3kiMyzEugKTJbBlDLJNiSNviFBBI2I4K00gOQNCUMxN32cMmOt8nvlyigHaJj5fvCyIrEDNP_Q9fJ-DpqMvedvbLaX7zmXac_2bnnlxVhfwq4vj8hlfly7xVxY4R_-wb--B5Co4kmbHCz186&c=KP_vy93V-Nb4WZRVr1K6CDsuxiYeO8Fq663LKjJFWeiBTV85c1ZDTw==&ch=bsYyDVL_YEBQ4pM9z-6-iEPGs-BiQvLAn7TOqWpYMvikhSxusZvrKw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Zk64Tp-70bbIYG9X3kiMyzEugKTJbBlDLJNiSNviFBBI2I4K00gOQNCUMxN32cMmOt8nvlyigHaJj5fvCyIrEDNP_Q9fJ-DpqMvedvbLaX7zmXac_2bnnlxVhfwq4vj8hlfly7xVxY4R_-wb--B5Co4kmbHCz186&c=KP_vy93V-Nb4WZRVr1K6CDsuxiYeO8Fq663LKjJFWeiBTV85c1ZDTw==&ch=bsYyDVL_YEBQ4pM9z-6-iEPGs-BiQvLAn7TOqWpYMvikhSxusZvrKw==
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: Housing Proposal feedback from NCCFW
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: Housing Proposal _050720-3.5.14.20v1.docx
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FYI. Do you want to join a call with Mary Williams Stover to discuss the DV components?

From: Williams-Stover,Mary V <maryw.stover@doa.nc.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 11:38 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Housing Proposal feedback from NCCFW

Hello Erika,

Thanks for opportunity to review and provide feedback to the proposal — see attached which
includes comments noted in blue.

As a follow up | suggest setting a time to discuss the feedback with you if you on Tuesday. Let me
know if you have time and what works?

Areas of challenges to the proposal regarding DV victim services include:

Data and reporting — DV agencies required to use HMIS or data gathering methodology defined by
NCCDHHS?

Targeting support for underserved victims and communities requires intentional processes for
outreach, victim services and monitoring

Proposal references philanthropy as mechanism to avoid reimbursement process for grant recipient
agencies. Whatever the mechanism, making funding available up front is key.

Employment is challenging right now and follow up by unemployment agencies to individuals
seeking assistance is not readily available.

Housing is not readily available in Eastern NC and other areas of NC still recovering from hurricane
Dorian, etc. Filling that gap requires allowing DV agencies to access funding for hotels to house
victims.

Take care.

Mary

Mary Williams Stover

Executive Director

NC Council for Women & Youth Involvement
NC Department of Administration

919 733-6594 office
maryw.stover@doa.nc.gov

NC CFW& Y| Website

Join us on social media:

Facebook | Instagram | Twitter
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mailto:maryw.stover@doa.nc.gov
https://ncadmin.nc.gov/about-doa/divisions/council-for-women
https://www.facebook.com/cfwyi/
https://instagram.com/nc_cfw_yi?igshid=10uuk2k417ec
https://twitter.com/CouncilNC

		

		

		







COVID-19 Housing Crisis Response and Stability Strategic Plan and Funding Proposal

Background 

The Housing Crisis Response and Stability Strategic Plan works to minimize the effects of COVID-19 on North Carolinians experiencing homelessness or housing instability and maximize resiliency and long-term self-sufficiency. 

Challenge and Need 

Even before the coronavirus pandemic, North Carolina faced an affordable housing crisis, with tens of thousands of extremely low- and very low-income renter households severely housing-cost burdened, spending more than half of their income on rent. These households have virtually no margin for an unexpected expense. Temporary declines of income and unreimbursed medical bills can quickly send the lowest-income households down the spiral of housing instability, eviction, and even homelessness.

Some of those households are identified as being homes of domestic violence. As domestic violence is a leading cause of homelessness as described in HUD’s category four (4) definition.  Victims that are fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence  that includes any individual or family who: (i) is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) has no other residence; and (iii) lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing, safe and affordable housing is a major concern for this population.  North Carolina Council for Women & Youth Involvement Statistics show that in FY 18-19 that 11,138 victims received shelter services, which refers to providing shelter in a facility or a local safe home or hotel, 41%of clients that received shelter services were children; 5,752 victims were referred to other shelters due to lack of space.  Domestic violence households that face multiple barriers such as financial instability, lack of housing stock, residing in neighbors that are food deserts and the existence of exclusionary housing policies prevents many survivors of domestic violence from obtaining affordable housing.

On May 3, 2020, North Carolina hit over one million unemployment claims, representing over 20% of the state’s workforce without a job. While the National Apartment Association reported that 90% of April rents were paid or partially paid, they forecast a significant drop in May rents. High rates of unemployment and decreasing rental payments is a warning of a wave of evictions and foreclosures after the moratorium on evictions is lifted. At the same time, thousands of North Carolinians were either homeless or precariously housed before COVID-19 and as North Carolina has limited numbers of both homeless shelters and domestic violence shelters, those numbers are expected to increase exponentially. Loss of jobs, financial security, and inability to find affordable housing will disproportionately affect these vulnerable households. And further limited their opportunity for a quality life and decreasing opportunities for those families with and without children to have a life free from trauma. 

While incomes drop and the number of people facing housing insecurity and potential homelessness grows, the homelessness system is more limited than ever. Most congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients. In addition, many are working to reduce their shelter census in order to have a smaller population to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and the lack of resources due to closed or reduced shelters, limited shelter capacity brought about due to COVID-19 there is a great need for a diversion and rapid-rehousing system to move individuals and families affected by COVID-19 quickly into permanent housing to create stability. 

According to a new report, those experiencing homelessness are twice as likely to be hospitalized, up to four times more likely to need critical care, and two to three times more likely to die as the general population from COVID-19.[footnoteRef:2] Given this population’s unique vulnerability to the virus, it is imperative that the homeless system be provided with sufficient resources to keep them safe from COVID-19.  [2:  Dennis P Culhane, Dan Treglia, Kenneth Steif, Randall Kuhn, et al. "Estimated Emergency and Observational/Quarantine Capacity Need for the US Homeless Population Related to COVID-19 Exposure by County; Projected Hospitalizations, Intensive Care Units and Mortality" (2020)
Available at: http://works.bepress.com/dennis_culhane/237/] 


Proposal for Crisis Response and Housing Recovery 

The Housing Strategic Plan has three main components: 

(1) Maintaining safe sheltering and street outreach programs;

(2) Operationalizing non-congregate sheltering; and

(3) Housing Stability Response including a Housing Stability Triage, Back@Home Rehousing and Safe@Home Eviction Prevention programs. 


Maintaining Safe Sheltering and Street Outreach Programs 

To effectively keep sheltered and unsheltered populations safe, there must be funding for homeless service providers and domestic violence shelters to support programmatic and physical shelter alterations that support public health goals as well as street outreach programs working to identify high-risk unsheltered individuals and families. Homeless Service Providers can apply for funding for the following activities: 

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

· Hiring additional staff, as needed; 

· Taking measures to increase social distancing, including identifying alternative, retrofitting/rehabbing, or additional sheltering spaces when needed; 

· Customizing Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) workflows and assessments to track exposure, diagnosis, and clearance in shelters and housing programs. Training on new processes are also supported;

· Reviewing and modifying Coordinated Entry to provide access to resources; and 

· Providing case management resources at non-congregate shelters and other sheltering locations.

Funding Needed

An RFA would be released to for eligible homeless and domestic violence shelters statewide.  Organizations will submit funding requests and plans reflecting their needs. Initial funding of $8 million will be available to organizations. An additional $2 - $5 million will be set aside for additional needs. Budget in Appendix A.  

Discussions with Continuums of Care about funding opportunity: May 13 – May 19th 

Release RFA: May 20th 

Select recipients: June 10th 

Release funding: June 15 – 29th 




Operationalizing Non-Congregate Shelters 

North Carolina was one of the first states in the country to receive approval from FEMA to provide sheltering alternatives, such as hotels, motels and dormitories, for North Carolinians with no other safe place to shelter who need to quarantine or isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness from COVID-19. 

Non-congregate sheltering is a critical need for public health and infection control to both protect: 

· Vulnerable populations that live in congregate or unsheltered settings that are at high-risk of severe infection; 

· Broader populations that are COVID+, symptomatic or exposed and in need of quarantine that cannot safely do so at home. 

As North Carolina ramps up testing and contact tracing and more people are found to be COVID+ or exposed, there will be an increased need for isolation and quarantine shelters. 

NC Department of Health and Human Services and NC Emergency Management are working with counties and regional organizations to secure and operationalize non-congregate sheltering. As of May 1, 2020, there were 45 shelters set up statewide with a capacity of 2,739 units providing non-congregate sheltering resources to 65 counties. Work continues to increase statewide non-congregate sheltering coverage. 

Funding 

FEMA will pay 75 percent of the costs associated with operating the non-congregate sheltering program. North Carolina Emergency Management will pay the remaining 25 percent of this Public Assistance Program. FEMA must re-approve North Carolina for non-congregate sheltering every 30 days. While no additional state funding is needed at this time, it is unclear when FEMA will stop reimbursement for this activity. ESG or other funds may be needed if FEMA no longer reimburses for this activity. 

NCDHHS is also working with philanthropy to provide advanced funds to counties that do not have the resources to operationalize non-congregate shelters on a reimbursement basis. This work is ongoing. 




Housing Stability Response

The coronavirus outbreak represents a significant health risk for people experiencing homelessness. People living in public spaces or in congregate settings might have limited access to preventive measures like frequent hand-washing, staying home, cleaning or avoiding high-touch surfaces, and rapid access to health care. People living unsheltered are also far more likely to have chronic health conditions, one of the most significant risk factors with coronavirus. Women of color, especially African American women and Hispanic women are under-served populations facing severe health disparities; along with immigrants putting these populations at even greater risks due to language barriers and family violence.

At the same time, the economic challenges and high unemployment caused by COVID-19 have caused many households to become increasingly housing insecure or enter the homeless system for the first time. 

Most congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients or reducing shelters census to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and the lack of resources due to closed or reduced shelters, there is a great need for a system to focus on permanent housing stability to: 

· Rehouse individuals and families experiencing or at imminent risk of homelessness 

· Assist individuals and families stay in current rental housing avoid eviction 

The best way to protect the health of North Carolinians is to house them in their own spaces. For some, this means obtaining new housing, for others it means the ability to stay where they are. While these populations need similar assistance there are significant differences in need, and funding eligibility necessitates a different approach for each group. The Housing Stability Response creates a multi-layered approach through Housing Stability Triage, Back@Home, and Safe@Home Programs intended to streamline the process and reduce redundancies while allowing flexibility to meet unique needs. 

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

Back@Home utilizes a progressive engagement approach, where each household receives only the amount and duration of service they need to create self-sufficiency. Back@Home was described as a best practice by the American Red Cross and the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

The Back@Home model can be utilized and scaled statewide for a COVID-19 response. The Housing Stability Response builds on infrastructure of Back@Home, adding new elements to meet the unique dimensions of a public health and economic crisis. 

This proposal describes a plan for launching a statewide Housing Stability Response through Housing Stability Triage, Back@Home-CV and Safe@Home programs on June 1, 2020. These three responses will be coordinated together, creating one entry point and easy-to-navigate process for individuals and families, while leveraging expertise across partners, creating efficiencies, and maximizing the use of resources.

Housing Stability Triage 

A Housing Stability Triage system will work with households to identify all available options for housing stabilization including access to economic supports like unemployment benefits. Households will call a centralized number (NC 2-1-1) to be provided case management services including referrals to mainstream income supports, mediation with family, and mediated negotiations with landlords to develop payment plans. Legal services will also be available to help households settle disputes with landlords, negotiate rent payments, and protect tenant rights. 

If a household is unable to identify a stable housing option with the Housing Stability Triage, they will be referred to Safe@Home and Back@Home for additional support. 

Back@Home-CV

Back@Home-CV will rapidly rehouse individuals and families experiencing homelessness. Individuals and families at imminent risk of homelessness will either have current housing situation stabilized or be moved into a new home. Though serving a slightly different population, Back@Home-CV will replicate Back@Home-Florence with a few prioritization and eligibility adjustments. Because all households served by Back@Home-Florence were displaced, stabilizing households in current housing situations was not an option. Back@Home-CV will be able to include this option in order to avoid an episode of homelessness with the same eligible activities. With the exception for victims of family and domestic violence for whom home is not an option. Referrals to existing domestic violence shelters and Transportation will also be made available to assist individuals and families fleeing unsafe homes particularly those living in rural communities since over 80% of NC is rural which means providing costs for bus vouchers, and access to vehicles. 

Safe@Home North Carolina

Safe@Home will assist individuals and families that need financial assistance, legal services or housing stabilization services to maintain their current housing and to avoid eviction. Safe@Home is critical in anticipation of the moratorium of evictions is being lifted to avoid an “eviction cliff” for vulnerable households economically impacted by COVID and unable to pay past rent facing eviction. Utilizing the same Rehousing Agencies for both the Safe@Home rental protection program and Back@Home rehousing program will allow for efficiencies in service delivery and cost. This plan creates programs to fill a gap left by other programs. The negotiation of payment plans can be supported through Housing Stability Triage or Safe@Home. For many, timing of payments may be the primary issue. 

Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Statewide Coverage 

In Hurricane Florence, Back@Home utilized four Rehousing Agencies – or agencies that worked directly with individuals and families displaced by the storm to find housing and provide necessary case management to regain stability and self-sufficiency—to cover the 28 disaster declared counties. Scaling statewide will require additional organizations to provide statewide coverage. The NC Department of Health and Human Services would put out an RFA to select organizations that would cover regions of the state and serve as Rehousing Agencies. Also collaborate with statewide agencies such as the NC Department of Administration and Commission of Indian Affairs which already administers grants to domestic violence shelters to manage distribution of funds in 100 counties for domestic violence victims and survivors seeking immediate safety.

Eligibility and Prioritization 

To be eligible for Housing Stability Triage, individuals and families would have to meet the following criteria: 

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

· In housing and facing imminent risk of eviction

· Literally homeless[footnoteRef:3] [3:  (1) Individual or family who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence, meaning: 
(i) Has a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not meant for human habitation; (ii) Is living in a publicly or privately operated shelter designated to provide temporary living arrangements (including congregate shelters, transitional housing, and hotels and motels paid for by charitable organizations or by federal, state and local government programs); or (iii) Is exiting an institution where (s)he has resided for 90 days or less and who resided in an emergency shelter or place not meant for human habitation immediately before entering that institution  
] 


· Imminent risk of homelessness[footnoteRef:4] [4:  (2) Individual or family who will imminently lose their primary nighttime residence, provided that: (i) Residence will be lost within 14 days of the date of application for homeless assistance; (ii) No subsequent residence has been identified; and (iii) The individual or family lacks the resources or support networks needed to obtain other permanent housing
] 


· Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence[footnoteRef:5] [5:  (4) Any individual or family who: (i) Is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) Has no other residence; and (iii) Lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing
] 


To be eligible for Safe@Home, individuals and families would have to meet the following eligibility criteria: 

· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income

· In rental housing with current lease and facing imminent risk of eviction

· Lacks resources or support networks to remain in housing

Households will be eligible for services to meet their needs and housing status. To determine eligibility, rehousing agencies would collect necessary documentation. A modified version of this Eligibility Documentation Checklist from Hurricane Florence will be developed for this program.  Due to the anticipated high need of services, Back@Home-CV will utilize a prioritization methodology to ensure that all housing assistance is distributed based on level of need and population vulnerability. 

The funding sources used for the program may also inform eligibility criteria. In order to be able to serve households that are currently in rental housing, it is essential for the program not to be limited to ESG requirements that require of imminent risk of HUD defined status of literal homelessness, meaning the household must already be experiencing homelessness or have a court-ordered eviction. CDBG-CV can be used for services and three months of rental assistance to be ensure Back@Home can serve non-ESG eligible households. 

Coordinated Entry/Access to the Housing Stability Programs 

The United Way of North Carolina’s 2-1-1 statewide information and referral system is the proposed virtual front door/entry point for all households facing housing crisis during COVID’s impact. Trained 2-1-1 call-center staff will conduct an initial eligibility screening and identification of housing need. 

If the household is experiencing homelessness, is in need of rapid-rehousing, and meets eligibility criteria, 2-1-1 will refer them to the rehousing agency that serves their county for services.

If the household is facing eviction, the household will receive problem-solving case management from 2-1-1 staff that could include: 

· Education on tenant rights

· Referral to mainstream income supports (help applying for unemployment, TANF, etc.)

· Mediated conversation with landlord to create a payment plan or other resolution

If this housing stability triage is insufficient to meet the household’s needs, 2-1-1 will refer the caller to legal services and/or a Rehousing Agency for a basic package of financial assistance and additional case management through Safe@Home. If clients need to be rehoused after stabilization efforts are attempted, the rehousing agency may enroll the household in Back@Home if they are otherwise eligible.

By utilizing 2-1-1, the program can ensure that all impacted individuals needing housing resources have easy and equal access to the programs. Once the Rehousing Agencies are selected, additional access points to the program may be identified. Back@Home-Florence required all access to go through 2-1-1 after disaster shelters closed, but additional access points for this response are still in design. Personnel staffing 2-1-1 will also establish a direct referral relationship with all domestic violence shelters in NC and also refer individuals to crisis hotlines established to conduct safety planning with survivors to increase immediate safety.

Legal Services

Back@Home will have a direct referral relationship with the local and statewide legal aid resources. In addition to using existing resources, in order to ensure access to legal services when necessary, Back@Home will directly contract legal services. Based on the client interviews, the applicants can be referred to legal aid for not only housing issues, but for other identified legal needs. Legal aid lawyers will negotiate rent demands that are in excess of the program’s pre-determined limits. Legal aid also will take referrals when the eviction involves dangerous and hazardous or even substandard conditions.

Financial Management 

The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (NCHFA) served as the fiscal agent for Back@Home-Florence and is the proposed fiscal agent for the Housing Stability programs. NCHFA created a secure online portal for the Back@Home program where rehousing agencies submit all program requisitions and all required supporting documentation. NCHFA staff review all requisitions and supporting documentation and reimburse rehousing agencies accordingly. 

If NCHFA is selected as the fiscal agent for Back@Home, NCDHHS will crosswalk the current Back@Home-Florence portal with the eligibility and documentation needs for Back@Home-CV and work with NCHFA to make any necessary changes. 

Back@Home Unit Recruitment

A vital part of housing navigator services is locating available, affordable units in the community for eligible households. All units that will be used for the Back@Home program must have: 

1. Passed HUD Housing Quality Standards (HQS) inspection 

2. Fair Market Rent (FMR) or Rent Reasonableness check 

3. Debarment check

Back@Home has an efficient approach managed through NCHFA and Socialserve to quickly assess these criteria and arrange all inspections. Units are often inspected with a rent reasonableness and debarment check within 24 hours to ensure individuals and families can quickly move into permanent housing.



Data Collection 

Referrals from 2-1-1 and client data will be stored in the Homeless Management Information System (“HMIS”). Rehousing Agencies must utilize the HMIS to input client data within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence (DV) programs are prohibited from entering data into HMIS and should collect the same data through a comparable system designated by NCDHHS. DV agencies already utilize Osnium to collect data and report data to the NCCFW/DOA semi-annually on all client services. NCCADV provides technical assistance for agencies utilizing the data.

Basic information on each client is also stored in Smartsheet, which serves as the “by name list” for the program. Smartsheet tracks the program’s caseload, households’ progress toward housing, and new referrals and enrollments. Smartsheet is used to report real-time information on households and program outcomes. 

The two-part data system from Back@Home-Florence tracks a central “by name list” of all households housed or in the process of being housed by the program and allows for live, actionable data. The program runs weekly reports on households housed (broken down by county and demographics), average days to house a household, and outcome data like positive and negative exits from the program. Back@Home-Florence had great success with an over 90% positive exit rate, meaning that over 90% of households successfully maintained permanent housing at program exit. 

Training and Technical Assistance for Rehousing Agencies 

Training and technical assistance on rapid rehousing best practices including case management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, etc. is done by NC Coalition to End Homelessness. NCCEH also provides technical assistance on creating, maintaining, and streamling program systems. Specialized populations need additional support to ensure safety first, housing transition second. DOA requires safety planning for all DV victims  and crisis hotline personnel are trained to conduct intake to define services as well as lethality. NCCADV provides technical assistance and best practices including safety planning for domestic violence survivors, LGBTQ and those with language access needs. 

NCHFA will provide training on the requisition portal and process. 




Housing Stability Programs Activities and CARES Act Funding


		

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



		

		Household goods/Transportation

		

		

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

Budget

An estimated budget based on the different program lengths and number of people served is attached and listed in Appendix A. The estimated need is: 

· Rapid-rehousing: 1800 – 3200 households statewide, which would serve approximately 4320 – 7680 people. 

· Rental Protection: 2000 – 3000 households statewide, which would serve approximately 

· 4800 – 7200 people. 

At this scale, the program is estimated to require between $26,429,500 - $43,643,000 in funding. The budget narrative is Appendix B describes the assumptions made to determine these estimates. The program can be scaled to any number of households served based on available funding. 

Proposed Timeline 

The proposed launch date for the Housing Stability Response is June 15, 2020. A draft timeline to meet that timeline is below: 

· Initial Program Proposal to Governor’s Office: April 28, 2020

· Updated Program Proposal: May 11, 2020

· Feedback and Decision on Program Go Ahead: May 15, 2020

· Draft RFA for Approval: May 18, 2020

· Determine budget and funding availability: May 18, 2020

· RFA Published: May 19, 2020

· Revise Back@Home Program Guidelines and Policies: May 22, 2020

· RFA Responses due: May 29, 2020 

· Rehousing Agencies Selected: June 5, 2020 

· Finalize HFA Reimbursement portal changes, training goals, additional program policies: June 5, 2020

· Announcement of Selections: June 8, 2020 

· Conduct Training: June 9, 2020

Open Program Design and Budget Questions

· How can funding be optimized to be able to serve households currently in rental housing, but not eligible under current ESG rules?

· Method of procuring rehousing agencies across the state and decide catchment areas/counties served

· How to handle entitlement funding vs. state funding? 

· Are all counties required to participate? If it is opt-in, will it be an opt-in by county or by CoC? 

· Will coordinated entry into Back@Home program be statewide or through each county’s CE process? 

· What funding will be used? What limitations are on that funding? Will we need supplemental funding to provide all services? Will we need any ESG or CDBG waivers? 

· In Back@Home-Florence, DHHS provided NCHFA fronted funds in $2,000,000 increments to reimburse rehousing agency requisitions. Can this be done with federal funds? What about rural communities still impacted by housing shortages due to Florence? 

· Can NCHFA submit directly to HUD for ESG reimbursement based on the requisitions it receives from rehousing agencies or does it have to go through DHHS? If NCHFA cannot submit for reimbursement directly, should HFA review requisitions on DHHS’ behalf but have DHHS actually pay rehousing agencies directly to reduce number of funding pass throughs? How would CDBG funds be transferred or billed?

· What changes need to be made to NCHFA portal—to reflect federal funding requirements? To reflect larger statewide coverage? 

· What will be the one-time costs of these portal updates? 








Appendix A. Safe Shelter & Street Outreach Budget 

Estimated funding needed for North Carolina homeless and domestic violence service providers to allow for safe sheltering, services and street outreach. To be distributed in two grant cycles. 

		Statewide Shelter & Street Outreach Grant

		



		Shelter 

		$7,000,000 



		Physical shelter and alterations supplies 

		



		Staffing (training & additional staff) 

		



		Case management 

		



		Cleaning and sanitation supplies 

		



		

		



		Services

		$3,000,000 



		Food

		



		Personal Hygiene

		



		Household Supplies

		



		Transportation/vouchers/vehicle loans

		1,000,000



		

		



		Street Outreach

		$3,000,000 



		Unsheltered engagement

		



		Case management

		



		Emergency health and mental health services

		



		Transportation

		



		

		



		HMIS

		$1,000,000 



		

		



		Administration 

		$700,000 



		

		



		Total

		$14,700,000










Appendix B. Housing Stability Estimated Budget at Different Program Scales and Budget Narrative 

		Back@Home Household Served Estimates

		 

		 

		 



		Estimated # HH Served 

		1800

		2400

		3200



		Estimated # People Served 

		4320

		5760

		7680



		Projected Length of Program (months) 

		15

		18

		24



		 

		 

		 

		 



		Safe@Home Households Served Estimates  

		 

		 

		 



		Estimated # HH Served

		2000

		2500

		3000



		Estimated # People Served

		4800

		6000

		7200



		Projected Length of Program (months)

		15

		18

		24



		

		

		

		



		Estimated Direct Assistance to Households (Back@Home)

		

		

		



		Average Cost per HH 

		$6,000.00

		$6,000.00

		$6,000.00



		Estimated Direct Assistance to HHs Subtotal

		$10,800,000.00

		$14,400,000.00

		$19,200,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Estimated Rehousing Agency Staffing (Back@Home) 

		

		

		



		Rehousing Agency Staffing 

		$3,600,000.00

		$4,800,000.00

		$6,400,000.00



		Rehousing Agency Staffing Subtotal 

		$3,600,000.00

		$4,800,000.00

		$6,400,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Estimated Direct Assistance to Households (Safe@Home)

		

		

		



		Average Cost per HH

		$3,000.00

		$3,000.00

		$3,000.00



		Estimated Direct Assistance to Households (RPP)

		$6,000,000.00

		$7,500,000.00

		$9,000,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Estimated Rehousing Agency Staffing (Safe@Home)

		

		

		



		Average Cost per HH

		$1,600,000.00

		$2,000,000.00

		$2,400,000.00



		Estimated Rehousing Agency Staffing (RPP)

		$1,600,000.00

		$2,000,000.00

		$2,400,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Estimated RHA Operational Expenses (mileage, equipment, facilities)

		

		

		



		Projected Operational Expense per RHA (per month) 

		$5,000.00

		$5,000.00

		$5,000.00



		Projected # RHAs

		20.00

		20.00

		20.00



		Estimated Total

		$1,500,000.00

		$1,800,000.00

		$2,400,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Program Operational Expenses 

		

		

		



		Legal Services

		$900,000.00

		$1,100,000.00

		$1,400,000.00



		NC 2-1-1

		$330,000.00

		$396,000.00

		$528,000.00



		HMIS Data Build (one time)

		$60,000.00

		$60,000.00

		$60,000.00



		HMIS/Data Expenses

		$160,000.00

		$172,000.00

		$196,000.00



		NCHFA Portal Modifications (one time)

		$35,000.00

		$35,000.00

		$35,000.00



		NCCEH Training/Technical Assistance 

		$225,000.00

		$270,000.00

		$360,000.00



		Socialserve (unit recruitment & inspection coordination)

		$90,000.00

		$108,000.00

		$144,000.00



		Inspections 

		$409,500.00

		$546,000.00

		$728,000.00



		Subtotal 

		$2,209,500.00

		$2,687,000.00

		$3,451,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Programmatic Subtotal

		$25,709,500.00

		$33,187,000.00

		$42,851,000.00



		Available Administrative %

		$2,570,950.00

		$3,318,700.00

		$4,285,100.00



		

		

		

		



		Administration 

		

		

		



		NCDHHS staff (3 FTEs)

		$300,000.00

		$300,000.00

		$300,000.00



		Housing Finance Agency (fiscal responsibilities)

		$120,000.00

		$144,000.00

		$192,000.00



		Other/domestic violence shelter staff

		$300,000.00

		$300,000.00

		$300,000.00



		Administrative Subtotal

		$720,000.00

		$744,000.00

		$792,000.00



		

		

		

		



		Project Total Program Cost

		$26,429,500.00

		$33,931,000.00

		$43,643,000.00







Narrative

Estimated Need 

There is limited data on the economic effects of COVID-19. The range of households affected that would require rental protection to avoid eviction – between 2000 – 3000 and rapid-rehousing—between 1800 – 3200—was estimated based on need after Hurricane Florence, COVID-19 2-1-1 call data, apartment association data and 2019 Point-in-time Count homelessness data. The number of people served is based on the people to household ratio from Back@Home-Florence, which was approximately 2.4 people per household. 

Direct Assistance to Households 

The estimated direct assistance to households varies depending on whether they need Safe@Home or Back@Home assistance. Because Safe@Home households in housing will require less financial assistance on average (e.g., less months of support, no security deposit), the estimated direct assistance is $3,000 per household. 

For households in need of rapid rehousing, the estimated direct assistance is $6,000 per household. Back@Home Florence direct assistance to households varied significantly by county. The average in more rural NC counties was about $4,500, while more urban and more affected counties like New Hanover averaged around $6,500. Unlike Back@Home-Florence where Rehousing Agencies spent an average of $600 per household on essential home goods because many households’ items were destroyed in the hurricane, many Back@Home-CV households would not require this expense. Domestic Violence survivors will require this expenses to establish new households. However, the average cost will be higher as many counties covered in Back@Home-CV will have higher average rents than those in the 28 disaster declared counties in Hurricane Florence. 

Note: Safe@Home and Back@Home uses a progressive engagement model where households only receive the financial assistance and services they need to stabilize. Some Back@Home households only require a security deposit and housing navigation, while many others require rental assistance and considerable case management and tenancy support. Food, childcare, transportation support and employment assistance will also be needed.

Estimated Rehousing Agency Staff

Back@Home-Florence averaged about $2,000 in housing navigation, case management and peer support expenses per household served even across different case load models and geographies served. This was used to estimate staff expense for Back@Home-CV. Because less assistance will be needed for a shorter time period, the estimated cost is $800 per household in need of rental protection assistance.  

Rehousing Agency Operating Expenses 

Rehousing Agency Operating Expenses varied across Back@Home-Florence agencies depending on scale and other factors. An average of $5,000 was the average. 

There will be an estimated 20 rehousing agencies to run this program statewide. Include domestic violence agencies without shelters using transitional housing models and include survivors of sexual assault and human trafficking fleeing unsafe home situations, especially young adults.  There were four Rehousing Agencies that covered the 28 disaster declared counties for Back@Home-Florence. It is anticipated that many Rehousing Agencies will cover multiple counties, but that more urban counties may require their own Rehousing Agency or even two Rehousing Agencies to meet the program scale. 

Program Operational Expenses

Program Operational Expenses are all estimates based on a scaled-up version of Back@Home-Florence expenses. These do not yet reflect quotes from these agencies. 

Administrative Expenses 

Administrative expenses reflect three NCDHHS FTEs to oversee and monitor the program. It also includes an estimated administrative rate for NCHFA to serve as the fiscal agent for the program. This is an estimated monthly charge and does not reflect a quote from NCHFA. 
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Jordan, Jacqueline <jacqueline.jordan@doa.nc.gov>; Williams-Stover,Mary V
<maryw.stover@doa.nc.gov>

Subject: Housing Proposal

Hello,

Please let me know if you have any feedback or changes. Again, this is a proposal and nothing has
been approved, but would appreciate any feedback, especially as this relates to DV shelters. As this

is still a work in progress, please don’t share broadly at this time.

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

Subject: FW: ICCHP

Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 6:13:00 PM

Attachments: JANUARY_ICCHP_Meeting Minutes January16.2020.docx

image001.png

Hello,

Do you want to reschedule the May meeting? Or we can just plan to start at the August meeting
date. I didn’t have any of the meeting dates until today.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Gillott, Patricia A <patricia.gillott@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: ICCHP

Erika,

Per the attached January meeting minutes, the 2020 scheduled is:
e January 16
e February 20
e May 21
e August 20
e November 19
All meetings are held from 10:00 — 12:00 in DHHS, Taylor Hall, Conference Rm. 204.

I'll cancel Thurs meeting and will send out a notification to the ICCHP members.

Patricia Gillott
Executive Assistant
Division of Aging and Adult Services

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Main: 919 855-3400

Office: 919 855-3459

Fax: 919 733-0443
Patricia.Gillott@dhhs.nc.gov

693 Palmer Drive
2101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn



mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:Patricia.Gillott@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/
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Department of Health and Human Services

Taylor Hall, Room 204

January 16, 2020



		Attendance/ ICCHP Council Members

		Angela Pittman, Chairman 

Denise Neunaber, Co-Chair

Tony Copeland – absent

Mike Daniska – Call In

JJ Evans - absent

Scott Farmer

Shana Carigan for Ryan Fehrman

Samuel Gunter – Call In

Larry Hall – absent

Ruebe Holmes - absent 

Yvonne Lewis Holley– absent

David Locklear – absent  

Emily Locklear - absent

Paul Lowe – absent  

		Betty Marrow-Taylor - absent

Joyce Massey-Smith 

Deronda Metz – Call In 

Fred Mills, Sr. 

David Nash

Lisa Parker– absent  

Mellin Parker – Call In

Lisa Phillips – Call In

Demetrius Pulley – Call in

Machelle Sanders– absent

Dee Taylor - absent

Joyce Waddell – absent

Kristin Walker

Angela Jones for E. Marie Watson

Shelly Willingham





		Also present were:



		Kim Crawford, Homeless Program Coordinator 

Lisa Worth, Homeless Program Coordinator

Chris Battle, Homeless Program Coordinator

Joseph Breen, DAAS, Section Chief



		Kelly Jackson, Department of Military and Veteran’s Affairs

Robert Collins, NC Department of Commerce

Amy Sawyer – NCCEH

Catherine Rivera

Emily Carmody

Emily Roach







CALL TO ORDER 



Inter-Agency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP) Chairman, Angela Pittman called the January 16, 2020, meeting to order and welcomed all Council Members and guests.



CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS, MEETING GOALS



Chairman Pittman, called the first order of business with a member roll call and self-introductions of new and current Council members, and call-in members. 



The Council was asked to review and approve the November 2019 meeting minutes. Council members reviewed and approved the meeting minutes.



Chairman Pittman thanked everyone for their work on the 2019 State Plan.  It is being printed and will then be sent to the Governor.  Currently, funding options are being explored for strategic planning.  Options will be brought forth at the next meeting for council review and discussion.





PRESENTATIONS

Data Point

Denise Neunaber, NCCEH and Co-Chair, gave a data presentation on the current homeless population based on the 2018 and 2019 Point in Time (PIT) Counts.  The 2019 count identified 9,314 persons homeless on one given night in January.  Based on this number, it is estimated that 27,900 people experiences homelessness during 2019.  Homelessness has decreased 24% since 2010.  In addition to providing a count of the homeless population, the PIT data also provides a housing inventory (number of beds in shelter, transitional, and permanent housing programs).  Further, it gathers data on 6 performance measures: 

Length of time Homeless – 47-196 days

Return to homelessness – 15%

Number of homeless 

Increase in income 

First time homeless – 66%

Exits/retention of permanent housing – 96%



From this and other data on homelessness, stakeholders need to identify resources (staffing and funding) to meet the need and improve processes to make service provision more efficient therefore reducing time homeless.



Recommendations on Statewide Data Collection from Dennis Culhane

Amy Sawyer provided an update to the council on Dennis Culhane’s work regarding collection and use of statewide homeless data.  The goal is to use HMIS data to inform policy, improve processes, and potentially combine homeless data with other statewide data sets.  Dr. Culhane will be providing a roadmap for how to implement this data collection and sharing.  It will involve bringing all stakeholders together, creating Data Use Agreements, identifying a trusted third party to process the data, and educating partners/providers on how their data will be shared and used.  Dr. Culhane provided three options for this collection and sharing of data:

1. Standalone, statewide dataset for analysis of population, service use, and program use.  This would not include linkage to external data sources.

2. Encrypted dataset for linkage to other datasets

3. Identified dataset for customizable encryption and linkage



Council Discussion

Council members noted that it will be important to connect cost savings to any requests for funding or services. Low income housing stock will never meet the demand, therefore, there must also be a focus on improving/increasing income for people to be able to afford market level housing costs.  It is also critical to increase resources for supportive services to get people connected to housing and help them remain in housing, especially those that have the highest need for the most intensive supportive services. Further, diversion solutions with flexible funding is critical to prevent homelessness where possible.



NEXT MEETING/ ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be February 20, 2020.  Potential items for inclusion: presentation from census liaison, statewide plan, update on strategic planning funding, and presentation from Department of Mental Health.





2020 MEETINGS 

· January 16

· February 20

· May 21

· August 20

· November 19





All meetings are held from 10:00 – 12:00 in DHHS, Taylor Hall, Conference Rm. 204
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From: Breen, Joseph M

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Gillott, Patricia A <patricia.gillott@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICCHP

0Ok, cancelling the 22"} will get with Pat on the others. | think she has placeholders for
dates/times and the conference room at Taylor.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:25 PM
To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:patricia.gillott@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs
mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov

Subject: RE: ICCHP

Hello,

| didn’t realize there was a meeting scheduled for the 22" | think we should cancel that. Are there
other meetings already scheduled? If not, it would be good to schedule them soon.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: ICCHP

There is an ICCHP regular meeting scheduled for the 2204 assuming it is cancelled. We can get the
notice out if you like.

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

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; David Canavan

Subject: FW: Interesting report on NC and others" use of NCS
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 2:41:00 PM

Hello,

See National Low Income Housing Coalition Report on non-congregate sheltering. They mention CT

and NY allowing for non-congregate sheltering for full sheltering populations and mention
specifically that NC is vague here (which is true). We asked FEMA for this and were specifically told
by FEMA (received their answer today) that they would not cover all people living in congregate
settings. Their language:

“This does not include all people who are currently staying in congregate homeless shelters.
However, it may include homeless individuals in congregate shelters where remaining in said settings
pose a risk to other residents or with at least one member who tested positive for COVID-19, who live
in congregate shelters and will require isolation. FEMA will not reimburse for the sheltering of non-
symptomatic individuals that are not among the foregoing categories.”

Do you have a contact in CT that | could reach out to for more information on the their public health

directive that allowed them to get approval for non-congregate sheltering for people living in
congregate shelters? We are nervous about being too prescriptive here because we don’t want all
congregate settings to close—especially as we don’t have full county non-congregate sheltering yet.

David—Ilet me know if you have any advice on this from CT, NY or other states you are working with.

Thanks,
Erika
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: [External] 2018-2019SY NC McKinney-Vento Student Counts

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:41:00 PM

Attachments: 2018-2019SY_NC McKinney-Vento Student Counts DHHS March2020.pdf
Hello,

Just an FYl—wasn’t sure if you already had this data but might be helpful.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Patricia Lentz <plentz@serve.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Iphillip@serve.org

Subject: [External] 2018-2019SY NC McKinney-Vento Student Counts

CAUTION:

Good afternoon Ms. Ferguson,
Lisa Phillips asked me to share the attached data with you per your recent request.

While our data is based on LEA (local education agency) submission, this document is set up to
facilitate viewing data at the county level. You will also note that some LEA counts are masked due
to standards set forth by NCDPI whereby counts of 10 or below are not disclosed.

If you have any questions about the data provided, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Patricia Lentz, Program Specialist, NC Homeless Education Program

NC Department of Public Instruction

Office of the Deputy State Superintendent of Innovation

Federal Program Monitoring and Support Services Division

The SERVE Center at UNCG

336-315-7402 (O) 336-681-7561 (C)

Website: https://hepnc.uncg.edu/ or http://www.ncpublicschools.org/program-
monitoring/homeless/
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North Carolina Homeless Education Pregram

2018-2019SY North Carolina McKinney-Vento Student Counts By Region

(Duplicated Counts)
Northeast | Southeast NI Sandhills P|ed|.110nt- Southwest | Northwest | Western
Region Region ol Region U Region Region Region TOTAL
g & Region g Region g & &

LEAs 1,126 5,843 8,078 2,334 7,026 7,786 1,764 2,226 36,183
Charters <& 62 217 26 32 212 < 33 590
REGIONAL
TOTALS 1,134 5,905 8,295 2,360 7,058 7,998 1,764 2,259

NC TOTAL 36,773

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok %k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok %k ok ok sk ok k sk k ok k

2018-2019SY North Carolina McKinney-Vento Student Counts By LEA

(Duplicated Counts)

Region Name CL::e LEA Name s(t::’ii:t
Piedmont-Triad | 010 | Alamance-Burlington Schools 661
Northwest 020 | Alexander County Schools 79
Northwest 030 | Alleghany County Schools 67
Southwest 040 | Anson County Schools 79
Northwest 050 | Ashe County Schools 112
Northwest 060 | Avery County Schools 11
Piedmont-Triad | 070 | Beaufort County Schools 98
Piedmont-Triad | 080 | Bertie County Schools <>
Sandhills 090 | Bladen County Schools 66
Southeast 100 | Brunswick County Schools 457
Western 110 | Buncombe County Schools 636
Western 111 | Asheville City Schools 212
Northwest 120 | Burke County Schools 72
Southwest 130 | Cabarrus County Schools 406
Southwest 132 | Kannapolis City Schools 132
Northwest 140 | Caldwell County Schools 231
Piedmont-Triad 150 | Camden County Schools <>
Southeast 160 | Carteret County Public Schools 794
Piedmont-Triad 170 | Caswell County Schools 12
Northwest 180 | Catawba County Schools 166

Please Note: Counties with multiple LEAs are grouped together and shaded.
Disclaimer: Data values of 10 or less in this document have been suppressed ( %*) in alignment with standards set by NCDPI for
release to the public. This data is intended for internal use only.
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North Carolina Homeless Education Pregram

Region Name CL::e LEA Name sz:ﬂ::t
Northwest 181 | Hickory City Schools 85
Northwest 182 | Newton Conover City Schools 33
North Central 190 | Chatham County Schools 443
Western 200 | Cherokee County Schools 16
Piedmont-Triad | 210 | Edenton-Chowan Schools 35
Western 220 | Clay County Schools <>
Southwest 230 | Cleveland County Schools 337
Sandhills 240 | Columbus County Schools 14
Sandhills 241 | Whiteville City Schools 53
Southeast 250 | Craven County Schools 1,203
Sandhills 260 | Cumberland County Schools 835
Piedmont-Triad 270 | Currituck County Schools 84
Piedmont-Triad 280 | Dare County Schools 200
Piedmont-Triad 290 | Davidson County Schools 174
Piedmont-Triad 291 | Lexington City Schools 108
Piedmont-Triad 292 | Thomasville City Schools 115
Sandhills 295 | Innovative School District <>
Piedmont-Triad | 300 | Davie County Schools 136
Southeast 310 | Duplin County Schools 297
North Central 320 | Durham Public Schools 1,040
North Central 330 | Edgecombe County Public Schools 128
Piedmont-Triad | 340 | Winston Salem / Forsyth County Schools 717
North Central 350 | Franklin County Schools 167
Southwest 360 | Gaston County Schools 794
Piedmont-Triad 370 | Gates County Schools 19
Western 380 | Graham County Schools 45
North Central 390 | Granville County Schools 70
Southeast 400 | Greene County Schools 98
Piedmont-Triad | 410 | Guilford County Schools 2,905
Piedmont-Triad | 420 | Halifax County Schools <>
Piedmont-Triad | 421 | Roanoke Rapids City Schools 63
Piedmont-Triad | 422 | Weldon City Schools 48
North Central 430 | Harnett County Schools 238
Western 440 | Haywood County Schools 256

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
Western 450 | Henderson County Schools 357
Piedmont-Triad | 460 | Hertford County Schools 27
Sandhills 470 | Hoke County Schools 188
Piedmont-Triad | 480 | Hyde County Schools <>
Southwest 490 | Iredell-Statesville Schools 364
Southwest 491 | Mooresville Graded School District 69
Western 500 | Jackson County Public Schools 110
North Central 510 | Johnston County Public Schools 403
Southeast 520 | Jones County Schools 47
North Central 530 | Lee County Schools 354
Southeast 540 | Lenoir County Public Schools 132
Southwest 550 | Lincoln County Schools 102
Western 560 | Macon County Schools 75
Western 570 | Madison County Schools 25
Piedmont-Triad 580 | Martin County Schools 18
Northwest 590 | McDowell County Schools 487
Southwest 600 | Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools 4,680
Northwest 610 | Mitchell County Schools 34
Sandhills 620 | Montgomery County Schools 64
Sandhills 630 | Moore County Schools 351
North Central 640 | Nash-Rocky Mount Schools 400
Piedmont-Triad 650 | New Hanover County Schools 1,522
North Central 660 | Northampton County Schools 15
Southeast 670 | Onslow County Schools 1,374
North Central 680 | Orange County Schools 145
North Central 681 | Chapel Hill-Carrboro City Schools 104
Southeast 690 | Pamlico County Schools 135
Piedmont-Triad 700 | Elizabeth City-Pasquotank Public Schools 126
Southeast 710 | Pender County Schools 1,007
Piedmont-Triad | 720 | Perquimans County Schools 35
North Central 730 | Person County Schools 50
Piedmont-Triad | 740 | Pitt County Schools 337
Western 750 | Polk County Schools 11
Piedmont-Triad | 760 | Randolph County School System 283

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
Southwest 761 | Asheboro City Schools 54
Sandhills 770 | Richmond County Schools 179
Sandhills 780 | Public Schools of Robeson County 300
Piedmont-Triad 790 | Rockingham County Schools 122
Southwest 800 | Rowan-Salisbury Schools 323
Western 810 | Rutherford County Schools 270
Sandhills 820 | Sampson County Schools 73
Sandhills 821 | Clinton City Schools 39
Sandhills 830 | Scotland County Schools 166
Southwest 840 | Stanly County Schools 165
Piedmont-Triad | 850 | Stokes County Schools 65
Piedmont-Triad 860 | Surry County Schools 75
Piedmont-Triad 861 | Elkin City Schools 27
Piedmont-Triad 862 | Mount Airy City Schools 44
Western 870 | Swain County Schools 49
Western 880 | Transylvania County Schools 155
Piedmont-Triad | 890 | Tyrrell County Schools <>
Southwest 900 | Union County Public Schools 281
North Central 910 | Vance County Schools 240
North Central 920 | Wake County Schools 4,033
North Central 930 | Warren County Schools 82
Piedmont-Triad | 940 | Washington County Schools 14
Northwest 950 | Watauga County Schools 40
Southeast 960 | Wayne County Public Schools 299
Northwest 970 | Wilkes County Schools 330
North Central 980 | Wilson County Schools 166
Piedmont-Triad | 990 | Yadkin County Schools 60
Northwest 995 | Yancey County Schools 17

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
Subject: FW: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:47:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Importance: High

Do we have anything we can send Darryl on the Eviction Prevention Program for this E.O?

From: Childers, Darryl D <darryl.childers@nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections
Importance: High

Hi Erika,

We're working on a draft evictions moratorium EO and | would like to include something related to
the evictions prevention programming in the document. Would you mind sending any details you
have on that program, including an overview of the possible timeline for implementation?

And see below for a brief summary of what we’re thinking this EO might include. Thanks!

Proposed EO:

For the duration of the emergency declaration or up until 90 days after the end of the
emergency declaration, this executive order would:

e Prohibit landlords from initiating eviction proceedings

e Prohibit eviction orders from being issued by the courts or enforced by local law
enforcement

e Prohibit all judicial or non-judicial foreclosure proceedings

Ideally, the moratorium of filings, hearings and enforcements would extend for some period
(30-90 days) past the end of the emergency declaration. Thiswould allow more time to get
people into the eviction prevention program (with CARES Act and potential other funding
sources) that DHHS is planning. This program would allow for funding to go to landlords for
rental arrears and rental assistance and avoid alarge eviction cliff at the end of the declaration.
The order would not relieve an individual of their obligations to pay rent, make mortgage
payments, or any other obligations which an individual may have under atenancy or
mortgage.
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From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Cc: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov>; Wilson,
Walker <Walker.Wilson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Childers, Darryl D <darryl.childers@nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Great, thank you for the update. Let me know if you need any more information.

From: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>
Cc: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov>; Wilson,
Walker <Walker.Wilson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Childers, Darryl D <darryl.childers@nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Just letting you know that I'm discussing this with our senior team tomorrow AM.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:51 AM

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

Any updates on potentially expanding eviction prevention through executive order or otherwise?
Happy to look into if any other states have done it through mechanisms other than executive order,
if that is helpful.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:42 AM

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

Thanks, Erika. Let me circle up with our legal team and others on this.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:37 PM
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To: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>
Cc: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Hello,

Also copying Kody per his request. Kody—this is the eviction scorecard that | mentioned on the call
and some recommendations below: https://evictionlab.org/covid-policy-scorecard/

Thanks,
Erika

From: Ferguson, Erika T

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Cc: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Hello,

To follow up on this eviction scorecard (where NC is ranked very low) and the eviction discussion
overall,  would recommend that we consider a further executive order on eviction prevention,
following some other states’ leads. The Chief Justice Moratorium only deals with hearings not being

held until June 1 to protect the courts and the Justice Center has pointed out that there are some
loop holes in this order and have heard that some people are still being evicted (through 2-1-1 and
others anecdotally). Ideally, we would have an executive order that stopped landlords from filing for
summary ejectment, stopped hearings (which was mostly accomplished under the Chief Justice
moratorium), issued a stay of eviction judgements, and kept eviction orders from being enforced.
The New Hampshire E.O. (attached) covers all of those areas pretty simply and could be something
we follow.

Ideally, the moratorium of filings, hearings and enforcements would extend for some period (30
days) past the end of the emergency declaration. California, for example, has extended their
moratorium 90 days after the emergency declaration. | don’t think we would need that length of
time, but as we are planning an eviction prevention program (with CARES Act and potential other
funding sources), this would allow for more time to get people into the program and funding to the
landlord for rental arrears and rental assistance, and avoid a large eviction cliff at the end of the
declaration. | believe the apartment association would be on board with this if they knew there
would be Eviction Prevention programming coming as the best thing for landlords is that the arrears
are paid and they don’t have to evict clients and find new tenants. From a stewardship perspective is
much cheaper to prevent evictions that rapidly rehouse an individual or family.

Basically, is there consideration of a stronger executive order that would stop landlords from filing
for summary ejectment, hearings and enforcements at least until the end of the emergency
declaration or, potentially, for 30 — 90 days out? Is there anything | can do with your team or legal to
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support these efforts?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

That sounds good, thanks Erika.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>; Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Hello,

| think this moratorium is key to ensuring we don’t many evictions through this period and avoid an
eviction cliff when this moratorium is over. | have some thoughts on what can be included, many
from what Bill suggested from other states. | can put some ideas together and send it back to you all
to see if that is something either the Chief Justice or AG want to do or something that could be done
through E.O. Does that work?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bill Rowe <bill@ncjustice.org>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 1:56:14 PM

To: Owen, Jenni <jenni.owen@osbm.nc.gov>; McKinney, William C <William.McKinney@nc.gov>;
Lilley, Lee <lee.lilley@nc.gov>; Bolton, Sarah <sarah.bolton@nc.gov>; Eudy, Ken
<ken.eudy@nc.gov>; Childers, Darryl D <darryl.childers@nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Evictions - New Scorecard ranks NC near the bottom in T protections

CAUTION: ‘
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Folks,

The Eviction Lab (Matthew Desmond) and Columbia Law School have issued a report card on the
states regarding tenant protections during the Pandemic, including protection from evictions. You

can access it here - Click Here to Explore the Scorecard [evictionlab.us16.list-

manage.coml You can see NC does not score well.

There are still loopholes in Chief Justice Beasley’s most recent order that will allow Ts to be
evicted/removed from their homes. Again, | attach two good orders from WA & NH to model NC’s
order on. There are a number of parts to the process from filing, hearings, judgments, issuance of
orders for possession and execution of orders for possession by sheriffs. Inclusive language like in
the orders from WA and NH will keep families from being evicted during this crisis.

Thanks and am willing to discuss further. And answer any questions.
Bill

38 |north carolina
JUSTICE CENTER
Bill Rowe
General Counsel/Deputy Director of Advocacy
NC Justice Center
Post Office Box 28068
Raleigh, NC 27611
(919) 856-2177
(919)649-6766 (cell)
(919) 856-2175 (fax)
bill@ncjustice.org

http://www.ncjustice.org [ncjustice.or

From: Bill Rowe

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Owen, Jenni <jenni.owen@osbm.nc.gov>
Subject: Sheriffs and evictions

Importance: High

Jenni,

| think there needs to be a conversation with AG Stein, Gov. Cooper and Chief Justice Beasley
regarding housing and the current crisis we find ourselves in. This includes tenants and
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homeowners who may face being put out of their homes because of the inability to meet their
financial obligations. | have talked to a representative of the NC Apartment Association and we
agreed the interests of Ts & LLs are intertwined here and something will need to be done to
protect LLs” ability to stay in business at the same time of keeping families in NC housed and
safe.

See below from the Sheriffs Association to its members. Attached is the legal services
providers’ letter to the Sheriffs we sent last week. And below is a list of counties where we
believe sheriffs are not executing orders for possession.

Attached are Governors’ Orders Stopping evictions in New Hampshire, Washington State &
Indiana and NC’s Emergency Powers law — NCGS 166A-19.30.

1. The Washington proclamation cites specifically to RCW 43.06.220(1)(h), which reads as
follows:
(h) Such other activities as he or she reasonably believes should be prohibited
to help preserve and maintain life, health, property or the public peace.
Wash. Rev. Code Ann. § 43.06.220 (West)

2. New Hampshire’s order does not cite to statutory provision, but their statute has this
provision:
(e) To perform and exercise such other functions, powers, and duties as are
necessary to promote and secure the safety and protection of the civilian
population. N.H. Rev. Stat. Ann. § 4:45

Here is North Carolina’s similar provision:

§ 166A-19.30. (b)(5) "To perform and exercise such other functions, powers, and duties as are
necessary to promote and secure the safety and protection of the civilian population."

COUNTIES THAT STOPPED EXECUTIONS OF ORDERS FOR POSSESSION
Alamance
Avery
Beaufort
Buncombe
Cabarrus
Catawba
Cherokee
Durham
Cumberland
Forsyth
Guilford



Harnett
Jackson
Lenoir
Macon
Mecklenburg
Onslow

Pitt
Robeson
Rockingham
Scotland
Union
Wake

Thanks,

Bill

From: Eddie Caldwell <ecaldwell@ncsheriffs.net>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 7:21 PM

To: NCSA List --- Sheriffs and Sheriffs' Personnel <sheriffs-and-sheriffs-personnel@list.ncsheriffs.net>
Subject: G.S. 42-36.2 - Execution on Writ for Possession of Property --- Impact of the Coronavirus
Pandemic

To: All Sheriffs

The Issue

G.S. § 42-36.2(a), regarding execution on a Writ for Possession of Property, provides that
the sheriff shall execute the writ “no more than five days from the sheriff's receipt thereof”
(emphasis added).

In consideration of the coronavirus pandemic, there have been discussions about whether
or not a sheriff can voluntarily decide to not comply with this General Statute and not
execute the writ within 5 days as required by the statute.

While everyone recognizes the predicament likely faced by tenants being evicted during the
coronavirus pandemic, the landlord has followed proper legal process and has obtained
from the court a Writ for Possession of Property. Therefore, the law of North Carolina
requires that the sheriff shall execute the writ “no more than five days from the sheriff's
receipt thereof’ (emphasis added).

The Sheriff's Legal Obligation
We are not aware of and have not found any legal authority in the General Statutes or in

case law that authorizes the sheriff to fail to follow this statute, nor any legal authority in the
General Statutes or in case law that authorizes the sheriff to fail to follow any other General
Statute.
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The Landlord’s Option to Stop Execution of the Writ for Possession of Property
The person who does have the authority to stop the execution of the Writ for Possession of

Property in a summary ejectment court case is the landlord. G.S. 8§ 42-36.2(a)(2) provides
that the sheriff shall remove the tenant’s property within the 5 day time period unless: “the
landlord, or his authorized agent, signs a statement saying that the landlord does not want
to eject the tenant because the tenant has paid all court costs charged to him and has
satisfied his indebtedness to the landlord.”

Upon receipt of such a statement from the landlord, the sheriff shall return the writ
unexecuted to the issuing clerk of court and shall make a notation on the writ of his
reasons. The sheriff shall attach a copy of the landlord's statement to the writ. If the writ is
returned unexecuted because the landlord signed such a statement, the clerk shall make
an entry of satisfaction on the judgment docket.

The Governor’s Executive Orders

We are not aware of and have not found any legal authority for the Governor to authorize or
direct a sheriff to fail to follow this statute. No such authority is contained in the recent
Governor’'s Executive Orders No. 117 and No. 118. Also, no such authority can be found in
the General Statutes that authorize issuance of the Governor's Executive Orders.

The Order of the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of North Carolina
On March 19, 2020, the Chief Justice entered an Order that provides, in pertinent part:

Extension of Time and Periods of Limitation
Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 7A-39(b)(1)

| order that all pleadings, motions, notices, and other documents and papers
that were or are due to be filed in any county of this state on or after 16
March 2020 and before the close of business on 17 April 2020 in civil
actions, criminal actions, estates, and special proceedings shall be deemed
to be timely filed if they are filed before the close of business on 17 April
2020.

| further order that all other acts that were or are due to be done in any
county of this state on or after 16 March 2020 and before the close of
business on 17 April 2020 in civil actions, criminal actions, estates, and
special proceedings shall be deemed to be timely done if they are done
before the close of business on 17 April 2020.

After much thoughtful analysis and discussion among Association attorneys and several
sheriffs’ office legal advisors, two different reasonable interpretations of the Chief Justice’s
Order have been identified. Since there is no legal process or mechanism for us to clarify
the intent or determine the correct scope of the Chief Justice’s Order, both potential
interpretations are attached at the end of this message. Either of them, or neither of
them, may ultimately be determined by our courts to be a correct interpretation of the Chief
Justice’s Order. We are sharing this email with the staff of Governor Cooper and Chief
Justice Beasley so they are aware of the various interpretations.

Trial Court Judges
Although nothing has been documented in writing, some sheriffs have advised that they

asked their local trial court judges if the judges could or would enter an Order authorizing



the sheriff to not comply with the requirement in G.S. 8§ 42-36.2(a), regarding execution on
a Writ for Possession of Property, that provides that the sheriff shall execute the writ “no
more than five days from the sheriff's receipt thereof (emphasis added). Those sheriffs
report that their judges advised that neither the judge nor the sheriff had any authority to
authorize non-compliance with the mandatory provision of the statute.

Accountability of the Sheriff
G.S. § 162-8 provides that a sheriff must furnish a bond. A claim could be filed against the

sheriff's bond for the sheriff's failure to make “the due execution and return of process, the
payment of fees and moneys collected, and the faithful execution of his office as sheriff.”

G.S. 8§ 128-16 provides that the sheriff “shall be removed from office by the judge of the
superior court, resident in or holding the courts of the district where said officer is resident
upon charges made in writing, and hearing thereunder, for the following causes:

(1) For willful or habitual neglect or refusal to perform the duties of his office.

(2) For willful misconduct or maladministration in office.”

An action to remove the sheriff “may be filed upon the relation of any five qualified electors
of the county in which the person charged is an officer, upon the approval of the county
attorney of such county, or the district attorney of the district, or by any such officer upon
his own motion. It shall be the duty of the county attorney or district attorney to appear and
prosecute this proceeding.” G.S. § 128-17.

How an action under this statute might end up and how the Chief Justice’s order could
impact any such hearing is unknown at this point. Therefore, as is always the case where
the actions of a sheriff could be viewed as failing to perform a duty mandated by our
General Statutes, we recommend you consult with your own legal advisor or county
attorney prior to making the decision to stop executing Writs for Possession of Property that
have been ordered by the courts.

Alternative Interpretation A

It has been suggested that the part of the Chief Justice’s Order, in the second paragraph,
that provides that “all other acts....shall be deemed to be timely done if they are done
before the close of business on 17 April 2020” should be interpreted to mean that sheriffs
do not have to comply with the 5 day deadline clearly specified in G.S. § 42-36.2 for
execution of a Writ for Possession of Property.

This order was issued pursuant to G.S. 8§ 7A-39(b)(1), which states in pertinent part: “the
Chief Justice may by order entered pursuant to this subsection extend ....the time period or
period of limitation within which pleadings, motions, notices, and other documents and
papers may be timely filed and other acts may be timely done in civil actions, criminal
actions, estates, and special proceedings....”

If G.S. 8 7A-39(b)(1) could, by this Order, extend the time period for execution on all Writs
for Possession of Property until April 17, 2020, then it must be concluded that this Order
also extended the time period and deadlines until April 17, 2020 for the following additional
mandatory actions:



1. --- Mandatory domestic violence arrests would be extended from being
immediate until April 17, 2020. G.S. § 50B-4.1(b) --- A law enforcement officer
shall arrest and take a person into custody, with or without a warrant or other
process, if the officer has probable cause to believe that the person knowingly
has violated a valid protective order excluding the person from the residence or
household occupied by a victim of domestic violence or directing the person to
refrain from doing any or all of the acts specified in G.S. § 50B-3(a)(9).

2. --- An arrested domestic violence defendant would be held in custody, instead of
a maximum of 48 hours, until April 17, 2020. G.S. 8 15A-534.1(b). A defendant
may be retained in custody not more than 48 hours from the time of arrest
without a determination being made under this section by a judge. If a judge has
not acted pursuant to this section within 48 hours of arrest, the magistrate shall
act under the provisions of this section.

3. --- Instead of being held within 96 hours of arrest, the first appearance for
arrested defendants would be continued until April 17, 2020. G.S. § 15A-
601(c). Unless the defendant is released pursuant to Article 26 of this Chapter,
Bail, first appearance before a district court judge must be held within 96 hours
after the defendant is taken into custody or at the first regular session of the
district court in the county, whichever occurs first.

4. --- Instead of a law enforcement officer taking an arrested defendant for an
Initial Appearance before a magistrate “without unnecessary delay,” the officer
would not have to take the defendant for an Initial Appearance until April 17,
2020. G.S. 8§ 15A-511(a) (1). A law-enforcement officer making an arrest with
or without a warrant must take the arrested person without unnecessary delay
before a magistrate as provided in G.S. § 15A-501.

5. --- For Involuntary Commitment (IVC) respondents, instead of an officer taking
the respondent for a First Examination “without unnecessary delay,” the officer
would have until April 17, 2020 to do so. G.S. § 122C-263(a). Without
unnecessary delay after assuming custody, the law enforcement officer or the
individual designated or required to provide transportation pursuant to G.S. 8§
122C-251(g) shall take the respondent to a facility or other location identified by
the LME/MCO in the community crisis services plan adopted pursuantto G.S. §
122C-202.2 that has an available commitment examiner and is capable of
performing a first examination in conjunction with a health screening at the same
location, unless circumstances indicate the respondent appears to be suffering a
medical emergency in which case the law enforcement officer will seek
immediate medical assistance for the respondent.

6. --- For Involuntary Commitment (IVC) respondents, instead of the respondent
getting a physician’s examination within 24 hours of arrival at a 24-hour facility,
the examination would be delayed until April 17, 2020. G.S. § 122C-266(a).
Except as provided in subsections (b) and (e), within 24 hours of arrival at a 24-
hour facility described in G.S. § 122C-252, the respondent shall be examined by
a physician.

There are numerous other General Statutes with similar deadlines. It seems unlikely that



the Chief Justice’s Order would be intended to or be found to extend all of the above
deadlines and all other deadlines in the General Statutes to April 17, 2020. And, if the Chief
Justice’s Order was intended to do so, undoubtedly the Order could have precisely said so
and left nothing to interpretation or speculation.

Alternative Interpretation B

Authority of the Chief Justice
The General Assembly, in G.S. 8 42-36.2, has set the deadline by which the sheriff shall

execute on a valid Writ for Possession of Property as five (5) days. While the Chief Justice
has no direct authority to overrule the General Assembly as to a matter of statutory law, it is
also possible to interpret that the General Assembly has delegated, in times of emergency,
authority to the Chief Justice under G.S. 8§ 7A-39(b)(1) to issue orders, such as the Order
issued on March 19, to suspend compliance with deadlines imposed by the statutes as to
processes which fall under the authority of the Courts.

Effect of the Order

The Order only has to do with timing. It does not otherwise relieve a sheriff from any of
his/her duties and responsibilities, nor does it abrogate the sheriff's responsibilities upon
expiration of the Order’s covered time. The Chief Justice’s Order very-nearly mirrors the
language as to what is allowed under Her Honor’s statutory authority in G.S. 8 7A-39(b)(1).
Her Honor’s Order indicates that it intends to cover all “acts that were or are due to be
done.” In essence, one interpretation is that the Order is setting a new due date for legal
acts required under law.

Does the Order apply to the execution of a Writ for Possession of Property?
Breaking down the language, it certainly may. Here’s why:

A. The summary ejectment process contained in G.S. § 42 is very clearly a “civil
action.”

B. The next question is whether the execution by the sheriff of a Writ for Possession of
Property is incorporated within the “other acts” referenced in the Chief Justice’s
Order. The phrase “other acts” does not appear to be a term of art, as it is not
defined in Chapter 7A (which outlines the role of the Judicial Branch), it appears
nowhere in the NC Rules of Civil Procedure, nor is it defined in the Criminal
Procedure Act. Based on this, we must give those words the best interpretation
possible based on their plain meaning. Based on the plain meaning of the term
“other acts,” in the context of the judicial function, it is reasonable to interpret that one
such “act” would be the sheriff's execution of a Writ for Possession of Property as
required under G.S. § 42-36.2.

Sheriff as an Officer of the Courts

How does this apply to sheriffs? Under G.S. § 162-14, the sheriff has a duty to execute
civil processes and “make due return” of those processes. When the sheriff serves a Writ
for Possession of Property, he/she is acting as an officer of the court in advancing the
interests of a civil plaintiff in possession of real property. This duty is one which the sheriff
alone can perform and the Chief Justice’s Order in no way alleviates the sheriff from his/her



obligation to perform that duty. Instead, the Order can be interpreted to allow the sheriff
additional time in which to have performed that duty in a timely fashion. So, rather than five
(5) days, the sheriff would have until April 17 to execute on the writ of possession and still
be within the time allowed by G.S. § 42-36.2 to have validly executed the writ of
possession.

The Chief Justice’s Order is not a mandate

The Chief Justice’s Order can be interpreted as to allow the sheriff discretion as to when
"due to be done" may occur... which, in this case, is no later than April 17. This
interpretation does not mean that Writs for Possession of Property received between now
and April 17 are invalid in any way. Nothing in the Chief Justice’s Order would seem to
prevent a sheriff from doing “business as usual.” If a writ is received that otherwise
appears to be valid for service, it can certainly be served, as normal, within the guidelines
of the statutes. What the Order may apparently give to sheriffs is the ability to use some
discretion in deciding, on a case-by-case basis, whether or not the writs should be served
on the normal schedule, or perhaps delayed for service until closer to April 17 based on the
health crisis we are facing statewide. At this point, without any further Orders from the
Chief Justice, it appears that April 17 is a hard deadline. This may mean that if a sheriff
were to delay service based on this Order, Writs for Possession of Property may need to
begin being served in advance of the April 17 deadline to avoid having to serve a great

number on one day.

As always, if you have any questions or need any additional information, please call me at
919-459-1052.

Thanks....Eddie C.

Edmond W. (Eddie) Caldwell, Jr.
Executive Vice President and General Counsel
North Carolina Sheriffs’ Association, Inc.

Post Office Box 20049

Raleigh, North Carolina 27619-0049

Telephone: (919) 459-1052 Fax: (919) 783-5272
Email: ecaldwell@ncsheriffs.net ~ Webpage: www.ncsheriffs.org
ncsheriffs.org

North Carolina Sheriffs’ Association
Proudly Serving the Sheriffs and Citizens of North Carolina since 1922

north carolina
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

Subject: FW: [External] FW: Back@Home Information Call
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:05:00 AM
Attachments: ICCHP COVID-19 Response Plan- For Comment.msa
FYI

From: Kim Crawford <execdir@endhomelessnesswake.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; SVC_DHHS.ncesg <ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Lorena McDowell <Lorena.McDowell@wakegov.com>; Edward J. Barberio
(Edward.Barberio@wakegov.com) <Edward.Barberio@wakegov.com>; Jarvis, Larry
<lLarry.Jarvis@raleighnc.gov>; Niki Jones (Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov) <Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov>;
Kathy Johnson <kathy.johnson@oakcitycares.org>; howard@dorcascary.org; Katie Braam
<katie@dorcascary.org>; Kelsey Mosley (kmosley@havenhousenc.org)
<kmosley@havenhousenc.org>; Nicole Wilson (Nicole.Wilson22 @va.gov)

<Nicole.Wilson22 @va.gov>; Leigh Duque <leighd@interactofwake.org>; Keri Christensen
<KeriC@interactofwake.org>; Katie Ward Gonzalez <Katie.Ward@uss.salvationarmy.org>; Danielle
Butler <execdir@familypromisewake.org>; Lisa Rowe <Lisa@familiestogethernc.org>; Corey Miller
<Corey@familiestogethernc.org>; Chris Budnick (CBudnick@healing-transitions.org)
<CBudnick@healing-transitions.org>; Peter Morris <pmorris@urbanmin.org>; Lisa Williams
<lwilliams@urbanmin.org>; Alice Lutz <alutz@tfsnc.org>; Bage Shade <bshade@tfsnc.org>;
brace.boone@wcwc.org; Marni Cahill (macahill@wakemed.org) <macahill@wakemed.org>; Mary
Jean Seyda <mjseyda@casanc.org>; Kristi Page <kpage@passagehome.org>; Lisa Crosslin
<lcrosslin@passagehome.org>; Seth Friedman <sfriedman@passagehome.org>; Tiana Joyner
<tjoyner@voacarolinas.org>; Robin Henry <rhenry@voacarolinas.org>; David Harris
(dharris@wakegov.com) <dharris@wakegov.com>; diane.cilento@wakegov.com; Alicia Arnold
<Alicia.Arnold @wakegov.com>; Beth Bordeaux (WWCM) <execdir@wwcm.org>; John P. Niffenegger
<john.niffenegger@raleighnc.gov>; Tim West <timw@cityofws.org>; Andrea Kurtz
<Andrea.Kurtz@uwforsyth.org>; Brian Huskey <bhuskey@ashevillenc.gov>; lloyd Schmeidler
<lloyd.schmeidler@durhamnc.gov>; Brian Hahne <brian@partnersendinghomelessness.org>;
Debbie Bailey <debbie@partnersendinghomelessness.org>; Erin.Nixon@mecknc.gov; MaryAnn
Priester (maryann.priester@mecklenburgcountync.gov)
<MaryAnn.Priester@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Maegan Zielinski <maeganz@capefearcog.org>;
Steffi Travis <stravis@GFHS.info>; Dee Taylor <dtaylor@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Tawana Dawkins
<tdawkins@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Emila Sutton <esutton@orangecountync.gov>;
croot@orangecountync.gov; Tina Krause <director@hosphouse.org>; CGTugman@gmail.com;
Cheryl Plourde <cplourde@endhomelessnesswake.org>; Jasmin Volkel
<jvolkel@endhomelessnesswake.org>

Subject: [External] FW: Back@Home Information Call

CAUTION:
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ICCHP COVID-19 Response Plan- For Comment

		From

		Kim Crawford

		To

		Ferguson, Erika T; Denise ncceh; Breen, Joseph M

		Cc

		Jasmin Volkel; Cheryl Plourde; Lorena McDowell; Niki Jones (Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov)

		Recipients

		Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov; Denise@ncceh.org; joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov; jvolkel@endhomelessnesswake.org; cplourde@endhomelessnesswake.org; Lorena.McDowell@wakegov.com; Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov



Good afternoon,



 



After discussing and reviewing the ICCHP Response plan with our CoC, as well as colleagues in other CoCs – we some comments or questions that we’d like clarification.  



      



*	Is the distribution of ESG-CV funds going to follow the same Fair Share distribution process as the currently NC ESG distribution?

*	When do funds have to be expended? What happens if Back@Home funding is promised to an individual, but those funds are no longer available? Is there a ramp-down process?

*	Does this need to be rolled out as a statewide program? Per the Guide to Coordination and Collaboration for Coordinated Plan for CoC and Coordinated Plan jurisdictions, the Continua of Care should be involved in the determination of the best use of COVID-19 ESG funds within their jurisdiction?  For example, in our CoC (NC 507) a large need has been identified as Street Outreach and RRH.

*	It appears as though the data is entered into the HMIS@NCCEH system. If you are part of the NCHMIS implementation, what happens?

*	What is the rationale for the requirement that you can’t do both RRH and Back@Home?

*	Is there data that demonstrates that Back@HomeNC is the best program to distribute the CARES Act funding?  Some of our colleagues in other CoCs (Winston Salem for example) have documentation demonstrating models or programs that are quite successful.

*	Who will be overseeing the fiscal, administrative, and programmatic compliance of these new programs?

*	It appears as the use of 211 requires recipients to circumvent their current coordinated entry process, is this true or how would this work within the various CoCs throughout the state.



 



Our community thanks you for the opportunity to provide feedback.  We are looking forward to working with the State of NC on this response.



 



Kim Crawford, Executive Director



Raleigh-Wake Partnership to End Homelessness



336-365-5288



 



"Every Thought Counts, Every Action Matters"



 



From: Denise Neunaber <denise@ncceh.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: ICCHP COVID-19 Response Plan- For Comment



 



Hello, 



 



The North Carolina Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP) is working to develop a COVID-19 response and recovery plan related to those who are experiencing homelessness or housing insecurity. The ICCHP COVID-19 Work Group is developing an actionable, comprehensive plan to ensure homelessness, due to or exacerbated by COVID-19, is prevented, or if it can’t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-time only.



 



Attached you will find:



*	a copy of a draft plan that considers immediate action for response

*	slides for the plan discussion from 5/27 ICCHP workgroup meeting 



Please reply all to this email (to Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov and denise@ncceh.org) with any comments, questions, or concerns by June 1, 2020. 



 



Thank you, 
NC ICCHP Co-Chairs



Erika Ferguson, Director of Healthy Opportunities, NC Dept. of Health and Human Services
Denise Neunaber, Executive Director, NC Coalition to End Homelessness



 



 





ICCHP Draft Plan for Comment_5.27.20.pdf

North Carolina Interagency Council on Coordinating Homeless Programs
COVID-19 Crisis Response and Housing Stability Plan

DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION
May 2020

The North Carolina Interagency Council on Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP) was charged to develop an
actionable, comprehensive plan to ensure homelessness, due to or exacerbated by COVID-19, is prevented, or if it
can’t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-time only. The ICCHP formed a COVID Workgroup open to ICCHP
members and other stakeholders to develop the plan.

The first draft of the plan focuses on immediate actions for the State. The ICCHP anticipates adding additional
elements to the plan over time.

The COVID-19 Crisis Response and Housing Stability Strategic Plan works to minimize the effects of COVID-19 on
North Carolinians experiencing homelessness or housing instability and maximize resiliency and long-term self-
sufficiency. This plan is divided into two main sections: Crisis Response and Housing Stability.

Crisis Response
e Maintaining safe sheltering and street outreach programs; and,
e Operationalizing non-congregate sheltering.
Housing Stability
¢ Identifying all options for housing stabilization through housing stability triage;
e Creating a robust rehousing system to rapidly exit households experiencing or at risk of homelessness to
permanent housing (Back@Home); and,
e Providing emergency rental assistance to assist individuals and families at risk of eviction maintain permanent
housing (Safe@Home).

Feedback
Members of the ICCHP and other interest stakeholders should send feedback on the plan to Erika Ferguson
(erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov) and Denise Neunaber (denise@ncceh.org) by Monday, June 1, 2020.
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Challenge and Need

Even before the coronavirus pandemic, North Carolina faced an affordable housing crisis, with tens of thousands of
extremely low- and very low-income renter households severely housing-cost burdened, spending more than half of
their income on rent. These households have virtually no margin for an unexpected expense. Temporary declines of
income and unreimbursed medical bills can quickly send these individuals and families down the spiral of housing
instability, eviction, and even homelessness.

On May 3, 2020, North Carolina hit over one million unemployment claims, representing over 20% of the state’s
workforce without a job. While the National Apartment Association reported that 90% of April rents were paid or
partially paid, they forecast a significant drop in May rents. High rates of unemployment and decreasing rental
payments is a warning of a wave of evictions and foreclosures after the moratorium on evictions is lifted.

At the same time, thousands of North Carolinians were either homeless or precariously housed before COVID-19.
Loss of jobs, financial security, and inability to find affordable housing will disproportionately affect these vulnerable
households.

While incomes drop and the number of people facing housing insecurity and potential homelessness grows, the
homelessness system is more limited than ever. Many congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently
‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients. In addition, many are working to reduce their shelter census to
allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and increased health and
safety risks at congregate shelters, there is a great need to provide crisis response support to shelters and homeless
system providers while also growing a diversion and rapid-rehousing system to move individuals and families affected
by COVID-19 quickly into permanent housing.

According to a new report, those experiencing homelessness are twice as likely to be hospitalized, up to four times
more likely to need critical care, and two to three times more likely to die as the general population from COVID-19.!
Given this population’s unique vulnerability to the virus, it is imperative that the homeless system be provided with
sufficient resources to keep them safe from COVID-19.

! Dennis P Culhane, Dan Treglia, Kenneth Steif, Randall Kuhn, et al. "Estimated Emergency and Observational/Quarantine
Capacity Need for the US Homeless Population Related to COVID-19 Exposure by County; Projected Hospitalizations, Intensive
Care Units and Mortality" (2020). Available at: http://works.bepress.com/dennis_culhane/237/

COVID-19 Crisis Response and Housing Stability Plan

North Carolina Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs







Crisis Response

Maintaining Safe Sheltering and Street Qutreach Programs
To effectively keep sheltered and unsheltered populations safe, funding will be made available for homeless service

providers and domestic violence shelters.

Funding will be distributed by NCDHHS to eligible ESG providers (including organizations that are not current ESG
sub-recipients) for the following activities:

Street Outreach
In order to assist individuals and families experiencing unsheltered homelessness, agencies conducting street outreach
programs may receive funding to provide essential services, including:

e Providing street outreach and essential supplies to engage and help people living in unsheltered locations
acquire essential supplies (including food, water, medications, toiletries, transportation, information) and
shelter in place during the crises;

e Provide case management and service linkage to people living in unsheltered homelessness;

e Purchasing equipment to assist people experiencing unsheltered homelessness access web-based services and
telehealth as needed;

e Training staff on new infection control procedures;

e Hiring additional staff, as needed.

Emergency Shelter
In order to support shelters in implementing CDC and NCDHHS recommendations for congregate shelters, additional
funds will be made available for NC ESG Program eligible costs and expanded COVID-19 eligible costs.

o  Shelter Operation Costs:

O

O O O O O O

O

Minor or routine maintenance

Rent

Security

Fuel

Insurance

Utilities

Food for shelter residents only (not to exceed $1,500 per requisition, unless prior approval has been
obtained from the NC ESG Office.)

Furnishings (under $500 per item)

Equipment (under $500 per item)

Hotel or motel vouchers when no appropriate emergency shelter is available

e Emergency Shelter Essential Services

O

O O O O O

O

Case Management (including at non-congregate shelters and other sheltering locations)
Childcare, education, employment, and life skills services

Legal services

Mental health,

Substance abuse services

Transportation

Services for special populations

e Additional eligible costs to address COVID-19 Needs:

o
o

Training staff on new infection control procedures;
HMIS and comparable database costs for subrecipients; and

COVID-19 Crisis Response and Housing Stability Plan
North Carolina Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs







o Taking measures to increase social distancing, including identifying alternative, retrofitting/rehabbing,
or additional sheltering spaces when needed.

Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention

Back@Home will be the key housing stability-- including rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention--
infrastructure in COVID-19 response (see housing stability section below). Agencies with experience in providing
housing stability services that are interested in becoming a Rehousing Agency through Back@Home should apply
through the separate RFA process.

Agencies that received funding from the NC ESG Program for the Jan 1 — Dec 31, 2020 program year may be eligible
to receive additional rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention funding outside of Back@Home up to a certain to
be determined funding threshold. Agencies cannot be both a Back@Home Rehousing Agency and receive additional
ESG-CV Rapid Rehousing or Homelessness Prevention funding.

Operationalizing Non-Congregate Shelters
North Carolina was one of the first states in the country to receive approval from FEMA to provide sheltering

alternatives (such as hotels, motels and dormitories) for North Carolinians with no other safe place to quarantine or
isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness from COVID-19.

FEMA has approved non-congregate sheltering for individuals that:

e Test positive for COVID-19 and do not require hospitalization but need isolation. This includes those
discharged from hospitals.

e Have been exposed to COVID-19 and do not require hospitalization but should be quarantined.

¢ Need to undertake social distancing as a precautionary measure, as determined by public health officials. For
high-risk groups such as people over 65 or with certain underlying health conditions (respiratory,
compromised immunities, chronic disease), this may include those whose living situation makes them unable
to adhere to social distancing.

As North Carolina ramps up testing and contact tracing and more people are found to be COVID+ or exposed, there
will likely be an increased need for non-congregate shelters for people, including people experiencing homelessness, to
isolate and quarantine.

NC Department of Health and Human Services and NC Emergency Management are working with counties and
regional organizations to secure and operationalize non-congregate sheltering. As of May 22, 2020, there were 61
shelters set up statewide with a capacity of 3,120 non-congregate sheltering units available.

For more information on non-congregate sheltering, visit the NC DHHS COVID-19 website:
https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/information/housing-sheltering/non-congregate-sheltering

Funding
FEMA will reimburse 75 percent of eligible expenses associated with operating the non-congregate sheltering

program. North Carolina Emergency Management will pay the remaining 25 percent of this Public Assistance
Program. FEMA must re-approve North Carolina for non-congregate sheltering every 30 days.
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Housing Stability

The coronavirus outbreak represents a significant health risk for people experiencing homelessness. People living in
public spaces or in congregate settings might have limited access to preventive measures like frequent hand-washing,
staying home, cleaning or avoiding high-touch surfaces, and rapid access to health care. People living unsheltered are
also far more likely to have chronic health conditions, one of the most significant risk factors with coronavirus.

At the same time, the economic challenges and high unemployment caused by COVID-19 have caused many
households to become increasingly housing insecure or enter the homeless system for the first time.

Most congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients or
reducing shelters census to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system
and the lack of resources due to closed or reduced shelters, there is a great need for a system to focus on permanent
housing stability to:

e Rehouse individuals and families experiencing or at imminent risk of homelessness; and

e Assist individuals and families to stay in current rental housing and avoid eviction.

The best way to protect the health of North Carolinians is to house them in their own spaces. For some, this means
obtaining new housing, for others it means the ability to stay where they are. While these populations need similar
assistance there are significant differences in need and approach.

The Housing Stability Response creates a multi-layered approach through Housing Stability Triage, Back@Home, and
Safe@Home Programs. These three responses will be coordinated together, creating one entry point and easy-to-
navigate process for individuals and families, while leveraging expertise across partners, creating efficiencies, and
maximizing the use of resources.

Housing Stability Triage

A Housing Stability Triage system will work with households to identify all available options for housing stabilization
including access to economic supports like unemployment benefits. Households will call a centralized number (NC 2-
1-1) to secure case management services, including referrals to mainstream income supports, mediation with family,
and mediated negotiations with landlords to develop payment plans. Legal services will also be available to help
households settle disputes with landlords, negotiate rent payments, and protect tenant rights.

If a household is unable to identify a stable housing option with the Housing Stability Triage, they will be referred to
Back@Home and Safe@Home for additional support.

Back@Home

Back@Home North Carolina is a housing stability intervention using a rapid rehousing approach that is a critical part
of the State’s disaster response. First used in Hurricane Florence, Back@Home connected displaced disaster survivors
to resources and services to prevent homelessness and create stability and long-term self-sufficiency by providing
direct services including:

¢ Housing Navigation Services— assistance to find and move into housing

¢ Financial Assistance— financial support for short and medium-term rental assistance and associated housing

costs, including utilities and arrears (up to 24 months)
e (Case Management Services— services to help families stabilize in housing

Back@Home utilizes a progressive engagement approach, where each household receives only the amount and
duration of service it needs to create self-sufficiency. Back@Home was described as a best practice by the American
Red Cross and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

The Back@Home model can be utilized and scaled statewide for a COVID-19 response. The Housing Stability
Response builds on infrastructure of Back@Home, adding new elements to meet the unique dimensions of a public
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health and economic crisis.
To be eligible for Back@Home-CV, individuals and families would have to meet the following eligibility criteria:

e Meets HUD Criteria for Defining Homelessness and Recordkeeping Requirements:
Rapid Rehousing Assistance:
o Literally homeless?
o Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence?
o Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at 12 months in program, not at intake)

Homelessness Prevention Assistance:

o Imminent risk of homelessness*
o Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence®
o Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at intake and at 3-month intervals)

Safe@Home North Carolina

Safe@Home will assist individuals and families that need financial assistance, legal services and/or housing
stabilization services to maintain their current housing and to avoid eviction. Anticipating the lifting of the moratorium
on evictions, Safe@Home is critical for avoiding an “eviction cliff” for households economically impacted by COVID
and unable to pay past rent.
¢ Financial Assistance— financial support for short-term rental assistance (up to 3 months)
e (Case Management Services— services to help families stabilize in housing
o Eligibility: To be eligible for Safe@Home, individuals and families would have to meet the following
eligibility criteria:
o Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (note: the AMI can be shifted up to 80%
AMI or 100% AMI depending on funding source. Targeting of program funds should align with
funding restrictions and scale.)
o In rental housing with current lease and facing imminent risk of eviction
o Lacks resources or support networks to remain in housing

Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Housing Stability Statewide Coverage
It is proposed that the NC Department of Health and Human Services should select Rehousing Agencies to deliver
housing stability services through an open application process. The application process should select agencies that

2 (1) Individual or family who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence, meaning: (i) Has a primary nighttime
residence that is a public or private place not meant for human habitation; (ii) Is living in a publicly or privately operated shelter
designated to provide temporary living arrangements (including congregate shelters, transitional housing, and hotels and motels
paid for by charitable organizations or by federal, state and local government programs); or (iii) Is exiting an institution where
(s)he has resided for 90 days or less and who resided in an emergency shelter or place not meant for human habitation immediately
before entering that institution

3 (4) Any individual or family who: (i) Is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) Has no other residence; and (iii)
Lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing

4 (2) Individual or family who will imminently lose their primary nighttime residence, provided that: (i) Residence will be lost
within 14 days of the date of application for homeless assistance; (ii) No subsequent residence has been identified; and (iii) The
individual or family lacks the resources or support networks needed to obtain other permanent housing

5 (4) Any individual or family who: (i) Is fleeing, or is attempting to flee, domestic violence; (ii) Has no other residence; and (iii)
Lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing
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collectively cover all North Carolina counties. Procurement for Rehousing Agencies for Back@Home and
Safe@Home may be done separately if timing or funding does not allow for one process for both programs.

Coordinated Entry/Access to the Housing Stability Programs

The United Way of North Carolina’s 2-1-1 statewide information and referral system is the proposed virtual front
door/entry point for all households facing housing crisis during COVID’s impact. Trained 2-1-1 call-center staff will
conduct an initial eligibility screening and identification of housing need.

If the household is experiencing homelessness, needs rapid rehousing, and meets eligibility criteria, 2-1-1 will refer
them to the rehousing agency that provides services for their county.

If the household is facing eviction, it will receive problem-solving case management from 2-1-1 staff that could
include:

e Education on tenant rights

o Referral to mainstream income supports (help applying for unemployment, TANF, etc.)

e Mediated conversation with landlord to create a payment plan or other resolution

If this housing stability triage is insufficient to meet the household’s needs, 2-1-1 will refer the caller to legal services
and/or a Rehousing Agency for a basic package of financial assistance and additional case management through
Safe@Home. If the household needs to be rehoused after stabilization efforts are attempted, the rehousing agency may
enroll the household in Back@Home.

By utilizing 2-1-1, the program can ensure that all impacted individuals needing housing resources have easy and equal
access to the programs. Once the Rehousing Agencies are selected, additional access points to the program may be
identified.

Legal Services
Back@Home should have a direct referral relationship with the local and statewide legal aid resources. In addition to

using existing resources to ensure access to legal services when necessary, Back@Home may directly contract legal
services.

Financial Management
The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (NCHFA) served as the fiscal agent for Back@Home-Florence and is
the proposed fiscal agent for the Housing Stability programs.

Back@Home Unit Recruitment

A vital part of housing navigator services is locating available, affordable units in the community for eligible
households. Back@Home has an efficient approach to quickly assess these criteria and arrange all inspections. Units
are often inspected with a rent reasonableness and debarment check within 24 hours to ensure individuals and families
can quickly move into permanent housing.

Data Collection

Referrals from 2-1-1 and client data will be stored in the Homeless Management Information System (“HMIS™).
Rehousing Agencies must utilize the HMIS to input client data within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence
(DV) programs are prohibited from entering data into HMIS and should collect the same data through a comparable
system designated by NCDHHS.

Basic information on each client is also stored in Smartsheet, which serves as the “by name list” for the program.
Smartsheet tracks the program’s caseload, households’ progress toward housing, and new referrals and enrollments.
Smartsheet is used to report real-time information on households and program outcomes.

The two-part data system from Back@Home-Florence tracks a central “by name list” of all households housed or in
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the process of being housed by the program and allows for live, actionable data. The program runs weekly reports on
households housed (broken down by county and demographics), average days to house a household, and outcome data
like positive and negative exits from the program. Back@Home-Florence had great success with an over 90% positive
exit rate, meaning that over 90% of households successfully maintained permanent housing at program exit.

All applicable data related to the Housing Stability Programs will be shared with Continuums of Care (CoC) to ensure
that the communities can use all data to inform their work. Rehousing agencies will be an active part of coordinated
entry and other community strategic planning.

Training and Technical Assistance for Rehousing Agencies

Rehousing agencies should have training and technical assistance on rapid rehousing best practices including case
management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, and other key
rapid rehousing and prevention activities. This can be performed by the North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness
and other partners. The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency and/or NCDHHS may also provide training on the
requisition portal and process.

Proposed Timeline
The proposed launch date for the Housing Stability Response is July 2020.
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Appendix A. Housing Stability Programs Activities and CARES Act Funding

Housing Stability Safe@Home Back@Home
Triage
2-1-1 Triage and Referral J*
Housing Stabilization Case Management J* J* SR
Rental Assistance Up to three months* Up to 3 months*
Up to 24 months**
Rental Arrears Up to 6 months™*
[
g Utility Assistance VA
< Utility Arrears Up to 6 months™*
=
'S
§ Application Fees V4
£
= Deposits (Rent, Utility) S*
3
= .
Barrier Busters N4
Moving Costs v
Household goods V4
Housing Navigation JEEE
5 .
'§D Housing Search JREE
z. Liaison/negotiation with S* JE S
el rental properties
£
&2 Move-In Fees V4
Upfit + Repairs N4

* CDBG eligible (note rental assistance is only eligible under CDBG-CV)

** ESG eligible

*** CDBG + ESG eligible

This chart outlines the key activities and types of assistance that should make up the COVID-19 Housing Response
and Stability programs. The CARES Act provided the state with additional CDBG and ESG funding to respond to
COVID, which will be important funding sources to launch the North Carolina’s housing response to COVID-19.
Which activities and assistance are eligible under CDBG and ESG are delineated above, but other sources of funding
should also be used to support these programs to serve more households, provide additional flexibility, and fill gaps
where CDBG and ESG cannot be used.
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North Carolina Interagency
Council for Coordinating
Homeless Program (ICCHP)

COVID-19 Response and Recovery
May 27, 2020








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

Send feedback by Friday, May 29t
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Goal

* Develop a COVID-19 response and recovery
plan related to those who are experiencing
homelessness or housing insecurity. The team
will develop an actionable, comprehensive plan
to ensure homelessness, due to or
exacerbated by COVID-19, is prevented, or if it
can’'t be prevented, it is rare, brief, and one-
time only.

» Define needed activity, create a plan to
operationalize, identify budget needs.
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Overview

* Work to protect highly vulnerable population

* The homeless service system is essential in
flattening the curve to ensure there are enough
ICU beds, ventilators, and other resources to
meet the demand.
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ICCHP Work Areas

1. Crisis Response
a. Sheltered Settings™
b. Unsheltered Settings™
c. Non-congregate Shelter

2. Housing Stability
a. Eviction Prevention*

b. Homelessness Prevention/Diversion/Rehousing
(Back@Home)*

c. Long-term Assistance

*Areas covered in today’s call
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Potential Funding Sources

« ESG-CV

- CDBG-CV

 FEMA

* Disaster Fund (FEMA match)
* Other CARES Act Funding

- Additional Federal Funding may be
approved

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | May 27, 2020 6







Maintaining Safe Sheltering and Street
Outreach Programs

* To effectively keep sheltered and unsheltered
populations safe, funding will be made
available for homeless service providers and
domestic violence shelters.

* Funding will be distributed by NCDHHS to
eligible ESG providers (including organizations
that are not current ESG sub-recipients) for the
following activities:
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Street Outreach

In order to assist individuals and families experiencing unsheltered
homelessness, agencies conducting street outreach programs may receive
funding to provide essential services, including:

» Providing street outreach and essential supplies to engage and help
people living in unsheltered locations acquire essential supplies (including
food, water, medications, toiletries, transportation, information) and
shelter in place during the crises;

* Provide case management and service linkage to people living in
unsheltered homelessness;

» Purchasing equipment to assist people experiencing unsheltered
homelessness access web-based services and telehealth as needed:;

 Training staff on new infection control procedures;

» Hiring additional staff, as needed.
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Emergency Shelters

In order to support shelters in implementing CDC and
NCDHHS recommendations for congregate shelters,
additional funds will be made available for NC ESG
Program eligible costs and expanded COVID-19 eligible

costs.
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Emergency Shelter Operation Costs

« Minor or routine maintenance

* Rent

» Security

* Fuel

* Insurance

 Utilities

« Food for shelter residents only (not to exceed $1,500 per requisition,
unless prior approval has been obtained from the NC ESG Office.)

« Furnishings (under $500 per item)

« Equipment (under $500 per item)

» Hotel or motel vouchers when no appropriate emergency shelter is
available
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Emergency Shelter Essential Services

« Case Management (including at non-congregate shelters and
other sheltering locations)

 Childcare, education, employment, and life skills services
* Legal services

* Mental health

« Substance abuse services

* Transportation

« Services for special populations
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Additional Costs to Address COVID-19
Needs

 Training staff on new infection control procedures;
 HMIS and comparable database costs for subrecipients; and

» Taking measures to increase social distancing, including
identifying alternative, retrofitting/rehabbing, or additional
sheltering spaces when needed.
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Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness
Prevention

« Back@Home will be the key housing stability-- including rapid rehousing
and homelessness prevention-- infrastructure in COVID-19 response (see
housing stability section below). Agencies with experience in providing
housing stability services that are interested in becoming a Rehousing
Agency through Back@Home should apply through the separate RFA
process.

» Agencies that received funding from the NC ESG Program for the Jan 1 —
Dec 31, 2020 program year may be eligible to receive additional rapid
rehousing and homelessness prevention funding outside of
Back@Home. Agencies cannot be both a Back@Home Rehousing
Agency and receive additional ESG-CV Rapid Rehousing or
Homelessness Prevention funding.
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Housing Stability

Prevent people from losing current housing. Divert people from — and move
people out of — homelessness into housing so they can follow social
distancing and hygiene guidelines to reduce spread of COVID-19. Includes

immediate and long-term strategies.
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Housing Stability Triage

Safe@Home Back@Home
Eviction Prevention Rapid Rehousing and
Homelessness Prevention
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Housing Stability Triage

A Housing Stability Triage system will work with households to
identify all available options for housing stabilization including
access to economic supports like unemployment benefits.

Households will call a centralized number (NC 2-1-1) to
secure case management services, including referrals to
mainstream income supports, mediation with family, and
mediated negotiations with landlords to develop payment
plans.

Legal services will also be available to help households settle
disputes with landlords, negotiate rent payments, and protect
tenant rights.

If a household is unable to identify a stable housing option
with the Housing Stability Triage, they will be referred to
Back@Home and Safe@Home for additional support.
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Housing Stability: Back@Home Rapid
Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention

* Housing Navigation Services— assistance to find and
move into housing

* Financial Assistance— financial support for short-term
rental assistance (up to 24 months)

« Case Management Services— services to help families
stabilize in housing
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Housing Stability: Back@Home Rapid
Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention

Eligibility:
« Rapid Rehousing Assistance:
— Literally homeless

— Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence

— Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at 12
months, not at intake)

* Homelessness Prevention Assistance:
— Imminent risk of homelessness
— Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence

— Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at
intake and at 3-month intervals)
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Housing Stability:
Safe@Home Eviction Prevention

Quick, low-barrier financial assistance:

« Financial Assistance— financial support for short-term rental
assistance (up to 3 months)

« Case Management Services— services to help families
stabilize in housing

Eligibility:
* Low or Very Low Income: at or below 80% Area Median
Income

* In rental housing with current lease and facing imminent risk
of eviction

» Lacks resources or support networks to remain in housing
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Rehousing Agency Procurement

« Separate from Crisis Response Procurement
« Statewide coverage

* RFA or other application

« Back@Home and Safe@Home

— Procurement may be done separately if timing or
funding does not allow for one process for both

programs

« Goal launch: July 2020*
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Reminder: Send feedback by Friday,
May 29th

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

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | May 27, 2020 21




mailto:erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov


mailto:denise@ncceh.org





			Slide Number 1


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


			Additional Costs to Address COVID-19 Needs


			Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention


			Housing Stability


			Slide Number 15


			Housing Stability Triage�


			Housing Stability: Back@Home Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention�


			Housing Stability: Back@Home Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention�


			Housing Stability: �Safe@Home Eviction Prevention


			Rehousing Agency Procurement


			Reminder: Send feedback by Friday, May 29th








Good Morning Joe and Erika -

We are a bit perplexed by this email, suggesting an information call for Back@Home. Our confusion of course
is due in part to the fact that our CoC (as well as many others) have been requesting information regarding the
implementation of this statewide program, and to date that information has not yet been provided - yet you are
now proposing a statewide wide Back@Home information call, appearing to bypass individual CoC leadership
and or involvement.

When the CoCs were first informed of this proposal on May 27, we believed this was a proposal and that the
feedback and comments due on June 1% would be taken into account. Our CoC met that deadline, providing

comment and request for additional information. During the June 3™ NCCEH call, we and several other CoCs
expressed concern and posed multiple questions, resulting in a request for a special call to provide clarity and
response to the questions being presented by our CoC and others. The request for a special meeting occurred

on June 8"

It wasn't until June 81 that we understood that this was not a proposal but rather the state plan. The June 8th

call became another presentation on Back@Home, similar to the one on May 27, along with a brief tutorial on
collective impact. We were informed that CoCs had to “opt out” of the statewide plan — slide 10 of that
presentation delineated how that was to occur. Again, questions and concerns were raised, along with a
promise from the presenters that CoC questions would be answered and concerns addressed. That same

promise occurred on the June 10" NCCEH call - announcing that the NC ESG-CV Fair Share Allocation notice
would come out Friday and that an FAQ would be provided Monday, with the NC ESG-CV RFA to follow
shortly thereafter. We did confirm that you all had the collective CoC list of the not yet answered questions and
concerns.

While the Fair Share was released on June 15, to date, the questions and concerns raised by our CoC have
not yet been addressed. We have adhered to your deadlines, provided feedback, participated in calls / mtgs
that we were made aware, yet we cannot get the questions answered and concerns addressed that we feel will
help our CoC make informed and intentional decisions regarding the use of COVID Cares Act dollars in our
community. Certainly we cannot make a decision regarding opting in or out of a plan that we cannot get the
necessary information.

We would very much like to move this along and off our plate as the pandemic dictates our attention be focused
on immediate direct service needs. We are however aware that millions of dollars are at stake for our CoC as
well as others — dollars we cannot afford to lose. Therefore, is it possible that you can provide us with the name
or names of someone who can help assist us with gathering this information — as soon as possible?

Sincerely,
Be Well — Be Safe,
Kim

Kim Crawford, Executive Director
Raleigh-Wake Partnership
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

To: Breen. Joseph M; Battle. Chris; Worth. Lisa; Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody

Subject: FW: [External] FW: WEBINAR: Managing Shared Living Spaces for Vulnerable Populations during the COVID-19
Public Health Emergency

Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:51:00 PM

Attachments: OutlookEmoji-1585681218970_ Pastedlmageda045803-1c8d-4a0d-81b3-be0444bb1258.pna

COVID-19 Conaregate Care Webinar Announcement-May 28th.pdf

Hello,
Please see this webinar in case it is of interest to you or your partners.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Bridges, Sandra <Sandra.Bridges@ncdps.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Badger, Sheri (NCEM) <sheri.badger@ncdps.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] FW: WEBINAR: Managing Shared Living Spaces for Vulnerable Populations
during the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency

In case either of you know folks who might benefit from this.

ST VLN NN N NN V)

Sandra Bridges

Human Services Branch Manager

North Carolina Division of Emergency Management
1636 Gold Star Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

(919) 825-2348

Sandra.Bridges@ncdps.gov

O~ONNANANNNNNWVYVWWVVY
\_/ Go Gators!

NORTH CAROLINA
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Managing Shared Living Spaces for Vulnerable Populations during
the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency
(Congregate Care Webinar)
Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 2:30PM-4:00PM Eastern

Meeting the needs of vulnerable
populations in congregate care settings,
particularly domestic violence shelters and
group homes for homeless youth, can be a
masterclass in resourcefulness and
thoughtful planning. This webinar, hosted
by the Administration for Children and
Families (ACF), will explore common
themes and propose real world solutions to
challenges that shelter advocates and youth
serving professionals have encountered
since the COVID-19 public health

emergency. .

Information and recently published i
resources from the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC), COVID-19
Guidance for Shared or Congregate
Housing will also be discussed to support practitioners in their ongoing efforts to plan for and
respond to the COVID-19 pandemic in shared and congregate housing. Speakers from the CDC
and the ACF, Administration for Children, Youth, and Families, Family and Youth Services
Bureau will present during this session.

This webinar would be relevant for Victim Advocates, Runaway and Homeless Youth
Professionals, Youth Serving Professionals, Shelter/Residential Services Managers, Group Home
Managers, and Street Outreach Workers, among others working related fields.

To submit questions in advance, email Jacqueline Mull at Jacqueline.Mull@ACF.hhs.gov.

Register to join this Adobe Connect webinar:
https://acf.adobeconnect.com/esj6qrbe8kks/event/registration.html




https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/shared-congregate-house/guidance-shared-congregate-housing.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/shared-congregate-house/guidance-shared-congregate-housing.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/shared-congregate-house/guidance-shared-congregate-housing.html

mailto:Jacqueline.Mull@ACF.hhs.gov

https://acf.adobeconnect.com/esj6qrbe8kks/event/registration.html




From: Carrow, Louis <louis.carrow@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:38 PM

Subject: [External] FW: WEBINAR: Managing Shared Living Spaces for Vulnerable Populations during
the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency

CAUTION:

FYI

Respectfully,

Louis G. Carrow

Mass Care and Emergency Assistance/Voluntary Agency Liaison| Recovery Division | FEMA
Region IV

Office: 770-220-8705 | Mobile: 202-802-3217

louis.carrow@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency

FEMA.gov

From: Gelo, Miriam <Miriam.Gelo@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Ahern, Edward <edward.ahern@fema.dhs.gov>; Sedgwick, Everett
<Everett.Sedgwick@fema.dhs.gov>; Koziol, Lauralee <L auralee.K oziol @fema.dhs.gov>;
Egan, Sarah <sarah.egan@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NRCC-mceaul <EEMA-NRCC-
mceaul @fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NRCC-mceas <EEMA-NRCC-mc ema.dhs.gov>;
Theiler, Tamara <Tamara.Theller@fema.dhs.gov>; Claud, Alfred L

<afred.claud@fema.dhs.gov>; Shaw, Philip <Philip.Shaw@fema.dhs.gov>; Bonchack, Don
<Don.Bonchack@fema.dhs.gov>; fema-nrcc-donations <fema-nrcc-
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donations@fema.dhs.gov>; Villalona, Lisa <lisa.villalona@fema.dhs.gov>; George, Kysa
<Kysa George@fema.dhs.gov>; Forrester, Greg <greg@nvoad.org>; ‘housing@nvoad.org'
<housing@nvoad.org>; Rothe-Smith, Diana <diana.rothesmith@fema.dhs.gov>; L ee, Michael
<michael .|ee@fema.dhs.gov>; Abel, Bethny <bethny.abel @fema.dhs.gov>; Baker,
Christopher <christopher.baker@fema.dhs.gov>; Branson, Dennis

<dennis.branson@fema.dhs.gov>; Carrow, Louis <louis.carrow@fema.dhs.gov>; Cedar,
Matthew <matthew.cedar@fema.dhs.gov>; Craig, Charles <Charles.Craig@fema.dhs.gov>;

Dake, Jamie <Jamie.Dake@fema.dhs.gov>; DiPaolo, Elizabeth

<elizabeth.dipaolo@fema.dhs.gov>; Eden, Amy <amy.eden@fema.dhs.gov>; Fast, Cory
<Cory.Fast@fema.dhs.gov>; Gelletta, Jonathan <jonathan.gell etta@fema.dhs.gov>; Gilbert,
Franchesca <franchesca.gilbert@fema.dhs.gov>; Giles, Terri <terri.giles@fema.dhs.gov>;
Halliday, Kathryn <K athryn.Halliday @fema.dhs.gov>; Jensen, Sarah

<sarah.jensen@fema.dhs.gov>; Jensen, Susan <Susan.Jensen@fema.dhs.gov>; Kapadia,
Bianca <Bianca.K apadia@fema.dhs.gov>; Kern, Michael <Michael .Kern@fema.dhs.gov>;

Lyons, Edwin <edwin.lyons@fema.dhs.gov>; MacRobertsii, Paul Brooks

<paul.macrobertsii@fema.dhs.gov>; Mongan, Karla <K arla.Mongan@fema.dhs.gov>; Moran,
Regina <Regina.M oran@fema.dhs.gov>; Morris, Richard E
<richard.e.morris@fema.dhs.gov>; Nankervis, Eric <eric.nankervis@fema.dhs.gov>; Nelson,
Donna <Donna.Nelson@fema.dhs.gov>; Pickerel, Mike <Mike.pickerel @fema.dhs.gov>;
Remaly-netter, Lesli <Ledli.Remaly-netter@fema.dhs.gov>; Rogers, Angele
<Angele.Rogers@fema.dhs.gov>; Ross, Lori <lori.ross@fema.dhs.gov>; Sitze, Garry

<garry.sitze@fema.dhs.gov>; Soriano, Alicia <alicia.soriano@fema.dhs.gov>; Stewart, John
<John.Stewart@fema.dhs.gov>; Williams, Fredrick <FEredrick.Williams@fema.dhs.gov>;

Zaremba, Colleen <calleen.zaremba@fema.dhs.gov>; Covington, Jacqueline
<jacqueline.covington@fema.dhs.gov>; Davis Jr, James <james.davigr@fema.dhs.gov>;
Durand, Dorrie <Dorrie.Durand@fema.dhs.gov>; Irwin, Stephen
<stephen.irwin@fema.dhs.gov>; Kucenski, Mary <mary.kucenski @fema.dhs.gov>; Silkiss,
Jacquelin <jacquelin.silkiss@fema.dhs.gov>; Stone, Faye <faye.stone@fema.dhs.gov>; Wise,
Steven <Steven.Wise@fema.dhs.gov>; Wood, Teresa <T eresa.Wood@fema.dhs.gov>

Cc: FEMA-NRCC-iagsupv <fema-nrcc-iagsupv@fema.dhs.gov>; Gelo, Miriam

<Miriam.Gelo@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: WEBINAR: Managing Shared Living Spaces for V ulnerable Populations during

the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency

Team, please see below for awebinar opportunity shared by the HHS OHSEPR office.
Registration link in the attachment. Feel free to share.

Miriam M. Gelo
Voluntary Agency Liaison Unit Lead - National Response Coordination Center
COVID-19

EEMA-NRCC-VALUL@fema.dhs.gov

The Voluntary Organization I nformation System for Engagement:
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https.//fema.connectsol utions.com/voise/

Federal Emergency Management Agency HQ

Recovery Directorate/Individual Assistance - FEMA Voluntary Agency Coordination Section
500 "C" Sst. SW, (6NW-2607), Washington, DC 20472

0: 202-212-1103 / C: 337-302-0991

iri | v

The Voluntary Agency Liaison mission isto establish, foster, and maintain relationships among government, voluntary, faith-based, and
community partners to strengthen capabilities and support the delivery of inclusive, equitable services by empowering communitiesto
address disaster-related unmet needs.

La misién del Enlace con Agencias Voluntarias (VAL) es establecer, fomentar, y mantener las relaciones entre el gobierno, agencias
voluntarias, base de fe, y socios comunitarios para fortalecer las capacidadesy apoyar €l serviciosinclusivo y equitativo para fortal ecer
a las comunidades a manejar |as necesidades no compensadas en desastre.

From: Mason, Byron (ACF) <Byron.Mason@acf.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Gelo, Miriam <Miriam.Gelo@fema.dhs.gov>; Curran, Ben
<Ben.Curran@fema.dhs.gov>; Gibson, Liz <Liz.Gibson@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: WEBINAR: Managing Shared Living Spaces for Vulnerable Populations during the
CQOVID-19 Public Health Emergency

Hi Ben, Miriam, and Liz,

ACEF funds shelters for survivors of domestic violence and for runaway and homeless youth.
The below webinar may be of interest to you. Please feel free to share with your networks.

Regards,

Byron

Byron R. Mason, Deputy Director

Office of Human Services Emergency Preparedness and Response (OHSEPR)
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Administration for Children and Families (ACF)
US Department of Health and Human Services
202-205-6524 (desk)

202-365-8110 (mobile)

Managing Shared Living Spacesfor Vulnerable Populations during the
COVID-19 Public Health Emergency

(Congregate Care Webinar)
3, 2020 at 2:30PM-4:00PM Eastern

Meeting the needs of vulnerable populationsin congregate care settings, particularly domestic
violence shelters and group homes for homeless youth, can be a masterclass in resourcefulness
and thoughtful planning. Thiswebinar, hosted by the Administration for Children and
Families (ACF), will explore common themes and propose real world solutions to challenges
that shelter advocates and youth serving professionals have encountered since the COVID-19
public health emergency.

Information and recently published resources from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC), COVID-19 Guidance for Shared or Congregate Housing will also be
discussed to support practitionersin their ongoing efforts to plan for and respond to the
COVID-19 pandemic in shared and congregate housing. Speakers from the CDC and the
ACF, Administration for Children, Y outh, and Families, Family and Y outh Services Bureau
will present during this session.

This webinar would be relevant for Victim Advocates, Runaway and Homeless Y outh
Professionals, Y outh Serving Professionals, Shelter/Residential Services Managers, Group
Home Managers, and Street Outreach Workers, among others working related fields.

To submit questions in advance, email Jacqueline Mull at Jacqueline. Mull @A CE.hhs.gov.


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/shared-congregate-house/guidance-shared-congregate-housing.html
mailto:Jacqueline.Mull@ACF.hhs.gov

s Adobe Connect webinar:

https://acf.adobeconnect.com/es 6ar beS8kks/event/r egistration.html

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

From: Eerquson, Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody; Brian Alexander; Kevin McNamee
Subject: FW: [External] Homelessness & COVID-19 - Upcoming Webinar

Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:18:00 PM

FYI

From: Van Vleet, Amanda M <Amanda.VanVleet@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Palmer, Laquana R <laquana.r.palmer@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] Homelessness & COVID-19 - Upcoming Webinar

Passing along if you're interested -

Amanda Van Vleet, MPH

Associate Director, Innovation / 2020 NQF Quality Policy Fellow
NC Medicaid Strategy Office

North Carolina Department of Health & Human Services

Cell: 919-713-3249

Amanda.VanVleet@dhhs.nc.gov

From: NIHCM Foundation <nihcm@nihcm.org>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Van Vleet, Amanda M <Amanda.VanVleet@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Homelessness & COVID-19 - Upcoming Webinar

CAUTION:

Homeless individuals face unique risks with COVID-19 Trouble viewing this email? View it as a webpage.

Register Now

Homelessness & COVID-19: A Merger of Two
Epidemics

Date and Time
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The COVID-19 pandemic has placed a spotlight on
June 18, 2020 the homeless and home insecure population,
1:00 - 2:00 PM ET highlighting the existing health challenges faced by

this community and the additional risks posed by

Featuring COVID-19. A new analysis estimates that homeless
individuals infected by COVID-19 are two to four

Bobby Watts times as likely to require critical care and two to three

National Health Care for times as likely to die compared to the general

the Homeless Council population. This webinar will look at the state of

i homelessness in the US and its critical impact on
Lorina Marshall-Blake

health and provide strategies to improve outcomes
Independence Blue Cross P g P

. for homeless individuals both in the short and long
Foundation
term.

Christa Price

True Colors United Speakers will discuss:

e The complex relationship between
Register Now homelessness and health and how health

centers and other organizations are
responding to improve care, increase housing
access and ultimately eliminate homelessness

e The impact of homelessness on youth and how
health plans and community partners are
working to increase access to clinical care and
services

e An organization's efforts to meet the needs of
homeless LGBTQ youth by offering free
training and resources and ensuring critical
funding and services for all youth

A draft agenda is available on our website.

Was this forwarded to you? Sign up to receive our
email updates!

1225 19th St. NW, Suite 710, Washington, DC 20036
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh
Subject: FW: [External] NC HMIS Questions and Concerns re: Back@Home
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 2:00:00 PM

Attachments: Back@Home CoC Questions and Concerns.pdf

FYI

From: Jared Hunter <jared.hunter@uwforsyth.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] NC HMIS Questions and Concerns re: Back@Home

CAUTION:

Good afternoon,

Attached is a PDF with questions and concerns from the NC HMIS CoC’s. Our organization wants to
make sure we understand what is happening and share our thoughts on the process.

Hoping you are well,

Jared Hunter

NC HMIS Project Director
United Way of Forsyth County
Office: (336)721-9310

Cell: (336)416-8890

Email: jared.hunter@uwforsyth.org

“Democracy is based upon the conviction that there are extraordinary possibilities in ordinary people.” —

Harry Emerson Fosdick


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:jared.hunter@uwforsyth.org

Outstanding Questions and Comments from CoCs and Partner Agencies:

1. Technical Assistance from HUD was requested by whom, when and what was the scope of work the
TA covered?

2. Letter to Norm Suchar states that NCDHHS will do the RFA for COVID funds- not NCCEH as
indicated on the QA call and eluded to on the draft plan. Who is responsible for the RFA and who
determines agency eligibility?

3. Letter to Norm Suchar states Back@Home covers “Regions” not CoCs. How will that intersect with
local CE process and Written Standards?

4. Letter to Norm Suchar states Back@Home “implemented consistently across geographies” which
does not allow for CoC local prioritization, CE, or Written Standards. Please explain how this is
consistent with HUD regulations.

5. NCHFA Portal- was put together for FEMA Back@Home.Does this platform comport with HIPAA-
is it HMIS compatible? Will data sharing agreements will be required by Back@Home and local CoC’s
for data sharing? How is this plan more efficient- would this not require additional and or duplicative data
entry by agencies?

6. HQS rather than ‘minimum habitability’ standards of ESG regulation. Why?

7. NCDHHS “designates” which comparable database will be used by Domestic Violence/SA/SSA
agencies and providers. Are DV/SA/SSA agencies ineligible for ESG-CV funds if not using the
“designated” comparable database?

8. Smartsheet for byname list. Essentially, this appears to function as a state wide by-name master list.
What would happen with the local/CoC by-name list? How would the Smartsheet intersect CoC by-name
list? Smartsheets is owned and managed by NCCEH, not every CoC can allow NCCEH to house their
data.

9. Data reported by County, not by CoC. What about CoCs that have multiple counties in their CoC’s
geographic area? How will data be recorded if the Back@Home agency crosses CoC boundaries who
have different HMIS Implementations — currently WellSky has been unable to utilize its own SharePoint
module used to share data.

10. How is CE handled? How would this account for the local process?
11. Is 211 taking over case management and Diversion thru 211 staff statewide?

12. HUD requires 24 hour access to CE, how will 211 handle this requirement if an agency opts in for
Back@Home and 211 calls are handled in other states after hours and weekends? Will 211 have trained
staff at local implementations available for this purpose?
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13. How effective can the 211 system be for the person seeking assistance and the community, if there is
no 211 system near the CoC region? Eventually the work of housing the person in need falls to the local
community resources, so it seems like the current systems in place would reduce the layers that often
become barriers for clients.

14. If 2-1-1 effectually would serve as the CE entity for the entire state, how will this impact CoCs who
have SSO/CE grants?

13. Will NCHFA be handling all draws/reimbursement for Back@Home providers? What is the average
lead time for the process for a provider to get reimbursement?

15. Will NCCEH be the subrecipient/program support responsible for monitoring or will DHHS?

16. Will all applications go directly to DHHS and Back @Home, with an opt out, or will that decision be
determined ahead through the local CoC and a different process take place? If the decision is to opt out, is
the application for funding and subsequent award still handled through DHHS or ESG, along with grant
oversight?

17. NCDHHS “charged” ICCHP to create a plan? When did this occur and how was this charge
communicated? Creation of a plan is vastly different than imposing or implementing a statewide plan,
when was this authority conveyed to ICCHP and removed from the NC ESG Office?

18. Who is on the ICCHP? Please provide a copy of the minutes and vote on the approval of the draft
plan by ICCHP and the membership.

19. Who will be responsible for the management and oversight of the Back@Home program? If same
entities that manage and administer Back@Home Florence will do Back@Home programming in
response to COVID, what measures have been put in place to ensure proper stewardship and regulatory
compliance of the dollars?

Additional Comments:

Creating additional layers for a regional approach to COVID is antithetical to HUD guidance and the
crisis which is not the same as an environmental disaster like a hurricane where people flee their
communities: local control, local priorities, local data-driven decision making.

A system already exists that can quickly manage and respond to COVID housing crisis. ESG funds
should go directly to CoC as intended- whether existing agency or new agency that can manage assistance
programs but because of limited funding previously available under previous ESG allocations- have not
previously received funds or received minimal funds to run shelter and housing programs.

NC DHHS has previously imposed programming on CoCs without consultation. A similar situation
occurred with the implementation of NCCARE 360. CoC Leadership was not consulted and was only
brought to the table for discussion after Dr. Cohen, at the NC Bringing it Home Homeless Conference,
reported an NC CARE 360 Housing referral that violated HUD Coordinated Entry Regulations.
Imposing Back@Home during the COVID-19 pandemic only appears to a replication of DHHS and
NCCEH program implementation.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: [External] NC plan outline

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:59:00 AM
Attachments: Making Smart Investments in A Time of Crisis.pdf

COVID-19 Response_ Developing Your Funding Strateay.pdf

Do we want to share these documents with the CoCs on the call tomorrow or should we wait until
we have a bit more of a plan through the ICCHP? Just wanted to get the entitlement communities
thinking about using their funding for the most strategic things.

From: Michele Williams <michele@micheleswilliams.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Dillashaw, Heather <Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com>

Cc: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>
Subject: Re: [External] NC plan outline

CAUTION:

Good morning,

We look forward to speaking with you shortly. We wanted to
provide to you a couple documents that will assist in our
discussion today.

Thanks

Michele

Michele S. Williams
Technical Assistance Provider at Cloudburst Consulting

M 301-379-2390 E Michele@micheleswilliams.com

W www.micheleswilliams.com

On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 10:17 AM Dillashaw, Heather <Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com> wrote:

Great, thank you!
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mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
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COVID-19 Homeless System Response:

Making Smart Investments in a Time of Crisis

Communities across America must quickly plan for the multiple funding decisions coming at lightning speed and
adjust from immediate crisis response to a more purposeful set of actions that will reduce homelessness. The 2008
crisis offers salient lessons — some communities quickly spent down the one-time resources absent targeting or
investment strategy, while others used the opportunity to transform their community’s response to homelessness.

The following are critical elements to consider as you bring together the full range of partners and resources required

to respond to this historic crisis.

Promote Integrated Planning

CoC, ESG, CDBG, and FEMA funding opportunities bring
together non-traditional partners, complementary skills
sets, and an opportunity to infuse significant resources
into local prevention and rehousing systems. By working
together to align resources and use each source for its
most strategic purpose, the funds will go further in
meeting local needs and leveraging long-term system
transformation. The CARES Act provides an opportunity
now to align actions and funding to further the efforts of
ending homelessness in your community.

Lead with Equity

Homeless system planning typically reinforces existing
community norms. In this moment, communities have an
opportunity to ensure representation and to center equity
in system design and decision-making. Leaders have a key
opportunity to change the way “usual” business is done,
and elevate the voice and expertise of those directly
impacted by decisions. Reaching out right now will ensure
short-term decisions don’t inadvertently perpetuate bias
and institutional discrimination and will lay the
groundwork for deeper planning in partnership with
underrepresented constituencies.

Short-term Investments Have Long-term Consequences
Hotels and other non-congregate shelter options are
essential to preventing virus spread, however, these
settings can quickly eat up resources that could be
redeployed to more permanent housing solutions.
Communities must move as quickly to re-house as they did
to fix the short-term problem. Rehousing strategies should
be grounded in examining inflow and creating clear
pathways to permanent housing — from problem-solving
to one-time rehousing support to rapid re-housing to
shallow rental assistance to permanent subsidies and
permanent supportive housing.

Look Outside the Homeless System for Prevention Resources
We don’t yet know the pace at which individuals and
families will move from job interruptions to facing literal
homelessness. The scale of the economic crisis is far too
great to mitigate with homeless resources alone. If we
move too quickly to respond using our limited ESG funds
for prevention, we will likely not meet the need (e.g. one
state's eviction prevention fund was depleted in 16
minutes) and may lose the opportunity to make strategic
investments that will have a bigger long-term impact.
Work with your state and local partners to understand
the full-range of resources that can be leveraged for the
disaster response — from CDBG, the Paycheck Protection
Act, enhanced unemployment, and private philanthropy.

Create Clear Pathways to Permanent Housing Options

A rehousing effort at scale needs clearly outlined
pathways to subsidized and non-subsidized housing
options in order to avoid discharges to homeless shelters
or streets from isolation or non-congregate shelter. Start
planning and mapping the pathways out of new and
existing shelters now to help your community and
funders align and direct their current and CARES Act
funding to create flow through and into housing for your
system. If your system has not yet scaled diversion as an
intervention, now is an important time to build that
infrastructure and model.

This Isa Moment to Do Innovative Things

Crisis can provide an opportunity to do things that could
not be done before. In communities this may include
adding new interventions or assets to your system. For
example, the CARES Act and local resources could be
used to stand up diversion at scale for your homelessness
system. It may also include creating new permanent
housing assets with buildings you acquire or use for non-
congregate shelter during the crisis. Conversion of
motels into new permanent affordable or supportive
housing units could be possible with an allocation of
money from CARES or local dollars for rehabilitation.

This resource is prepared by technical assistance providers and intended only to provide guidance.

The contents of this document, except when based on statutory or regulatory authority or law, do not have the force and
effect of law and are not meant to bind the public in any way. This document is intended only to provide clarity to the public
regarding existing requirements under the law or agency policies.
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Developing Your Funding Strategy

COVID-19 Homeless System Response:

April 2020

Strategic Planning

During this time communities are being presented with unprecedented challenges and tremendous

opportunities. Take time as a community to be thoughtful about the use of the resources that are available

to maximize impact and slow the spread of COVID-19.

TABLE 1 - FUNDING STREAMS AND ACTIVITY TYPES

Emergency
Solutions Grant-CV

Acquire/ operate
temporary non-
congregate shelter not
funded by FEMA Public
Assistance (no minimum
use)

- Acquire/ operate emergency

shelter

- Street outreach
- Basic needs

~ Rental assistance
- Financial assistance

Housing search and
placement

Tenant legal services
Credit repair
Housing stability case
management
Landlord/ tenant
mediation

— Rapid Re-housing

Existing
Emergency
Solutions Grant

Acquire/ operate non-
congregate shelter not
funded by FEMA Public
Assistance

- Acquire/ operate emergency
shelter

- Street outreach
- Basic Needs

- Rental assistance
- Financial assistance

Housing search and
placement

Tenant legal services
Credit repair
Housing stability case
management
Landlord/ tenant
mediation

— Rapid Re-housing

VA-Supportive
Servicefor
Veteran Families

Fund hotel/motel
assistance for eligible
veterans

Not eligible activity

- Street outreach
- Basic Needs

- Rental assistance
- Financial assistance

Housing search and
placement

Housing stability case
management

- Rapid Re-housing

Housing
Opportunities for
People with AIDS-
cv

Acquire/Relocation at
hotels, motels, and
other locations to
quarantine HOPWA
eligible people or
household members

Not eligible activity

Not eligible activity

- Short-term rental
assistance

- Mortgage assistance

- Utility Assistance

Assist w/accessing
essential services
Transportation
Nutrition services

— Short-term rental
assistance

Community
Development
Block Grant-CV

Acquire/ operate non-
congregate shelter not
funded by FEMA Public
Assistance

- Acquire/ operate emergency
shelter

— Street outreach
— Basic Needs

- Emergency Grant
Assistance can provide
up to three months of
mortgage or rental
assistance

Public Services can
fund range of basic
needs and supportive
services targeted to
low- and moderate-
income persons and
special need
populations

— Emergency Grant
Assistance can provide
up to three months of
mortgage or rental
assistance

- Rehab

FEMA Public
Assistance

Acquire/ operate non-
congregate shelter for
at-risk individuals

- Acquire/ operate emergency
shelter

Not eligible activity

Not eligible activity

Provide basic needs
including food, safety
and health for
individuals in non-
congregate shelter

Not eligible activity






COVID-19 Homeless System Response:

Developing Your Funding Strategy

Strategically Funding Non-Congregate Shelter

Non-congregate sheltering is critical to slow the spread of COVID-19 for individuals with no other safe place
to go and who need to quarantine or isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness
from COVID-19. Non-congregate settings can quickly eat up resources that could otherwise be deployed to
more permanent housing solutions. So developing a strategic non-congregate investment plan is critical in
the development of your long-term response strategy. FEMA Public Assistance (PA) resources can offer
communities the opportunity to maintain ESG-CV funding for homeless prevention and permanent housing
solutions and ensure adequate non-congregate resources.

- ~
*ESG-CV *ESG-CV
*CDBG-CV *CDBG-CV

\ J

FEMA Resources

_ - N +ESG
Available — recy
+ESG-CV +ESG-CV CDBG-CV
+CDBG-CV +CDBG-CV WSSVE
*HOPWA
«CoC
- S - S . J

FEMA Resources Not
Available

This resource is prepared by technical assistance providers and intended only to provide guidance.

The contents of this document, except when based on statutory or regulatory authority or law, do not have the force and
effect of law and are not meant to bind the public in any way. This document is intended only to provide clarity to the
public regarding existing requirements under the law or agency policies.
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Heather Dillashaw | Lead Homeless Services Specialist
828-424-0455 (direct) | Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com | icf.com
ICF | Housing & Community Development | Asheville, NC

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Dillashaw, Heather <Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com>; Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>
Cc: Michele Williams <michele@micheleswilliams.com>

Subject: RE: [External] NC plan outline

Hello,

Apologies for the delay. Attached is the high-level outline. If interested or helpful, here is the link
to all Back@Home documents including the guidebook:
https://www.ncceh.org/backathome/rehousingagencymaterials

Thanks,
Erika

From: Dillashaw, Heather <Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Michele Williams <michele@micheleswilliams.com>

Subject: [External] NC plan outline

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all
suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>

Hello Denise and Erika,

Hope you are both doing well! Michele and | would like to review the outline you have in order to
be better prepared for our Tuesday meeting.

Please send along when you are able. Thanks so much!

HD

Sent from my iPhone
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure
of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential
information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this
email.



From: Eerguson, Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh; Worth, Lisa

Subject: FW: [External] Press Release: NCDHHS Announces $26 Million to Help Mitigate the Economic Disruption of COVID-19,
Including Assistance for Families Facing Eviction

Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:39:00 AM

FYl—in case you can send this press release to stakeholders/agencies in upcoming communications.

From: NCDHHS Communications <news@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Press Release: NCDHHS Announces $26 Million to Help Mitigate the Economic
Disruption of COVID-19, Including Assistance for Families Facing Eviction

CAUTION:
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NCDHHS Announces $26 Million to Help Mitigate the
Economic Disruption of COVID-19, Including Assistance
for Families Facing Eviction

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: news@dhhs.nc.gov
June 15, 2020 919-855-4840

RALEIGH — Today, the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS)
announced that the state’s Community Action Agencies (CAAs) have begun to receive flexible
funds that can be used to help low-income individuals and families meet a variety of needs
caused by the economic disruption of the COVID-19 pandemic. These funds are part of the
federal Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) and can, among other allowable uses, help
eligible residents facing eviction with unmet rent and utility expenses.

“With the economic disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governor’s moratorium
on evictions and utility shutoffs is the only thing keeping many families in safe and stable
housing,” said NCDHHS Secretary Mandy Cohen, M.D. “This flexible funding will allow our
Community Action Agencies to continue to meet a wide array of needs in our communities,
including helping families remain in their homes when the moratorium is lifted.”

Community Action Agencies are nonprofit organizations created by President Lyndon B.
Johnson’s signing of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964. To be eligible for CSBG-funded
services, individuals and families must be at or below 200% of the federal poverty level.

“Community Action Agencies have helped bridge gaps for low wealth residents and
communities for 55 years,” said Sharon Goodson, Executive Director of the NC Community
Action Association. “They provide comprehensive services like case management,
transportation, housing, employment, education, child care, eviction and emergency assistance
programs to ensure low wealth residents increase and maintain their economic stability.”

To apply for help, contact your local Community Action Agency. For additional information on
the CSBG funding or contact information for the 33 Community Action Agencies in North

Carolina, visit ncdhhs.gov/csbg-contacts.

H#Hit#

You're receiving this email because you subscribed to receive updates from
the NC Department of Health and Human Services
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Beaufort County - Feeding, Child Wellness Info
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:44:00 PM

Attachments: image004.png

Hello,

Is Beaufort in the Balance of State? Do you have insight into this?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Hardison, Beth <beth.hardison@nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Farmer, Caroline <caroline.farmer@nc.gov>; Bridges, Sandra (NCEM)
<sandra.bridges@ncdps.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Beaufort County - Feeding, Child Wellness Info

Passing along the below information.

Beth Hardison
NC Commission on Volunteerism & Community Service

W0

Office of Governor Roy Cooper
State of North Carolina
919-814-2063 direct
919-814-2000 main

From: NC Commission on Volunteerism <volunteernc@nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Hardison, Beth <beth.hardison@nc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Beaufort County - Feeding, Child Wellness Info

From: Andrew Shoenig <andrew.shoenig@foundationhli.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:29 PM
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To: NC Commission on Volunteerism <volunteernc@nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Beaufort County - Feeding, Child Wellness Info

CAUTION:

Hi Beth,

Just talked to Sally Love at the Beaufort County United Way. She is of course in contact with their
main office and county EM, but | wanted to lift up a gap she mentioned. All of the homeless shelters
are closed in the county. The women and kids in their family shelter were able to stay with other
family members, but she is not sure about the men.

Andy

From: Andrew Shoenig

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:06

To: NC Commission on Volunteerism <volunteernc@nc.gov>
Subject: Beaufort County - Feeding, Child Wellness Info

From: Shirley Roberson <cornerstonecbpmgr@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:01

Subject: Re: Informative Information

Good Morning Everyone,

A few more updates. If you wish to be remove from this email listing please
let me know.

Email message and attachments that has been sent out by Beaufort
County’s Health EOC as a method of keeping us informed about our
county’s response to COVID-19. We now have 2 confirmed case in
Beaufort Co. See attachments for additional updates from their previous
posting have been highlighted. Please note the additional CDC guidance
documents, as well as the press release regarding our confirmed cases.
They are sending updates by 6pm each day until further notice, refer to
their website. They are asking that you assist them by sharing this
information with your families, workplaces, and communities.

Additional sites where parents can drive by to pick up meals for their
children.
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Feeding Times: 10:30am-12:30pm
Oth Street Housing Authority

The Salvation Army

Feeding Times: 10:00am-2:00pm
Cornerstone Family Worship Center, 1918 West 5th Street, Washington,

NC-252-946-6109

Temple of Joy, 96 Hill Road, Chocowinity, NC-252-975-6580

Ware Creek Baptist Church, 2302 Maules Point Road, Blounts Creek, NC-
252-622-1924

Tutoring & Internet Availability for Children

Clear Point

Anthony Tyre is helping children that does not have internet in their homes.
Chromebooks will be available for the children's use. Him and his staff will
scheduling groups of 3-5 children to access the services for a 2-hour block
at a time. There will be strict signing in and out and for the best part...this is
free for the community. He also have the ability to have tutors for certain
subjects and will work to have more tutors if the need arises. His contact

information is a.tyre@clearpointnc.org. Reference in your email
subject/heading line: Helping Youth Pursue Excellence (HYOE).

Two (2) Locations: Clear Point, 417 N. Bridge Street, Washington, NC
27889 and Fresh Anointing Worship Center-Bishop Charles Tyson, Highway
33, Aurora, NC. He also stated that they will move forward cautiously with
the understanding of SAFETY is first for families and staff.

Lastly, from Nick and Susanne Hackney regarding hand sanitizer: taken
from Chamber of Commerce web site.

Nick and Susanne Sanders' Gin Distillery produced the
first 50 gallon batch of hand sanitizer last night
(equivalent to about 2000 3oz bottles). With this batch
we will be supplying Washington EMS, the Zion shelter
and some strategic businesses that have requested help.
We have some extra available for other local businesses
who are running short and need to protect their


mailto:a.tyre@clearpointnc.org

employees or customers. We are short of small format
packaging so can provide it in the following sizes that

can be used to refill existing bottles.
160z
320z (limited supply)
1 Gallon
Please be aware that the contents of these packages are primarily alcohol
so are highly flammable so need to be stored carefully well away from direct
sunlight or any source of ignition (think of it like a gallon of gasoline!)
For more information please contact Nick at 252-347-4243

or nick@thehackneydistillery.com.

As always, thank you all for what you do to keep Beaufort County safe and
prepared.

Continue to be safe,

1918 West 5th Street / Post Office Box 1763

Washington, North Carolina 27889

252-946-6109 {Office} 252-623-2056 {Fax}
e ecb il

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 11:59 AM Shirley Roberson <cornerstonecbpmgr@gmail.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon HEAL Team,

| pray everyone is continuing to be safe and following
the guidelines presented by our governor, local health
department and CDC during this time of COVID-19. |
was lead just to reach out and let you know some of the
resources that | know of that is available to the citizens
of Beaufort County and just to check to see if everyone
IS okay.

Beaufort County Schools are working constantly
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feeding children of this District. Thank you to Gwyn-
Roberson McBride and all of Beaufort Schools staff and
volunteers. Others are continuing to partner with the
school system to get as many children feed as
possible.

Our local health department is also doing a wonderful
job of getting out information on a daily basis on how to
stay safe during this difficult time. There was a video
that was done with Bishop Mcintyre of BCH3C, Mr.
Madison and Janell Lewis last week. Please take a look
at it for it was very informative. You can find the videos
on our church Facebook page. (Cornerstone Family
Worship Center) under CFWC COVID-19 Update 3/19
and 3/21.Thank you Mr. Madison and Janell Lewis for
all you and your staff are doing at the health
department. The Chamber of Commerce is also
sending very important information out as it comes in to
keep people informed.

Not to leave anyone out, every agency in our county
are doing their part and it is good to see and hear all
the positive things that are taking place to keep the
citizens of Beaufort county safe.

The list of schools that are providing breakfast and
lunch along with other sites can be found at:

Beaufort County Schools- 252-946-2012
www.beaufort.k12.nc.us [beaufort.k12.nc.us].

Information concerning COVID-19 can be found at:


https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.beaufort.k12.nc.us__;!!HYmSToo!KKoXlMtyjNle4Jb3WDyocrU_vANU9nsT28rzCTttSb5rcH-BCBsCRAP5x5RVTEhocw$

Beaufort County Health Department-252-946-1902

https://www.co.beaufort.nc.us/departments/human-
rvi lic-health/ [protect-us.mim t.com

Center for Disease Control and Prevention
https://www.cdc.qov/ [protect-us.mimecast.com

Agency Openings

Eagles Wings-252-975-1138
https://eagles-wings.org/ [protect-us.mimecast.com
Pantry day is Tuesday; must live in Beaufort County and have a photo
ID...that is all they require at this time because of the crisis. They are
open 3/24 but closed on 3/31 because it is the 5th Tuesday. They will

also be open on 4/4 from 9-10:30am only (this is the first Saturday of each
month).

This may not pertain to some of you in this email because you are not citizens of
Beaufort county. | grabbed the email listing from when we did the Creative
Learning workshop. I'm sure other counties are doing just as much for their
residents. This is all that | know of at this time. If any of the other HEAL members
have any other information that we are not receiving please share. Things are
happening and changing seems like every couple of hours.

Again, continue to be safe

1918 West 5th Street / Post Office Box 1763
Washington, North Carolina 27889
252-946-6109 {Office} 252-623-2056 {Fax}

cornerstonecbpmgr@gmail.com

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
Subject: FW: [External] RE: CDBG-CV waiver
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:10:00 AM

From: Sutton, Alicia@BCSH <Alicia.Sutton@bcsh.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 8:51 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CDBG-CV waiver

CAUTION:

Hey there-

Apologies for the delay. | was trying to track this down as it was news to me! Sounds like we’ve not
made any such request but | believe COSCDA may have submitted a request on behalf of their
members (which includes California HCD). We can follow up with them if helpful- not sure if NCis
connected as a member but would assume so?

Hope that helps!

Take care,
Ali

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Sutton, Alicia@BCSH <Alicia.Sutton@bcsh.ca.gov>
Subject: CDBG-CV waiver

Hello,

Hope you are doing well. | heard that you all have submitted a CDBG-CV waiver to allow for the state
to contract directly with non-profits or other agencies for eviction prevention or rapid rehousing
work rather than having to run all CDBG-CV funds through local jurisdictions. We are looking to
submit a similar waiver. Would you mind sharing the waiver that you all sent?

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Ferguson
Director, Office of Healthy Opportunities
NC Department of Health and Human Services [gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com



mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Alicia.Sutton@bcsh.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttp*3A*2F*2Fwww.ncdhhs.gov*2F%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231754633%26sdata%3DkgPtxzfHi7ZDv53D0*2B7EPUpq1sCON*2B1ejIsDd2r1FQo*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8DTZ-K18%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104956230&sdata=AnwQu2Hh1mY0NtRHMF96ePQSpXlMCaafsoGk8YCXjOs%3D&reserved=0

Office: 919-855-4804
Cell: 919-819-3514

erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov

1950 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1950

Twitter [gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] | Facebook [gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
| YouTube [gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] | LinkedIn

gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Ftwitter.com*2Fncdhhs%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231754633%26sdata%3DfbEkpdzixZN0Qq64NNcJkgUJzIb0YZUt5A1WCR3gVuI*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8mArOYpo%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104966223&sdata=dootXY3dcNZ8gMFOgJCo%2BFnshuzJmbIf4OWV3LTPuOM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.facebook.com*2Fncdhhs*2F%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231764591%26sdata%3Dayn*2FH4a5okYCBpCwgfYzE6RC6qdnXeiJRxc25*2FYCdfo*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8z6c7ys4%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104966223&sdata=SbBsbut9nL9cMpg4DTrjhIMPZvJBdMMwQ3YDABI1m5A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.youtube.com*2Fuser*2Fncdhhs*2F%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231764591%26sdata%3DX*2BwwLUwIuIxbJajDFtM9dr2KjonjHb4wGgueuwGeJKY*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8cWJbHd4%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104976214&sdata=DmTao0LiYGbqlkjAaQ%2FWfU%2F4LoXklZg8VEONu2QLc8g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.linkedin.com*2Fcompany*2Fncdhhs*2F%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231764591%26sdata%3DDk59OP1fpAQNrpOQC9pBZzYkljCfBML4fPchB3uLB5k*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8UompEik%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104976214&sdata=8I4QpKPLbXPvdROt7Z%2BxmCzWsSVxgQLgw%2Blq6klZgUE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.linkedin.com*2Fcompany*2Fncdhhs*2F%26data%3D02*7C01*7CAlicia.Sutton*40bcsh.ca.gov*7C69f611b14d994fe8aed208d7f83fcdc9*7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d*7C1*7C0*7C637250825231764591%26sdata%3DDk59OP1fpAQNrpOQC9pBZzYkljCfBML4fPchB3uLB5k*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!KIquKgc!IpVVwFaRSFlZmVR0JF7eeJSR2vHfA_yCFucCGUd0sZciSirm64TQTQfTbcEpwBf8UompEik%24&data=02%7C01%7CAlicia.Sutton%40bcsh.ca.gov%7Cc6addf93fe5b4072dc6d08d7f84342d9%7Cbc9d3d22e7e54923959189c0d1e5880d%7C1%7C0%7C637250840104976214&sdata=8I4QpKPLbXPvdROt7Z%2BxmCzWsSVxgQLgw%2Blq6klZgUE%3D&reserved=0

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call 10:30AM Friday May 22
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:29:00 AM

FYI

From: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Juffras, Jason <jason.juffras@osbm.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call
10:30AM Friday May 22

| would like to hear if there is any feedback or new information shared on this topic on the call.

Thanks!
Kristen

From: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>; Juffras, Jason <jason.juffras@osbm.nc.gov>; Myers,
Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call
10:30AM Friday May 22

This is extremely helpful. Thank you.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

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

Copying Tara, Kristen and Jason for awareness.

The Interagency Council for Coordinating Homelessness Programs created a COVID Workgroup,
which prepared a strategic plan and funding proposals for crisis response and housing stability. The
Plan has three main components:

1. Maintaining safe sheltering and street outreach programs;

2. Operationalizing non-congregate sheltering; and

3. Housing Stability Response
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1. Back@Home Rehousing and

2. Safe@Home Eviction Prevention programs.
The ICCHP is currently working with the Office of State Budget, the Governor’s Policy Office, DHHS—
ESG Office, and the Department of Commerce to identify how CARES Act HUD funding could be used
for these identified needs. ESG funding can definitely be used to meet the first component (shelters
and street outreach). It seems likely that ESG funds can be used for Back@Home Rehousing, but
there is work to explore any barriers to using these funds for this purpose. DHHS is working with the
NC Coalition to End Homelessness and HUD Technical Assistance on this. Once this is resolved, we
think we can start the program within 4 — 6 weeks.

At this point, there is not funding identified that can be used for the Safe@Home Eviction Prevention
program. These are eligible expenses under CSBG-CV, but there is currently a requirement that
CDBG goes directly to local jurisdictions and cannot be used for a state-administered program and
granted directly to non-profits. The ICCHP is working with the Department of Commerce on
exploring if there is a waiver that could be submitted to allow funds to be used to support the
Safe@Home Eviction Prevention Program. There is precedent for this, as COBG-DR can be granted
directly from the state to non-profits, so we think it is possible that HUD would allow this waiver.

Happy to share any additional detail about the ICCHP workgroup proposal.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call
10:30AM Friday May 22

Erika, will you help me respond to the highlighted question below from Rep. Price's office?

From: Gross, Matt <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call
10:30AM Friday May 22

Can you please take this one?
Matt Gross

Assistant Secretary for Government Affairs
NC Department of Health & Human Services
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From: Blalock, Nora <Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 2:12 PM

To: McCleskey, James <jim.mccleskey@nc.gov>

Cc: Gross, Matt <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call 10:30AM
Friday May 22

CAUTION:

One more from Rep. Price—so sorry for the dual emails!

“I'd like to know about how the state is working internally and with stakeholders to come up with
spend plans for the state’s allocations of CDBG and Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funding from
HUD. Commerce is responsible for CDBG, NC DHHS is ESG, and | understand there is a Governor’s
Coordinating Council on Homelessness (?) that includes participation from advocacy groups and
housing practitioners in the state. What is the current status of efforts to stand up programs to
ensure vulnerable people are stably housed, the homeless are moved out of congregate shelters,
and folks can get access to rental assistance?”

From: Blalock, Nora
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 1:35 PM
To: McCleskey, James <jim.mccleskey@nc.gov>

Cc: Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov
Subject: RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call 10:30AM Friday May

22
Hey y'all:

Q from Rep. Price in advance of tomorrow’s call: “Can you please update us on your efforts to catch
up with the unemployment applications, as well as your progress to hire additional DES staff?”

Thank you so much—y’all have been very responsive and helpful to our caseworkers on this issue,
and we know that you have a tall order right now.

Nora

Nora C. Blalock, MPP

Senior Legislative Assistant
Congressman David E. Price (NC-04)
2108 Rayburn House Office Buiding
202-225-1784 (office)

Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov
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New COVID-19 Protocols: Until further notice, all office meetings are canceled and Congressman Price’s
offices are closed to the public. Congressman Price and his staff remain available to participate in

meetings via teleconference and video conference.

From: McCleskey, James <jim.mccleskey@nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Natasha Hickman <natasha_hickman@burr.senate.gov>; Ted Lehman
<ted_lehman@tillis.senate.gov>; Smith, Katie <katie.smith@mail.house.gov>; Moffitt, Stephen
<Stephen.Moffitt@mail.house.gov>; Wein, Justin <Justin.Wein@mail.house.gov>; Middleton, Carson
<Carson.Middleton@mail.house.gov>; Murphy, Melissa <Melissa.Murphy@mail.house.gov>; Carter,
Chris <Chris.Carter@mail.house.gov>; Barnes, Peter <Peter.Barnes@mail.house.gov>; Butler, Jeff
<Jeff Butler@mail.house.gov>; Williamson, Ben <Ben.Williamson@mail.house.gov>; Cloud, Monica
<Monica.Cloud@mail.house.gov>; Haymore, Tyler <tyler.haymore@mail.house.gov>; Walker, Ryan
<RyanWalker@mail.house.gov>; Parker, Kyle (Rep. Butterfield) <Kyle.L.Parker@mail.house.gov>;
Speight, Reginald <Reginald.Speight@mail.house.gov>; Wiles, Angela (HELP Committee)
<Angela_wiles@help.senate.gov>; Portman, Rachel (HELP Committee)
<Rachel_Portman@help.senate.gov>; Bode, Bill (Tillis) <Bill_Bode@tillis.senate.gov>; Van Sant,
Caitlin <Caitlin.VanSant@mail.house.gov>; sean.mcandrews@mail.house.gov; Webster, Kichelle
<Kichelle.Webster@mail.house.gov>; Davis, Jocelyn <Jocelyn.Davis@mail.house.gov>; McCabe, Sean
<Sean.McCabe@mail.house.gov>; Kincheloe, Thomas <Thomas.Kincheloe@mail.house.gov>; Cooke,
Jason <Jason.Cooke@mail.house.gov>; Bell, Preston <Preston.Bell@mail.house.gov>; Rusthoven,
Mark <Mark.Rusthoven@mail.house.gov>; Vargo, Alex <alex.vargo@mail.house.gov>; Chappell,
Perry <Perry.Chappell@mail.house.gov>; Lozier, Georgia <Georgia.lLozier@mail.house.gov>;
chris_toppings@burr.senate.gov; Winneberger, Robyn <Robyn.Winneberger@mail.house.gov>;
Tilghman, Anna <Anna.Tilghman@mail.house.gov>; Armstrong, Carol
<Carol.Armstrong@mail.house.gov>; Robinson, Lindy <Lindy.Robinson@mail.house.gov>; Vogt,
Katelynn <Katelynn.Vogt@mail.house.gov>; Meek, Robert <Robert.Meek@ mail.house.gov>;
Emmons, Julie <Julie.Emmons@mail.house.gov>; Lambeth, Chance
<Chance.lambeth@mail.house.gov>; Constangy, Billy <Billy.Constangy@mail.house.gov>; Bob
Becker <robert.becker@mail.house.gov>; Keeter, Brett <Brett.Keeter@mail.house.gov>; Maybin,
Jenny <Jenny.Maybin@mail.house.gov>; Rhue, Phanalphie <Phanalphie.Rhue@mail.house.gov>;

Bridges, Kyle <Kyle.Bridges@mail.house.gov>; John_McDonald@burr.senate.gov; Catanzaro, Basil
<Basil.Catanzaro@mail.house.gov>; Steelman, Carson <Carson.Steelman@mail.house.gov>;
Hummelberg, Hannah <Hannah.Hummelberg@mail.house.gov>; Kyle_Sanders@tillis.senate.gov;
KimCanady Barnes@tillis.senate.gov; michael sorensen@burr.senate.gov;
Angela_Schulze@tillis.senate.gov; Butterfield Scheduling Office
<Butterfield.Schedule@mail.house.gov>; Kilgore, Carly <Carly.Kilgore@mail.house.gov>; Smith, Alli
(NCO03) <alli.smith@mail.house.gov>; White, Janssen <Janssen.White@mail.house.gov>;
Basilavecchio, Kristen <Kristen.Basilavecchio@mail.house.gov>; Cambon, Emily
<Emily.Cambon@mail.house.gov>; Billy, Kelley <kelley.billy@mail.house.gov>; Mullins, Maggie
<Maggie.Mullins@mail.house.gov>; Lowrance, Conley <Conley.Lowrance@mail.house.gov>; Tricomi,
Grace <Grace.Tricomi@mail.house.gov>; Morgan, Kate (Meadows) <Kate@mail.house.gov>; Brown,
Sandra <Sandra.Brown@mail.house.gov>; Dews, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Dews@mail.house.gov>;

natasha_hickman@burr.senate.gov; Ted_Lehman@tillis.senate.gov; Smith, Katie
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<katie.smith@mail.house.gov>; Moffitt, Stephen <Stephen.Moffitt@mail.house.gov>; Wein, Justin
<Justin.Wein@mail.house.gov>; Middleton, Carson <Carson.Middleton@mail.house.gov>; Murphy,
Melissa <Melissa.Murphy@mail.house.gov>; Carter, Chris <Chris.Carter@mail.house.gov>; Butler,
Jeff <Jeff.Butler@mail.house.gov>; Speight, Reginald <Reginald.Speight@mail.house.gov>;
angela_wiles@help.senate.gov; rachel_portman@help.senate.gov; bill_bode@tillis.senate.gov; Van
Sant, Caitlin <Caitlin.VanSant@mail.house.gov>; Webster, Kichelle
<Kichelle.Webster@mail.house.gov>; Davis, Jocelyn <Jocelyn.Davis@mail.house.gov>; Blalock, Nora
<Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov>; Cooke, Jason <Jason.Cooke@mail.house.gov>;
alex.vargo@mail.house.gov; Sheedy, Rich <Rich.Sheedy@mail.house.gov>; Piner, McLean
<Mclean.Piner@mail.house.gov>; Elizandro, John <John.Elizandro@mail.house.gov>;
cole_lyle@burr.senate.gov; Lauren Canfield <Lauren_Canfield@tillis.senate.gov>; Schifrin, Samantha
<Samantha.Schifrin@mail.house.gov>; Celeste, Raymond <Raymond.Celeste@mail.house.gov>;
Malicdem, AJ <Al.Malicdem @ mail.house.gov>; Gilbert, Sarah <Sarah.Gilbert@mail.house.gov>;
Harvey, Jason <jason.harvey@mail.house.gov>; McCabe, Sean <Sean.McCabe@mail.house.gov>;
Taylor, Shaun <Shaun.Taylor@mail.house.gov>; Nation, Doug <Doug.Nation@mail.house.gov>;
Stewart, Katherine <Katherine.Stewart@mail.house.gov>; Shumate, Sam
<Sam.Shumate@mail.house.gov>; Wentzel, Josh <Josh.Wentzel@mail.house.gov>; Meek, Nancy
<Nancy.Meek@mail.house.gov>; Christ, Billy <Billy.Christ@mail.house.gov>; Wilson, John
<John.Wilson@mail.house.gov>; Mead, Michael <Michael.Mead@ mail.house.gov>; Maxwell, Sean
<Sean.Maxwell@mail.house.gov>; Meek, Robert <Robert.Meek@mail.house.gov>; Steve Perrotta
<steve perrotta@burr.senate.gov>; Andrew Nam <Andrew_Nam @tillis.senate.gov>; Garrett Daniel
<Garrett_Daniel@tillis.senate.gov>; Ratliff, Kim <Kim.Ratliff@mail.house.gov>; Tembo, Kay
<Kay.Tembo@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Stallard, Lorea A <lorea.stallard@nc.gov>; Whichard, Jordan <Jordan.Whichard@nc.gov>
Subject: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call 10:30AM Friday May 22

Note dial-in info for Member call with Secy Cohen tomorrow 10:30AM

Feel free to send Q’s in advance if desired

Thanks All

Jim McCleskey, Director

North Carolina Washington Office

444 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 332
Washington DC 20001

0) 202-624-5833

M) 984-218-0086
jim.mccleskey@nc.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gross, Matt" <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>
Date: May 21, 2020 at 12:38:18 PM EDT
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To: "Gawande, Hattie" <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: "Lilley, Lee" <lee.lilley@nc.gov>, "McCrimmon, LaTanta" <LT.McCrimmon@nc.gov>,
"Whichard, Jordan" <Jordan.Whichard@nc.gov>, "McCleskey, James"
<jim.mccleskey@nc.gov>, "Stallard, Lorea A" <|lorea.stallard@nc.gov>

Subject: COVID-19 Case Count and Legislator Call at 10:30 Friday

We are now at 20,910 cases in North Carolina. There are 578 people hospitalized with
COVID-19. We have 716 confirmed deaths for North Carolina.

The full data dashboard with all of our metrics is available here:
https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/dashboard

We will be having an all legislator call at 10:30 on Friday with Secretary Cohen. The
call-in information is below:

US Toll: +1-415-655-0003
Access code: 613 854 122

As with all of our calls, please email me your questions before or during the call.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Gross

Assistant Secretary for Government Affairs
NC Department of Health & Human Services
101 Blair Drive, Adams Building

2001 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699

Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov

919-855-4830 direct
919-930-5416 cell

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
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disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged,
or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort,
is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records
of this email.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.



From: Eerguson, Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:22:00 AM

Attachments: 20932_Infographic_Final.pdf

FYl— 2-1-1 call data. Lots of rental and motel assistance.

From: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Laura James <ljames@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

CAUTION:

Attached is our infographic through the end of April. The second version of it through May 15" should be ready in a

few days.

I shared with you the daily report we do for NCEM and DHHS leadership at the EOC. I'll add oy to that distribution
list. They like to know what the top needs are for the current day. Below are call volume and need charts for March
18 — May 18 to show you the last 60 days:

Count of contacts - 3/18/2020 to 5/18/2020
s of 52002020

1167
1209

m
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NG 211 ANSWERS THE CALL

COVID-19 Pandemic Response
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WHO HELPED
ACCURACY OF 29 211 TEAM MEMBERS

21 211 CONTRACTORS & VOLUNTEERS
1 6 0 0 0 17 NCTOURISM CONTACT CENTER TEAM
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RESOURCE TEAM MEMBERS
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A 4

RESOURCES

CONFIRMED BY 211 RESOURCE TEAM VIA
5,747 UPDATES & 724 NEW SERVICES

8741 7,840 97,439 IX4,312 93,599

# 2,225 41,996 |em1,545 91,1774 & 1,033

NC 211 response is possible because of the support of North Carolina United Ways, state funding and various grants and

United
Way /
United Way of North Carolina

contracts. Thank you for allowing us to serve North Carolina!

DATA FROM MARCH 18-APRIL 30, 2020

UNITED WAY OF NORTH CAROLINA | unitedwaync.org | nc211.org | 919.834.5200







Needs by taxonomy - 3/18/2020 to 5/18/2020
As of 52072020

Food Pantries

Rent Payment Assistance
Motel Bill Payment Assistance 4219
COVID-19 Control

Electric Service Payment Assistance

Disaster Claims Information

Undesignated Temporary Financial Assistance
Public Health

State Unemployment Insurance

Isolation/Quarantine Orders

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>; Laura James <|james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

This looks like just the call volume for today. Could you do this for the past month or two?

From: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Laura James <|]james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

CAUTION:

Duh — forgot the attachment

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>; Laura James <ljam nitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

What are the total number of calls that have been received? Do you have the top 5 or 10 needs people called about?

From: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Laura James <|james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters
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CAUTION: ‘

Another 4500 calls for rent assistance.

And, | was a little off on the number of days — this is for calls for March 18 — May 15

From: Heather Black

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Laura James <l[james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

Looks like we have had just under 2,000 calls for sheltering in the last 45 days. This would include all levels of
sheltering and coordinated entry access. So, it is a need area. | fear whenever the stay on evictions ends, things are
going to get much uglier.

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>; Laura James <|james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

Hello,

Most counties are not accepting individuals from other counties. You could try to send them to the closest county or
have them call their local health department.

Do you have any sense of the number of callers that have called about needing sheltering or a place to
isolate/quarantine?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Laura James <|james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

CAUTION:

Thanks Erika — this is very helpful.

For those counties without an access point provided — do we send callers to the nearest county with an entry point?

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Heather Black <hblack@unitedwaync.org>; Laura James <l[james@unitedwaync.org>
Subject: Updated list of non-congregate shelters

Hello,

Please find the list of non-congregate shelter access points for anyone calling looking for shelter or a place to
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isolate/quarantine.

Thanks,
Erika

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an
ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this
email.



From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: FW: [External] Re: Meeting tomorrow

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:24:00 PM
Attachments: ICCHP meeting_Crisis Workaroup_042320.pptx

FYSA—My workgroup is meeting tomorrow and my slides are attached.

FYSA is my new term picked up from NCEM that means “for your situational awareness.”

From: Ferguson, Erika T

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Kevin McNamee <kevin@ncceh.org>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Meeting tomorrow

Thanks these are exactly right. | think | was trying to get at the “sheltering in place” but changed it to
be more clear. Added equity, which is critical—thanks for flagging.

Attached are the slides built off the updated outline. It would be great if you could walk through
them as | am not sure how to use Uber Conference.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Kevin McNamee <kevin@ncceh.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: Meeting tomorrow

CAUTION:

Great! One thing I've been hearing from emergency shelters (particularly in small/rural communities)
is a "shelter-in-place" policy, which essentially means not letting clients leave the shelter. | wonder if
this might fit into the conversation around accepting new clients, and what the answer to those
policies might be? Is there a unified message or technical assistance needed to continue pushing a
client-centered, housing first approach?

My only other thought, and this may just be a question without an immediate answer, but especially
with eviction diversion and the mechanisms of financial assistance, how can we maintain a racial
equity lens when moving this work forward? Just thinking that communities of Color are seeing
disproportionate rates of infection, and are more likely to be in "essential" jobs. This may result in a
surge of housing crises that affects Black and POC communities disproportionately. | wonder if that is
something this group can think about proactively?

Kevin
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North Carolina Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Program (ICCHP)

COVID-19 Crisis Response Meeting

April 22, 2020
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Crisis Response Team

Sheltered Populations (congregate settings)

Supplies 

Testing 

Staffing 

“Sheltering in place”

Reopening Shelters 

Unsheltered Populations 

Resources 

Non-Congregate Shelters 

Equity/Access 

Equity in all work

Maximizing enrollment in stimulus checks & unemployment benefits 
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Sheltered (congregate settings)

Do congregate homeless shelters have the supplies they need? 

What supplies are needed? 

Testing Procedures  

Do shelters have access to testing? 

Do shelters have plans for quarantine location for symptomatic? 

Do shelters have transportation to testing and non-congregate solutions in place? 











ICCHP | COVID-19 Crisis Response Workgroup I April 23, 2020

‹#›



3



Sheltered (congregate settings)

Staffing 

Do congregate shelters need training for staff on social distancing and guidelines? In what form (e.g., additional guidance, webinars with public health, etc.)? 

Do shelters have enough staff? 

Adjusting with less volunteers? Sick employees? 

Hazard Pay? 

Shelters “sheltering in place”

Do we know the number of shelters that are sheltering in place? 

Are there other resources for individuals entering homelessness system in counties where shelters are closed? 
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Sheltered (congregate settings)

Re-opening shelters 

When should they open back up, ensuring a person-centered, housing first approach?  

How should they re-open and what processes should be put in place to protect clients and staff? 

Screening workflows and resources

Non-contact infrared thermometers 

Is additional guidance needed? 
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Unsheltered

What are needs of unsheltered individuals? 

Public restrooms and sanitation stations for unsheltered

Providing essential services 

Access to screening, monitoring, testing, non-congregate sheltering 

What are current outreach activities? What additional support is needed? 
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Non-Congregate Sheltering

Grow statewide coverage

Additional guidance needed 

Path to permanent housing 
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Equity/Access

Ensuring equity in all areas 

How is this impacted by mainstream benefits/direct CARES Act resources 

Maximizing signing up for stimulus check 

Data on people who are eligible but won’t receive 

Outreach + assistance

Maximizing enrollment in unemployment 

Data on people who are eligible but won’t receive 

Outreach + assistance
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Kevin McNamee, MSW he/him/his Project Specialist kevin@ncceh.org
North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness www.ncceh.org 919.755.4393 x5015

On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 12:53 PM Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

| think I will put these items on slides, but | outlined the open questions | am hoping the
workgroup can think through. Let me know if you think anything is missing.

Thanks,
Erika

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential
information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Brian Alexander; Emily Carmody
Subject: FW: [External] Regret Letter

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:24:00 AM
Attachments: Rearet Letter Greensboro 284720.pdf

FYI

From: SNAPSinfo <SNAPSinfo@hud.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; jessa.johnson@dhhs.nc.gov
Subject: [External] Regret Letter

CAUTION:

Greetings,

Attached is your regret letter for the FY 2019 Continuum of Care Competition. If you have any
questions, please submit the question via the AAQ. Thank you

Note: the email address(s) for this communication were pulled from the Project Applicant Profile’s
Authorized contact screens in e-snaps. If this information is incorrect, the contact information in e-
snaps must be updated. For information on how to change the Authorized contact information,

review the Project Applicant Authorized Representative Update Resource for the CoC Program

Competition resource located on the HUD Exchange.
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AND DEVELOPMENT

March 13, 2020

Ms. Erika Ferguson

Director, Office of Healthy Opportunities

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
2001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699

Dear Ms. Ferguson:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development regrets to inform you that the
project application(s) submitted by your organization in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Continuum of
Care (CoC) Program Competition was not selected for funding. Although the project
application(s) listed on the enclosure were eligible for funding consideration, they were not
ranked high enough in the Competition to receive funding consideration.

The CoC Program is crucial to the goal of ending homelessness. CoCs all over the country
continue to improve the lives of homeless men, women, and children through their local planning
efforts and direct housing and service programs. It is HUD's hope that you will continue your
efforts to develop a strong homeless assistance system in your community.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you have until April 27, 2020, 5 p.m. EST. See Section
X of the FY 2019 CoC Program Competition NOFA for more details.

Thank you for the time and effort you spent in applying for funding in the homeless
assistance competition. HUD hopes to work with you in the future.

Sincerely,

T L

Norm Suchar
Director
Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs

Enclosure

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov





Enclosure

Project Name : NC DHHS Rapid Rehousing Program
Requested Amount :  $763,919






From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh
Subject: FW: [External] Targeting Program Overview
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:31:00 AM

From: Jennifer Olson <jlolson@nchfa.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Heather Dominique <hcdominique@nchfa.com>
Subject: [External] Targeting Program Overview

CAUTION:

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Hi Erika,

My apologies for taking so long to provide you with some more
information on the Targeting Program. Below is an overview of the
Targeting Program:

Basics: All 9% & 4% LIHTC must set aside 10% of their units for the
Targeting Program. Sometimes properties set-aside up to 20% of units.
Every year approx. 600-800 Targeted Units become available through the
LIHTC projects. TU are in roughly 80 counties in NC.

Population: Targeted Units are set-aside for persons with disabilities.
The Referral Agency that is working with the household, submits an
application for TU to DHHS Regional Housing Coordinators and has
verified some type of disability income.

Affordability: Targeted Units vary in affordability. Most TU are set at
50%-60% of Area Median Income (AMI), but some can be as low as 30%
AMI. The reason for a lower affordability on some TU are due to different
funding sources the project may have (i.e. HOME, National Housing Trust
Fund, etc..).

Example of Affordability at 50% or 60% AMI: In Raleigh/Wake
County a 1 bedroom is approx. $1500/mo, so at 50% AMI rent would be
$750/mo and at 60% AMI, rent would be $900. This is not going to be
affordable on its own for most low-income people. Thus, a rental subsidy
is needed to help the household afford the rent.


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
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Key Rental Assistance: Since approx. 2006 the General Assembly has
provided recurring appropriations for Key Rental Assistance to layer on
top of Targeted Units to make them affordable. Key has a payment
standard for a 1-bedroom of $520. The Key payment standard increases
as the size of apartments increase. The current annual G.A. for Key
appropriations is $5.255 million. There are currently between 2300 -
2400 households on Key and it's oversubscribed. Unless there is an
increase in the G.A. appropriations, the state is unable to offer Key to new
households.

Utilization Rate: Currently TU are at a 45% utilization rate across the
state. When there are no referrals from DHHS, then the property is able
to offer those units to the general public.

What's the benefit of Targeted Units? DHHS has first right of refusal
for those set-aside Targeted Units. Many properties have waitlists, so
having those set-aside units provides access to DHHS first. TU are at a
lower affordability rate. Properties agree to accept Key or any other type
of rental subsidy that a Targeted tenant brings.

I'm heading out of town today, so I've copied Heather on the email. If you
have more specific follow-up questions please email me and Heather. She
may be able to get back to you sooner.

Thanks,
Jennifer

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete this email from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

This message was secured by Zix®.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody
Subject: FW: [External] rapid rent assistance
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:12:00 AM
Hello,

Are there any rental assistance program lists? | think these are more going through CE and regionally
based, but wanted to check in.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Mackey, Chris <Chris.Mackey@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Zimmerman, Tracy A <tracy.zimmerman@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T
<Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Osborne, Susan G <Susan.Osborne@dhhs.nc.gov>; Perry, Susan
Gale <Susan.Gale.Perry@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] rapid rent assistance

Deferring to Erika on this list.

Tara K. Myers, MS, CPM
Deputy Secretary for Human Services
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

101 Blair Drive, Raleigh, NC 27603

2001 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2001

Telephone: (919) 855-4800

Tara.Myers@dhhs.nc.gov

Twitter YouTube

Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all

records of this e-mail.

On Apr 10, 2020, at 10:42 AM, Mackey, Chris <Chris.Mackey@dhhs.nc.gov> wrote:

Morning!

Do we have a list of rental assistance programs that we can give him?
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From: Fain, Travis <tfain@wral.com>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:37 AM
To: Porter, Ford C <Ford.Porter@nc.gov>; Mackey, Chris <Chris.Mackey@dhhs.nc.gov>;

Haight, Kelly <Kelly.Haight@dhhs.nc.gov>; Acree, Keith (NCEM)
<Keith.Acree@ncdps.gov>

Subject: [External] rapid rent assistance

CAUTION:

We're hearing from a number of folks whose landlords are threatening eviction.
Don't know how solid those threats are with the courts closed, but I'm trying to
compile lists of rental assistance programs.

I'll call Housing Finance, but if there'salist floating around at Emergency
Operations that you can send, please do.

Travis

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

To: Denise nceeh; Ehren; Emi
Subject: FW: [External] ‘It's a Time Bomb': 23 Die as Virus Hits Packed Homeless Shelters - The New York Times
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:23:00 AM

Wanted to share this NYT article below.

From: Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:13 PM

To: BHIDD Disaster <BHIDD.Disaster@dhhs.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] ‘It's a Time Bomb’: 23 Die as Virus Hits Packed Homeless Shelters - The New York Times

This story is tragic on many fronts.

Kody H. Kinsley

he / him / his

Deputy Secretary for Behavioral Health & IDD

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

From: Kody Kinsley <kodykinsley@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:02:44 PM
To: Kinsley, Kody <kody kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] ‘It’s a Time Bomb’: 23 Die as Virus Hits Packed Homeless Shelters - The New York Times

AUTION:

‘It"'saTimeBomb’: 23 Dieas Virus Hits Packed Homeless Shelters

Thevirusis spreading where socia distancing is nearly impossible. But there's no staying at home
when you do not have one.

By Nikita Stewart
April 13, 2020

Christian Cascone spends most days in a storage space he rents because of arisk of infection at the Bronx homeless shelter where he spends his
nights.Jonah Markowitz for The New Y ork Times

Roy Coleman, a69-year-old living in a homeless shelter on Wards Island, was taken away by ambulance after showing symptoms of Covid-19. The
other shelter residents were relieved — until Mr. Coleman was allowed to return last week after testing positive at Harlem Hospital.

At another shelter, Alphonso Syville, 45, said that as much as he tried, he could not block out the incessant coughing that he heard from a man a few
feet away.

At DeltaManor, a shelter in the Bronx, Christian Cascone recalled how a roommate confronted another resident who had poor hygiene and would
not wash his hands. The resident “said something like, ‘Well, if God chooses for meto die, I'll die,’” said Mr. Cascone, 37.

“My roommate said, ‘Well, the good Lord also wants the rest of us to be healthy, too,”” he said.

While much of New York City is staying inside, a crisis has taken hold among a population for whom social distancing is nearly impossible: the
more than 17,000 men and women, many of them already in poor health, who sleep in roughly 100 group or “congregate” sheltersfor single adults.
Most live in dormitories that are fertile fields for the virus, with beds close enough for people sleeping in them to hold hands.

And rather than keeping people away from shelters, the virus has driven them in.

Some inmates released from Rikers |sland to control the outbreak in the jail have wound up in shelters. And with the outdoor safety net falling apart
— few pedestrians to beg for change; public bathrooms shut; many soup kitchens closed for lack of food and volunteers — the nightly shelter
population has consistently reached levels seen only afew timesin the last decade, and usually only on the most frigid nights of winter.

“When all of those systems simultaneously break down, you' re going to get this influx into congregate situations,” said Joshua Goldfein, a staff
attorney at the Legal Aid Society. “It's atime bomb.”

Officially as of Sunday, 23 shelter residents have died in hospitals, anong them 14 men and two women from assessment centers and shelters for
single adults where multiple, unrelated people share rooms, according to the Department of Homeless Services.

And 371 people from shelters had tested positive for the virus, about 80 percent of them from the single-adult facilities, though those adults represent
less than a quarter of the homeless population. The rest are mostly families who often stay in studio-like units by themselves.
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While total prevention isimpossible, the city has been scrambling to at least lower the risk.

Paying an average cost of at least $174 anight, it has been renting hotel rooms, empty for lack of tourists, to isolate shelter residents who have
symptoms or tested positive as well those potentially exposed. On Saturday, Mayor Bill de Blasio announced that 2,500 more shelter residents would
be moved to hotels by the end of April, in addition to 3,500 who were already sharing rooms in hotels before the virus hit because there was no room
in traditional shelters.

Residents who are at least 70 years old, and some residents in the 10 most densely packed shelters, are also being moved to hotels, whether they
have symptoms or not. Some homeless families previously staying in hotels are being moved to make room for those residents.

Steven Banks, the commissioner of socia services, said the city also has purchased 24 hand-washing stations and 36 portable toiletsto beinstalled in
12 street locations, for those homeless people who refuse to go to shelters.

Shelters are staggering meal times, and temporarily dropping rules that require residents to leave dorms during cleaning, to reduce the chance the
residents will go out and then return after having been exposed.

Simply closing the shelters to stop the spread, asif they were dining halls or Broadway theaters, is not an option.
“We're still open and offering services,” Mr. Banks said. “ Others have shut their doors.”

L]
Alfonzo Forney, left, and Roberto Mangual are staying in a homeless shelter where aresident recently returned despite having the virus. “We should
have afair chance to protect ourselves,” Mr. Mangual said.Jonah Markowitz for The New York Times

The number of New Y ork shelter infections does not capture the scope of the peril; they reflect mainly people who had been so ill that they had to be
taken to city hospitals to be tested and treated. The figures do not include people staying in shelters run by charities or other public agencies.

Other cities with significant homeless populations have begun to see similar problems. San Francisco tested everyone inside its largest shelter last
week, and so far 81 residents and 10 workers have been confirmed as infected. The city has lifted its ban on tent encampments as long as the tents
are at least six feet apart.

Even before the pandemic hit, homel essness was an intractable problem for Mayor Bill de Blasio. He took office in 2014 vowing to reduce the
number of homeless, but it has only grown, to an estimated 79,000 people, in part because of rising rents beyond the reach of low-income families.

Since 2014, the budget for homeless services has doubled to about $3.2 billion, according to the city comptroller’s office.

The shelter system is a patchwork of 450 buildings, including studios for families with children, hotel rooms with double beds, privately owned but
decrepit apartments and cavernous spaces with rows of beds, like the mammoth Bedford-Atlantic Armory shelter in Brooklyn.

The decentralized nature of the system, and the transience of its clients, have made the application of new policies somewhat ragged.

Some residents in shelters and peace officers working in them say some of the preventive measures have not been put into practice or are being
ignored by residents.

“If thisis aworldwide epidemic, we should have afair chance to protect ourselves,” said Roberto Mangual, 27, who stays at the Clarke Thomas
shelter on Wards Island, where Mr. Coleman was allowed to return. “We don’t really have that chance in amen'’s shelter, to be honest.”

Mr. Coleman said that after he spent a night back at Clarke Thomas, the staff gave him a MetroCard to travel to one of the quarantine hotelsin Long
Island City, Queens.

After an inquiry by The New Y ork Times, the homeless services department sent a message to shelter providers reminding them that anyone
returning from a hospital with symptoms of Covid-19 should be put in isolation and not placed on public transportation.

In aphone interview from the hotel on Saturday, Mr. Coleman said he believed he had contracted the virus at the shelter. “1 was around a lot of
people coughing, throwing up, sneezing,” he said.

He said that he was happy to now be in aroom by himself, where he said he was getting round-the-clock medical attention. “1f | need medication, |
call them and they send up some aspirin,” he said. On Sunday he was moved to another hotel specifically for seniors.

Stephen Mott, chief of staff for HELP USA, which operates Clarke Thomas, said the shelter has been under agreat deal of strain but acknowledged
that it needed to do better. “We're up against something huge,” he said. “ Things that we used to let slide we can't let slide anymore.”

At the city-run Catherine Street Shelter in Lower Manhattan, where 100 women live, many residents are not taking precautions, like washing their
hands and staying six feet apart, one woman who lives there said. They brush against each other when walking in anarrow stairwell.

The staff changed the configuration of the cafeteria so that there were only two chairs per table, but some residents simply moved chairs so they
could sit together, said the woman, who did not want to be identified because she feared retaliation from staff in the shelter.

Derek Jackson, director of the law enforcement division in Teamsters Local 237, a city employee union, said about 550 peace officers work in the
shelter system, and as of early last week, 26 had tested positive. Another 41 shelter workers also had tested positive as of last week, according to the


https://www.nytimes.com/2019/12/12/nyregion/homeless-housing-nyc.html
https://local237.org/component/content/article/172-union-reps/1107-meet-local-237-s-law-enforcement-division-director

city.
“We're not sure they are being transparent with how many clients are sick with this disease,” Mr. Jackson said of the city homeless agency. “We
don’t know who is putting us at risk at the shelters.”

Mr. Jackson said the city was slow to provide masks, gloves and other personal protection equipment to the officers.

The homeless services agency has been dealing with the same supply shortages as everyone else, said Mr. Banks, the commissioner. Last week, after
finding masks to purchase, the agency began distributing 100,000 masks to shelters for employees, including peace officers, and now has an
additional shipment of 500,000 masks, along with sanitizer and gloves to give to peace officers. Mr. Banks also tapped into Robin Hood, the
philanthropic foundation, to donate masks for shelter residents and people living on the street.

But the inability of shelter residents to self-quarantineis still taking atoll. There is no staying at home when you do not have one.

At Opportunity House, a charity-run shelter in Brooklyn, many residents are older and have serious health issues, including problems with vision,
said David Gaynor, 60, who is staying there. “ Some of the literature, you have to be an ant to read it,” he said.

Camba, which operates Opportunity House, said it is has been taking measures to keep residents safe. “We understand the anxiety that everyoneis
experiencing,” the nonprofit said in a statement.

Mr. Gaynor, who was interviewed while wearing a green bandanna around his neck that he could pull over his mouth, recalled one resident who did
not speak English well and had trouble explaining his symptoms.

The staff finally took action when they saw him bowled over and heard the man say the words he knew in English. “ Am-bu-lance. Hos-pi-tal,” Mr.
Gaynor said, enunciating each word.

“Everybody understands sick,” he said.

William K. Rashbaum contributed reporting.

. Frequently Asked Questions and Advice
Updated April 11, 2020
o When will thisend?

Thisisadifficult question, because a lot depends on_how well the virusis contained. A better question might be: “How will we
know when to reopen the country?” In an American Enterprise Institute report, Scott Gottlieb, Caitlin Rivers, Mark B.
McClellan, Lauren Silvisand Crystal Watson staked out four goal postsfor recovery: Hospitalsin the state must be able to
safely treat all patientsrequiring hospitalization, without resorting to crisis standards of care; the state needsto be ableto at
least test everyone who has symptoms; the stateis able to conduct monitoring of confirmed cases and contacts; and there must
be a sustained reduction in casesfor at least 14 days.

o How can | help?

Charity Navigator, which evaluates charities using a number s-based system, hasa running list of nonprofitsworking in
communities affected by the outbreak. You can give blood through the American Red Cross, and World Central Kitchen has
stepped in to distribute mealsin major cities. More than 30,000 coronavirus-related GoFundM e fund-raisers have started in
the past few weeks. (The sheer number of fund-raisers means more of them arelikely to fail to meet their goal, though.)

o What should | doif | feel sick?

1f vou've been exposed to the coronavirus or think you have, and have a fever or symptomslike a cough or difficulty
breathing, call adoctor. They should give you advice on whether you should be tested, how to get tested, and how to seek
medical treatment without potentially infecting or exposing others.

o Should | wear a mask?

The C.D.C. hasrecommended that all Americanswear cloth masksif they go out in public. Thisisa shift in federal guidance

reflecting new concerns that the coronavirusis being spread by infected people who have no symptoms. Until now, the C.D.C.,
likethe W.H.O., has advised that ordinary people don’t need to wear masks unlessthey are sick and coughing. Part of the
reason was to preserve medical-grade masks for health care workerswho desperately need them at atimewhen they arein
continuously short supply. Masksdon't replace hand washing and social distancing.

o Howdol get tested?

If you'resick and you think you’ve been exposed to the new coronavirus, the C.D.C. recommends that you call your healthcare
provider and explain your symptoms and fears. They will decideif you need to be tested. Keep in mind that there'sa chance —
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because of a lack of testing kitsor because you’'re asymptomatic, for instance — you won’t be able to get tested.

o How does coronavirus spread?

It seemsto spread very easily from person to person, especially in homes, hospitals and other confined spaces. The pathogen
can becarried on tiny respiratory dropletsthat fall asthey are coughed or sneezed out. It may also be transmitted when we
touch a contaminated surface and then touch our face.

o Isthereavaccineyet?

No. Clinical trials are underway in the United States, China and Europe. But American officials and phar maceutical
executives have said that a vaccineremains at least 12 to 18 months away.

o What makesthisoutbreak so different?

Unliketheflu, thereisno known treatment or vaccine, and little is known his particular vir far. It seemsto be
mor e lethal than the flu, but the numbersare till uncertain. And it hitsthe elderly and those with underlying conditions — not
just those with respiratory diseases— particularly hard.

o What if somebody in my family getssick?

If the family member doesn’t need hospitalization and can be cared for at home, you should help him or her with basic needs
and monitor the symptoms, while also keeping as much distance as possible, according to guidelinesissued by the C.D.C. If

there's space, the sick family member should stay in a separate room and use a separ ate bathroom. If masks are available,
both the sick person and the caregiver should wear them when the caregiver entersthe room. Make sure not to share any
dishes or other household items and to regularly clean surfaceslike counters, doorknobs, toilets and tables. Don’t forget to
wash your hands frequently.

o Should | stock up on groceries?

Plan two weeks of mealsif possible. But people should not hoard food or supplies. Despite the empty shelves, the supply chain
remains strona. And remember to wipe the handle of the grocery cart with a disinfecting wipe and wash your hands as soon as
you get home.

o Can | gotothepark?

Yﬁ, but make sureyou keep six feet of distance between you and peoplewho don't livein your home Even if you just hang

o Should | pull my money from the markets?

That'snot a good idea. Even if you'reretired, having a balanced portfolio of stocks and bonds so that your money keeps up
with inflation, or even grows, makes sense. But retirees may want to think about having enough cash set asidefor ayear’s
worth of living expenses and big payments needed over the next five years.

o What should I do with my 401(k)?

Watching your balance go up and down can be scary. Y ou may be wondering if you should decrease your contributions—
don’t! If your employer matches any part of your contributions, make sureyou're at least saving as much asyou can to get

that “free money.”

Kody Howard Kinsley
iPhone. iTypos. iTerse. iApologize.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T on behalf of Guillory, Kristen

To: Denise ncceh; Flowers, Kenny; Ferguson, Erika T; Payne, Iris C; Juffras. Jason; Thorpe. Megan S
Subject: FW: discuss eviction prevention proposal/CDBG-CV waiver
Attachments: ICCHP Draft Plan for Comment 5.27.20.pdf

ICCHP call 5.27.2020.pdf

From: Guillory, Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Guillory, Kristen; Flowers, Kenny; Ferguson, Erika T; Payne, Iris C; Juffras, Jason; Thorpe, Megan S
Subject: discuss eviction prevention proposal/CDBG-CV waiver

When: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 415-655-0003: Access Code 646 859 792

Dia in
415-655-0003
Access Code

646 859 792

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized state official.
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

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | May 27, 2020 1





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

Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs | COVID-19 Response & Recovery | May 27, 2020 15





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
Subject: FW: information

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ESG Coverage.6.2020.xlsx
Project_Application ESG-CV.docx
ESG-CV Project Budaet.xlsx
Reaional_Application ESG-CV.docx
ESG-CV Redaional Budaet.xlsx

FYl—reading through these now.

From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>; Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: information

Here is the application information requested, fair share to follow later. | also added information
regarding DHHS/ESG program coverage. As indicated this ESG office covers 81/100 counties. | think
people are under the impression we don’t have reach etc.

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
https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/materials-resources/know-your-ws-wear-wait-wash
https://www.nc.gov/covid19
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs
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Sheet1

		CURRENT COVERAGE PROVIDED BY ESG SUB-RECIPIENTS



						Activities Provided																List of NC Counties*

		CoC		Agency		Shelter		SO		RRH*		Prev		*agencies highlighted in green are RRH providers        (32 total)										*counties highlighted in green are served by current ESG RRH sub-grantees

		BoS - R01		HERE in Jackson County		X		X		X												Alamance

		BoS - R01		REACH of Clay Co		X																Alexander

		BoS - R01		REACH of Haywood		X																Alleghany		All Counties not covered by a RRH provider are in the following CoCs: BoS Regions 5,8,9,12; CoC-511

		BoS - R01		REACH of Macon Co		X																Anson

		BoS - R02		Haven of Transylvania Co		X				X												Ashe

		BoS - R02		Sixth Ave Psychiatric Rehabilitation Partners, Inc  dba Thrive						X												Avery		Total # of Counties Served by Current ESG RRH sub-recipients: 81

		BoS - R03		Dulatown Outreach Center (for Kwanzaa Family Inn)		X																Beaufort

		BoS - R03		Family Care Center/Catawba Valley		X				X												Bertie

		BoS - R03		Family Guidance Center		X																Bladen

		BoS - R03		McDowell Mission		X				X												Brunswick

		BoS - R04		Diakonos, Inc.		X				X												Buncombe

		BoS - R04		Echo Ministries dba The Ark		X																Burke

		BoS - R04		Greater Mt Airy Hospitality Ministry		X																Cabarrus

		BoS - R05		Crisis Ministry of Davidson Co		X																Caldwell

		BOS - R05		Family Crisis Council of Rowan, Inc 		X																Camden

		BOS - R05		Family Services of Davidson County, Inc		X																Carteret

		BOS - R05		Turning Point		X																Caswell

		BoS - R05		Union Co Community Shelter		X		X		X		X										Catawba

		BoS - R06		Christian Help Center						X												Chatham

		BoS - R06		Family Abuse Services		X																Cherokee

		BoS - R07		Friend to Friend		X																Chowan

		BoS - R07		Johnston Lee Harnett Community Action, Inc						X												Clay

		BoS - R07		Outreach Mission		X																Cleveland

		BoS - R07		Sexual Assault Family Emergency of Harnett County, Inc (SAFE of Harnett)		X																Columbus

		BoS - R08		Robeson County Committee on DV dba Southeastern Family Violence Center		X				X												Craven

		BoS - R10		Greene Lamp						X												Cumberland

		BoS - R10		Salvation Army (Goldsboro)						X												Currituck

		BoS - R10		Wilson Cty Interfaith Services DBA Hope Station		X				X		X										Dare

		BoS - R11		River City Community Development Corp		X		X		X												Davidson

		BoS - R12		Center for Family Violence Prevention		X																Davie

		BoS - R12		County of Pitt						X												Duplin

		BoS - R12		Community Crossroads Center_Greenville Community Shelter, Inc 		X																Durham

		BoS - R13		Carteret Co DV Program		X																Edgecombe

		BoS - R13		Coastal Women's Shelter		X																Forsyth

		BoS - R13		Onslow Community Outreach		X		X		X												Franklin

		CoC - 500		City of Winston-Salem		X				X												Gaston

		CoC - 500		Bethesda Center for the Homeless, Inc		X																Gates

		CoC - 500		Experiment in Self-Reliance, Inc		X																Graham

		CoC - 500		Family Services, Inc		X																Granville

		CoC - 500		Goodwill Industries of Northwest NC																		Greene

		CoC - 500		Salvation Army - Forsyth		X																Guilford

		CoC - 500		Samaritan Ministries		X																Halifax

		CoC - 500		United Way of Forsyth Cty						X												Harnett

		CoC - 501		City of Asheville		X				X		X										Haywood

		CoC - 501		City of Asheville																		Henderson

		CoC - 501		Eckerd Youth Alternatives		X																Hertford

		CoC - 501		Helpmate, Inc		X				X												Hoke

		CoC - 501		Homeward Bound of WNC								X										Hyde

		CoC - 502		Families Moving Forward		X																Iredell

		CoC - 502		Housing For New Hope				X		X												Jackson

		CoC - 504		Family Service of the Piedmont 		X				X												Johnston

		CoC - 504    Open door ministries of high point		Open Door Ministries of High Point						X												Jones

		CoC - 504		Partners Ending Homelessness																		Lee

		CoC - 504		Servant Center						X												Lenoir

		CoC - 504		West End Ministries 		X																Lincoln

		CoC - 505		Relatives Inc						X												McDowell

		CoC - 505		Safe Alliance		X																Macon

		CoC - 505		Salvation Army Charlotte		X				X												Madison

		CoC - 505		Supportive Housing Communities, Inc						X												Martin

		CoC - 505		Urban Ministry Center / Mens Shelter		X		X		X												Mecklenburg

		CoC - 506		Cape Fear Council of Governments		X		X		X												Mitchell

		CoC - 506		Cape Fear Council of Governments																		Montgomery

		CoC - 506		First Fruit Ministries				X														Moore

		CoC - 506		Good Shepherd Ministries of Wilmington		X				X												Nash

		CoC - 507		Family Promise of Wake Co, Inc   (Wake interfaith in IDIS)		X				X												New Hanover

		CoC - 507		Family Violence Prevention Ctr dba Interact		X																Northampton

		CoC - 507		Families Together, Inc						X												Onslow

		CoC - 507		Triangle Family Services 		X		X														Orange

		CoC - 507		Urban Ministries of Wake County		X																Pamlico

		CoC - 509		Cleveland Co. Abuse Prevention Council, Inc		X																Pasquotank

		CoC - 509		Healthnet Gaston																		Pender

		CoC - 509		Lincoln Co. Coalition Against Domestic Violence		X				X												Perquimans

		CoC - 511		Cumberland DSS_ Care Family Violence Center		X																Person

		CoC - 511		Salvation Army Fayetteville		X																Pitt

		CoC - 513		Inter-Faith Council		X																Polk

		CoC - 513		Orange County DSS						X												Randolph

		CoC - 516		Hospitality House of Northwest NC, Inc		X				X												Richmond

				Total # of Agencies Providing Each Activity		53		8		32		3										Robeson

																						Rockingham

																						Rowan

																						Rutherford

																						Sampson

																						Scotland

																						Stanly

																						Stokes

																						Surry

																						Swain

																						Transylvania

																						Tyrrell

																						Union

																						Vance

																						Wake

																						Warren

																						Washington

																						Watauga

																						Wayne

																						Wilkes

																						Wilson

																						Yadkin

																						Yancey

						Total # of Counties Served by Current ESG sub-recipients																81






North Carolina Emergency Solutions Grants-CV

ESG-CV Project Application
For submission information, refer to the NC ESG Application Instructions.

Section 1: Organization Information

Applicant Organization Information

		Legal Name of Organization (as it appears on your Organization’s tax return):

     




		Physical Address Street, City, State and Zip:

     



		Mailing Address (if different from physical address) Street, City, State and Zip:

     





		Telephone:

     



		Website:

     



		Federal Tax ID Number:

     



		DUNS #:

     





		Select Organization Type:

[bookmark: Dropdown1]

		Date of Incorporation:

mm/dd/yyyy





		Name of Contact Person for Organization:

     



		Title of Contact Person: 

     





		Phone Number of Contact Person:

     



		Which CoC/LPA is your organization in? 







		Email Address for the Contact Person:

     





		What counties does your organization currently serve?

(include all, even if in a different CoC/LPA)

     












[bookmark: _Hlk491074590]1.1 Application Certification

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this application is true and correct.  

		Name of Applicant Organization:

     




		Name of Authorized Official:

     




		Title:

     

		Date:

     




		Signature













Section 2: Organizational Needs, Priorities & Capacity 

Organizational/Community Need

		



		2.1 Statement of Need – How has your region been impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic?  What needs have been identified due to COVID-19? How will be these needs be addressed with ESG-CV funding?



		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2000 Characters

























		2.2 CoC/LPA Community Priorities  –   List your community’s funding priorities and explain how ESG-CV Funding will meet the stated needs? 



		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2000 Characters



















		



		



		



		



















2.3 Staff Capacity



2.4  Complete the charts below.

		Entire Organization

		NC ESG Program



		Total FTEs:

[bookmark: Text241]     

		Number of FTEs paid with NC ESG-CV funding

     



		Total PTEs:

     

		Number PTEs Paid with NC ESG-CV funding:      



		Number of Volunteers:

     

		Number of Volunteers with ESG Program: 

     











		Position

		Filled with Paid Staff

		Paid by ESG

		Proposed to add with ESG-CV funds



		Executive Director

		[bookmark: Check312]|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		Intake Worker

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		Case Manager(s)

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		HMIS Organization Administrator

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		Fiscal Officer/Bookkeeper

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		Shelter Director/Manager

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|



		Housing Specialist/Landlord

Engagement

		|_|

		|_|

		|_|







2.5 Please identify any additional ESG-CV Funded positions not listed on chart.



		











2.6 Please describe how your organization will increase, supplement, or modify current services offered (Emergency Shelter, Street outreach RRH etc.)  to effectively utilize ESG-CV funding.



		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2000 Characters












[bookmark: _Hlk41901836]Section 3: Connection to Community

3 CoC/LPA Participation



3.1 Coordination of Services –  Please explain how your agency will coordinate COVID-19 response efforts to include federal, state and local partners in addition to leveraging available funding to prevent duplication of benefits. (i.e. CDBG, FEMA, EOC, Community Action Agencies)?

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2000 Characters









Section 4: Organizational Infrastructure

[bookmark: _Hlk41902979]4.0 Written Standards



Subrecipients are required to adhere to written standards of the CoC/LPA. 



4.1	Does the organization operate programs according to all of the CoC’s/LPA’s written

standards? Select yes or no 



4.2	If no, which written standards does the organization decline to adhere?

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2000 Characters









[bookmark: _Hlk42189149]4.3 Policies and Procedures -  Coordinated Entry





Subrecipients are required to participate and take referrals from the coordinated assessment system as designed by your Continuum of Care/LPA. 

[bookmark: _Hlk42189385]4.4 Does the organization participate in the coordinated entry process in the CoC/LPA?     



[bookmark: _Hlk42189559]4.5 Does the organization take referrals from sources outside of the coordinated entry system?   



4.6 If yes, provide the other sources outside of the coordinated entry system, where the

organization accepts referrals. Note whether or not this exception is included in the approved coordinated entry plan for the CoC/LPA. 



[bookmark: _Hlk42190023]4.7 Policies and Procedures - Program/Activities



[bookmark: _Hlk42190061]4.8 Does the organization have current Program Policies and Procedures for all ESG funded activities?





4.9 If no, does the organization commit to having these policies and procedures in place by July 1, 2020? 



[bookmark: Dropdown2]4.10 Has the organization update emergency policies and procedures to reflect any changes due to COVID-19? 



4.11 Does your organization adhere to federal VAWA requirements? 



4.12 Policies and Procedures - Financial



4.13 Does the organization have Financial policies and procedures?



4.14 Philosophy and Design



4.15 ESG-CV requires that organizations follow a low barrier, housing first model.  Does your organization commit to operating and providing services under a low barrier, housing first model?





[bookmark: _GoBack]4.16 HUD is committed to ensuring Racial Equity among program operations and services.  Does your organization commit to operating and providing services in a racially equitable manner and providing racial equity data upon request?

























Section 5 Activities:

Complete only the activity section(s) for which the organization is seeking NC ESG-CV funding. 

· Street Outreach

· Emergency Shelter

· Rapid Rehousing

· Homelessness Prevention

· HMIS/Comparable Database 

Brief proposed activity description – Street Outreach

		









Brief proposed activity description – Emergency Shelter (Operations and/or Services)

		









Brief proposed activity description – Rapid Rehousing (Financial Assistance and/or Services)

		









Brief proposed activity description – Prevention (Financial Assistance and/or Services)

		









Brief proposed activity description – HMIS/Comparable Database
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Budget Cover Page

		Overall ESG-CV Organization Budget Request





		Eligible Budget Line Item										Amount Requested

		Street Outreach										$   - 0

		Emergency Shelter Services										$   - 0

		Emergency Shelter Operations										$   - 0

		Rapid Rehousing Services										$   - 0

		Rapid Rehousing Financial Assistance										$   - 0

		Homeless Prevention Services										$   - 0

		Homeless Prevention Financial Assistance										$   - 0

		HMIS / DV Comparable Project Applicants										$   - 0

		HMIS / DV Comparable Regional Applicants										$   - 0

		Total Request										$   - 0





ESG-CV  RFA Project Budget	




Street Outreach

		Street Outreach

		Detailed Project Budget

		Indicate below which eligible ESG budget items are being requested in this project application for the 2019-2020 Program Year. The applicant is not required to request funding for all budget line items. 



		Applicant Organization Name

		Eligible Budget Line Item										Amount Requested

		Engagement

		Case Management

		Emergency Health Services

		Emergency Mental Health Services

		Transportation

		Services for Special Populations

		Salary and/or Fringe Benefits

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0





FY 19-20 NC ESG RFA Project Budget	




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

		Shelter Services (no more than 40% of total request)

		Case Management

		Information & Referral

		Child Care

		Education Services

		Employment Assist and Job Training

		Outpatient Health/Mental Health

		Life Skills

		Legal Skills

		Credit Repair

		Transportation

		Services for Special Populations

		Salary and/or Fringe Benefits

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0

		Shelter Operations

		Rent

		Shelter Security

		Fuel

		Insurance

		Utilities

		Food for Shelter Residents

		Furnishings/Equipment

		Supplies

		Maintenance or Minor Repairs

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0



FY 19-20 NC ESG RFA Project Budget	




Rapid Rehousing

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

		Rapid Rehousing Services (no more than 40% of total request)

		Housing Stability Case Management

		Housing Search and Placement

		Mediation

		Legal Services

		Credit Repair

		Information & Referral

		Salary and/or Fringe Benefits

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0

		Rapid Rehousing Financial Assistance

		Rental Application Fees

		Rent Assistance

		Rent Arrears

		Security Deposit

		Utility Assistance

		Utility Deposit 

		Utility Arrears

		Moving Costs

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0



FY 19-20 NC ESG RFA Project Budget	




Homeless Prevention

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

		Prevention Services (no more than 40% of total request)

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

		Prevention Financial Assistance

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



		Project Applicants:

		Eligible Budget Line Item										Amount Requested

		Supplies, Hardware, and Software

		Database Licenses and Fees

		Salary and/or Fringe Benefits

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0



		Regional Applicants:

		Eligible Budget Line Item										Amount Requested

		Continuum of Care Staff Cost

		HMIS Lead Organization Costs

		HMIS Local System Administrator Costs

		Overhead (maximum 15% of total request)

		Total Request										$   - 0



FY 19-20 NC ESG RFA Project Budget	





[bookmark: _Hlk11103836]North Carolina Emergency Solutions Grants Program
ESG-CV Regional Application
For submission information, refer to the NC ESG Application Instructions



[bookmark: Dropdown1]

Application Summary

1. CoC/Local Planning Area Lead Agency Information

		Legal Name of Organization:

(as it appears on your Organization’s tax return):

     



		Physical Street Address, including City, State, Zip:

     



		Mailing Address, including City, State, Zip:

     





		Telephone:

     



		Website:

     



		Choose which HMIS Lead your CoC/LPA uses:

[bookmark: Dropdown2]  



		

1.1  Does the CoC/LPA Lead Agency have paid staff to provide administrative support as a part

 of their job description?      



If yes, enter the # of PT staff:      

If yes, enter the # of FT staff:      



1.2  If no, describe how the CoC/LPA Lead Agency will fulfill the responsibilities of CoC/LPA 

 Lead Agency. 

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2500 Characters











		1.3  Does the CoC/LPA Lead Agency provide direct services?     





		1.4  Is the CoC/LPA Lead Agency requesting NC ESG funding?      





		1.5  If yes, which activity type?



|_|SO     |_|ES     |_|RRH     |_|Prevention     |_|HMIS





CoC/LPA Primary Contact

Provide the following information for the person to whom all communication regarding this application should be directed.

		Name:

     



		Title:

     





		Organization Name: 

     



		Telephone: 

     





		E-mail:  

     









CoC/LPA Alternate Contact

Provide the following information for an additional person to whom all communication regarding this application should be directed.

		Name:

     



		Title:

     





		Organization Name: 

     



		Telephone: 

     





		E-mail:  

     









CoC/LPA Coordinated Entry Contact

Provide the following information for the person to whom all communication regarding Coordinated Entry should be directed.

		Name:

     



		Title:

     





		Organization Name: 

     



		Telephone: 

     





		E-mail:  

     







Project Applications



1. 

 List the organizations that submitted project applications to the CoC/LPA for review. Indicate  

  submitted applications for the ESG activity in the “S” column. Indicate approved activity 

  applications in the “A” column. 

		Agency

		Emergency Shelter

		Street Outreach

		Rapid Rehousing

		Prevention

		HMIS



		

		S

		A

		S

		A

		S

		A

		S

		A

		S

		A



		     

		[bookmark: Check423]  |_|

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





 

 Has each Organization been notified of the decision?    


 If no, explain.

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2500 Characters









 Provide any other additional information regarding application process, if needed.

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2500 Characters





Selection Process

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Select the appropriate response(s) that demonstrate the criteria the CoC/LPA used to rank and 

  select project applications:



[bookmark: Check419]|_| Used objective criteria for review, rating and ranking

[bookmark: Check420]|_| Evaluated applicant’s ability to spend award, including past spending performance

[bookmark: Check421]|_| Evaluated applicant’s ability to meet goals and outcomes 

|_| Evaluated applicant’s ability to reduce barriers to services and serve the most vulnerable





Describe the review process implemented by the Selection Committee to choose applications for 

    funding. Include meeting dates. 

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2500 Characters









What tools were used to aid the Selection Committee’s evaluation of project applications?

		Enter Response Here- Maximum 2500 Characters












2. Selection Committee



12. 

List all members of the selection committee for ESG funding below. Note: representatives from applicant agencies cannot be on the selection committee. 

		Name

		Affiliation/Organization 



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     







Are any of these members on any of the applicant organization’s Board?    



Are any of these members related to any of the applicant organization’s staff or Board members? 

         



[bookmark: _GoBack]Do any of these members have any other shared financial interest with any applicant organization?    



Does the LPA have an established Selection Committee Code of Conduct that covers conflict of interest and confidentiality?    




Regional Application Budget

				Local Planning Area: 						Select One		This cell will autopopulate



		LPA Budget Summary

		The totals will autocalculate based on the agency budgets below. If any of the amounts below are red, you will need to adjust the budget to conform to the ESG program expenditure limits. 



														Total Eligible 		Emergency Services		Housing Stability

										Eligible Amount				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

										Application Amount 				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

										Remaining 				$   - 0



		Agency Budget Summary

		Fill out the budget below for each agency you are recommending for funding. 

		Agency Name						ES Services		ES Operations		Street Outreach		RRH Services		RRH Financial Assistance		Prev Services		Prev Financial Asssistance		HMIS 		TOTAL 

																								$   - 0

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

		Total Request						$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0











&"-,Bold"&14North Carolina Emergency Solutions Grant
Application for ESG-CV&"-,Regular"&11
&"-,Bold"&12Regional Application: Budget Summary 	


ESG-CV Application Regional Budget		




LPA Eligible Amounts

		CoC				Total Eligible 		Emergency Services (60% maximum)		Housing Stability (40% minimum)

		Select One		This cell will autopopulate

		NC-500		Forsyth		$   208,687		$   125,212.00		$   83,475.00

		NC-501		Buncombe		$   125,971		$   75,583.00		$   50,388.00

		NC-502		Durham		$   169,278		$   101,567.00		$   67,711.00

		NC-503-R1		BoS Region1 		$   124,850		$   74,910.00		$   49,940.00

		NC-503-R2		Bos Region 2		$   116,741		$   70,045.00		$   46,696.00

		NC-503-R3		BoS Region 3		$   189,248		$   113,549.00		$   75,699.00

		NC-503-R4		BoS Region 4		$   167,119		$   100,271.00		$   66,848.00

		NC-503-R5		BoS Region 5		$   299,827		$   179,896.00		$   119,931.00

		NC-503-R6		BoS Region 6		$   196,642		$   117,985.00		$   78,657.00

		NC-503-R7		BoS Region 7		$   361,130		$   216,678.00		$   144,452.00

		NC-503-R8		BoS Region 8		$   166,920		$   100,152.00		$   66,768.00

		NC-503-R9		BoS Region 9 		$   227,852		$   136,711.00		$   91,141.00

		NC-503-R10		BoS Region 10		$   232,568		$   139,541.00		$   93,027.00

		NC-503-R11		BoS Region 11		$   107,727		$   64,636.00		$   43,091.00

		NC-503-R12		BoS Region 12		$   149,911		$   89,947.00		$   59,964.00

		NC-503-R13		BoS Region 13		$   147,032		$   88,219.00		$   58,813.00

		NC-504		Guilford		$   271,934		$   163,160.00		$   108,774.00

		NC-505		Mecklenburg		$   497,399		$   298,439.00		$   198,960.00

		NC-506		Tri-Hic		$   161,275		$   96,765.00		$   64,510.00

		NC-507		Wake		$   393,993		$   236,396.00		$   157,597.00

		NC-509		Gaston-Lincoln-Cleveland		$   186,259		$   111,755.00		$   74,504.00

		NC-511		Cumberland		$   129,034		$   77,420.00		$   51,614.00

		NC-513		Orange		$   57,592		$   34,555.00		$   23,037.00

		NC-516		Northwest		$   122,021		$   73,213.00		$   48,808.00

				Total		$   4,811,010.00		$   2,886,605.00		$   1,924,405.00
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

Subject: Fair Share

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:56:00 PM

Attachments: COVID 19 CARES ESG_Fair Share_Explainer (003).docx
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		ROY COOPER  •  Governor

MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH  •  Secretary

JOYCE MASSEY-SMITH, MPA  •

Director, Division of Aging and Adult Services











	

The North Carolina Emergency Solutions Grants Program
CARES Act 





CARES Act Available Funding 

[bookmark: _Hlk13482140][bookmark: _Hlk36551437]In response to the COVID-19 Epidemic the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development allocated $18,423,179 to the NC State ESG Program. A portion, 10% or $1,842,318 is for admin costs incurred by the State or subrecipients that are units of local government. The remaining funds, $16,580,861 will be distributed to subrecipients for program costs. The amount that each Continuum of Care / Local Planning Area is eligible for is the “NC ESG Fair Share”.



The chart below reflects the NC ESG Fair Share amounts for each Continuum of Care / Local Planning Area.  The CARES Act waives the 60% allocation maximum required for Emergency Response activities.  The waiver essentially allows regions to allocate 100% of available funding to Emergency Response activities if warranted.  The ESG CARES Act funds a broad range of activities for people who are homeless and/or at risk of homelessness, including anyone with income below 50 percent of area median income.  ESG CARES Act funding also eliminates requirements for matching funds, local planning, and procurement standards. It eliminates the cap on shelter funding. It eliminates habitability and environmental review standards for temporary emergency shelters. It allows up to ten percent of the funding to be used for administration.



		Continuum of Care

		NC ESG 
Fair Share

		Emergency Response

		Housing Stability (40% minimum)



		NC-500

		Forsyth

		$712,943

		$427,766

		 $285,177 



		NC-501

		Buncombe

		$430,358

		$258,215

		 $172,143 



		NC-502

		Durham

		$578,309

		$346,985

		 $231,324 



		NC-503-R1

		BoS Region1 

		$426,528

		$255,917

		 $170,611 



		NC-503-R2

		Bos Region 2

		$398,825

		$239,295

		 $159,530 



		NC-503-R3

		BoS Region 3

		$646,533

		$387,920

		 $258,613 



		NC-503-R4

		BoS Region 4

		$570,933

		$342,560

		 $228,373 



		NC-503-R5

		BoS Region 5

		$1,024,307

		$614,584

		 $409,723 



		NC-503-R6

		BoS Region 6

		$671,793

		$403,076

		 $268,717 



		NC-503-R7

		BoS Region 7

		$1,233,738

		$740,243

		 $493,495 



		NC-503-R8

		BoS Region 8

		$570,253

		$342,152

		 $228,101 



		NC-503-R9

		BoS Region 9 

		$778,417

		$467,050

		 $311,367 



		NC-503-R10

		BoS Region 10

		$794,528

		$476,717

		 $317,811 



		NC-503-R11

		BoS Region 11

		$368,031

		$220,818

		 $147,212 



		NC-503-R12

		BoS Region 12

		$512,145

		$307,287

		 $204,858 



		NC-503-R13

		BoS Region 13

		$502,309

		$301,386

		 $200,924 



		NC-504

		Guilford

		$929,015

		$557,409

		 $371,606 



		NC-505

		Mecklenburg

		$1,699,277

		$1,019,566

		 $679,711 



		NC-506

		Tri-Hic

		$550,968

		$330,581

		 $220,387 



		NC-507

		Wake

		$1,346,009

		$807,605

		 $538,404 



		NC-509

		Gaston-Lincoln-Cleveland

		$636,322

		$381,793

		 $254,529 



		NC-511

		Cumberland

		$440,822

		$264,493

		 $176,329 



		NC-513

		Orange

		$341,633

		$204,980

		 $136,653 



		NC-516

		Northwest

		$416,864

		$250,118

		 $166,745 



		

		TOTAL

		$16,580,861.10

		$9,948,517

		$6,632,344









Calculation of Distribution of Funds

To establish a fair distribution of program funds, the NC ESG Program uses the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Continuum of Care (CoC) Pro Rata Formula as the basis for determining the amount of eligible funding for each Continuum of Care. Six entitlement communities receive ESG funding directly from HUD. The chart below shows the allocations from HUD for the six entitlements and the NC ESG Program (funds allocated to the state). 



		Grantee

		FY19 HUD Allocation 

		Admin

		Program



		Charlotte

		$                1,765,572.00

		$              176,557 

		$               1,589,015 



		Durham

		$                   602,383.00

		$                60,238

		$                  542,145 



		Greensboro

		$                   675,621.00

		$                67,562  

		$                  608,059 



		Raleigh

		$                   950,338.00

		$                95,034

		$                  855,304



		Wake

		$                   626,800.00

		$                62,680 

		$                  564,120



		Winston-Salem

		$                   660,748.00

		$                66,075 

		$                  594,673



		NC State ESG

		$              18,423,179.00

		$           1,842,318 

		$             16,580,861 



		Total NC ESG

		$              23,704,641.00

		$           2,370,464 

		$             21,334,177 





[bookmark: _Hlk13481961][bookmark: _Hlk13482194]
The allocation that these entitlements receive from HUD are considered when determining each Continuum of Care’s eligible amount. The CoC Pro Rata percentage is multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated to North Carolina (NC State ESG + entitlements). This is the total amount that each Continuum of Care should have as its fair share of ESG funding.  The allocation each CoC / LPA receives is the larger of the Pro Rata percentage multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated or $100,000.

For communities that do not receive entitlement funding from HUD, the full amount will come from the NC ESG Program. For entitlement communities, the amount received directly from HUD will be subtracted from their fair share, so only a portion of the fair share is awarded through the NC ESG Program. The chart below shows the total fair share for each entitlement community with the amount of program funding administered by the local government and the NC ESG Program. 


		Continuum of Care

 

 

		ESG Fair Share Total

		ESG Entitlement

		NC ESG
Fair Share



		

		(entitlement + state)

		

		



		NC-500

		Forsyth

		$                       1,307,616 

		$              594,673 

		$              712,943 



		NC-502

		Durham

		$                       1,120,454 

		$              542,145 

		$              578,309



		NC-504

		Guilford

		$                       1,537,074 

		$              608,059 

		$              929,015 



		NC-505

		Mecklenburg

		$                       3,288,292 

		$          1,589,015 

		$          1,699,277 



		NC-507

		Wake

		$                       2,765,433 

		$          1,419,424

		$          1,346,009 





*NC-507 Wake has two entitlement funds administered separately by the City of Raleigh and Wake County. 
                  These funds have been combined in the chart. 





		Chris Battle

ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator

Division of Aging and Adult Services

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

919-855-4984 office

Chris.Battle@dhhs.nc.gov

		Lisa Worth

ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator

Division of Aging and Adult Services

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

919-855-4993 office

Lisa.Worth@dhhs.nc.gov



























Joseph M. Breen, Section Chief

Emergency Solutions Grant



Community ESG Email: ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov



2101 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

[bookmark: _GoBack]



NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  •  DIVISION OF AGING AND ADULT SERVICES

LOCATION: 693 Palmer Drive, Taylor Hall, Raleigh, NC 27603

MAILING ADDRESS: 2101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

www.ncdhhs.gov  •  TEL: 919-855-3400  •  FAX: 919-733-0443

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

[image: ]





image1.jpeg

NC DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES







image2.jpeg

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY







From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Andrea Carey; Denise ncceh
Subject: Follow up on data/reporting meeting
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 11:58:00 AM
Hello,

Just wanted to follow up on our meeting yesterday. Are you able to break down the PIC data by
county? Also, did you want me to send out the HIC in Smartsheet or are you or Ehren doing that,
Denise?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:andrea@ncceh.org
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Heather Dominique; Ehren; Emily Carmody; Roark, Melissa; Worth, Lisa; Thea Craft; Denise ncceh; Battle, Chris;
Breen, Joseph M

Cc: Juffras. Jason; Guillory, Kristen

Subject: For discussion: Combined Back@Home and ESG Application and opt out procedure

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:40:00 AM

Attachments: Opt In Process 060420 2.docx

Hello,

Here is a draft proposal that would create a simplified combined application and opt out procedure,
which is meant to be responsive to CoC concern. This is for discussion.

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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user8d8e368c
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc63fe124
mailto:melissa.roark@osbm.nc.gov
mailto:lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:tmcraft@nchfa.com
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:jason.juffras@osbm.nc.gov
mailto:kristen.guillory@nc.gov
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/

[bookmark: _GoBack]First Round of CoC Funding 

		Activity

		Due Date



		CoCs will be told of their eligible funding amount based on an DHHS-determined formula. 

		June 9, 2020



		CoCs must respond to DHHS to confirm whether they are opting out of Back@Home RRH and Prevention. 

		June 12, 2020, 12:00 pm



		DHHS releases Community, Project, and Back@Home applications to CoCs. 



CoC will be able to decide how funding is divided among eligible activities (Street outreach, shelter (including non-congregate sheltering), permanent housing (rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention) and HMIS provider agency costs. No less than 60% of the funding must be designated for Permanent Housing (Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention) activities. If a CoC wishes to spend less than 60% on PH activities, must provide justification and receive approval from DHHS.

		June 12, 2020







If CoC Opts Out of Back@Home

		Activity

		Due Date



		CoC:

· Goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity. CoCs must allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to RRH or Prevention. If CoC finds that there is a greater need for shelter and street outreach in their community, they may provide a letter of justification to DHHS by June 15, 2020 to DHHS for review. 

· Solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status) and 

· Submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS.

Project Applications: 



· Current ESG subrecipients  no application needed, just award request, unless applying for new activity	Comment by Ferguson, Erika T: Flag for discussion

· New applicants (not current subrecipient)  streamlined project application to ensure eligibility

		June 15, 2020: Request to spend less than 60% on housing activities



Rolling deadline: June 24, 2020: Community allocation of resources and project applications



		DHHS reviews applications and approves subrecipients. 

		Rolling, but final awards by July 3, 2020







If CoC does not opt out of Back@Home 

		Activity

		Due Date



		CoC: 

· goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity. CoCs must allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to RRH or Prevention. If CoC finds that there is a greater need for shelter and street outreach in their community, they may provide a letter of justification to DHHS by June 15, 2020 to DHHS for review. 

· CoC solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate Street Outreach and Shelter Operations from organizations within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status), and submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS. 



Project Applicants (subrecipients): 

· Permanent Housing (Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention) applicants submit a Back@Home Application to DHHS, with support letter from CoC. 


· Current ESG subrecipients of street outreach, shelter, and HMIS activities  no application needed, just award request, unless applying for new activity



· New applicants (not current subrecipient) for street outreach, shelter, and HMIS activities  streamlined project application to ensure eligibility

		June 15, 2020: Request to spend less than 60% on housing activities



Rolling deadline: June 24, 2020: Community allocation of resources and project applications



		DHHS reviews applications and approves grantees. 

		Rolling, but final awards by July 3, 2020 







All CoCs

· All subrecipients will follow guidance from NC ESG Office on Street Outreach and Shelter Activities, including requisition process. 

· DHHS will make an investment in HMIS for all CoCs, outside of their CoC allocation. 

CoCs that opt out of Back@Home 

· CoCs will follow current ESG Office requirements related to Rapid Rehousing and Prevention Activities. 

CoCs that do not opt out of Back@Home

· Funding allocated to CoC for Rapid Rehousing and Prevention will be designated for that CoC. Based on need, State reserves the right to provide additional funds to subrecipient based on needs. 

Back@Home Applicants 

· Back@Home Applicants must submit a letter of support from each CoC they plan to serve. The State reserves the right to work with Applicants to cover additional counties, as needed, to allow for additional access to rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention services. CoCs will be consulted if a Back@Home agency is asked to cover counties within their CoC and they did provide a letter of support in initial application. CoCs may request a copy of the project application from the Back@Home Applicant.  

· Back@Home Applicants will be eligible to apply for a certain amount of funding based on the number of households they expect to serve during the program. The State reserves the right to negotiate with the Applicant to modify the budget based on available funds and/or estimated community need. 

When a Continuum of Care chooses to opt in to Back@Home, they will be provided:	Comment by Ferguson, Erika T: Section still in draft

· Access to future housing resources

Back@Home will be the Rehousing System the State will use to disperse other funding sources for prevention and housing potentially including CDBG-CV, Coronavirus Relief Funds, other federal funds, private donations, and state funding



· Access to nationally recognized TA resources

Back@Home will provide Rehousing Agencies with TA from nationally recognized experts in rapid rehousing implementation, landlord recruitment, progressive engagement, and other identified areas as needed.



· Ongoing field support and case conferencing

Back@Home Rehousing Agencies will have regular coaching calls to support implementation. Coaching will include problem-solving to overcome barriers with households served and program design. Back@Home is a responsive program that looks to feedback from Rehousing Agencies to shape program design and identify additional resources to support the field. 



· Streamlined requisition requests

Back@Home Rehousing Agencies will have a streamlined requisition process through NC HFA’s payment portal. 



· Streamlined reporting process

Back@Home plans to submit one CAPER report for ESG-CV funds used for the program. These are due to HUD on a quarterly basis. Back@Home rehousing agencies that use HMIS will not have to submit separate reports. Data from both HMIS implementations and DV agencies will be combined at the system level to complete program reporting.



· Unit inspection and documentation process

Back@Home Rehousing Agencies will have access to a system process that complete debarment, FMR/rent reasonableness checks, and HQS inspections on behalf of the rehousing agency. HQS inspections will be completed within 48 hours and will allow for rehousing agencies to use other housing resources, like housing choice vouchers, if households need more support beyond Back@Home. 



· HMIS referral workflow that meets HUD CE HMIS standards

CE Data Elements in HMIS are required by October 1, 2020. Back@Home will ensure that rehousing agency HMIS workflows meet these standards.



· Additional telephonic access point for CE with diversion resources

Communities that opt in to Back@Home will add a telephonic access point to their CE process through 2-1-1. Call center are trained in diversion techniques through the Cleveland Mediation Center and have access to additional resources through the 2-1-1 directory to divert households. Back@Home will work with each CoC who opts in to make sure the 2-1-1 access point is streamlined into the existing CE process. Back@Home Rehousing Agencies will be required to work with CoCs to serve populations identified and prioritized by the community. 



Back@Home Network Requirements 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must coordinate with their CoC including but not limited to Coordinated Entry, by-name-list review, community meetings, HMIS data entry, etc.

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies can apply to cover counties outside of their current coverage and/or outside of their current CoC. Agencies that cover more than one CoC must participate in activities in all CoCs to which they provide coverage. 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies and the CoCs they cover must coordinate with 2-1-1 as part of their coordinated entry system. 

· Only Accept Referrals for Back@Home-CV as Outlined in Program Policies and Procedures

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must participate in Scheduled Agency Leadership calls, Field Staff calls, and approve staff to attend ongoing training and coaching support on topics including but not limited to: Case management, landlord engagement, fiscal policies and requisition process, technology and data entry, and other relevant trainings as required by Back@Home-CV. 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must enter Participant Data into HMIS or Equivalent Database within 10 days of Participant Encounter. 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must utilize referral list that should be updated within 48 hours of status change. 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must submit Requisitions through NC HFA by deadlines outlined in Contracts and the Program Policies and Procedures

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must adhere to Back@Home-CV Program Policies and Standards 

· Back@Home Rehousing Agencies must provide both homelessness prevention/diversion and rapid rehousing assistance.

 


From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: For review: Fair share

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:34:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT COVID 19 ESG CARES Act Fair Share_Explainer 6.10 - ef edits clean.docx
Hello,

Can you please review and send back any edits or additions as soon as you get a chance?

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
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CARES Act Supplemental Funding

 Continuum of Care Fair Share





CARES Act Available Funding 

[bookmark: _Hlk13482140][bookmark: _Hlk36551437]In response to the COVID-19 Epidemic the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development allocated $18,423,179 to the NC State ESG Program. A portion, 10% or $1,842,318 is reserved for administrative costs incurred by the State or subrecipients that are units of local government. The remaining funds, $16,580,861 will be distributed to subrecipients for program costs. The amount that each Continuum of Care / Local Planning Area is eligible for is the “NC ESG Fair Share.”  The North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS) will make ESG-CV funding available to both current ESG subrecipients and new applicants that meet ESG program eligibility.  



ESG-CV funding may be used to fund any of the eligible ESG program activities – Crisis Response activities (street outreach, emergency shelter), Housing Stability activities (homelessness prevention, rapid re-housing), and HMIS. As COVID-19 has presented new and urgent health and safety needs that necessitate expedited and efficient processes to swiftly rehouse people experiencing homelessness, the State is prioritizing Housing Stability activities. In addition, 



To ensure statewide coverage of housing stability activities that are able to ramp up quickly during this time, NCDHHS is leveraging the Back@Home program infrastructure to support Continuums of Care (CoCs) and communities in their housing stability efforts. Each CoC will have the opportunity to opt out of Back@Home if they do not find that it will add capacity or infrastructure to the agencies in their community. 



Continuum of Care Fair Share

The chart below reflects the NC ESG Fair Share amounts for each Continuum of Care / Local Planning Area.  



Division of Funding Among Eligible Activities

Continuums of Care (CoCs) may determine the amount of funding that goes to each eligible program activity. However, due to the nature of COVID-19, NCDHHS is requiring that CoC’s allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to Housing Stability activities. If a CoC determines that there is a greater need for Crisis Response (emergency shelter and street outreach) in their community and would like to allocate less than 60% of the available funding to Housing Stability activities, they may provide a letter of justification to NCDHHS for approval.  	Comment by Ferguson, Erika T: Note to add this information in the letter in “Next Steps” section.  



Additional CARES Act Changes

ESG CARES Act funding eliminates requirements for matching funds, local planning, procurement standards, and the cap on emergency shelter funding. It also expands prevention eligibility to those below 50% AMI.  CARES funding eliminates habitability and environmental review standards for temporary emergency shelters.



Fair Share



		Continuum of Care

		NC ESG-CV 
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

		Raleigh/Wake

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





[bookmark: _Hlk13481961]




[bookmark: _Hlk13482194]The allocation that these entitlements receive from HUD are considered when determining each Continuum of Care’s eligible amount. The CoC Pro Rata percentage is multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated to North Carolina (NC State ESG + entitlements). This is the total amount that each Continuum of Care should have as its fair share of ESG funding.  The allocation each CoC / LPA receives is the larger of the Pro Rata percentage multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated or $100,000.



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

		Winton-Salem

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

As the COVID-19 pandemic impacts North Carolina and more individuals in North Carolina communities require rapid-rehousing and prevention services, it is critical that North Carolina ramps up capacity to serve the most people, in the fastest way, with the best outcomes statewide. Back@Home is a best practice model that provides infrastructure and support to agencies statewide. The model is aimed to support both agencies that have significant experience and expertise in housing stability activities and those that have limited experience and require additional support – and all agencies in between. To do this, the Back@Home model, offers: (1) Capacity & Support; (2) Efficiencies through Shared Infrastructure; (3) Additional Access; and (4) Data systems to show Collective Impact and Progress Toward Shared Goals. 



Capacity & Support 

· Access to training and technical assistance resources: Training and TA from nationally recognized experts in RRH implementation, landlord recruitment, progressive engagement, etc.

· Ongoing field support and case conferencing: Regular coaching calls to support implementation and provide feedback loop on how to shape program design. 

Efficiency and Access

· “No Wrong Door Approach”: Back@Home works to create a seamless entry point to all individuals needing housing stability assistance and resources. Agencies will provide both rapid re-housing and prevention, depending on the household’s needs and the program will serve any subpopulation: youth, chronically homeless, high need/high barrier, etc.

· Streamlined requisition requests: Online HFA Portal for electronic submission. 

· Unit inspection and documentation process: Access to a system process that completes debarment, FMR/rent reasonableness checks, and HQS inspections (coordinated within 48 hours) on behalf of the Rehousing Agency. 

· HMIS and Coordinated Entry Flexibility: Workflows that are integrated with CoC HMIS (NC HMIS and HMIS@NCCEH) and CE workflows. 

· Data entry in either HMIS implementation (NC HMIS or HMIS@NCCEH) 

· Support Coordinated Entry Modifications to meet anticipated COVID-19 need through NC 2-1-1, which will be flexible in implementation and modeled based on CoC need. Back@Home will work with each CoC to identify how 2-1-1 best meets the community’s needs. 

Collective Impact 

· Statewide goals and strategy: Can work together to meet goals (e.g., CT goal to house 1,000 HHs in 3 months). Regional or county goals can vary (e.g., focus on moving people out of non-congregate shelters or unsheltered population). 

· Data: Process, financial and outcome data pulled across agencies and state to show collective impact on housing response. Rapid cycle evaluation to allow for program to be nimble and fill gaps and summative evaluation. 

Application Process

The Back@Home model will work with agencies to provide statewide coverage for housing stability activities. Agencies that apply to be Back@Home Rehousing Agencies may apply to serve one or multiple counties, especially in areas that do not have current housing stability service, even if they do not currently serve that area. The Back@Home team will provide technical assistance and support to grow and build capacity that meets best practices statewide. 



Next Steps

NCDHHS will release 3 applications to communities in the coming days. 

1. Regional Application: In this application, CoCs will prioritize funding among the ESG eligible categories and recommend Projects that should be funded to the NCDHHS Office. 

2. Crisis Response Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Crisis Response activities must submit a Crisis Response Project Application to their CoC for review. The CoC will decide funding amounts that are within their ESG grant awards and meet the needs of their community and submit their recommendations to NCDHHS for final decision and award. 

3. Housing Stability Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Housing Stability activities must submit a Housing Stability Application. 

a. If the CoC is participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their application, with a letter of support from their CoC, directly to NCDHHS for review and selection. Agencies will be selected through a competitive process. 

b. If the CoC is NOT participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their application to their CoC for review. The CoC will decide funding amounts that are within their ESG grant awards and meet the needs of their community and submit their recommendations to NCDHHS for final decision and award. 





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

919-855-3435    office

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
Subject: For review: Opt In Process

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:34:00 PM
Attachments: Opt In Process_060420.docx
Hello,

Please review the following description of how the opt in/out process would work including key
dates. Please make any edits or comments ASAP.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc63fe124
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

First Round of CoC Funding 



		Activity

		Due Date



		CoCs will be told of their award amount based on an DHHS-agreed upon formula. CoC will be able to decide how funding is divided. No less than 60% of the funding must be designated for Rapid Rehousing and Prevention activities. 

		June 9, 2020



		CoCs must respond to DHHS to confirm whether they are opting in or out of Back@Home RRH and Prevention. 

		June 12, 2020, 12:00 pm



		DHHS releases Community, Project, and Back@Home applications to CoCs. 

		June 12, 2020







If CoC Opts Out of Back@Home

		Activity

		Due Date



		CoC goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity,* solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status) and submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS.

		June 24, 2020



		DHHS reviews applications and approves grantees. 

		July 3, 2020





* CoCs must allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to RRH or Prevention. If CoC finds that there is a greater need for shelter and street outreach in their community, they may provide a letter of justification to DHHS by June 15, 2020 to DHHS for review. 

If CoC Opts-in to Back@Home 

		Activity

		Due Date



		CoC goes through process to determine the percentage of funding that goes to each activity.* CoC solicits Project Applications from Agencies that operate Street Outreach and Shelter Operations from organizations within CoC (any organization that is eligible to receive ESG funds, regardless of their current ESG grantee status), and submits Community Application and Project Applications to DHHS. 

Agencies that wish to be Back@Home Rapid Rehousing and Prevention Applicants submit a Back@Home Application to DHHS, with sign-off from CoC. 

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

· All CoCs will follow guidance from NC ESG Office on Street Outreach and Shelter Activities, including requisition process. 

· All CoCs will have access to HMIS funding, as needed, outside of their county allocations. 

CoCs that do not opt out of Back@Home 

Counties will follow current ESG Office requirements related to Rapid Rehousing and Prevention Activities. 

Counties that opt into Back@Home

Funding allocated to CoC for Rapid Rehousing and Prevention will be designated for that county. Based on need, State reserves the right to move funding across CoCs. 

Back@Home Applicants 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Back@Home Applicants must submit their Back@Home Application to the CoC in which they are applying to serve for review and sign-off. If Back@Home Agencies apply to cover multiple CoCs, they should have sign-off from each CoC they plan to serve. The State reserves the right to work with Applicants to cover additional counties, as needed to allow for additional access to rapid rehousing and prevention services. CoCs will be consulted if a Back@Home agency is asked to cover counties within their CoC and they did not sign off in the original application. 

· Back@Home Applicants will be asked to apply for a certain amount of funding based on the number of households they expect to serve during the program. The State reserves the right to negotiate with the Applicant to modify the budget based on available funds and/or estimated community need. 

Benefits of Back@Home Network 	Comment by Ferguson, Erika T: Emily to add

· Back@Home agencies may be eligible for additional funding through other housing programs outside of ESG-CV funding. 

Back@Home Network Requirements 

· Back@Home agencies must coordinate with their CoC in all ways including but not limited to Coordinated Entry, by-name-list review, community meetings, etc. 

· Back@Home Agencies can apply to cover counties outside of their current coverage and/or outside of their CoC. Agencies that cover more than one CoC must participate in activities of all CoCs to which they provide coverage. 

· Back@Home Agencies and the CoCs they cover must coordinate with 2-1-1 as part of their coordinated entry system. 	Comment by Ferguson, Erika T: Needs to be modified to describe process. 

· Only Accept Referrals for Back@Home-CV as Outlined in Program Policies and Procedures

· Back@Home Agencies must participate in Scheduled Agency Leadership calls, Field Staff calls, and approve staff to attend ongoing training and coaching support on topics including but not limited to: Case management, landlord engagement, fiscal policies and requisition process, technology and data entry, and other relevant trainings as required by Back@Home-CV. 

· Back@Home agencies must enter Participant Data into HMIS or Equivalent Database within 10 days of Participant Encounter. 

· Back@Home must utilize “by-name-list” through Smartsheet that should be updated within 48 hours of status change. 

· Back@Home Agencies must submit Requisitions by Deadlines Outlined in Contracts and the Program Policies and Procedures

· Back@Home Agencies must adhere to Back@Home-CV Program Policies and Standards 

 


From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody

Subject: Fwd: ESG Notifications to CoCs and Subrecipients COVID-19

Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 6:24:33 PM

Attachments: External Materials Posted Using CoC Program Funds for Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response.msq

FW External Preparing Your System for COVID-19.msg

GraphicsPictograms for COVID-19.msg

Press Release Governors Task Force Encourages North Carolinians to Increase Preparedness Measures for
COVID-19.msa

image001.png

5.1 NC ESG Emergency Response Minimum Habitability Standards Checklist 2020.v1.docx

From: Massey-smith, Joyce <joyce.massey-smith@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 6:22:59 PM

To: Osborne, Susan G <Susan.Osborne@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corbett, Lisa <lisa.corbett@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Cronin, Julie <Julie.Cronin@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Bowers,
John N <hank.n.bowers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: FW: ESG Notifications to CoCs and Subrecipients COVID-19

We shared this earlier today as it relates to the shelters we fund.
We have not had any questions from these shelters or the County DSSs.

Joyce M assey-Smith, MPA
Director
Division of Aging and Adult Services

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-855-3401
Fax: 919-715-0023
Joyce.M -Smith@dhhs.nc.gov

693 Palmer Drive, Taylor Hall
2101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2101

MAKE NC
COUNT

CENSUS 2020

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Linkedln

From: Massey-smith, Joyce

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Leach, Michael A <michael.a.leach@dhhs.nc.gov>; Remaley, Melinda
<melinda.remaley@dhhs.nc.gov>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Bowers, John N
<hank.n.bowers@dhhs.nc.gov>
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[External] Materials Posted: Using CoC Program Funds for Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response

		From

		HUD Exchange Mailing List

		To

		Worth, Lisa

		Recipients

		lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov



Is this email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 

 	

Resources and assistance to support HUD's community partners	 

Home 	Programs 	Resources 	Training 	

Materials Posted: Using CoC Program Funds for Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response	 

HUD posted the following Technical Assistance (TA) resource on the Infectious Disease Prevention & Response:



*	Using CoC Program Funds for Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response



Families and individuals experiencing homelessness are more vulnerable to infectious diseases due to lack of access to primary care, mobility, and poor health status from extended episodes of homelessness. HUD strongly encourages Continuums of Care (CoCs) to contact local public health departments, Healthcare for the Homeless agencies, and other local health partners to ensure the unique needs and opportunities related to the homeless service system are incorporated. CoCs can take steps now to develop preparedness and response plans to protect against infection.





Additional Resources





*	Visit the Infectious Disease Prevention & Response page to access technical assistance materials from HUD as well as guidance issued from HUD’s federal partners dedicated to preparing for and responding to infectious diseases, including COVID-19.
 

*	HUD is also available to provide TA to our homeless assistance providers who need support in preventing or responding to the spread of infectious disease. Please submit your questions to the Ask A Question (AAQ) portal. In Step 2 of the question submission process, select “CoC: Continuum of Care Program” from the “My question is related to” drop down list and write “Health Preparedness and Response” in the subject line.



  _____  


The contents of these materials, except when based on statutory or regulatory authority or law, do not have the force and effect of law and are not meant to bind the public in any way. These materials are intended only to provide clarity to the public regarding existing requirements under the law or agency policies.



          	

Visit the HUD Exchange at https://www.hudexchange.info 	

Forward to a Friend | Update Subscription | Unsubscribe from the List 	

  _____  


This email was sent to lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov by news@hudexchange.info. Do not reply to this message. Contact the HUD Exchange at info@hudexchange.info. 	

Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe TM | Privacy Policy 	

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development|451 7th Street S.W. | Washington | D.C. | 20410 	

 




FW: [External] Preparing Your System for COVID-19

		From

		SVC_DHHS.ncesg

		To

		SVC_DHHS.ncesg

		Cc

		Breen, Joseph M

		Recipients

		ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov; joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov



Good Morning,

 

I know many of you may already receive emails from HUD and NAEH regarding COVID-19, but in an effort to ensure everyone has as much helpful and up-to-date information as possible, the NC ESG office will send out any information that may be of use to homeless service providers during this time.  Please review email/information below as it pertains to shelters/service providers and COVID-19.

 

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

 

From: National Alliance to End Homelessness &lt;info@naeh.org&gt; 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 6:00 PM
To: Worth, Lisa &lt;lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov&gt;
Subject: [External] Preparing Your System for COVID-19

 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov
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	Best Practices A practical newsletter for people ending homelessness.		

			

			

	

 

file_1.wmf



	

	

 

	

 

Preparing Your System for COVID-19


The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has just released interim guidance on how homeless shelters and service providers can prepare for COVID-19.  

View the guidance &gt;&gt;&gt;


HUDExchange has also published extensive guidance in a new Infectious Diseases Toolkit that can help homelessness service providers prepare their systems to respond to the novel coronavirus COVID-19. 

The resources include: 
Preventing &amp; Managing the Spread of Infectious Disease for People Experiencing Homelessness

Preventing &amp; Managing the Spread of Infectious Disease Within Shelters

Preventing &amp; Managing the Spread of Infectious Disease within Encampments 	

	

	

 

	

 

Comment to Keep Fair Housing Protections


The Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH) protection requires jurisdictions and public housing authorities to analyze patterns of segregation and discriminatory housing practices. 

A new rule proposal from HUD would eliminate these protections entirely, and put vulnerable populations at risk of housing discrimination -- especially people of color and people with disabilities. Public comments are being accepted until March 16. 

Submit a comment &gt;&gt;&gt; 	

	

	

 

	

 

HUD Coordinated Entry Dialogues


HUD is launching a new series of web-based Coordinated Entry Dialogues to promote conversations between communities and HUD and exchange feedback and best practices on both ends. 

The first dialogue will take place on March 16 or 17; both will cover the same information. Click here for more information on the Coordinated Entry Dialogues, and to register your Continuum of Care.  	

	

	

 

	

 

	From the Alliance Blog

*   We Still Need the Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing Rule: Protecting Housing Gains for Vulnerable People Under the Law
By Chandra Crawford

*   Coronavirus and Homelessness
By NAEH

*   The 2019 Point-in-Time Count: What Did We Learn About Family Homelessness?
By Sharon McDonald

*   Nan Roman’s Keynote Address from the 2020 Solutions for Individual Homeless Adults Conference
By Nan Roman
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Featured Alliance Resource

Data Snapshot: Most Individual Homeless Adults Are Underserved by Existing Strategies	
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	Facebook 	
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	Twitter 	
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	endhomelessness.org 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

Is Your Community Ending Homelessness?
The Alliance’s Center for Capacity Building offers training and technical assistance for providers and community leaders. To learn more, email thecenter@naeh.org. 	

	

	

 

	

 

You are receiving this email because you are signed up for Best Practices, the Alliance’s weekly newsletter for people ending homelessness (formerly Alliance Online News). You can verify and update your subscription preferences here.

Click here to unsubscribe from all Alliance emails.	

	

	

 

	

 

The National Alliance to End Homelessness is a nonprofit, nonpartisan, organization committed to preventing and ending homelessness in the United States. 	

	Contact:
1518 K Street NW, 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20005
202-638-1526 • info@naeh.org 	
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  ________________________________  


Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



Graphics/Pictograms for COVID-19

		From

		SVC_DHHS.ncesg

		To

		SVC_DHHS.ncesg
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		Breen, Joseph M

		Recipients

		ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov; joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov



Good Morning,

 

Attached are some helpful graphics regarding COVID-19.  Please use, display, and distribute as necessary.

 

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
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How COVID-19 Spreads

How does it spread?
* Between people who are in close contact with
one another (6 feet).
e Through respiratory droplets produced when an
infected person coughs or sneezes.

When does it spread?

People are most contagious when they have
symptoms. Symptoms include fever, cough and
shortness of breath.

Can you get it from touching contaminated objects?
Possibly. If you touch a surface with the virus on it,
then touch your mouth, nose or eyes (but not likely
to be main way the virus spreads).
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Press Release: Governor’s Task Force Encourages North Carolinians to Increase Preparedness Measures for COVID-19
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Good Morning All,

 

DHHS and the ESG office is passing along Governor Cooper&#8217;s press release regarding the Coronavirus, COVID-19 preparedness.  The Department and the NC Department of Public Safety are monitoring this situation closely and are making preparations in the event of an occurrence.  Additional information can be found at the following sites;

 

1.  For more information on COVID-19, please visit the CDC&#8217;s website at cdc.gov/coronavirus. 

2.  North Carolina resources can be found on the Division of Public Health website at ncdhhs.gov/coronavirus. 

3.  Questions or concerns can also be directed to NC&#8217;s COVID-19 Helpline toll free at 1-866-462-3821.  To submit questions online, individuals can go to www.ncpoisoncontrol.org and select &#8220;chat.&#8221;

 

Thank you
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Governor&#8217;s Task Force Encourages
North Carolinians to Increase
Preparedness Measures for COVID-19 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Feb. 26, 2020	Contact: news@dhhs.nc.gov
919-855-4840	

	

	

	

 

RALEIGH &#8212; Governor Roy Cooper&#8217;s Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Task Force continues to prepare for the possibility of COVID-19 infections occurring in North Carolina and is encouraging businesses, schools, health care providers, communities and individuals to prepare as well. Currently, there are no confirmed cases of COVID-19 in North Carolina.

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has indicated that Americans should be anticipating and preparing for the possibility of widespread COVID-19 in the United States. Since late January, the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS) and NC Emergency Management (NCEM) have been operating a team to coordinate efforts around the state&#8217;s response. In early February, Governor Cooper formalized this effort with the creation of the COVID-19 Task Force. 

&#8220;NCDHHS has been coordinating with the CDC and state and local partners to prepare for COVID-19 since the beginning of the outbreak in China,&#8221; said Dr. Elizabeth Cuervo Tilson, State Health Director and Chief Medical Officer for NCDHHS. &#8220;We are asking North Carolinians to continue to plan ahead for the possibility of the spread of the infection, while the risk for North Carolina is currently low.&#8221;

NCDHHS and NCEM are working closely with local health departments, health care providers and others to quickly identify and respond to any potential isolated cases that might occur in the state and prepare North Carolinians to be ready in the event of more widespread, national COVID-19 transmission. The Task Force is developing response plans that address a range of possible scenarios. NCDHHS continues to host regular calls with local health providers and partners, develop and disseminate information and guidance and respond to questions from providers and communities.  

&#8220;We have been working closely with our Public Health and Office of Emergency Medical Services partners to ensure our preparedness for all scenarios as it relates to COVID-19 infection,&#8221; said Director of Emergency Management Mike Sprayberry, who co-chairs the Governor&#8217;s Task Force with Dr. Tilson. &quot;We would rather be over prepared to protect the health and well-being of North Carolinians.&quot;

The following are common-sense measures all North Carolinians can take to prepare for potential widespread transmission of COVID-19 in the state:

Individuals, Families and Communities 

*   NCDHHS recommends everyone continue taking precautions to protect themselves and others from the spread of respiratory illnesses, which includes COVID-19. 

*   Wash hands frequently with soap and water, and for at least 20 seconds each time.

*   Avoid touching your eyes, nose and mouth with unwashed hands.

*   Avoid close contact with people who are ill.

*   Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue when you cough or sneeze.

*   Do not reuse tissue after coughing, sneezing, or blowing your nose.

*   Clean and disinfect surfaces that are frequently touched.

*   It is also good practice to start being more aware of the number of times a day your hands touch an object or hard surface and then touch your face without being washed. Limiting the exposure of your nose, mouth and eyes to unwashed hands can help to protect from the spread of all germs and illnesses.

*   Have a plan in case you need to miss work or other responsibilities due to personal illness or to care for a sick family member.

*   For pregnant women and children, review the information and guidance available on the CDC website.


Businesses and Employers 

*   Practice good hand hygiene and encourage your employees and patrons to take common-sense precautions to protect themselves from the spread of respiratory illnesses.

*   Review your policies and procedures for remote or teleworking where possible.

*   Cross-train employees for key functions so that daily schedules can continue relatively uninterrupted by potential employee absences.

*   Review absenteeism policies to make sure employees are not being encouraged to come to work if they are sick.

*   If you have not already, establish a relationship with your local health department and communicate with them if you have any questions or concerns about COVID-19.

*   Look for more updates and guidance for businesses available on the CDC website.


Health Care Providers and Hospitals 

*   Review policies and procedures for infection prevention and mitigation, and make sure that all employees are aware of and following the appropriate steps.

*   Consider how to maximize the use of telemedicine, nurse triage lines and other options to prevent sick people from coming to clinics and emergency rooms if they have mild illness and do not need treatment.

*   Continue implementing the NCDHHS and CDC guidance for COVID-19 and continue working closely with your local health department and NCDHHS.

*   Look for more updates and information for health care professionals on the CDC website.


College, Universities, K-12 Schools and Child Care Facilities 

*   Make sure all students, faculty and staff are aware of and practicing good hand hygiene and taking common-sense precautions to protect from the spread of respiratory illnesses.

*   Review absenteeism policies and procedures to make sure students or children, faculty and staff are not being encouraged to attend or work if they are sick.

*   If you have not already, establish a relationship with your local health department and communicate with them if you have any questions or concerns about COVID-19.

*   Learn more about COVID-19 on the CDC website, and look for updates and information for schools, colleges and childcare.

No one group, ethnicity or population in the US is at a higher risk for acquiring COVID-19 infection than others. While some people may be worried or have concerns about COVID-19, it is important to not let fear and anxiety lead to social stigma towards friends, neighbors or members of the community. Treat all people with compassion and speak up if you hear others making statements that cause stigma against people in your community.

All North Carolinians can better prepare for COVID-19 by getting up-to-date information directly from reliable sources like NCDHHS and the CDC. The COVID-19 outbreak has been accompanied by a global flood of misinformation from unreliable sources. Be thoughtful about what you read or hear about the virus and make sure you are separating rumor from fact before you act.  

For more information on COVID-19, please visit the CDC&#8217;s website at cdc.gov/coronavirus. North Carolina resources can be found on the Division of Public Health website at ncdhhs.gov/coronavirus. 

If you have questions or concerns, call the COVID-19 Helpline toll free at 1-866-462-3821. To submit questions online, go to www.ncpoisoncontrol.org and select &#8220;chat.&#8221; 	
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[bookmark: _GoBack]5.1 NC ESG Minimum Habitability Standards for Emergency Shelters

The Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Program Interim Rule establishes habitability standards for Emergency Shelter activities. This checklist has been developed to assist Emergency Shelters assess the habitability of facilities receiving ESG Operations or Shelter assistance. 

Instructions: Place a check mark in the correct column to indicate whether the property is approved or deficient with respect to each standard.  A copy of this checklist should be placed in the shelter’s files. 

		Approved

		Deficient

		Standard

(24 CFR part 576.403(b))



		

		

		1. Structure and materials: 

a. The shelter building is structurally sound to protect the residents from the elements and not pose any threat to the health and safety of the residents. 

b. Any renovation (including major rehabilitation and conversion) carried out with ESG assistance uses Energy Star and Water Sense products and appliances.



		

		

		2. Access. Where applicable, the shelter is accessible in accordance with:

a. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. 794) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 8; 

b. The Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 100; and 

c. Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131 et seq.) and 28 CFR part 35. 



		

		

		3. Space and security: Except where the shelter is intended for day use only, the shelter provides each program participant in the shelter with an acceptable place to sleep and adequate space and security for themselves and their belongings.



		

		

		4. Interior air quality: Each room or space within the shelter has a natural or mechanical means of ventilation. The interior air is free of pollutants at a level that might threaten or harm the health of residents.



		

		

		5. Water Supply: The shelter’s water supply is free of contamination.



		

		

		6. Sanitary Facilities: Each program participant in the shelter has access to sanitary facilities that are in proper operating condition, are private, and are adequate for personal cleanliness and the disposal of human waste.



		

		

		7. Thermal environment: The shelter has any necessary heating/cooling facilities in proper operating condition.



		

		

		8. Illumination and electricity: 

a. The shelter has adequate natural or artificial illumination to permit normal indoor activities and support health and safety. 

b. There are sufficient electrical sources to permit the safe use of electrical appliances in the shelter.



		

		

		9. Food preparation: Food preparation areas, if any, contain suitable space and equipment to store, prepare, and serve food in a safe and sanitary manner.



		

		

		10. Sanitary conditions: The shelter is maintained in a sanitary condition.



		

		

		11. Fire safety: 

a. There is at least one working smoke detector in each occupied unit of the shelter. Where possible, smoke detectors are located near sleeping areas. 

b. All public areas of the shelter have at least one working smoke detector.

c. The fire alarm system is designed for hearing-impaired residents. 

d. There is a second means of exiting the building in the event of fire or other emergency.



		

		

		12. If ESG funds were used for renovation or conversion, the shelter meets state or local government safety and sanitation standards, as applicable. 



		

		

		13. Meets additional recipient/subrecipient standards (if any).

		







CERTIFICATION STATEMENT



I certify that I have evaluated the property located at the address below to the best of my ability and find the following:  

|_|  Property meets all of the above standards.   

|_|  Property does not meet all of the above standards.COMMENTS:







		ESG Recipient Name:  _____________________________________

ESG Subrecipient Name (if applicable): _____________________________________

Emergency Shelter Name:   _____________________________________			

Street Address:  __________________________________________________________________

City:  ________________________________________   State:  ___________   Zip:  ___________



Evaluator Signature: ____________________________________    Date of review:  ______________

Evaluator Name:   _____________________________________                   

Approving Official Signature (if applicable): _________________________    Date:  ______________

Approving Official Name (if applicable): __________________________________
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5.1



 



NC ESG Minimum Habitability Standards for 



Emergency 



Shelters



 



The Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Program Interim Rule establishes habitability standards for Emergency 



Shelter activities. This checklist has been developed to assist Emergency Shelters assess the habitability of facilities 



receiving ESG Operations or 



Shelter assistance. 



 



Instructions



: Place a check mark in the correct column to indicate whether the property is approved or deficient 



with respect to each standard.  A copy of this checklist should be placed in the shelter’s files. 



 



Approved



 



Deficient



 



Stan



dard



 



(24 CFR part 576.403(b))



 



 



 



1.



 



Structure and materials



: 



 



a.



 



The 



shelter building



 



is



 



structurally sound 



to protect the residents from the elements and 



not pose any threat to the health and safety of the residents.



 



 



b.



 



Any renovation (including major rehabilitation and conversion) carried out with ESG 



assistance uses Energy Star and 



Water Sense



 



products and appliances.



 



 



 



2.



 



Access



. 



W



here applicable



, t



he shelter 



is



 



accessible in accordance with



:



 



a.



 



Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. 794) and implementing regulations at 24 



CFR part 8; 



 



b.



 



T



he Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 



100; and 



 



c.



 



Title II of the Americans with 



D



isabilities Act (42 U.



S.C. 12131 et seq.) and 28 CFR part 35



.



 



 



 



 



3.



 



Space and security



: Except where the shelter is intended for day use only



,



 



the shelter provide



s



 



each program participant in the shelter with an acceptable place to sleep and adequate space 



and security for themselves and their belongings.



 



 



 



4.



 



Interior air quality



: Each room or space within the shelter 



has



 



a natural or mechanical means 



of ventilation. The interior air 



is



 



free of pollutants at a level that might threaten or harm the 



health of residents.



 



 



 



5.



 



Water Supply



: The shelter’s water supply 



is



 



free of contamination.



 



 



 



6.



 



Sanitary



 



Facilities



: Each program participant in the shelter 



has



 



access to sanitary facilities that 



are in proper operating condition, are private, and are adequate for personal cleanliness and 



the disposal of human waste.



 



 



 



7.



 



Thermal environment



: The shelter 



has



 



any 



necessar



y heating/cooling facilities in proper 



operating condition.



 



 



 



8.



 



Illumination and electricity



: 



 



a.



 



The shelter 



has



 



adequate natural or artificial illumination to permit normal indoor activities 



and support health and safety. 



 



b.



 



There 



are



 



sufficient electrical sources to permit the safe use of electrical appliances in the 



shelter.



 



 



 



9.



 



Food preparation



: Food preparation areas, if any, contain suitable space and equipment to 



store, prepare, and serve food in a safe and sanitary manner.



 



 



 



10.



 



Sanitary conditions



: The shelter 



is



 



maintained in a sanitary condition.



 



 



 



11.



 



Fire safety



: 



 



a.



 



There 



is



 



at least one working smoke detector in each occupied unit of the shelter. Where 



possible, smoke detectors 



are



 



located near sleeping areas. 



 



b.



 



All public areas 



of the shelter have at least one working smoke detector.



 



c.



 



The fire alarm system 



is



 



designed for hearing



-



impaired residents. 



 



d.



 



There 



is



 



a second means of exiting the building in the event of fire or other emergency.



 



 



 



12.



 



If ESG funds were used for renovation or



 



conversion, the shelter meets state or local 



government safety and sanitation standards, as applicable. 



 



 



 



13.



 



Meets a



dditional recipient/subrecipient standards (if any)



.
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Approved  Deficient  Stan dard   (24 CFR part 576.403(b))  


  1.   Structure and materials :    a.   The  shelter building   is   structurally sound  to protect the residents from the elements and  not pose any threat to the health and safety of the residents.     b.   Any renovation (including major rehabilitation and conversion) carried out with ESG  assistance uses Energy Star and  Water Sense   products and appliances.  


  2.   Access .  W here applicable , t he shelter  is   accessible in accordance with :   a.   Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. 794) and implementing regulations at 24  CFR part 8;    b.   T he Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part  100; and    c.   Title II of the Americans with  D isabilities Act (42 U. S.C. 12131 et seq.) and 28 CFR part 35 .    


  3.   Space and security : Except where the shelter is intended for day use only ,   the shelter provide s   each program participant in the shelter with an acceptable place to sleep and adequate space  and security for themselves and their belongings.  


  4.   Interior air quality : Each room or space within the shelter  has   a natural or mechanical means  of ventilation. The interior air  is   free of pollutants at a level that might threaten or harm the  health of residents.  


  5.   Water Supply : The shelter’s water supply  is   free of contamination.  


  6.   Sanitary   Facilities : Each program participant in the shelter  has   access to sanitary facilities that  are in proper operating condition, are private, and are adequate for personal cleanliness and  the disposal of human waste.  


  7.   Thermal environment : The shelter  has   any  necessar y heating/cooling facilities in proper  operating condition.  


  8.   Illumination and electricity :    a.   The shelter  has   adequate natural or artificial illumination to permit normal indoor activities  and support health and safety.    b.   There  are   sufficient electrical sources to permit the safe use of electrical appliances in the  shelter.  


  9.   Food preparation : Food preparation areas, if any, contain suitable space and equipment to  store, prepare, and serve food in a safe and sanitary manner.  


  10.   Sanitary conditions : The shelter  is   maintained in a sanitary condition.  


  11.   Fire safety :    a.   There  is   at least one working smoke detector in each occupied unit of the shelter. Where  possible, smoke detectors  are   located near sleeping areas.    b.   All public areas  of the shelter have at least one working smoke detector.   c.   The fire alarm system  is   designed for hearing - impaired residents.    d.   There  is   a second means of exiting the building in the event of fire or other emergency.  


  12.   If ESG funds were used for renovation or   conversion, the shelter meets state or local  government safety and sanitation standards, as applicable.   


  13.   Meets a dditional recipient/subrecipient standards (if any) .        



Subject: FW: ESG Notifications to CoCs and Subrecipients COVID-19
See attached guidance from HUD that we have shared with Shelters.

As far as the use of HUD ESG funds for COVID-19 click Eligible ESG Costs for Infectious Disease
Preparedness .

To receive reimbursement for the use of ESG funds for this purpose the sub-recipient would simply
send us a letter or email making the request. We would approve or disapprove or require additional
information. They make their purchase and on the next reimbursement request they would note it
on their workbook like any other expense and include the receipt. This information is filed with the
permanent record. When HUD comes to audit would be treated like any other expense with
documented support that the request was received, approved, paid and reimbursed.

Please see attached. HUD has a Minimum Habitability Standard for shelters. We complete this form
as a part of our on-site monitoring. Any infraction would need to be corrected as a part of a
corrective action plan and if serious could be taken up with local authorities. (This has never
happened.) For the large part shelters ARE NOT regulated in this state. If the shelterisin an area
that is not zoned for residential then the owner must have the zoning changed locally. This is usually
done pre-occupation. Local officials such as fire, public health etc. do not have to approve
occupation and do not enter unless invited or if they receive a compliant. In fact shelters are
unregulated and do not need a license to operate. It should also be noted that we do not fund
shelter renovations which is the states choice and allowed. This practice is a long-standing one going
back to the beginning of the program. The thought was it was better to fund the operation than to
use the funds on the building. We occasionally allow funds to be used for appliances under

$500.00.

Joyce Massey-Smith, MPA
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
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https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/Eligible-ESG-Program-Costs-for-Infectious-Disease-Preparedness.pdf
https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/Eligible-ESG-Program-Costs-for-Infectious-Disease-Preparedness.pdf
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:Joyce.Massey-Smith@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | Linkedin

From: Worth, Lisa

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Massey-smith, Joyce <joyce.massey-smith@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: ESG Notifications to CoCs and Subrecipients

Good Afternoon Joyce,

Attached are the emails that the NC ESG office has sent to all CoCs and Subrecipients
regarding COVID-19 related information from DHHS, HUD, and other homeless resources.

Thank you,
Lisa

LisaWorth, MA
ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator
Division of Aging and Adult Services

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919 855-4993
Fax: 919 733-5993
LisaWorth@dhhs.nc.gov

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
mailto:joyce.massey-smith@dhhs.nc.gov
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

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren

Subject: Fwd: Housing bills proposed
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:15:05 PM
FYI

From: Schmitt, Christina <Christina.Schmitt@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:53:18 PM

To: Gross, Matt <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Housing bills proposed

Hi Erika,

Here are the bills that were filed that relate to housing/homelessness:

H1078 - Funding Assistance for Small-Scale Landlords
H1124 - Funding for NC Housing Trust Fund

H1134 - Housing and Foreclosure Prevention Assistance
H1135 - Housing and Utilities Assistance/COVID-19

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Christina Schmitt
Office of the Secretary

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 919-855-4832
Fax: 919-715-4645

Christina.Schmitt@dhhs.nc.gov

101 Blair Drive, Adams Building
2001 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699

Twitter | Eacebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

From: Gross, Matt <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Gawande, Hattie
<Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>; Schmitt, Christina <Christina.Schmitt@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Housing bills proposed

Copying Christina who is looking through all of the introduced bills for reviews. Also, the filing
deadline is today so | expect a lot to drop tonight.


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2019/Bills/House/PDF/H1078v1.pdf
https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2019/Bills/House/PDF/H1124v0.pdf
https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2019/Bills/House/PDF/H1134v0.pdf
https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2019/Bills/House/PDF/H1135v0.pdf
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:Christina.Schmitt@dhhs.nc.gov
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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Gross, Matt <Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov>; Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Housing bills proposed

Hello,

Aside from the proposed bill you sent yesterday, are there any other bills proposed on emergency
rental assistance, eviction prevention or anything else housing related? | heard the Housing Coalition
and Justice Center is working with some Republican members and others but didn’t know if you have
heard of anything.

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
mailto:Matt.Gross@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren
Subject: Fwd: March 15 COVID-19 Update
Date: Sunday, March 15, 2020 1:00:58 PM

Information to send to stakeholders:

We know these are challenging times and are grateful for the continued support of our partners
across the state. As a reminder, please regularly check our website, ncdhhs.gov/coronavirus, for the
latest information. There is a wealth of information there and our team is working around the clock
to make it as user-friendly as possible.

Recent updates include:

Governor Cooper issued an Executive Order closing K-12 public schools and banning gatherings of
more than 100 people

On Saturday, March 14" Governor Roy Cooper ordered all K-12 public schools in North Carolina to
close for a minimum of two weeks in response to COVID-19. The Executive Order also bans
gatherings of more than 100 people. North Carolina currently has 23 people in 12 counties who have
tested positive for COVID-19.

e Press Release

e Executive Order

New Education and Nutrition Working Group

Governor Cooper has appointed an Education and Nutrition Working Group to develop a plan to
ensure that children and families are supported while schools are closed. The working group will
focus on issues including nutrition, health, childcare access for critical health care and other front-
line workers and learning support for children at home.

“I am standing up this new working group to ensure that children have enough food to eat, families
have care in safe places for their young children, and student learning continues,” Governor Cooper
said.

Guidance
The website includes guidance and resources for a range of stakeholders. Information is changing
rapidly and will be added and updated:

e Businesses and Emplovers

e Child Care Centers

e Colleges and Universities

e Community and Faith-Based Organizations

e Community Events and Mass Gatherings

e Correctional Facilities

e First Responders

e Health Care Providers, Hospitals, and Laboratories
e Homeless Shelters


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
https://governor.nc.gov/news/governor-cooper-issues-executive-order-closing-k-12-public-schools-and-banning-gatherings-more
https://files.nc.gov/governor/documents/files/EO117-COVID-19-Prohibiting-Mass-Gathering-and-K12-School-Closure.pdf
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/businesses-employers
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/covid-19-colleges
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/covid-19-colleges
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/community-events
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/community-events
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/human-services
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/human-services
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/health-care
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/human-services

K-12 Schools
e local Health Departments
e long-term Facilities

e Malls and Shopping Centers
e [Mass Transit

e Migrant Farm Workers and their Employers
e Public Facing Businesses and Agencies

e Restaurants and Bars

e Syringe Service Programs

e Working with People with Disabilities

Events are changing rapidly, and we will continue to do our best to share to ensure you have the
latest information.


https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/covid-19-colleges
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/local-health-departments
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/covid-19-long-term
https://files.nc.gov/ncdhhs/documents/files/covid-19/NC-Interim-Guidance-for-Malls-and-Shopping-Centers-3-14-20.pdf
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/community-events
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19-response-north-carolina/human-services
https://files.nc.gov/ncdhhs/documents/files/covid-19/Interim-Guidance-for-Public-Facing-Businesses-and-Agencies-3-14-20.pdf
https://files.nc.gov/ncdhhs/documents/files/covid-19/NC-Interim-Guidance-for-Restaurants-and-Bars-3-14-20.pdf
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

Subject: Fwd: [External] FW: Back@Home Information Call
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:09:44 PM
Attachments: ESG-CV QA 4.pdf

From: Ferguson, Erika T

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:49:12 AM

To: Kim Crawford <execdir@endhomelessnesswake.org>; Breen, Joseph M
<joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; SVC_DHHS.ncesg <ncesg@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Lorena McDowell <Lorena.McDowell@wakegov.com>; Edward J. Barberio
(Edward.Barberio@wakegov.com) <Edward.Barberio@wakegov.com>; Jarvis, Larry
<lLarry.Jarvis@raleighnc.gov>; Niki Jones (Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov) <Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov>;
Kathy Johnson <kathy.johnson@oakcitycares.org>; howard@dorcascary.org
<howard@dorcascary.org>; Katie Braam <katie@dorcascary.org>; Kelsey Mosley
(kmosley@havenhousenc.org) <kmosley@havenhousenc.org>; Nicole Wilson
(Nicole.Wilson22@va.gov) <Nicole.Wilson22 @va.gov>; Leigh Duque <leighd@interactofwake.org>;
Keri Christensen <KeriC@interactofwake.org>; Katie Ward Gonzalez
<Katie.Ward@uss.salvationarmy.org>; Danielle Butler <execdir@familypromisewake.org>; Lisa Rowe
<Lisa@familiestogethernc.org>; Corey Miller <Corey@familiestogethernc.org>; Chris Budnick
(CBudnick@healing-transitions.org) <CBudnick@healing-transitions.org>; Peter Morris
<pmorris@urbanmin.org>; Lisa Williams <lwilliams@urbanmin.org>; Alice Lutz <alutz@tfsnc.org>;
Bage Shade <bshade@tfsnc.org>; brace.boone@wcwc.org <brace.boone@wcwc.org>; Marni Cahill
(macahill@wakemed.org) <macahill@wakemed.org>; Mary Jean Seyda <mjseyda@casanc.org>;
Kristi Page <kpage@passagehome.org>; Lisa Crosslin <Icrosslin@passagehome.org>; Seth Friedman
<sfriedman@passagehome.org>; Tiana Joyner <tjoyner@voacarolinas.org>; Robin Henry
<rhenry@voacarolinas.org>; David Harris (dharris@wakegov.com) <dharris@wakegov.com>;
diane.cilento@wakegov.com <diane.cilento@wakegov.com>; Alicia Arnold

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
Debbie Bailey <debbie@partnersendinghomelessness.org>; Erin.Nixon@mecknc.gov
<Erin.Nixon@mecknc.gov>; MaryAnn Priester (maryann.priester@mecklenburgcountync.gov)
<MaryAnn.Priester@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Maegan Zielinski <maeganz@capefearcog.org>;
Steffi Travis <stravis@GFHS.info>; Dee Taylor <dtaylor@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Tawana Dawkins
<tdawkins@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Emila Sutton <esutton@orangecountync.gov>;
croot@orangecountync.gov <croot@orangecountync.gov>; Tina Krause <director@hosphouse.org>;
CGTugman@gmail.com <CGTugman@gmail.com>; Cheryl Plourde
<cplourde@endhomelessnesswake.org>; Jasmin Volkel <jvolkel@endhomelessnesswake.org>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Back@Home Information Call

Hello,

Thanks for this feedback, Kim. We can definitely appreciate the intensive work going down on the
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ESG-CV and Back@Home Q&A
Updated 6/17/20

This document answers questions as asked by community partners regarding the distribution and use of
ESG-CV funds or the State’s intent to use the Back@Home program infrastructure to ensure ESG-CV
funds are used effectively and efficiently.

How has NCDHHS considered how Back@Home or ESG-CV funds can be used to serve
individuals with complex needs? Does this work have an equity lens?

North Carolina is receiving a significant allocation of ESG-CV funding that, in partnership with CoCs,
should be strategically used to respond to COVID-19 and end homelessness in North Carolina. This
investment has the potential to help countless people exit homelessness and stay safer and healthier
during the pandemic. ESG-CV funds must be appropriately targeted to meet the needs of the people we
serve in an efficient and targeted way.

North Carolina is prioritizing Housing Stability, particularly Rapid Rehousing, to move individuals into
permanent housing as quickly as possible. With the scale of resources in North Carolina, CoCs and
Agencies should ensure that Housing Stability resources are available to all individuals that need it,
according to community prioritization processes, including those with more complex needs.

People of color who experience homelessness, particularly African Americans, often have more complex
problems as a result of having been the target of historic and systemic racism. As a result of
discrimination, they have had disproportionate interaction with the criminal justice system, less access to
quality health care, poorer health, less access to quality and healthful food, poorer educations, less job
opportunity and advancement, etc.

Targeting people with lesser needs for homelessness prevention/eviction assistance can result in those
with more complex problems going unserved and further perpetuate racial disparities in homelessness. To
create an equitable system will require that systems work to quickly move all individuals, including those
that have higher or more complex needs, into permanent housing as quickly as possible.

In addition, we are looking to frameworks put out from the National Alliance to End Homelessness and
other partners on how to structure a homelessness response that promotes equity and will continue to
incorporate their best practices in all parts of the overall ESG program and Back@Home model.

Can Back@Home be used to serve people experiencing homelessness who might need PSH?

Yes. In the wake of COVID-19, it the State’s priority to move people to permanent housing as quickly as
possible in an efficient and targeted way. With the scale of resources in North Carolina, CoCs and
Agencies should ensure that Housing Stability resources are available to all individuals that need it,
according to community prioritization processes, including those with more complex needs.

Targeting people with lesser needs for homelessness prevention/eviction assistance can result in those
with more complex problems going un-served and further perpetuate racial disparities in homelessness.
Creating an equitable system will require that systems work to quickly move all individuals, including
those that have higher or more complex needs, into permanent housing as quickly as possible. Individuals
that do need additional supports can be moved to permanent supportive housing services and programs.

What does it mean if my CoC opts into the Back@Home model for our Housing Stability
components of the grant?





As the COVID-19 pandemic impacts North Carolina and more individuals in North Carolina communities
require rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention services, it is critical that North Carolina ramps up
capacity to serve the most people, in the fastest way, with the best outcomes statewide. Back@Home is a
best practice model that provides infrastructure and support to agencies statewide. The model is aimed to
support agencies that have both significant experience and expertise in Housing Stability activities and
those that have limited experience and require additional support — and all agencies in between. To do
this, the Back@Home model, offers: (1) Capacity & Support; (2) Efficiencies through Shared
Infrastructure; (3) Additional Access; and (4) Data Systems to Show Collective Impact and Progress
Toward Shared Goals.

For CoCs that opt into Back@Home, the CoC will still make a community decision around how they will
allocate their funding to different program areas. Please see the Fair Share Explainer for more information
on the Applications.

If my COC opts into Back@Home, how will agencies be selected?

The State’s priority is to create statewide coverage of Agencies that are well resourced and have all
technical assistance and supports needed to quickly ramp up services that follow best practices to respond
to COVID-19. To that end, CoCs that do not opt out of Back@Home will direct all Agencies interested in
applying for Housing Stability funding through ESG-CV to submit their Project Application directly to
NCDHHS ESG Office.

COVID-19 response will require significant scaling of Housing Stability efforts. NCDHHS will prioritize
Agencies that can quickly ramp up activities and efficiently operate at scale.

NCDHHS will aim to select Agencies that collectively cover all 100 counties (unless some counties are
not participating through opt-out). Agencies are encouraged to consider applying across CoC regional
lines to cover areas that may not have experienced Rehousing Agencies, if applicable. Agencies that are
less experienced with Housing Stability Activities, but with Back@Home support, plan to quickly scale
capacity to respond to COVID-19 may also apply.

If my CoC opts into Back@Home, might my CoC lose its Housing Stability funds to other larger or
more urban CoCs?

The goal of Back@Home is to build and grow capacity across all regions of North Carolina. To ensure
that all regions have the Housing Stability resources needed to respond to COVID-19, NCDHHS will
ensure through requisition data that regardless of whether Agencies span one or more CoCs, that the
funding allocated by a CoC for Housing Stability is used to serve individuals and families within that
CoC.

How long with the funding last?
ESG-CV funds expire in September 2022.

What happens if Back@Home funding is promised to an individual, but those funds are no longer
available? Is there a ramp-down process?

From current guidance, CARES Act funding must be expended by September 2022. There will be a ramp
down process toward the end of ESG-CV. Due to financial data controls in place, we would not anticipate
that someone would be promised Housing Stability with no funding remaining. In the event that this does
occur, we would work to transition the person to another program or identify alternative funding.





Is the distribution of ESG-CV funds going to follow the same Fair Share distribution process as the
currently NC ESG distribution?

The first allocation of ESG-CV funds follows the same formula for distribution of funds as the FY19 ESG
competition. Because HUD has changed the formula for the second round of funding, the formula for the

second round may be modified. However, the formula will in no way be impacted by a CoC’s decision on
Back@Home.

How does this plan allow CoCs to determine the best use of funding based on their unique
community needs?

CoCs will determine how funding should be distributed among eligible activities. CoCs will also
determine if they will use the NCDHHS Back@Home Plan or choose to provide homelessness prevention
and rapid rehousing activities through a local process.

The State will work collaboratively with Continuums of Care (CoCs) to provide funding to both current
ESG subrecipients and new applicants that meet ESG program eligibility to perform activities that are
crucial to preserving life and health and forward-looking activities that build a stronger, healthier, more
effective homelessness and housing system in North Carolina. To that end, the State is prioritizing
funding toward Housing Stability activities that can be quickly implemented to assist individuals and
families living in unsheltered environments and those exiting congregate and non-congregate shelter sites
to permanent housing.

As part of their Regional Application, CoCs may determine the amount of funding that goes to each
eligible program activity. Due to the nature of COVID-19, NCDHHS requires that CoCs allocate a
minimum of 60% of funding to Housing Stability activities. However, if a CoC determines that there is a
greater need for Crisis Response (Emergency Shelter and Street Outreach) in their community and would
like to allocate less than 60% of the available funding to Housing Stability activities, it may provide a
letter of justification to NCDHHS for approval.

It appears as though the data is entered into the HMIS@NCCEH system. If you are part of the
NCHMIS implementation, what happens?

ESG-CV funded agencies, whether participating in Back@Home or not, are required to enter data into the
HMIS that has been selected by their CoC. Three CoCs use HMIS@NCCEH and nine CoCs use NC
HMIS. Victim Service Providers are not allowed to enter data into HMIS and will be required to use an
HMIS comparable database.

Who will be overseeing the fiscal, administrative, and programmatic compliance of these new
programs?

NC DHHS ESG Office will be overseeing all parts of the program. There is additional oversight being
provided by the Office of State Budget and Management and the Governor’s Office to ensure the funds
are used in coordination with other funds.

It appears as the use of 211 requires recipients to circumvent their current coordinated entry
process, is this true or how would this work within the various CoCs throughout the state.

No, there is no intent to circumvent a CoC’s current coordinated entry process. The plan envisions that 2-
1-1 will be a statewide access point for homelessness prevention and rapid rehousing services. The team
will work with each CoC that opts into Back@Home on that workflow to ensure that they are well
integrated, does not interrupt current CE systems, and adds value.





How is the State deciding how to use ESG-CV funding?

NCDHHS is the recipient of ESG-CV funding and is responsible for determining how ESG-CV funds
will be used to meet State priorities and goals. NCDHHS charged the North Carolina Interagency Council
on Coordinating Homelessness to create a plan to respond to COVID-19.

NCDHHS has taken some of the concepts included in the ICCHP Plan and is using them to create a plan
for ESG-CV spending. NCDHHS is the recipient of HUD ESG funds and thus responsible for the
planning and dissemination of ESG-CV funds. There is additional oversight being provided by the Office
of State Budget and Management and the Governor’s Office to ensure the funds are used in coordination
with other funds.

Does one agency have to serve the entire state?

There will be multiple agencies selected to serve as Back@Home Rehousing Agencies. NCDHHS will
work to ensure Back@Home is available in every county that does not opt out.

Will 2-1-1 be entering data directly into our HMIS?
This has not been decided. Several options for referral are being discussed and will be brought to CoCs
who opt in to Back@Home for input and decisions.

Will the funds to pay for 2-1-1 and coaching come out of the ESG-CV funds as well?
At this time, the plan is to use other funding for 2-1-1 and ESG-CV admin dollars will be used for
program infrastructure support such as technical assistance and training.

The draft plan/letter to HUD state that NCDHHS will “determine” which comparable database
DV/DDV/SA agencies utilize. Will NCDHHS make sure of a particular comparable database a
requirement if a DV agency seeks ESG-CV funds?

Victim Service Provider Agencies that receive ESG-CV dollars are required to use an HMIS-comparable
database. The VSP Agency may choose which database is utilized, provided it can produce the required
CAPER report.

Since those that opt into B@H with DHHS, does this mean that DHHS is also subsequently going to
have to apply for those ESG dollars through the ESG Office as well?

No. NCDHHS is the ESG recipient, not the ESG Office. The ESG Office is not an entity, it is a program
housed within NCDHHS. NCDHHS has created a plan for ESG-CV and part of the plan is to use the
funding to provide standardization, oversight, and improved practice of the use of ESG-CV funding for
Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Rehousing activities. The Back@Home model is one technique to do
that.

When the time comes to release the RFA, will there be coordination with the CoC in each area? If
so, what will that look like?

Each CoC will determine the amount of their funding allocation will be spent on each ESG eligible
activity within the parameters and prioritizations set by the State. NCDHHS ESG Office and its partners
will coordinate with all CoCs throughout the application period, as needed to provide clarification or
answer questions, and after the application process. CoCs that opt into Back@Home will work with the
team on how 2-1-1 and other Back@Home infrastructure can support and/or be aligned existing
infrastructure. ESG, for example, will work on a workflow specific to each CoC’s Coordinated Entry
process. Back@Home is just a model that allows communities and agencies to efficiently scale with
additional supports and infrastructure. Feedback over time will continue to shape the project.





Could this plan cause confusion for people experiencing homelessness?

The model attempts to reduce confusion by having a shared “front door” across communities that is well

coordinated with local community entries. It is also meant to identify and grow agency capacity that can

both provide coverage for housing stability activities statewide and can scale to meet the growing need to
respond to COVID-19.

How are various partners involved with implementation?

The ESG-CV Program is administered by NCDHHS ESG Office. Some aspects of the implementation
will be supported by other agencies. The NC Housing Finance Agency has built a requisition portal that is
the planned tool for some or all ESG-CV requisitions. In addition, NCHFA adds their experience on
landlord engagement, inspections and other practices. The North Carolina Coalition to End
Homelessness, in their role as a statewide advocacy agency and partner, will provide some of the
technical assistance for agencies in Back@Home through their staff and national partners.

This proposed change, indicates an RFP handled by DHHS or NCEEH to apply for funding, is this
accurate?

The RFA will managed by the NCDHHS ESG Office. The RFA will be similar to traditional ESG
processes, with the additional opportunity for CoCs to opt into Back@Home.

Could you clarify if this draft pertains to the 2nd round of CARES funding, since it states that non-
ESG agencies can apply.

The Fair Share Allocation Letter that went out on Monday is for the first round of ESG funding. Both
rounds of funding are open to current ESG grantees and eligible organizations that are not current ESG
grantees.

Technical Assistance from HUD was requested by whom, when and what was the scope of work the
TA covered?

Technical Assistance from HUD was request by NCDHHS in April. NCDHHS was looking for assistance
in creating a strategic approach to responding to COVID-19 with HUD funding.

Letter to Norm Suchar states that NCDHHS will do the RFA for COVID funds- not NCCEH as
indicated on the QA call and eluded to on the draft plan. Who is responsible for the RFA and who
determines agency eligibility?

All Applications and awards will go through NCDHHS. The ESG-CV Program will be administered by
NCDHHS ESG Office. There has never been a plan for NCCEH do oversee the RFA. NCCEH, in its role
as a statewide advocacy organization, has supported the Back@Home-Florence Program, and may also
support the technical assistance in Back@Home-CV.

Letter to Norm Suchar states Back@Home covers “Regions” not CoCs. How will that intersect with
local CE process and Written Standards?

NCDHHS ESG Office will work with all CoCs that use Back@Home on Coordinated Entry workflow to
ensure that any Back@Home processes are well integrated, does not interrupt current CE systems, and
adds value.





Letter to Norm Suchar states Back@Home “implemented consistently across geographies” which
does not allow for CoC local prioritization, CE, or Written Standards. Please explain how this is
consistent with HUD regulations.

A Back@Home model aims to share best practices and access across the State. Local CE and Written
Standards will be maintained. Local prioritization will also be a part of the total program prioritization.

NCHFA Portal- was put together for FEMA Back@Home. Does this platform comport with
HIPAA- is it HMIS compatible? Will data sharing agreements will be required by Back@Home
and local CoC’s for data sharing? How is this plan more efficient- would this not require additional
and or duplicative data entry by agencies?

The NCHFA Portal was created in 2018 to support Back@Home-Florence for financial management and
compliance purposes. It was not shared or integrated with a FEMA Program. The Portal allowed for an
efficient requisition system, which is separate from HMIS. The Portal leverages HMIS by utilizing an
HMIS Household ID to limit dual data entry to the greatest extent possible. Only requisition data is
submitted to the NCHFA portal. The portal allows for an efficient, electronic way to upload and track
documentation, allows for more efficient monitoring, and gives the State better data on spend. The
information in the portal is not covered by HIPAA.

HQS rather than ‘minimum habitability’ standards of ESG regulation. Why?

HQS is required for public housing voucher and other programs and was determined a best practice to
ensure that households are moved into safe and healthy housing while ensuring the household can change
to another voucher program. While inspections were arranged within 24 — 48 hours on households,
sometimes the household and/or landlord needed to move faster to avoid losing a unit. In those cases, case
managers may provide a habitability check on housing and arrange for an inspection after a household
moves in.

Smartsheet for byname list. Essentially, this appears to function as a state wide by-name master
list. What would happen with the local/CoC by-name list? How would the Smartsheet intersect CoC
by-name list? Smartsheets is owned and managed by NCCEH, not every CoC can allow NCCEH to
house their data.

After further discussion about technology options and ability to scale up, it is not anticipated Smartsheet
will be used for a by-name list for this program.

Data reported by County, not by CoC. What about CoCs that have multiple counties in their CoC’s
geographic area? How will data be recorded if the Back@Home agency crosses CoC boundaries
who have different HMIS Implementations — currently WellSky has been unable to utilize its own
SharePoint module used to share data.

Rehousing Agencies will have designated counties that they serve. Rehousing Agencies will be
responsible for entering data into the HMIS that is selected by the county (CoC) served. When data can be
reported by a county, it can also be reported at a CoC level by grouping the appropriate counties together.
The data element utilized in HMIS to enable reporting at a county level is “county of service”.

Is 211 taking over case management and Diversion thru 211 staff statewide?





No, 2-1-1 is not taking over case management and diversion. 2-1-1 is an access point to determine
eligibility and can divert individuals and families that are ineligible for services. It will allow CoCs CE or
diversion projects to focus on households that they were designed to serve.

How effective can the 211 system be for the person seeking assistance and the community, if there is
no 211 system near the CoC region? Eventually the work of housing the person in need falls to the
local community resources, so it seems like the current systems in place would reduce the layers
that often become barriers for clients.

2-1-1 is a statewide call center and is not located in specific CoC regions. 2-1-1 is meant to take some
responsibilities off case managers at Agencies to create efficiencies. Case managers, once working with a
client, will be responsible for connecting individuals to local community resources.

Will NCHFA be handling all draws/reimbursement for Back@Home providers? What is the
average lead time for the process for a provider to get reimbursement?

NCHFA will do the initial review for completion and eligibility of all requisitions that come into the
portal. NCDHHS will review these for eligibility and submit for payment. If requisitions are complete,
NCDHHS expects to clear all requisitions as soon as possible and within 30 business days. NCDHHS is
currently considering using the NCHFA portal for all homelessness prevention and rapid rehousing
activities, whether the CoC is participating in Back@Home or not.

Will NCCEH be the subrecipient/program support responsible for monitoring or will DHHS?
No. NCDHHS is administering the program and will be responsible for all oversight and monitoring.

Will all applications go directly to DHHS and Back @Home, with an opt out, or will that decision
be determined ahead through the local CoC and a different process take place? If the decision is to
opt out, is the application for funding and subsequent award still handled through DHHS or ESG,
along with grant oversight?

No, only Housing Stability applications will be sent directly to DHHS/ESG Office if a CoC participates in
Back@Home. If a CoC opts of Back@Home, the CoC will determine the level of funding to recommend
for each RRH/HP project and the project applications will be sent to NCDHHS for threshold review.
More specifically, as described in the Fair Share Allocation letter:

1. Regional Application: In this application, CoCs will prioritize funding among the ESG eligible
categories and recommend Projects that should be funded to NCDHHS.

2. Crisis Response Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Crisis Response
activities must submit a Crisis Response Project Application to their CoC for review. The CoC
will select projects that meet the needs of their community and recommend funding amounts that
are within their ESG-CV grant allocation to NCDHHS for final decision and award.

3. Housing Stability Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Housing Stability
activities must submit a Housing Stability Project Application.

a. Ifthe CoC is participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their
application, with a letter of support from their CoC, directly to NCDHHS for review and
selection. Agencies will be selected through a competitive process.

b. If the CoC is NOT participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their
application to their CoC for review. The CoC will select projects that meet the needs of
their community and recommend funding amounts that are within their ESG-CV grant
allocation to NCDHHS for final decision and award.





4. CoCs that wish to spend more than 40% of their allocation on Crisis Response activities and/or
opt out of the Back@Home model must submit a letter of justification to NCDHHS for review.
The letter of justification should describe the community process used to make the decision.

NCDHHS “charged” ICCHP to create a plan? When did this occur and how was this charge
communicated? Creation of a plan is vastly different than imposing or implementing a statewide
plan, when was this authority conveyed to ICCHP and removed from the NC ESG Office?

NCDHHS charged the ICCHP to create a statewide plan for COVID-19 Housing Response and Recovery.
This includes, but is not limited to, the State’s approach for non-congregate sheltering, eviction
prevention, and eligible ESG activities: street outreach, emergency shelter, rapid rehousing and
homelessness prevention. Because there is funding from various sources and Departments, it was
important to create an overarching framework and plan.

The plan was put out to stakeholders as well as sent to HUD for approval, which was received. No
authority was removed from the NC ESG Office, which is still administering the ESG-CV funds, which
include the Back@Home model components.

Who is on the ICCHP? Please provide a copy of the minutes and vote on the approval of the draft
plan by ICCHP and the membership.

The Interagency Council for Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP) is an advisory group created to
advise the Governor and the Secretary of the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
on issues affecting persons who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless. More information on the
ICCHP can be found here.

The ICCHP created opportunities for members of the ICCHP and stakeholders that are not members to
participate in a COVID-19 workgroup. CoC staff and other local leadership have been involved through
email and weekly calls. In addition, NCCEH convenes a call with CoCs and other stakeholder weekly.
ICCHP workgroup updates have been announced on these calls each week.

As this is not the final ICCHP plan, there are no minutes and vote to provide at this time. NCDHHS has
taken some of the concepts included in the ICCHP Plan and are using them to create a plan for ESG-CV
spending. NCDHHS is the recipient of HUD ESG funds and thus responsible for the planning and
dissemination of ESG-CV funds. There is additional oversight being provided by the Office of State
Budget and Management and the Governor’s Office to ensure the funds are used in coordination with
other funds.



https://governor.nc.gov/executive-order-no-8-north-carolina-interagency-council-coordinating-homeless-programs




community level to create the best resources and systems for the people we serve. The active
participation and feedback from CoCs has been incredibly helpful in shaping our plan. As has been
communicated, the overarching goal is that the Back@Home model is meant to support CoCs and
agencies grow capacity and scale in Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness Prevention to respond to
COVID-19. CoCs will be able to opt out if the community does not find that this resource will best
serve their communities.

Attached you will find all the questions we have received from different avenues—removing
duplicative questions—with responses. If anyone has any additional questions, please feel free to
email them to me directly and | can send out another version of these Q&As later this week.

The call this afternoon will be aimed at agencies that, if their CoC is part of Back@Home, may apply
for the program. CoC staff are also welcome to apply, but it is not required.

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

<Nicole.Wilson22 @va.gov>; Leigh Duque <leighd @interactofwake.org>; Keri Christensen
<KeriC@interactofwake.org>; Katie Ward Gonzalez <Katie.Ward @uss.salvationarmy.org>; Danielle
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
<|crosslin@passagehome.org>; Seth Friedman <sfriedman@passagehome.org>; Tiana Joyner
<tjoyner@voacarolinas.org>; Robin Henry <rhenry@voacarolinas.org>; David Harris
(dharris@wakegov.com) <dharris@wakegov.com>; diane.cilento@wakegov.com; Alicia Arnold
<Alicia.Arnold@wakegov.com>; Beth Bordeaux (WWCM) <execdir@wwcm.org>; John P. Niffenegger
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

External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an

attachment to report.spam@nc.gov

Good Morning Joe and Erika —

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

comment and request for additional information. During the June 3" NCCEH call, we and several other CoCs
expressed concern and posed multiple questions, resulting in a request for a special call to provide clarity and
response to the questions being presented by our CoC and others. The request for a special meeting occurred

on June 8"

It wasn't until June 8™ that we understood that this was not a proposal but rather the state plan. The June 8th

call became another presentation on Back@Home, similar to the one on May 27th, along with a brief tutorial on
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

While the Fair Share was released on June 15™ to date, the questions and concerns raised by our CoC have
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

Chris.Battle@dhhs.nc.qov

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
https://www.gotomeet.me/NCCoalitiontoEndHomelessness/icchp2
mailto:Chris.Battle@dhhs.nc.gov
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

To: Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh; Ehren
Subject: Fwd: [External] FY 2020 CARES Act Funding
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:54:49 PM
Attachments: North Carolina CDBG-CV.pdf

North Carolina ESG-CV.pdf

North Carolina HOPWA-CV.pdf

imaage001.png

Waiver requests - Plan requirements to prevent the spread of COVID-19 and mitigate the economic impact .msq
External Fwd Formula contacts (ESG and HOPWA) - FW HUD lIssues Availability of Regulatory Waivers for CoC
ESG and HOPWA Proarams to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts.msqg

From: Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:08:10 AM

To: Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Bowers, John N <hank.n.bowers@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Battle, Chris <chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov>; Worth, Lisa <lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] FY 2020 CARES Act Funding

All,

Please see the email below from Tasleem our HUD Greensboro field office representative. The
attachments are letters that will be going out to the states very soon. This is the first notification we
have received. Obviously it raises a few questions in terms of process but it also states that this
information is forthcoming. | have not shred this with anyone outside the agency or inter-agency
except you. | will await guidance and discussion from you going forward.

You will also note that the other letters addressing HOPWA and CDBG (commerce) are also being
sent.

Prior to receiving this we are working with partners including NCCEH to put together a TA call with
HUD contracted consultants to see if we can get additional information.

Yesterday, per HUD field office instruction, | sent out the attached email addressing Waivers. These
early waivers are somewhat underwhelming so were not hard to answer. However, we know that
other waivers will be coming. We understand another “mega-waiver” will be coming.

| am awaiting further instruction from the field office and their review.

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
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ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR
COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

April 2, 2020

The Honorable Roy Cooper
Governor of North Carolina
20301 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-0301

Dear Governor Cooper:

I am pleased to inform you of a special allocation to your jurisdiction of Community
Development Block Grant funds to be used to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus
(COVID-19). This allocation was authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act (CARES Act), Public Law 116-136, which was signed by President Trump on March
27, 2020, to respond to the growing effects of this historic public health crisis.

The CARES Act made available $5 billion in Community Development Block Grant
Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) funds. Of this amount, the Department is immediately allocating $2
billion based on the fiscal year 2020 CDBG formula. The remaining $3 billion shall be allocated
based on needs using best available data, in the following tranches: $1 billion shall be allocated to
States and insular areas within 45 days of enactment of the Cares Act, and $2 billion shall be
distributed to states and local governments at the discretion of the Secretary. Up to $10 million will
be set aside for technical assistance. Given the immediate needs faced by our communities, the
Department has announced the first allocation of funds. Your jurisdiction’s allocation is
$28,517,231.

The CARES Act adds additional flexibility for both the CDBG-CV grant and, in some cases,
for the annual FY2020 CDBG grants in these unprecedented times. The public comment period is
reduced to not less than 5 days, grantees may use virtual public hearings when necessary for public
health reasons, the public services cap is suspended during the emergency, and States and local
governments may reimburse costs of eligible activities incurred for pandemic response regardless of
the date.

In addition, the CARES Act authorizes the Secretary to grant waivers and alternative
requirements of statutes and regulations the Secretary administers in connection with the use of
CDBG-CV funds and fiscal year 2019 and 2020 CDBG funds (except for requirements related to
fair housing, nondiscrimination, labor standards, and the environment). Waivers and alternative
requirements can be granted when necessary to expedite and facilitate the use of funds to prevent,
prepare for, and respond to coronavirus.

The Department is developing a notice that will further describes the CARES Act’s
provisions, a Quick Guide to the CARES Act flexibilities and other provisions, and other resources

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov





to enable swift implementation of CDBG-CV grants. As these become available, they will be
posted on HUD’s website and distributed to grantees. The Department will also support grantees
with technical assistance.

As you develop your plan for the use of these grant funds, we encourage you to consider
approaches that prioritize the unique needs of low- and moderate—income persons and the
development of partnerships between all levels of government and the private for-profit and non-
profit sectors. You should coordinate with state and local health authorities before undertaking any
activity to support state or local pandemic response. CDBG-CV grants will be subject to oversight,
reporting, and requirements that each grantee have adequate procedures to prevent the duplication
of benefits. HUD will provide guidance and technical assistance on DOB and regarding prevention
of fraud, waste, and abuse and documenting the impact of this program for beneficiaries.

The Office of Community Planning and Development (CPD) is looking forward to working
with you to successfully meet the urgent and complex challenges faced by our communities. If you
or any member of your staff has questions, please contact your local CPD Field Office Director or
CPDQuestionsAnswered@hud.gov.

Sincerely,

John Gibbs
Acting Assistant Secretary
for Community Planning and Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
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

I am pleased to inform you of special Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Program funds
HUD is allocating to your jurisdiction in the amount of $18,423,179, as authorized by the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), Public Law 116-136. These
special ESG-CV funds are to be used to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus
pandemic (COVID-19) among individuals and families who are homeless or receiving homeless
assistance; and to support additional homeless assistance and homelessness prevention activities to
mitigate the impacts of COVID-109.

President Trump signed the CARES Act on March 27, 2020 to help the Nation respond to the
coronavirus outbreak. The CARES Act made available an additional $4 billion in ESG-CV funds to
supplement the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 ESG funding provided under the Further Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2020 (Public Law 116-94). Of this amount, the Department is immediately
allocating $1 billion for ESG-CV grants based on the FY 2020 ESG formula. The rest of the
funding for ESG-CV grants will be allocated directly to States or units of local government by a
separate formula developed by the Secretary. Up to $40 million of the additional funds will be set
aside for technical assistance.

Given the immediate needs faced by our communities, the Department has announced the first
allocation of funds, which are subject to the following flexibilities and conditions provided by the
CARES Act:

e The funds may be used to cover or reimburse allowable costs incurred by a State or
locality before the award of funding (including prior to the signing of the CARES Act)
to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19;

e The funds are not subject to the spending cap on emergency shelter and outreach
under 24 CFR 576.100(b)(1);

e Up to 10 percent of funds may be used for administrative costs, as opposed to 7.5
percent as provided by 24 CFR 576.108(a);

e The funds are exempt from the ESG match requirements, including 24 CFR 576.201;

e The funds are not subject to the consultation and citizen participation requirements
that otherwise apply to the Emergency Solutions Grants, however each recipient must
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publish how its allocation has and will be used, at a minimum, on the Internet at the
appropriate Government web site or through other electronic media;

e The funds may be used to provide homelessness prevention assistance (as authorized
under 24 CFR 576.103 or subsequent HUD notices) to any individual or family who
does not have income higher than HUD’s Very Low-Income Limit for the area and
meets the criteria in paragraphs (1)(ii) and (1)(iii) of the “at risk of homelessness”
definition in 24 CFR 576.3;

e That recipients may deviate from applicable procurement standards when using these
funds to procure goods and services to prevent, prepare for, and respond to
coronavirus, notwithstanding 24 CFR 576.407(f) and 2 CFR 200.317-200.326;

e While we encourage you to offer treatment and supportive services when necessary to
assist vulnerable homeless populations, individuals and families experiencing
homelessness must not be required to receive treatment or perform any other
prerequisite activities as a condition for receiving shelter, housing, or other services
for which these funds are used, notwithstanding 24 CFR 576.401(e).

In addition, the Act authorizes the Secretary to grant waivers of and specify alternative
requirements for statutes and regulations the Secretary administers in connection with the use of
ESG funds (except for requirements related to fair housing, nondiscrimination, labor standards, and
the environment). These waivers and alternative requirements can be issued when necessary to
expedite and facilitate the use of funds to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus.

The Department is developing a notice that will further lay out the CARES Act provisions and
other waivers and requirements to enable swift implementation of additional ESG-CV grants. This
notice and any subsequent notices of waivers and alternative requirements will be made available on
HUD’s website and distributed to grantees. The Department will also support grantees with
technical assistance.

As your jurisdiction develops its plan to use these grant funds, HUD encourages approaches
that prioritize the unique needs of persons experiencing homelessness and the development of
partnerships between all levels of government and the private for-profit and non-profit sectors.

Your jurisdiction should coordinate with State and local health authorities before undertaking any
activity to support state or local pandemic response. HUD encourages you to share successes that
may help other grantees. Like other supplemental funding, ESG-CV grants are subject to oversight
and tracking, such as requirements to prevent the duplication of benefits. We look forward to
working with you to prevent fraud, waste, and abuse and to document the impact of this program for
beneficiaries.

Importantly, proper reporting in the Integrated Disbursement and Information System (IDIS)
is critical to ensuring grantees are complying with program requirements and policies, providing
demographic and income information about the persons who benefit from funded activities, and
allowing HUD to monitor recipients. Your jurisdiction’s ongoing attention is essential to ensuring
complete and accurate reporting of performance measurement data.
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

I am pleased to inform you of your jurisdiction’s Housing Opportunities for Persons With
AIDS (HOPWA) supplemental allocation in the amount of $525,361 provided under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”) (Pub. L. No. 116-136), which
was signed into law on March 27, 2020. The supplemental funds provided under the CARES Act
are to be used by HOPWA grantees as additional funding to maintain operations and for rental
assistance, supportive services, and other necessary actions, in order to prevent, prepare for, and
respond to coronavirus.

This supplemental award may be used to reimburse allowable costs incurred prior to the
receipt of your supplemental award provided such costs were to prevent, prepare for, or respond to
coronavirus. Activities for which grantees may use the supplemental grant funds include, for
example:

- assisting HOPWA eligible households in accessing essential services and supplies such as
food, water, medications, medical care, and information;

- educating assisted households on ways to reduce the risk of getting sick or spreading
infectious diseases such as COVID-19 to others;

- providing transportation services for eligible households, including costs for privately-
owned vehicle transportation when needed, to access medical care, supplies, and food or to
commute to places of employment;

- providing nutrition services for eligible households in the form of food banks, groceries, and
meal deliveries;

- providing lodging at hotels, motels, or other locations to quarantine HOPWA-eligible
persons or their household members; and

- providing short-term rent, mortgage, and utility (STRMU) assistance payments to prevent
homelessness of a tenant or mortgagor of a dwelling for a period of up to 24 months.

In addition, the Office of Community Planning and Development has provided certain
regulatory waivers to offer additional flexibility to program participants to prevent the spread of
COVID-19 and to facilitate assistance to eligible communities and households economically
impacted by the virus. Grantees should consult the “Availability of Waivers of Community Planning
and Development (CPD) Grant Program and Consolidated Plan Requirements to Prevent the Spread
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of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts Caused by COVID-19” memorandum for more
information on the availability of waivers related to COVID-19.

Formula Grantees should follow existing requirements for development of substantial
amendments to their action plans that describe the amount of funding in the supplemental allocation
and the planned use of funds. Please note, however, that the 30-day minimum for the required
public comment period is waived for substantial amendments, provided that no less than five (5)
days are provided for public comment on each substantial amendment. This waiver is available
through the end of each grantee’s 2020 program year.

A new grant agreement for this allocation will be issued through your local HUD field office.
Within fourteen (14) days of executing their grant agreements with HUD, grantees will also be
expected to execute new project sponsor agreements addressing how the supplemental funding will
be used. Further guidance pertaining to the administration of the supplemental allocation, including
eligible uses of the grant funding and reporting requirements, is forthcoming.

The Office of Community Planning and Development is looking forward to working with you
as you implement critical actions to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19 in your
community. If you or any member of your staff have questions, please contact your local CPD
Office Director.

Sincerely,

John Gibbs
Acting Assistant Secretary
for Community Planning and Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
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Waiver requests - Plan requirements to prevent the spread of COVID-19 and mitigate the economic impact 

		From

		Breen, Joseph M

		To

		CPD_COVID-19WaiverGRB@HUD.gov

		Cc

		Albaari, Tasleem; Battle, Chris; Worth, Lisa; Moore, Valerie D; Payne, Iris C

		Recipients

		CPD_COVID-19WaiverGRB@HUD.gov; Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov; chris.battle@dhhs.nc.gov; lisa.worth@dhhs.nc.gov; valerie.moore@nccommerce.com; ipayne@nccommerce.com



This email serves as notice and was completed as instructed.  Please send an acknowledgment of receipt.    



 



The North Carolina Emergency Solutions Grant Program .  Administered by the NCDHHS-Division of Aging and Adult Services.



 



Requestor: Joseph M. Breen, MA – Section Chief, Division of Aging and Adult Services, NC DHHS



                                                                      Email: joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov  -  919-855-3435



 



 



Declared-Disaster Area                     State of North Carolina, all counties.  The North Carolina Governor, Roy Cooper, requested a declaration that the state of North Carolina be declared a major disaster area.  That declaration was approved on March 26, 2020.



 



 



Date anticipated waiver                   North Carolina expects to use all elements of these waivers immediately upon approval.



 



The following is a list of the waiver flexibilities the grantee will use:



     



 ESG Program – HMIS Lead Activity



 



                                                                This waiver will enable ESG-funded projects to participate in HMIS as required by section 416(f) of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act,  24 CFR 576.107(a)(2) authorizes the use of ESG funds for managing and operating the HMIS (e.g., hosting and maintaining HMIS software or data, upgrading, customizing, and enhancing the HMIS), only where the ESG recipient is the HMIS Lead, as designated by the CoC.



   



Justification:                                       Waiving the rule as specified would allow sub-recipients to use ESG funding to upgrade or enhance the HMIS as needed to incorporate ESG program data related to COVID-19. 



 



Applicability:                                      North Carolina asks that the condition that the recipient must be the HMIS lead to pay costs under 24 CFR 576.102(a)(2) be waived to the extent necessary to allow any recipient to use ESG funds to pay costs of upgrading or enhancing its local HMIS to incorporate data on ESG Program participants and ESG activities related to COVID-19.  We ask this waiver to remain in effect for 6-months beginning on the date of the memorandum introducing the waiver.



 



ESG Program – Re-evaluations for Homelessness Prevention Assistance



 



                                                               The ESG regulations at 24 CFR 576.401(b) requires recipients or subrecipients providing homelessness prevention assistance to re-evaluate the program participant’s eligibility, and the types and amounts of assistance the program participant needs not less than once every 3 months.



 



Justification:                                       Waiving re-evaluation requirement for homelessness prevention assistance as specified is necessary to help program participants remain stable in housing during the economic uncertainty caused by COVID-19.



 



Applicability:                                      North Carolina requests the required frequency of re-evaluations for homelessness prevention assistance under section 576.401(b) be waived for up to 2-years beginning on the date of this memorandum, so long as the recipient or subrecipient conducts the required re-evaluations not less than once every 6 months.  



 



Housing Stability Case Management



 



                                                             Under 24 CFR 576.401(e), the recipients or subrecipients must require program participants to meet with a case manager not less than once per month to assist them in ensuring long-term housing stability, unless the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 or    Family Violence Prevention and Services Act prohibit the recipient or sub-recipient from making its shelter or housing conditional on the participant’s acceptance of services.  



 



Justification:                            Recipients are reporting limited staff capacity as staff members are home for a variety of reasons related to COVID-19 (e.g., quarantining, children home from school, working elsewhere in the community to manage the COVID-19 response). In addition,                                                             not all program participants have capacity to meet via phone or internet. Waiving the monthly case management requirement as specified below will allow recipients to provide case management on an as needed basis and reduce the possible spread and harm of COVID-19.



 



Applicability:                         This waiver is in effect for two months beginning on the date of this memorandum.



 



Restriction of Rental Assistance to Units with Rent at or Below Fair Market Rate (FMR)



 



                                              Under 24 CFR 576.106(d)(1), rental assistance cannot be provided unless the total rent is equal to or less than the FMR established by HUD, as provided under 24 CFR Part 888, and complies with HUD’s standard of rent reasonableness, as established under 24    



                                                   CFR 982.507.



 



 



Justification:                         Quickly moving people into permanent housing is especially critical in preventing the spread of COVID-19. Waiving the limit on rental assistance to rents that are equal to or less than the FMR, established by HUD, will assist recipients and subrecipients in more     quickly locating additional units to house individuals and families experiencing homelessness.



 



Applicability:                          The FMR restriction is waived for any individual or family receiving Rapid Re-Housing or Homeless Prevention assistance who executes a lease for a unit during the 6-month period beginning on the date of this memorandum.  The ESG recipient or sub-recipient       must still ensure that the units in which ESG assistance is provided to these individuals and families meet the reasonableness rent standard.



 



Thank you for your consideration



 



Sincerely,



 



Joseph M. Breen, MS 



Section Chief 



Division of Aging and Adult Services, Planning, ESG and Service Support Section



NC Department of Health and Human Services



 



919-855-3435    office



919-906-6153    mobile



919-733-0443    fax



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



__________________________________________________________ 
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[External] Fwd: Formula contacts (ESG and HOPWA) - FW: HUD Issues Availability of Regulatory Waivers for CoC, ESG, and HOPWA Programs to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts

		From

		Albaari, Tasleem

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



Hi Joe,



Hope all is well and you are staying safe and healthy. I wanted to be sure you received this email detailing the availability of ESG waivers that may be helpful in preventing the spread of COVID-19.







Tasleem Albaari
Sr. CPD Representative
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development
Community Planning and Development
Phone: (336) 851-8138
Email: Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov

  _____  


From: Golden, Linda <Linda.Golden@hud.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:19:23 PM
To: Abbott, Sharlene <Sharlene.Abbott@hud.gov>; Adolphus Thomas <AThomas@ci.fay.nc.us>; Aimee Holtsclaw <Aimee.Holtsclaw@raleighnc.gov>; Albaari, Tasleem <Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov>; Alicia Arnold <Alicia.Arnold@wakegov.com>; Alicia Broadway <broadwaya@concordnc.gov>; Alisha McNeil <amcneil@greenvillenc.gov>; ALowe@greenvillenc.gov <ALowe@greenvillenc.gov>; April Jacobs <aprilj@cityofws.org>; aspencerhorsley@orangecountync.gov <aspencerhorsley@orangecountync.gov>; Becky Derderian <bderderian@greenvillenc.gov>; bwaring@nchfa.com <bwaring@nchfa.com>; Caitlin.Bowers@greensboro-nc.gov <Caitlin.Bowers@greensboro-nc.gov>; Candace Edwards <candace.edwards@salisburync.gov>; Chanaka Yatawara <cyata@salisburync.gov>; Chance, Kellice R <Kellice.R.Chance@hud.gov>; Christopher Cauley <ccauley@ci.fay.nc.us>; Cornelia McGee-Anthony <Cornelia.McGee-Anthony@rockymountnc.gov>; Cynthia Jones <Cynthia.Jones@rockymountnc.gov>; Cynthia M. Blot <cblot@ci.fay.nc.us>; D'Aja Fulmore <FulmoreD@newbernnc.gov>; danetted@cityofgastonia.com <danetted@cityofgastonia.com>; Dave Leonetti <dleonetti@hickorync.gov>; Donna Haire <DHaire@ci.fay.nc.us>; Emila Sutton <esutton@orangecountync.gov>; Erika Brandt <ebrandt@orangecountync.gov>; George Adler <GAdler@dunn-nc.org>; gsherrill@nccommerce.com <gsherrill@nccommerce.com>; Hannah Jacobson <hannah.jacobson@salisburync.gov>; ipayne@nccommerce.com <ipayne@nccommerce.com>; jacquelyn.clymore@dhhs.nc.gov <jacquelyn.clymore@dhhs.nc.gov>; Janet Gapen <janet.gapen@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Holmes <Jennifer.Holmes@rockymountnc.gov>; jluster@centralina.org <jluster@centralina.org>; Joan Campbell <ncampbell@charlottenc.gov>; John P. Niffenegger <John.Niffenegger@raleighnc.gov>; Johnson, Michael N <Michael.N.Johnson@hud.gov>; Karen Dickerson <kdickerson@hickorync.gov>; Kendra Silver <Kendra.Silver@rockymountnc.gov>; kharr@salisburync.gov <kharr@salisburync.gov>; King, Matthew T <Matthew.T.King@hud.gov>; Kristina Fausel <fauselk@concordnc.gov>; Landis Faulcon <landis.faulcon@rockymountnc.gov>; Larry.Jarvis@raleighnc.gov <Larry.Jarvis@raleighnc.gov>; Latoya Gordon <LGordon@ci.fay.nc.us>; lclark@townofchapelhill.org <lclark@townofchapelhill.org>; Leigh Sims <LSims@burlingtonnc.gov>; lgray@ci.jacksonville.nc.us <lgray@ci.jacksonville.nc.us>; lisa.helton@wpcog.org <lisa.helton@wpcog.org>; Mabel Taylor-Jones <Mabel.Taylor-Jones@rockymountnc.gov>; Mangrum, Lashelle T <Lashelle.T.Mangrum@hud.gov>; Marla Y. Newman <marlan@cityofws.org>; Marlene Meyer <marlene.meyer@rockymountnc.gov>; Mary Carr <carrm@ConcordNC.gov>; maryann.chap@dhhs.nc.gov <maryann.chap@dhhs.nc.gov>; Megan Gaskell <mgaskell@ashevillenc.gov>; Mellin Parker <mellinp@cityofws.org>; mflood@greenvillenc.gov <mflood@greenvillenc.gov>; michael.mcnair@highpointnc.gov <michael.mcnair@highpointnc.gov>; Michelle Haire <MHaire@ci.fay.nc.us>; Miles, Harry W <Harry.W.Miles@hud.gov>; Morgan P. Mansa <Morgan.Mansa@townofcary.org>; Nancy Welch <nancyw@cityofgastonia.com>; nbbloebaum@nchfa.com <nbbloebaum@nchfa.com>; Nena Wilson <thanena.wilson@highpointnc.gov>; Niki Jones <Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov>; Patrick Niland <Patrick.Niland@unioncountync.gov>; Pepper Bego <begop@concordnc.gov>; plamend@nchfa.com <plamend@nchfa.com>; pwideman@ci.charlotte.nc.us <pwideman@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; RGuthrie@goldsboronc.gov <RGuthrie@goldsboronc.gov>; Thomason, Richard M <Richard.M.Thomason@hud.gov>; rick.oxford@wpcog.org <rick.oxford@wpcog.org>; rmoye@townofchapelhill.org <rmoye@townofchapelhill.org>; Rosalind Thorns <rosalini@cityofws.org>; Sebrena English <Sebrena.English@wakegov.com>; Sharon Richmond <sharonr@cityofws.org>; Shavonda L. Holloway <SHAVONDAH@cityofws.org>; Sherry Gordon <sgordon@kannapolisnc.gov>; sherry.long@wpcog.org <sherry.long@wpcog.org>; smclean@co.cumberland.nc.us <smclean@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Sonyé Randolph <srandolph@ci.burlington.nc.us>; ssimpson@goldsboronc.gov <ssimpson@goldsboronc.gov>; Stacy Lewis <selewis@nchfa.com>; Stanley.Wilson@greensboro-nc.gov <Stanley.Wilson@greensboro-nc.gov>; Stephanie Williams <stephanie.williams@dhhs.nc.gov>; Steve Osborne <osbornes@concordnc.gov>; suzanne.rogers@wilmingtonnc.gov <suzanne.rogers@wilmingtonnc.gov>; terri.holmes@durhamnc.gov <terri.holmes@durhamnc.gov>; terrie.carroll@wakegov.com <terrie.carroll@wakegov.com>; Thurston Alexander-Smith <lsa@endhomelessnesswake.org>; Tiana Berryman <tberryman@greenvillenc.gov>; Timmothy.Tibbs@mecklenburgcountync.gov <Timmothy.Tibbs@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Tracy L. Jackson <tjackson@jacksonvillenc.gov>; Tyane.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov <Tyane.Johnson@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Tyler Davis <tylerd@cityofgastonia.com>; Valerie Moore <Valerie.Moore@greensboro-nc.gov>; valerie.malloy@raleighnc.gov <valerie.malloy@raleighnc.gov>; vincentw@cityofgastonia.com <vincentw@cityofgastonia.com>; VRittenhouse@centralina.org <VRittenhouse@centralina.org>; Wanda Teel <wanda.teel@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Golden, Linda <Linda.Golden@hud.gov>
Subject: Formula contacts (ESG and HOPWA) - FW: HUD Issues Availability of Regulatory Waivers for CoC, ESG, and HOPWA Programs to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts 

 



Good evening All, passing along information about the Availability of Regulatory Waivers for CoC, ESG, and HOPWA Programs to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts…
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HUD Issues Availability of Regulatory Waivers for CoC, ESG, and HOPWA Programs to Help Prevent the Spread of COVID-19 and Mitigate Economic Impacts



Today, HUD issued a memorandum providing regulatory waivers of certain Continuum of Care (CoC), Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), Housing for Persons With AIDS (HOPWA), and Consolidated Plan requirements to help prevent the spread of COVID-19 and to provide additional supports to individuals and families eligible for CoC, ESG, and HOPWA assistance who are economically impacted by COVID-19. The memorandum is posted on the HUD Exchange Disease Risks and Homelessness Page and HOPWA Resources Page.



Recipients wishing to utilize any of the waivers provided in the memorandum should notify their local CPD Director, by email, of their intent to utilize a specific waiver flexibility two days before they anticipate using the waiver flexibility. HUD has established email addresses by CPD Field Office that recipients should use to direct all waiver requests that will be live beginning April 2, 2020. Download the list of CPD email addresses. Attachment #1 of the memorandum provides details of the exact information the recipient must include in their notification.



Outside of what is required in Attachment #1, recipients are not expected to provide any additional information to HUD at this time, but are expected to update their program records to include written documentation of the specific conditions that justified the use of the waiver consistent with the justifications and applicability provided for each waiver flexibility in the memorandum.



As always, HUD is available to answer questions and provide technical assistance to our homeless assistance and HOPWA providers who need support in preventing or responding to the spread of COVID-19. Please submit your questions to the Ask A Question (AAQ) portal. In Step 2 of the question submission process, homeless assistance providers should select “CoC: Continuum of Care Program” and HOPWA grantees and project sponsors should select “HOPWA: Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS” from the “My question is related to” drop down list and write “Health Preparedness and Response” in the subject line.



          



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

Email correspondence to and from this addressis subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Twitter YouTube

From: Albaari, Tasleem <Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Payne, Iris C <ipayne@nccommerce.com>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Winstead, Robert <robert.winstead@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] FY 2020 CARES Act Funding

CAUTION:

Good morning all,

I've attached a copy of the State’s Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES Act)
supplemental funding notification letters (CDBG, ESG and HOPWA). These letters are being sent out
this week.

Tasleem Albaari

Sr. CPD Representative

U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development
Community Planning and Development

Phone: (336) 851-8138

Email: Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov


mailto:joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:Tasleem.Albaari@hud.gov

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
Subject: Fwd: [External] Meet to talk further about B@H?
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:17:01 PM

From: Corey Root <croot@orangecountync.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:13:40 PM

To: timw@cityofws.org <timw@cityofws.org>; Mellin Parker <mellinp@cityofws.org>;
eball@ashevillenc.gov <eball@ashevillenc.gov>; lloyd.schmeidler@durhamnc.gov
<lloyd.schmeidler@durhamnc.gov>; Hoberman, Hanaleah <Hanaleah.Hoberman@durhamnc.gov>;
Debbie Bailey, <debbie@partnersendinghomelessness.org>; Brian Hahne,
<brian@partnersendinghomelessness.org>; Erin Nixon, <Erin.Nixon@mecklenburgcountync.gov>;
Maegan Zielinksi, <maeganz@capefearcog.org>; Kim Crawford,
<execdir@endhomelessnesswake.org>; jared.hunter@uwforsyth.org
<jared.hunter@uwforsyth.org>; bos@ncceh.org <bos@ncceh.org>; Lorena McDowell,
<Lorena.McDowell@wakegov.com>; Niki Jones, <Niki.Jones@raleighnc.gov>; Steffi Travis,
<stravis@GFHS.info>; Donna Elliott, <delliott@gfhs.info>; Dee Taylor,
<dtaylor@co.cumberland.nc.us>; Tina Krause, <director@hosphouse.org>; Christiana Tugman,
<christiana@hosphouse.org>; Breen, Joseph M <joseph.breen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Emila Sutton
<esutton@orangecountync.gov>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>; Payne, Iris C
<ipayne@nccommerce.com>; Colin Davis (colin.davis@durhamnc.gov) <colin.davis@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: [External] Meet to talk further about B@H?

CAUTION:

Hello CoC Leads, Denise, Erika, Iris, and Joe —

| hope everyone is doing well. It sounds like we are all excited about the possibility of increased
funding for housing programs. After our statewide call earlier today where we started to address
some CoC concerns, could we schedule a meeting to talk further about the Back@Home model to
come to consensus about how it can best work for all CoCs? Would it be helpful for me to schedule
this, or Erika and Denise would you prefer to do this?

Best regards,

-corey

Corey Root | Homeless Programs Coordinator | Orange County Partnership to End Homelessness

Pronouns: she/her (more about pronouns)
300 W. Tryon St, PO Box 8181, Hillsborough, NC 27278 |  (919) 245-2496 | croot@orangecountync.gov


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
https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh
Subject: Fwd: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call 10:30AM Friday May 22
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:14:07 PM

From: Ferguson, Erika T

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:36:50 PM

To: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Juffras, Jason <jason.juffras@osbm.nc.gov>; Myers, Tara <tara.myers@dhhs.nc.gov>; Guillory,
Kristen <kristen.guillory@nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: NC COVID-19 Dashboard Updates and Legislator / Delegation Call
10:30AM Friday May 22

Hello,

There are two barriers to CDBG-CV. The first barrier is removed by the way the second allocation is
provided to the state. The second, to our understanding, still exists and will require a waiver from
HUD. The two barriers are described below.

1. Ability to spend CDBG-CV funds in any city/county in the state.

a. Inthe first allocation, CDBG-CV awarded to the state can only delivered to non-
entitlement communities. Operating a statewide eviction prevention program is
difficult when money spent can’t be used in many communities in the state.

b. The second allocation provides all funding to the state, so removes the issue of only
being able to fund projects/communities in certain areas of the state.

2. Ability for the state to contract with non-profits directly and administer a state operated
program.

a. From our understanding, this issue is not resolved in the second allocation. The rules
seem to still read that all funding needs to be sent to local jurisdictions to then grant
out to non-profits.

b. We were planning to work with Commerce to submit a waiver to HUD that would
change this.

i. There is precedent with CDBG-DR, which allows states to run state

operated programs and grant funds directly to non-profits (in addition to

granting funds to local jurisdictions).

ii. Itwould overall allow for the additional structure and operational
efficiency that a statewide approach brings in disaster response. For
example:

1. Many non-profits work in multiple jurisdictions. It would relieve
administrative burden on these agencies to receive funding directly from
the state.

2. There could be one streamlined system that, while run administered by
local organizations at the regional level, could be coordinated by the state
to allow us to better manage a large disaster response that would meet a
need (eviction prevention) that is happening across all counties and


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

jurisdictions.
Happy for Jason or Kristen to jump in if they have any different understanding of the CDBG-CV
barriers.

Thanks,
Erika

From: Gawande, Hattie <Hattie.Gawande@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:00 PM

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

Follow-up question from Nora:

"With the CDBG-CV eligibility for the state to administer Safe@Home... They would need a
waiver for the first tranche of CDBG dollars (the “balance of state” money) and not the second
tranche (which was allocated directly to the state for use anywhere), correct?"

Kristen — | don't believe we gave updates on this topic on the call.

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
Safe@Home Eviction Prevention Program. There is precedent for this, as CDBG-DR can be granted
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

|,u

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

Nora.Blalock@mail. house.gov

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
<Jeff.Butler@mail.house.gov>; Williamson, Ben <Ben.Williamson@mail.house.gov>; Cloud, Monica
<Monica.Cloud@mail.house.gov>; Haymore, Tyler <tyler.haymore@mail.house.gov>; Walker, Ryan
<RvanWalker@mail.house.gov>; Parker, Kyle (Rep. Butterfield) <Kyle.L.Parker@mail.house.gov>;
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
Perry <Perry.Chappell@mail.house.gov>; Lozier, Georgia <Georgia.Lozier@mail.house.gov>;
chris_toppings@burr.senate.gov; Winneberger, Robyn <Robyn.Winneberger@mail.house.gov>;
Tilghman, Anna <Anna.Tilghman@mail.house.gov>; Armstrong, Carol
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<Carol.Armstrong@mail.house.gov>; Robinson, Lindy <Lindy.Robinson@mail.house.gov>; Vogt,
Katelynn <Katelynn.Vogt@mail.house.gov>; Meek, Robert <Robert.Meek@mail.house.gov>;

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
Bridges, Kyle <Kyle.Bridges@mail.house.gov>; John McDonald@burr.senate.gov; Catanzaro, Basil
<Basil.Catanzaro@mail.house.gov>; Steelman, Carson <Carson.Steelman@mail.house.gov>;
Hummelberg, Hannah <Hannah.Hummelberg@mail.house.gov>; Kyle_Sanders@tillis.senate.gov;
KimCanady_Barnes@tillis.senate.gov; michael_sorensen@burr.senate.gov;
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
natasha_hickman@burr.senate.gov; Ted Lehman@tillis.senate.gov; Smith, Katie
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
angela_wiles@help.senate.gov; rachel _portman@help.senate.gov; bill_bode@tillis.senate.gov; Van
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
Malicdem, AJ <AJ.Malicdem@mail.house.gov>; Gilbert, Sarah <Sarah.Gilbert@mail.house.gov>;
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
<John.Wilson@mail.house.gov>; Mead, Michael <Michael.Mead@mail.house.gov>; Maxwell, Sean
<Sean.Maxwell@mail.house.gov>; Meek, Robert <Robert.Meek@ mail.house.gov>; Steve Perrotta
<steve_ perrotta@burr.senate.gov>; Andrew Nam <Andrew_Nam @tillis.senate.gov>; Garrett Daniel
<Garrett Daniel@tillis.senate.gov>; Ratliff, Kim <Kim.Ratliff@mail.house.gov>; Tembo, Kay

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

Cc: david@davidcanavan.com

Subject: Fwd: [External] TA Request #6040 Has Been Approved - TA Portal
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:43:45 PM

From: taportal@hudexchange.info <taportal@hudexchange.info>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:40:38 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] TA Request #6040 Has Been Approved - TA Portal

CAUTION:

TA Request #6040 Has Been Approved

HUD approves this request for technical assistance (TA) to provide TA to State of North
Carolina (NC-503) Continuum of Care (CoC). The purpose of the TA isto assist with systems
planning for COVID-19 response.

ICF International is the approved TA provider. Dmitriy Gershkovich isthe SNAPS Desk
Officer.

Before beginning remote assistance, the TA provider should contact the HUD Field Office, the
SNAPS Desk officer, and the TA requestor within one week of the date HUD sends this
tasking.

During remote TA provision, if the TA provider believes that more in-depth, onsite TA is
needed, the TA provider will work the TA recipient, the HUD Field Office, and the SNAPS
Desk Officer to develop a proposed scope of work for onsite TA. After agreement by these
three parties regarding the proposed scope of work, the TA provider should complete the"TA
Upgrade Form" and submit it via e-mail to Natasha Mayes, Program Office TA Coordinators
at HUD, aswell asthe SNAPS Desk Officer.

The TA upgrade form should specify that the new request is a follow-up to remote TA. It
should propose clear tasks and link them to one or more of the TA objectives on the form.
Proposed onsite TA must address HUD TA priorities.

Once submitted, the HUD Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs will review the
information on the TA Upgrade Form to make a final funding determination. If HUD agrees to
fund the onsite TA, it will then task work plan development.

Remember that your GTR approves the work plan and may be consulted on technical,
administrative, financial, and programmatic matters related to this assignment and the award.

This TA meetsthe following SNAPS TA goal(s) for FY 2018:
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» Improve fundamental knowledge and skills needed to design, implement, and manage an
effective CoC that: (1) Meets the requirements and goals of the HEARTH Act; and (2)
Implements a high-performing, collaborative crisis response system capable of strategic, data-
driven decisions.

It also falls under the following SNAPS TA categories for FY 2018:

CoC governance and CoC systems change

CoC systems performance measurement

Coordinated entry systems

Data reporting, analysis and management

HMIS

Housing First, including: (1) rapid re-housing and (2) retooling transitional housing
Strategic resource allocation and removing barriers to CoC resources

Technical Assistance Request Details

Request Date: 4/09/2020
Request | D: #6040

Technical Assistance Point of Contact:
Erika Ferguson

North Carolina
erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
919-819-3514

Requested for:
North Carolina - Greensboro Field Office

Technical Assistance Request Summary

Requestor Provided Subject
Support in COVID-19 Planning

Description of Assistance Needed

North Carolinaislooking for expertise in defining a statewide coordinated solution for
COVID-19 response. NC does not have a housing department or centralized housing agency,
but through the charge of creating a statewide plan in response to COVID-19 isworking to
build a best practice housing system statewide. Specifically, NC could benefit from HUD TA
on how to effectively and strategically use new federal, state and local funding, modify and
improve current systems (e.g., HMIS, Coordinated Entry), and build a more seamless housing
system.

NC received FEMA approval for non-congregate sheltering on 4/6/20, so could use HUD TA
as soon as available to help in that planning. NC expects to receive CARES Act Funding later
in April and wants to formulate a plan that gets the money out quickly to our partner agencies
and the people we serve. However, NC wants to ensure that we have a strong strategy that



meets the goals of HUD and the State.
Topics

 Affordable Housing and Community Development > CDBG: Community Development
Block Grant

e Homelessness > CoC: Continuum of Care > CoC Coordinated entry

e Homelessness > ESG: Emergency Solutions Grant

o Homelessness > Maximizing the use of mainstream resources (such as education,
healthcare, job training, social services)

o Homelessness > Rapid Re-housing

o Other - COVID-19

This email account (taportal @hudexchange.info) does not have the ability to reply to emails.
Please DO NOT REPLY to this email address, as all messages sent to this address will not be
responded to. Please direct any inquiries to info@hudexchange.info. Please keep this email
for your records.



From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody

Cc: Battle. Chris; Worth. Lisa

Subject: Fwd: brief survey of non-profits" need related to COVID-19
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:10:09 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Could you share this with the shelters and organizations you work with?

From: Owen, Jenni <jenni.owen@osbm.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Owen, Jenni

Subject: brief survey of non-profits' need related to COVID-19

Dear colleagues,

The NC Center for Nonprofits is collecting information from NC-based non-profit organizations about
their needs stemming from COVID-109.

Note that to respond to the survey, your organization does not need to be a member of the
Center for Nonprofits.

The survey is at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/8VXDCFZ

Jenni

Jenni Owen

Director of Strategic Partnerships
984-236-0612
jenni.owen@osbm.nc.gov

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

Subject: Governor Signs Executive Order Prohibiting Utility Disconnections
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:56:00 PM

Hello,

| thought this might be something you would want to send out to your networks:
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/news/press-releases/governor-cooper-signs-executive-order-prohibit-

utility-disconnections-wake-covid

Thanks,
Erika
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: HUD letter

Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:21:00 PM

Attachments: Back@Home Proposal for HUD review 052220.doc

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

Roy Cooper                                                                                                        Mandy Cohen, MD, MPH

Governor                                                                                                                                              Secretary

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Erika Ferguson

                                                                                                                                                                                                                    Director, Healthy Opportunities



May 22, 2020


Norm Suchar
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 7th St SW
Washington, DC 20410

Dear Mr. Suchar, 


I am writing to inform you of our plans to use a portion of the ESG-CV funding to implement a statewide rehousing program and inquire if there are any barriers to us doing so. 


Back@Home North Carolina is a housing stability intervention using a rapid rehousing approach that is a critical part of the State’s disaster response. First used in response to Hurricane Florence, Back@Home connected displaced disaster survivors to resources and services to prevent homelessness and create stability and long-term self-sufficiency by providing direct services including:

· Housing Navigation Services– assistance to find and move into housing

· Financial Assistance– financial support for short-term rental assistance (up to 24 months) and associated housing costs, including utilities and arrears

· Case Management Services– services to help families stabilize in housing

Back@Home utilizes a progressive engagement approach, where each household receives only the amount and duration of service they need to create self-sufficiency. 


The Back@Home model can be utilized and scaled statewide for a COVID-19 response, building on the infrastructure of Back@Home-Florence, and adding new elements to meet the unique dimensions of this public health and economic crisis. 


Back@Home-CV will rapidly rehouse individuals and families experiencing or at imminent risk of homelessness. We anticipate most households will be moved into a new home while some will be stabilized in their current housing. Though serving a slightly different population, Back@Home-CV will replicate Back@Home-Florence with a few prioritization and eligibility adjustments. Because all households served by Back@Home-Florence were displaced, stabilizing households in current housing situations was not an option. Back@Home-CV will be able to include this option in order to avoid an episode of homelessness with the same eligible activities. 


Back@Home-CV will use a combination of rapid rehousing and prevention activities. Households will be assigned to the appropriate activity based on the categories of homeless definitions and eligibility. 


The program will follow ESG regulations and serve households eligible under current rules. To be eligible for Back@Home-CV, individuals and families would have to meet the following eligibility criteria: 


· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income

· Meets HUD Criteria for Defining Homelessness and Recordkeeping Requirements:


· In housing and facing imminent risk of eviction


· Literally homeless


· Imminent risk of homelessness


· Fleeing/attempting to flee domestic violence


Due to the anticipated high need of services, Back@Home-CV will utilize a prioritization methodology to ensure that all housing assistance is distributed based on level of need and population vulnerability.


Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Statewide Coverage 


Back@Home-Florence utilized four Rehousing Agencies to provide program coverage and consistency across the 28 disaster declared counties. Rehousing Agencies are non-profits or units of local government that work directly with individuals and families displaced by the storm to find housing and provide necessary case management to regain stability. Scaling statewide will require additional organizations to provide statewide coverage. The NC Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS) is the ESG recipient and would put out an RFA to select organizations that would cover regions of the state and serve as Rehousing Agencies. Through the selected Rehousing Agencies, the program would create full statewide coverage for rapid rehousing services in a best practice model implemented consistently across geographies.  


Financial Management 


The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (NCHFA) served as the fiscal agent for Back@Home-Florence and is the proposed fiscal agent for Back@Home. NCHFA created a secure online portal for the Back@Home program where rehousing agencies submit all program requisitions and all required supporting documentation. NCHFA staff review all requisitions and supporting documentation and reimburse rehousing agencies accordingly. NCDHHS will crosswalk the current Back@Home-Florence portal with the eligibility and documentation needs for Back@Home-CV and work with NCHFA to make any necessary changes. 


Training and Technical Assistance for Rehousing Agencies 


Training and technical assistance on prevention and rapid rehousing best practices including case management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, etc. will be provided. Operating Back@Home as a statewide rehousing program provides the ability to create, maintain, and streamline systems, allowing Rehousing Agencies to house individuals and families more quickly. Processes that can be handled at the state level are remove some of the burden from Rehousing Agencies (e.g., NC 2-1-1 as “front door to the program” to provide initial eligibility screening; process to coordinate inspections statewide).


Back@Home Unit Recruitment


A vital part of housing navigation services is locating available, affordable units in the community for eligible households. All units that will be used for the Back@Home program must have: 


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

Intake and Data Collection 


2-1-1 will do an initial intake screening and place households on the “by-name list” for Back@Home Rehousing Agencies to serve. This will be coordinated with each CoC’s coordinated entry system. Referrals from 2-1-1 and client data will be stored in the Homeless Management Information System (“HMIS”). Rehousing Agencies must utilize the HMIS to input client data within 10 days of data collection. Domestic Violence (DV) programs are prohibited from entering data into HMIS and should collect the same data through a comparable system designated by NCDHHS. 


Basic information on each client is also stored in Smartsheet, which serves as the “by-name list” for the program. Smartsheet tracks the program’s caseload, households’ progress toward housing, and new referrals and enrollments. Smartsheet is used to report real-time information on households and program outcomes. 


The two-part data system from Back@Home-Florence tracks a central “by name list” of all households housed or in the process of being housed by the program and allows for live, actionable data. The program runs weekly reports on households housed (broken down by county and demographics), average days to house a household, and outcome data like positive and negative exits from the program. Back@Home-Florence had great success with an over 90% positive exit rate, meaning that over 90% of households successfully maintained permanent housing at program exit. 


Coordination with Continuums of Care and Current ESG Subrecipients


NCDHHS leadership charged the North Carolina Interagency Council on Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP), a governor appointed council, with creating a plan for a COVID-19 response for people experiencing and at risk of homelessness. The group creating the response includes representation from North Carolina CoCs and homeless provider agencies. The group is and will continue to consult and solicit feedback from North Carolina’s 12 CoCs and homeless provider agencies on the Back@Home-CV design and implementation plan. 


Housing Stability Programs Activities and ESG-CV Funding


		

		Back@Home



		2-1-1 Triage and Referral

		✓



		Housing Stabilization Case Management

		✓*



		Flexible Financial Assistance

		Rental Assistance

		Up to 24 months*



		

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






* ESG eligible


This chart outlines the key activities and types of assistance that would make up the Back@Home Response and Stability programs. Which activities and assistance are eligible under ESG are delineated above, but other sources of funding would also be used to support these programs to serve more households, provide additional flexibility, and fill gaps where ESG-CV cannot be used.


Please advise of any concerns with this approach to using ESG-CV funds to create a statewide rehousing system. 


Thank you, 
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Erika Ferguson
Director of Healthy Opportunities
NC Department of Health and Human Services


www.ncdhhs.gov

Tel 919-855-4800 • Fax 919-715-4645

Location: 101 Blair Drive • Adams Building • Raleigh, NC 27603


Mailing Address: 2001 Mail Service Center • Raleigh, NC 27699-2001


An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren

Subject: Homeless shelter guidance

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:17:00 AM

Attachments: NC Interim Guidance for Homeless Shelters and Service Providers 3 19 20 _.docx

Homeless shelter quidance 031920.docx

Hello,

This hasn’t been approved yet so do not share, but this is the guidance created for homeless shelters
last week that is going through reviews now. The second attachment has guidance for landlords that
| wanted to talk to HFA about. Any edits or feedback on either of these?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc63fe124
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Interim Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Guidance for Homeless Shelters
and Service Providers

March 19, 2020

Persons experiencing homelessness may be at risk for infection during an outbreak of COVID-19. The CDC has resources to support response planning by homeless service providers, including overnight emergency shelters, day shelters, and meal service providers. This includes cleaning and disinfection recommendations.

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development also has information for housing providers, including organizations that provide housing for homeless individuals and shelters. This includes guidance for how to plan and respond to COVID-19 and following the CDC's guidance for cleaning and disinfecting community facilities.

Persons experiencing homelessness and outreach workers should follow the same steps to prevent COVID-19 infection as all other North Carolina residents. However, many persons experiencing homelessness do not have reliable access to running water. Outreach workers should prioritize distributing hand sanitizer containing at least 60% alcohol to persons experiencing homelessness so they can protect themselves from COVID-19.
 
North Carolina has many healthcare facilities that provide care to uninsured persons at low or no cost. If you plan to visit one of these facilities for COVID-19 testing or treatment, please call ahead if possible so the facility can take appropriate infection prevention precautions.

Planning

· Establish ongoing communication with your local emergency managers and local health departments to ensure “whole community” planning and facilitate access to relevant information before and during an outbreak.

· Develop or update your organization’s emergency plan to reduce the impact of the outbreak.

· Identify list of key contacts and community partners, including emergency management, health department, continuum of care (CoC) and other community partners. 

· Identify a list of healthcare facilities.

· Include contingency plans for increased absenteeism caused by employee illness or by illness in employees’ family members that requires employees to stay home. These plans might include extending hours, cross-training current employees, or hiring temporary employees.

· Identify alternative care sites for either preventive measures or where clients with respiratory illness care be isolated and receive appropriate care (see XX section). 

· Communicate with staff and shelter residents. Describe what actions the facility is taking to protect them, including answering their questions and explaining what they can do to protect themselves and their fellow residents. 

Prevention 

· Promote the practice of everyday preventive actions. Use health messages and materials developed by credible public health sources, such as your local and state public health departments or the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). Read more about everyday preventive actions.

· Provide COVID-19 prevention supplies at your organization. Have supplies on hand for staff, volunteers, and those you serve, such as soap, alcohol-based hand sanitizers that contain at least 60% alcohol, tissues, trash baskets, and disposable facemasks. Work with local emergency management, local health departments, and volunteer organizations to help source additional supplies, if needed. Note: Disposable facemasks should be kept on-site and used only when someone is sick at your organization. Those who are sick should be immediately isolated from those who are not sick and given a clean disposable facemask to wear while staying at the shelter. 

· Identify ways to allow for “social distancing” within the shelter. 

· Increase focus on diversion activities that keep individuals and families out of congregate shelters when possible. 

· For dorm-style shelters, beds should be arranged to ensure that the heads of the beds are at least 3 feet apart OR, if this isn’t possible, arrange beds so that individuals lay head-to-toe, or use temporary barriers (foot lockers, curtains) to create distance between beds. Shelters may maintain full capacity if this buffer spacing can be created and maintained. Shelters may reduce their census if needed to improve spacing in sleeping areas.

· Create staggered schedules for activities such as meals, usage of shared bathrooms, etc. 

· Improve ventilation in rooms to the greatest extent possible. 



· Work with community partners to identify alternative sheltering options (e.g., hotel/motel) or additional sheltering space (e.g., church or community center) to allow for further social distancing. 

· Use hotel/motel vouchers or other resources to move high-risk individuals to alternative locations that allow for more social distancing than is available in a shelter. 

· Identify additional community sites for additional shelter space to allow for additional room between individuals. 

· Assess residents’ symptoms of respiratory infection upon admission to the facility and implement appropriate infection prevention practices for incoming symptomatic residents.



Recommendations for Facility Administration Regarding Care for Individuals Confirmed to have, or Being Evaluated for, 2019-nCoV Infection Who Reside in or Receive Care in a Congregate Living Setting

Most persons with COVID-19 infections will likely have mild symptoms and not require hospital care. Isolate those who are sick immediately from those who are not sick and give the person a clean disposable facemask to wear while staying at the shelter. Minimize the number of staff members who have face-to-face interactions with clients with respiratory symptoms. 

Find a Suitable Room for the Person

· Identify if alternate care sites (e.g., hotel/motel, churches, community centers) are available for clients with confirmed COVID-19 or if service providers should plan to isolate cases within their facility. 

· Identify space at a minimum, a room with a bathroom, that can be used to accommodate clients with mild respiratory symptoms and separate them from others.

· Ensure the room is well ventilated. 

· The room should have an attached private bathroom, if possible. If this is not possible, identify another close-by bathroom that may be restricted to use by the patient or sick cohort only. 

Identify one or more caregivers who can provide for the patient

· Identify shelter staff that will serve as caregivers for residents with COVID-19, keeping the number of staff members with contact to a minimum. These caregivers will support individuals with their basic needs and monitor symptoms. 

· Ensure communication between caregiver, patient, healthcare provider/local health department. 

Limit the number of people who have contact with the patient 

· Only people providing essential care should enter the patient’s room. 

· Other residents should stay away from the patient. 

· Restrict visitors who do not have an essential need to be in the patient’s room. 

Ensure sufficient supplies and cleaning 

· Identify sufficient supply of gloves and facemasks covering the mouth and nose for all persons who directly serve individuals with confirmed cases of COVID-19. 

· Clean all touchable surfaces, such as counters, tabletops, bathroom fixtures, toilets, and bedside tables daily, or as needed. Also, clean any surfaces that have blood, body fluids, and/or secretions. 

· Ensure patient and caregiving staff wash hands regularly. 
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COVID-19 Guidance for Homeless Shelters and Providers

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



Action: Recommendations for Facility Administration Regarding Care for Individuals Confirmed to have, or Being Evaluated for, 2019-nCoV Infection Who Reside in or Receive Care in a Congregate Living Setting

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



COVID-19 Guidance for Landlords 

To mitigate housing insecurity related to the COVID-19 pandemic and its anticipated impact, landlords may voluntarily take the following actions regarding tenants who are currently on their rent: 

· Ask residents who will not be able to pay their April rent on time to submit a written request for relief, which includes a general description of hardship or household situation. 

· Offer an installment payment plan to those who seek relief that allows residents who will miss the April rent an opportunity to make-up the amount over the next twelve months, with no fees or penalties. 

· Waive late fees and/or penalties for those who pay April rent late or in increments. 

· Do not file eviction proceedings against any resident who is late paying April rent; instead ask those who are delinquent to call 2-1-1 for potential resources. 

· Note: The NC Courts system has ordered a 30-day halt to most legal proceedings, including evictions and foreclosure related hearings. 

· Consider temporarily suspending or relaxing occupancy standards or overnight guest rules without fear of eviction to allow households to double up, when possible, to reduce number of individuals and families hitting the homelessness system during this crisis. 



COVID-19 Housing-related Assistance 

· Hotels/motels, churches, community centers or other businesses that are interested in transitioning their site for relief purposes and to be used by the government to house those at high-risk of COVID-19 and/or house those being treated for coronavirus and/or medical or relief workers, please contact the Director of your county health department for more information.

· Organizations who want to donate food or other supplies to homeless shelters should contact their local shelters, county health department, or the North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness. 
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From: Eerguson. Erika T
To: Denise ncceh; Guillory, Kristen
Subject: Housing T/B
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
To: Denise Neunaber; Guillory, Kristen
Subject: ICCHP
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody; Ehren
Subject: ICCHP Feedback

Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:07:00 AM
Attachments: ICCHP Plan Feedback 060220.docx

Here is the feedback. Can we discuss some of these points? | don’t know if we can on the Friday or
call or prior

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:emily@ncceh.org
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org

Andrea Kurtz, United Way Winston Salem 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the proposed plan.  I have significant concerns that this plan will create confusion for people experiencing homelessness across the state and significant administrative burdens for local CoCs trying to manage duplication of services and coordination with local CoC programs, priorities and plans.  I believe the preferencing of programs run by one CoC that is not representative of the majority of the CoCs in the state will cause significant operational challenges.  

 

It appears from the plan that the recommendations are to use one statewide program for Rapid re-housing and another state-wide program for prevention.  I have concerns that in jurisdictions with pre-existing strong rapid re-housing programs, prevention and diversion work forcing programs into a partnership where one does not currently exist will cause significant challenges in the middle of the pandemic.    Neither Safe@Home nor Back@home have a presence in the majority of CoC jurisdictions across the state.  Preferencing/funding only these programs would significantly disadvantage people experiencing homelessness in jurisdictions which operate their own rapid re-housing, prevention and/or diversion programs. 

 

There is no clarity that programs will be allowed to use their current HMIS system.  CoCs must be allowed to determine which HMIS system they will be using, as per HUD regulations.  If it is the intent of the State to allow CoC’s to control which systems their data is entered into this is less of a problem. 

 

If the state only intends to fund one state-wide rapid re-housing program and prevention/diversion program, this will strip CoC’s of control and prioritization of resources within their jurisdiction as well as provide an end run around local coordinated entry programs.   If the State funds one state-wide program which is run concurrently with other local programs it will cause significant burden for local CoCs in managing resources, including prioritizing access to resources in coordination with local coordinated entry systems, reducing duplication of services. It will also cause confusion for individuals seeking services about clear points of entry to services, will create mixed messaging across the state around local priorities and programs.  

 

Using hurricane response as a analogy to the response necessary in a pandemic is a false analogy.  During Hurricane Florence whole communities including the homeless service system experienced disruption while other communities across the state were relatively unaffected.  In addition, with the limited exception of TriHic and Cumberland CoCs all the other counties served by these program were in one CoC.    During this pandemic all 12 NC CoCs are fully functioning as are their street outreach, shelter and supportive housing programs including rapid-re-housing, and prevention/diversion work.  Most CoCs have no participation or relationship with either Safe@Home or Back@Home but rather have their own fully functioning programs for supporting people experiencing homelessness.  The State should prioritize funding these existing rapid re-housing, diversion and prevention efforts not subverting local efforts by creating a separate system.  

 

  By utilizing 211 instead of the local coordinated entry systems the proposed plan will create a system which either circumvents local CoC coordinated entry plans and/or creates significant confusion for individuals accessing services.  211 is NOT the preferred access point for most of the CoC jurisdictions in the state.  By creating a plan which prefers one CoC’s coordination plan over the other 11 is subverting the local CoC’s control of their coordinated entry plan in contrast to the HUD regulations.   It will also create a significant ramp-up  period where one is not necessary since all CoC jursdictions have functioning CE processes already. 

 

The Funding priorities for Street outreach and Emergency shelter appropriately align with the ability of local jurisdictions/CoCs to operate programs within their service area according to their local CoC and Consolidated Plans.

 

I appreciate this opportunity to provide comments on the draft plan. 



Kim Crawford, Wake County 

After discussing and reviewing the ICCHP Response plan with our CoC, as well as colleagues in other CoCs – we some comments or questions that we’d like clarification. 

1. Is the distribution of ESG-CV funds going to follow the same Fair Share distribution process as the currently NC ESG distribution?

1. When do funds have to be expended? What happens if Back@Home funding is promised to an individual, but those funds are no longer available? Is there a ramp-down process?

1. Does this need to be rolled out as a statewide program? Per the Guide to Coordination and Collaboration for Coordinated Plan for CoC and Coordinated Plan jurisdictions, the Continua of Care should be involved in the determination of the best use of COVID-19 ESG funds within their jurisdiction?  For example, in our CoC (NC 507) a large need has been identified as Street Outreach and RRH.

1. It appears as though the data is entered into the HMIS@NCCEH system. If you are part of the NCHMIS implementation, what happens?

1. What is the rationale for the requirement that you can’t do both RRH and Back@Home?

1. Is there data that demonstrates that Back@HomeNC is the best program to distribute the CARES Act funding?  Some of our colleagues in other CoCs (Winston Salem for example) have documentation demonstrating models or programs that are quite successful.

1. Who will be overseeing the fiscal, administrative, and programmatic compliance of these new programs?

1. It appears as the use of 211 requires recipients to circumvent their current coordinated entry process, is this true or how would this work within the various CoCs throughout the state.



Our community thanks you for the opportunity to provide feedback.  We are looking forward to working with the State of NC on this response.



Kelly Jackson, NC Military Affairs

Great information.  Thank you for sharing these documents.



Corey Root, Orange County

Hi Denise and Erika –



Thanks so much for sending the draft plan for review and comment – we are very appreciative of your work to increase housing response in our state. Also grateful to have the opportunity to give feedback on how we can work together to best help people. 

Please find comments from myself and Emila Sutton included in the attached document. Overall, I am worried about our ability to get resources to people in Orange County using the Back@Home model, which was not successful for people here at all. It would be much more helpful to have direct access to funding to help with existing coordinated entry and rapid re-housing programs that already exist here. Creating a new program that we need to figure out how to merge with existing programs for both coordinated entry and rapid re-housing is heaping work on CoC leads at a time when we are already stretched to maximum capacity. Increasing funding for existing local CE and RRH programs would allow us to help more people in housing crisis, and help them quicker. Thanks for considering a re-think of this program model.

Thanks for letting me know if I can get you more information, etc.



Liz Clasen-Kelly, Roof Above

Thank you for your work on this.  Truly appreciate your systems thinking and responding with known and effective interventions.

Just a few pieces of feedback:

1. Thank you for the words that we will continue to need non-congregate shelters.  We are actually just on the cusp of opening a new non-congregate shelter.  I am struck that while the state is reopening, we are taking a pretty drastic step forward, but I also feel like it is a necessary step.  Good to see that you see the same need and state it here.

1. I am very concerned about how we will shelter through the winter.  The programs we use in the winter (congregation-based sheltered and overflow in our current shelters) are not likely going to be possible resources this winter.  I say that just to ask if there might be additional ESG resources?  I know the city has already received some, but the push is to use by the end of the year.  I think winter time will call on the need for more.

1. Are many shelters in the state not taking new people?  I didn’t realize that. I know in Charlotte we slowed as we embraced social-distancing, but are shelters have all been taking new people for several weeks.  Just wasn’t sure of the relevance of that comment, which prefaced the housing work section. 

1. I like the conceptual framework for the housing.  Will there be additional funding to assist this work or this is the framework you will be asking city’s to embrace with CARES funding?



Manuel Hyman, Alliance

This document is clear. Thank you for sharing it with us.



Erin Nixon, Mecklenburg

Thank you so much for the presentation today and all of the planning that has gone into this. When the time comes to release the RFA, will there be coordination with the CoC in each area? If so, what will that look like?

Also, I think you mentioned that NC211 will do the initial screening for diversion. Will that be a statewide pot of funding that they will have access to distribute? We currently screen for diversion at CE using local funding. Just wondering if that would change.
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: ICCHP Plan

Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 7:06:00 PM
Attachments: ICCHP Draft Plan for Comment 5.27.20 (002) - 2.docx
Hello,

Very minor changes.

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



The first draft of the plan focuses on immediate actions for the State. The ICCHP anticipates adding additional elements to the plan over time.



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

Agencies that received funding from the NC ESG Program for the Jan 1 – Dec 31, 2020 program year may be eligible to receive additional rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention funding outside of Back@Home up to a certain to be determined funding threshold. Agencies cannot be both a Back@Home Rehousing Agency and receive additional ESG-CV Rapid Rehousing or Homelessness Prevention funding. 



Operationalizing Non-Congregate Shelters 

North Carolina was one of the first states in the country to receive approval from FEMA to provide sheltering alternatives (such as hotels, motels and dormitories) for North Carolinians with no other safe place to quarantine or isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness from COVID-19. 



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

· Financial Assistance– financial support for short and medium-term rental assistance and associated housing costs, including utilities and arrears (up to 24 months)

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


· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (at 12 months in program, not at intake)

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

· Very Low Income: at or below 50% Area Median Income (note: the AMI can be shifted up to 80% AMI or 100% AMI depending on funding source. Targeting of program funds should align with funding restrictions and scale.)

· In rental housing with current lease and facing imminent risk of eviction

· Lacks resources or support networks to remain in housing



Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Housing Stability Statewide Coverage 

It is proposed that the NC Department of Health and Human Services should select Rehousing Agencies to deliver housing stability services through an open application process. The application process should select agencies that collectively cover all North Carolina counties. Procurement for Rehousing Agencies for Back@Home and Safe@Home may be done separately if timing or funding does not allow for one process for both programs.


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

On May 3, 2020, North Carolina hit over one million unemployment claims, representing over 20% of the state’s workforce without a job. While the National Apartment Association reported that 90% of April rents were paid or partially paid, they forecast a significant drop in May rents. High rates of unemployment and decreasing rental payments is a warning of a wave of evictions and foreclosures after the moratorium on evictions is lifted. At the same time, thousands of North Carolinians were either homeless or precariously housed before COVID-19. Loss of jobs, financial security, and inability to find affordable housing will disproportionately affect these vulnerable households. 

While incomes drop and the number of people facing housing insecurity and potential homelessness grows, the homelessness system is more limited than ever. Most congregate homeless shelters in the state are currently ‘sheltering in place’ and not accepting new clients. In addition, many are working to reduce their shelter census in order to have a smaller population to allow for more social distancing. With the increased demand on the homelessness system and the lack of resources due to closed or reduced shelters, there is a great need for a diversion and rapid-rehousing system to move individuals and families affected by COVID-19 quickly into permanent housing to create stability. 

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

Back@Home-CV will rapidly rehouse individuals and families experiencing homelessness. Individuals and families at imminent risk of homelessness will either have current housing situation stabilized or be moved into a new home. Though serving a slightly different population, Back@Home-CV will replicate Back@Home-Florence with a few prioritization and eligibility adjustments. Because all households served by Back@Home-Florence were displaced, stabilizing households in current housing situations was not an option. Back@Home-CV will be able to include this option in order to avoid an episode of homelessness with the same eligible activities. 

Safe@Home North Carolina

Safe@Home will assist individuals and families that need financial assistance, legal services or housing stabilization services to maintain their current housing and to avoid eviction. Safe@Home is critical in anticipation of the moratorium of evictions is being lifted to avoid an “eviction cliff” for vulnerable households economically impacted by COVID and unable to pay past rent facing eviction. Utilizing the same Rehousing Agencies for both the Safe@Home rental protection program and Back@Home rehousing program will allow for efficiencies in service delivery and cost. This plan creates programs to fill a gap left by other programs. The negotiation of payment plans can be supported through Housing Stability Triage or Safe@Home. For many, timing of payments may be the primary issue. 

Procurement of Rehousing Agencies for Statewide Coverage 

In Hurricane Florence, Back@Home utilized four Rehousing Agencies – or agencies that worked directly with individuals and families displaced by the storm to find housing and provide necessary case management to regain stability and self-sufficiency—to cover the 28 disaster declared counties. Scaling statewide will require additional organizations to provide statewide coverage. The NC Department of Health and Human Services would put out an RFA to select organizations that would cover regions of the state and serve as Rehousing Agencies. 

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

By utilizing 2-1-1, the program can ensure that all impacted individuals needing housing resources have easy and equal access to the programs. Once the Rehousing Agencies are selected, additional access points to the program may be identified. Back@Home-Florence required all access to go through 2-1-1 after disaster shelters closed, but additional access points for this response are still in design. 

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

Training and technical assistance on rapid rehousing best practices including case management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, etc. is done by NC Coalition to End Homelessness. NCCEH also provides technical assistance on creating, maintaining, and streamling program systems. NCHFA will provide training on the requisition portal and process. 




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

· In Back@Home-Florence, DHHS provided NCHFA fronted funds in $2,000,000 increments to reimburse rehousing agency requisitions. Can this be done with federal funds? 

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



		Other

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

For households in need of rapid rehousing, the estimated direct assistance is $6,000 per household. Back@Home Florence direct assistance to households varied significantly by county. The average in more rural NC counties was about $4,500, while more urban and more affected counties like New Hanover averaged around $6,500. Unlike Back@Home-Florence where Rehousing Agencies spent an average of $600 per household on essential home goods because many households’ items were destroyed in the hurricane, many Back@Home-CV households would not require this expense. However, the average cost will be higher as many counties covered in Back@Home-CV will have higher average rents than those in the 28 disaster declared counties in Hurricane Florence. 

Note: Safe@Home and Back@Home uses a progressive engagement model where households only receive the financial assistance and services they need to stabilize. Some Back@Home households only require a security deposit and housing navigation, while many others require rental assistance and considerable case management and tenancy support. 

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

There will be an estimated 20 rehousing agencies to run this program statewide. There were four Rehousing Agencies that covered the 28 disaster declared counties for Back@Home-Florence. It is anticipated that many Rehousing Agencies will cover multiple counties, but that more urban counties may require their own Rehousing Agency or even two Rehousing Agencies to meet the program scale. 

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
To: Williams-Stover ,Mary V; Denise ncceh
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To: Williams-Stover ,Mary V; Denise ncceh
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: ICCHP slide template

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:51:00 PM
Attachments: ICCHP meeting_041720.pptx

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
Subject: ICCHP touchbase
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From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Denise ncceh; Emily Carmody
Subject: Initial thoughts on COVID strategy
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:17:00 PM
Attachments: Housing Strateay_040920.docx
Hello,

Here are the initial thoughts that we discussed today. Let me know if you have any
changes/additions/edits. I'll share this with ESG and others tomorrow.

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

COVID-19 Response Categories





1. Protections in current homeless settings (sheltered and unsheltered)

a. Sheltered (congregate settings) 

i. Meeting CDC guidelines 

1. Supplies

2. Social distancing 

ii. Staffing & Protecting employees

1. Training 

2. PPE 

3. Staffing schedule changes (e.g., less volunteers) 

4. Hazard Pay/Overtime 

iii. Screening 

1. Non-contact infrared thermometers

2. Workflows 

3. Training on screening, letting people back into shelters 

iv. Testing workflows 

1. Travel to testing location

2. Quarantine location/planning while awaiting testing (in shelter or non-congregate setting) 

3. Isolation (non-congregate shelter) 

b. Unsheltered 

i. Public restrooms and sanitation stations for unsheltered

ii. Providing essential services 

iii. Screening, monitoring, testing 

2. Secure & Operationalize Non-congregate Shelter: Medical Shelters (Isolation, Quarantine, Respite) – FEMA eligible populations and non-FEMA eligible 

a. Securing hotels/motels 

i. Healthy hotels (e.g., populations at high-risks) 

ii. Quarantine/Isolation hotels

b. Transportation from testing site or shelter to non-congregate shelter 

c. Staffing for essential services (e.g., food, medication) 

d. Cleaning/Sanitation 

e. Translation services or other access needs 

f. Domestic violence/safety considerations 

g. Mental Health and Substance Use services 

h. Financial compensation for lost income or other needs 

i. Discharge planning 

i. Back to shelter, RRH, or other housing solution 

3. Prevention, Diversion, Rapid-Rehousing, Permanent Supportive Housing System for COVID-19 Recovery 	

a. Prevention: Emergency Assistance—Quick, low-barrier financial assistance; broader eligibility (e.g., >100% AMI?), Providers: CAAs, DSS, etc.

1. One-time or short-term financial assistance (e.g., rent/utility arrears or payments)

2. Eviction prevention/ Mediation

3. Legal Services 

4. Connection to mainstream benefits 

b. Back@Home Program: Diversion (Imminent Risk) and Rapid-Rehousing (literally homeless) 

i. Housing Navigation

ii. Identification of Housing/ Landlord Engagement 

iii. Inspections, application fees, Barrier busters, move-in fees, pet deposits

iv. Flexible Financial Assistance

v. Rental assistance, utility assistance, arrears, essential home goods

vi. Housing Stabilization Services

vii. Connection to services and mainstream benefits

c. Landlord relief 

d. Housing Choice Vouchers 

4. Long-term Economic Rebuild/ Housing Recovery 

a. Economic stimulus to build affordable housing & job creation (California Housing and Social Services Task Force Plan) 





ICCHP COVID-19 Workgroup 

Workstream 1

Chair: Joe Breen (NCDHHS—ESG)

Staff: Lisa Worth (NCDHHS—ESG) /Chris Battle (NCDHHS—ESG)

Team: Ryan Fehrman (Families Moving Forward, Durham), James Cox (United Way of Pitt County—NC 503- Region 12 CoC), Tina Krause (NC 516 CoC- NW NC) 

Workstream 2

Chair: Erika Ferguson 

Staff: Sheri Badger/Brett Boykin-Roach 

Team: Ann Oshel (Alliance Behavioral Health, Stacy Lowry (Mecklenburg DHHS), Brooks Ann McKinney (Cone Health) 

Workstream 3

Chair: Denise Neunaber (NCCEH)

Staff: Emily Carmody (NCCEH), Thea Craft (NCHFA)

Team: Ehren Dohler (NCCEH), Mellin Parker (Winston Salem Community Development), Monica F. (NCDHHS-Targeting & Key), Sam Hedrick (NCDHHS—TCLI), Stephanie Williams (NCDHHS—Targeting & Key), Erika Ferguson (NCDHHS), Jason Juffras (OSBM)





[bookmark: _GoBack] 


From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Letter draft

Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:34:00 AM

Attachments: Back@Home Proposal for HUD review 052020-2.docx
Hello,

Please see edits to letter attached.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

May 20, 2020

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

Back@Home-CV will use include rapid rehousing and prevention activities. Households will be assigned to the appropriate activity based on the categories of homeless definitions and eligibility. 

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

Back@Home-Florence utilized four Rehousing Agencies to provide program coverage and consistency across the 28 disaster declared counties. Rehousing Agencies are non-profits or units of local government that work directly with individuals and families displaced by the storm to find housing and provide necessary case management to regain stability. Scaling statewide will require additional organizations to provide statewide coverage. The NC Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS) is the ESG recipient and would put out an RFA to select organizations that would cover regions of the state and serve as Rehousing Agencies. Through the selected Rehousing Agencies, the program would create full statewide coverage for rapid rehousing services in a best practice model implemented consistently across geographies. We anticipate some of the Rehousing Agencies would be existing ESG grantees, however, we do not have statewide coverage with existing subrecipients. Procuring Rehousing Agencies through a process not dependent on annual ESG funding process would allow us to achieve statewide coverage and ensure that the assistance is implemented consistently. 

Financial Management 

The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (NCHFA) served as the fiscal agent for Back@Home-Florence and is the proposed fiscal agent for Back@Home. NCHFA created a secure online portal for the Back@Home program where rehousing agencies submit all program requisitions and all required supporting documentation. NCHFA staff review all requisitions and supporting documentation and reimburse rehousing agencies accordingly. NCDHHS will crosswalk the current Back@Home-Florence portal with the eligibility and documentation needs for Back@Home-CV and work with NCHFA to make any necessary changes. 

Training and Technical Assistance for Rehousing Agencies 

Training and technical assistance on rapid rehousing best practices including case management, progressive engagement, creation of stability plans, landlord recruitment and engagement, etc. will be provided. Operating Back@Home as a statewide rehousing program provides the ability to create, maintain, and streamline systems, allowing Rehousing Agencies to house individuals and families more quickly. Processes that can be handled at the state level are remove some of the burden from Rehousing Agencies (e.g., NC 2-1-1 as “front door to the program” to provide initial eligibility screening; process to coordinate inspections statewide)..

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

[bookmark: _GoBack]NCDHHS leadership charged the North Carolina Interagency Council on Coordinating Homeless Programs (ICCHP), a governor appointed council, with creating a plan for a COVID-19 response for people experiencing and at risk of homelessness. The group creating the response includes representation from North Carolinaand CoCs leadership and homeless provider agencies. The group is and will continue to consult andalso soliciting solicit feedback  from North Carolina’s 12 CoCs and homeless provider agencies on the Back@Home-CV design and implementation plan. plan. 

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
Subject: List of homeless shelters in NC
Date: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:14:00 AM
Hello,

Do we have a list of homeless shelters in the state? Doesn’t need to have their capacity or other
detail.

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

Subject: Modified letter for review

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:23:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT COVID 19 ESG CARES Act Fair Share_Explainer 6.10 - ef edits clean 2.docx
Hello,

Most changes are in the top and the last paragraph about the letter of justification. Let me know if
you have any edits or concerns. | will send to ESG in the morning.

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
CARES Act Supplemental Funding ESG-CV Allocations





CARES Act Available Funding 

[bookmark: _Hlk13482140]The North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (NCDHHS) is seeking proposals for up to $16 million in Emergency Solutions Grant CARES Act (ESG-CV) funding for homeless services providers in North Carolina to assist with responding to the COVID-19 public health crisis, subject to the availability and appropriation of funds. The State’s overarching goal for this funding is to preserve life and health through investments that will help prevent the further spread of COVID-19 in homeless populations and promote system transformation to address overcrowding and promote housing stability during this public health crisis. 



The ESG-CV funding may be used to fund any of the eligible ESG program activities – Crisis Response activities (Street Outreach, Emergency Shelter), Housing Stability activities (Homelessness Prevention, Rapid Rehousing), and HMIS. The State will work collaboratively with Continuums of Care (CoCs) to provide funding to both current ESG subrecipients and new applicants that meet ESG program eligibility to perform activities that are crucial to preserving life and health and forward-looking activities that build a stronger, healthier, more effective homelessness and housing system in North Carolina. To that end, the State is prioritizing funding toward Housing Stability activities that can be quickly implemented to assist individuals and families living in unsheltered environments and those exiting congregate and non-congregate shelter sites to permanent housing. 



To ensure statewide coverage of Housing Stability activities that are able to ramp up quickly during this time, NCDHHS is leveraging and expanding the Back@Home program to support Continuums of Care (CoCs), communities, and agencies in their Housing Stability efforts. CoCs will have the opportunity to opt out of Back@Home if they do not find that it will add capacity or efficiencies to the agencies in their community. 



ESG-CV Funding Allocations 

To establish a fair distribution of program funds, the NC ESG Program uses the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Continuum of Care (CoC) Pro Rata Formula as the basis for determining the amount of eligible funding for each Local Planning Area (LPA). Six entitlement communities receive ESG funding directly from HUD. The chart below shows the allocations from HUD for the six entitlements and the NC ESG Program (funds allocated to the state). 



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




[bookmark: _Hlk13482194]The allocation that these entitlements receive from HUD are considered when determining each Continuum of Care’s eligible amount. The CoC Pro Rata percentage is multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated to North Carolina (NC State ESG + entitlements). This is the total amount that each LPA should have as its fair share of ESG funding.  The allocation each LPA receives is the larger of the Pro Rata percentage multiplied by the total amount of ESG funds allocated or $100,000.



For communities that do not receive entitlement funding from HUD, the full amount will come from the NC ESG State Share. For entitlement communities, the amount received directly from HUD will be subtracted from their share, so only a portion of the total ESG-CV allocation will be awarded through the NC ESG Program. The chart below shows the total fair share for each entitlement community with the amount of program funding administered by the local government and the NC ESG Program. 



ESG-CV Allocation by Local Planning Area

The chart below shows the ESG-CV allocation by local planning area for the first allocation of ESG-CV funds. 





		Local Planning Area

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

CoCs may determine the amount of funding that goes to each eligible program activity. However, due to the nature of COVID-19, NCDHHS is requiring that CoCs allocate a minimum of 60% of funding to Housing Stability activities. If a CoC determines that there is a greater need for Crisis Response (Emergency Shelter and Street Outreach) in their community and would like to allocate less than 60% of the available funding to Housing Stability activities, it may provide a letter of justification to NCDHHS for approval.  



Additional CARES Act Changes

ESG-CV Act funding eliminates requirements for matching funds, local planning, procurement standards, and the cap on Emergency Shelter funding. It also expands Homelessness Prevention eligibility to those below 50% AMI. CARES funding eliminates habitability and environmental review standards for temporary emergency shelters.



Back@Home Model 



As the COVID-19 pandemic impacts North Carolina and more individuals in North Carolina communities require rapid rehousing and homelessness prevention services, it is critical that North Carolina ramps up capacity to serve the most people, in the fastest way, with the best outcomes statewide. Back@Home is a best practice model that provides infrastructure and support to agencies statewide. The model is aimed to support agencies that have both significant experience and expertise in Housing Stability activities and those that have limited experience and require additional support – and all agencies in between. To do this, the Back@Home model, offers: (1) Capacity & Support; (2) Efficiencies through Shared Infrastructure; (3) Additional Access; and (4) Data Systems to Show Collective Impact and Progress Toward Shared Goals. 



Capacity & Support 

· Access to training and technical assistance (TA) resources: Training and TA from experts in Housing Stability program implementation, landlord recruitment, progressive engagement, etc.

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

· HMIS and Coordinated Entry Flexibility: Workflows that are integrated with CoC HMIS (NC HMIS and HMIS@NCCEH) and Coordinated Entry (CE) workflows. 

· Data entry in either HMIS implementation (NC HMIS or HMIS@NCCEH) 

· Support Coordinated Entry Modifications to meet anticipated COVID-19 need through NC 2-1-1, which will be flexible in implementation and modeled based on CoC need. Back@Home will work with each CoC to identify how 2-1-1 best meets the community’s needs. 

Collective Impact 

· Statewide goals and strategy: Can work together to meet goals for statewide impact. Regional or county goals can vary (e.g., focus on moving people out of non-congregate shelters or unsheltered population). 

· Data: Process, financial and outcome data pulled across agencies and state to show collective impact on housing response. Rapid cycle evaluation to allow for program to be nimble and fill gaps and summative evaluation. 

Back@Home Application Process

The Back@Home model will work with agencies to provide statewide coverage for Housing Stability activities. Agencies that apply to be Back@Home Rehousing Agencies may apply to serve one or multiple counties, especially in areas that do not have current housing stability service, even if they do not currently serve that area. The Back@Home team will provide technical assistance and support to grow and build capacity that meets best practices statewide. 



Next Steps 

NCDHHS will release 3 applications to communities in the coming days. 

1. Regional Application: In this application, CoCs will prioritize funding among the ESG eligible categories and recommend Projects that should be funded to NCDHHS. 

2. Crisis Response Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Crisis Response activities must submit a Crisis Response Project Application to their CoC for review. The CoC will select projects that meet the needs of their community and recommend funding amounts that are within their ESG-CV grant allocation to NCDHHS for final decision and award. 

3. Housing Stability Project Applications: All applicants that request funding for Housing Stability activities must submit a Housing Stability Project Application. 

a. If the CoC is participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their application, with a letter of support from their CoC, directly to NCDHHS for review and selection. Agencies will be selected through a competitive process. 

b. If the CoC is NOT participating in the Back@Home model, the agency will submit their application to their CoC for review. The CoC will select projects that meet the needs of their community and recommend funding amounts that are within their ESG-CV grant allocation to NCDHHS for final decision and award. 

4. CoCs that wish to spend more than 40% of their allocation on Crisis Response activities and/or opt out of the Back@Home model must submit a letter of justification to NCDHHS for review and approval. The letter of justification should describe the community process used to make the decision. 





		Chris Battle

ESG Homeless Programs Coordinator

[bookmark: _GoBack]Division of Aging and Adult Services

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
To: Denise ncceh; Williams, Stephanie L
Subject: NC Housing Discussion



mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e458f6ca280c431bb3eab5590ce67cb4-etferguson
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:stephanie.williams@dhhs.nc.gov

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: NCCEH Website

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 2:34:00 PM
Hello,

| think your website is down. FYI.

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

Subject: New Time Proposed: [External] Invitation: Data/Reporting @ Thu Apr 30, 2020 12:30pm - 2pm (EDT)
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
Subject: Non-congregate shelter website
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:28:00 PM
Hello,

The website with guidance is up—please share with the people on the call. Or | am happy to if that is
easier. If you send it out, can you also send them my contact information in case they have
questions.

sheltering

Let me know!

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
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/covid19/human-services/non-congregate-sheltering
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

Subject: Norm Letter

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:57:00 PM
Attachments: HUD Response Letter_060120.pdf
Attached

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

Ferguson, Erika T

From: Suchar, Norman A <Norman.A.Suchar@hud.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T

Cc: Denise ncceh

Subject: [External] RE: For review: North Carolina: Back@Home Proposal

External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
report.spam@nc.gov

Erika, thank you for sharing this. First of all, let me commend you for your work on the Back@Home model. It is truly an
exemplary approach and one that | hope many other communities emulate in response to disasters. Regarding the
approach described in the attached letter. | have reviewed the contents both to determine whether it is consistent with
ESG requirements and to assess whether it is a good approach for responding to COVID.

| found only one area that is not consistent with the ESG regulation. That is in the reassessment. The current
requirement is that program participants have income below 30% of area median income at reassessment for both
prevention and rapid re-housing assistance. | should note however that we will be publishing a Notice with alternative
requirements and additional flexibility regarding CARES Act funding, and | would urge you to check that out for any
additional flexibility regarding the reassessment requirement or any other requirements. All other elements of the
proposal are consistent with the ESG regulation.

With respect to the overall approach, | think it is a great approach for COVID response. It is very thoughtful, tested, and
consistent with best practices. | believe it will greatly improve North Carolina’s overall homelessness response.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns and good luck with the implementation.

Norm Suchar
Director, Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

From: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Suchar, Norman A <Norman.A.Suchar@hud.gov>

Cc: Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>

Subject: For review: North Carolina: Back@Home Proposal

Hello,

Thank you for your and your team’s assistance and guidance on Back@Home to date. We are proud of this model, first
deployed after Hurricane Florence and then again in Hurricane Dorian, that has allowed us to use a rapid rehousing
model to house nearly 700 households/1600 people in the eastern part of our state. With the COVID-19 pandemic
causing increased housing instability and further displacing individuals experiencing homelessness, we are working on
relaunching Back@Home to respond statewide.

Traditionally, North Carolina ESG funds are granted directly to CoCs and local service providers. As we believe this
pandemic will require a statewide structure to allow for the operational efficiency to manage a large, efficient and
coordinated statewide response, we are proposing to use a portion of the ESG-CV funding to implement a statewide

1





Back@Home rehousing program. The details of this plan are in the letter attached. Would you or someone on your team
please review this proposal and let us know if you see any barriers in our approach using ESG-CV?

Thank you for your consideration—and all your office does to support our state and the people we serve.

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
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.






From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; aoliva@cbpp.org
Subject: North Carolina Non-congregate sheltering
Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:28:00 PM
Hello,

Thanks for thinking of North Carolina. Here are a few lines on the program. Let me know if you need
anything else.

The North Carolina non-congregate sheltering program is a collaborative effort between the State,
counties and local partners to secure hotel and motel rooms, as well as essential wrap around
services, for individuals with no other safe place to quarantine, isolate or social distance due to
COVID-19. North Carolina received approval from the Federal Emergency Management Agency on
April 6, 2020, and counties and local partners have since secured over 3,800 hotel and motel rooms
available for health care workers, farm workers, individuals experiencing homelessness and other
individuals and families exposed or at high-risk for severe disease and need a safe place to stay to
prevent the spread of COVID-19. As of May 28, the program served over 2,100 people.

If information about reimbursement is helpful: FEMA will pay 75 percent of the costs associated with
operating the non-congregate sheltering program and North Carolina will pay the remaining 25
percent.

Our website has our approval letters and other information:

https.//covid19.ncdhhs.gov/inf ormation/hous ng-sheltering/non-congregate-sheltering

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
mailto:aoliva@cbpp.org
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

Subject: Open Questions

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:34:00 AM
Hello,

Here are a list of open questions that | think we need to answer before we release the RFP.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Open design questions for workgroup 1 + evictions
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:57:00 AM
Attachments: Housing Strateay_open desian questions _042120.docx
Hello,

Apologies | didn’t send this last night. These are the open design questions in my mind. Add any and
the ones you worked on for workgroup 2.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

COVID-19 Response Categories





Crisis Response 

· Sheltered (congregate settings) 

· Do congregate homeless shelters have the supplies they need? 

· What supplies are needed? 

· Staffing 

· Do congregate shelters need training for staff on social distancing and guidelines? In what form? 

· Is additional guidance needed on workflows or otherwise? 

· Do shelters have enough staff? 

· Adjusting with less volunteers? Sick employees? 

· Hazard Pay? 

· Protecting Staff & Clients 

· Do shelters have access to supplies that they need? What additional supplies are needed? 

· PPE

· Non-contact infrared thermometers 

· How many and in what situations are homeless shelters accepting new clients? 

· When should they open back up? 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]What is their plan? 

· Screening workflows

· Do they need guidance on how to re-open? 

· Testing 

· Do shelters have access to testing? 

· Do shelters have plans for quarantine location for symptomatic? 

· Do shelters have transportation to testing and non-congregate solutions in place? 

· Unsheltered 

· What are needs of unsheltered individuals? 

· Public restrooms and sanitation stations for unsheltered

· Providing essential services 

· Access to screening, monitoring, testing, non-congregate sheltering 

· What are current outreach activities? What additional support is needed? 

· Non-Congregate Sheltering  

· Grow statewide coverage

· Additional guidance needed 

· Path to permanent housing 



2. Eviction and Eviction Prevention 

· Eviction moratorium 

· Address: No notice to quit, no filings of summary injunction (no court action), no hearings, stay of judgement of possessions, no removals 

· Can this extend beyond emergency declaration—30 days – 60 days? 

· Can we allow for evictions for reasons other than inability to pay and only stay evictions if tenant has COVID-19 hardship or nonpayment? 

· Eviction Prevention Program 

· What is eligibility for the program? 

· What documentation is needed to show eligibility? 

· What is the scale of program needed? 

· How is this impacted by mainstream benefits/direct CARES Act resources (e.g., unemployment + CARES Act Unemployment, stimulus check) 

· Maximizing signing up for stimulus check 

· Data on people who are eligible but won’t receive 

· Outreach + assistance

· Maximizing enrollment in unemployment 

· Data on people who are eligible but won’t receive 

· Outreach + assistance

· What is mechanism to get payment to individuals? 

· LME-MCOs (similar to TCLV), HFA, housing authorities

· How do people sign up to receive? 

· Website like unemployment? Call center? 

· Centralized state approach or county-based? 

· How much assistance will people receive? What will they receive assistance for? 

· Rent arrears? Utility arrears? Future rental assistance? Future utility assistance? 

· Outreach/awareness of program 

· How much will this cost? 

· Does this assistance come with case management or tenancy supports? 

· Eviction Prevention at Courts

· Is additional program needed to stop evictions that have already been filed to ensure they don’t move to hearings or removals? 

· Ability to remove evictions that have been filed due to COVID for COVID-19 hardship or non-payment to be removed from records? 

· Political concerns 

· Data on cost-effectiveness of eviction prevention compared to homelessness/RRH?



Housing Stability 

a. Prevention: Emergency Assistance—Quick, low-barrier financial assistance; broader eligibility (e.g., >50% AMI), Providers: CAAs, DSS, etc. FEMA-IA?, PHA/HCV?

a. One-time or short-term financial assistance (e.g., rent/utility arrears or payments)

b. Eviction prevention/ Mediation

c. Legal Services 

d. Connection to mainstream benefits 

ii. Back@Home Program: Diversion (Imminent Risk) and Rapid-Rehousing (literally homeless) <50% AMI

1. Housing Navigation

2. Identification of Housing/ Landlord Engagement 

3. Inspections, application fees, Barrier busters, move-in fees, pet deposits

4. Flexible Financial Assistance

5. Rental assistance, utility assistance, arrears, essential home goods

6. Housing Stabilization Services

7. Connection to services and mainstream benefits

iii. Long-term Assistance (PSH, PHA, Targeting+Key)

1. Rental Assistance

2. Tenancy Supports

iv. Landlord relief 

2. Exploratory Group: Long-term Economic Rebuild/ Housing Recovery 

a. Economic stimulus to build affordable housing & job creation (California Housing and Social Services Task Force Plan) 





 


From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Ehren; Emily Carmody; Denise ncceh; Brian Alexander
Subject: PPE

Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:37:00 AM

Hello,

Do you have any sense of PPE needed by shelters? We were just sent a survey on needed PPE that is
due by 2:00 pm and | want to include shelters, but am not sure if they all need masks or other PPE.
Nor do | have a good understanding of how many would need it. Have you heard anything that might
inform this?

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Ehren@ncceh.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc63fe124
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:brian@ncceh.org

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh

Subject: Philanthropy contacts list

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:31:00 AM
Attachments: Philanthropy contacts.xlsx

Hello,

List of contacts attached.

Thanks,
Erika


mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org

Contacts

		Funder		Contact Person		Email Address

		Kate B. Reynolds Charitable Trust		Jason Baisden		jason@kbr.org

				Adam Linker		adam@kbr.org

				Laura Gerald		laura@kbr.org

		Kate B. Reynolds Charitable Trust		Jason Baisden		jason@kbr.org

				Adam Linker		adam@kbr.org

				Laura Gerald		laura@kbr.org

		Blue Cross Blue Shield Foundation		Katie Eyes		katie.eyes@bcbsncfoundation.org

				Valerie Stewart		Valerie.stewart@bcbsncfoundation.org

				Jon Lumpkin		john.lumpkin@bcbsncfoundation.org

		Duke Endowment (1)		Chris Collins		ccollins@tde.org

				Lin Hollowell		lhollowell@tde.org

		Duke Endowment (2)		Chris Collins		ccollins@tde.org

				Lin Hollowell		lhollowell@tde.org

		Aetna Foundation

		United Health Group

		Preschool Development Grant - North Carolina Division of Child Development and Early Education (1)		Kristi Snuggs		Kristi.Snuggs@dhhs.nc.gov

				Theresa Roedersheimer 		theresa.roedersheimer@dhhs.nc.gov

		Preschool Development Grant - North Carolina Division of Child Development and Early Education (2). 		Kristi Snuggs		Kristi.Snuggs@dhhs.nc.gov

				Theresa Roedersheimer 		theresa.roedersheimer@dhhs.nc.gov

		Kinship Navigator - North Carolina Division of Social Services		Kristin O'Connor		kristin.oconnor@dhhs.nc.gov

		Community Care of North Carolina

		North Carolina Medical Society Foundation

		Gateway Health

		North Carolina Health Care Association

		North Carolina Academy of Family Physicians

		North Carolina Pediatric Society

		Community Care of North Carolina 

		NC Medical Society Foundation 

		Gateway Health

		NC Health Care Association 

		NC Academy of Family Physicians 

		NC Pediatric Society 





mailto:jason@kbr.orgmailto:adam@kbr.orgmailto:laura@kbr.orgmailto:ccollins@tde.orgmailto:lhollowell@tde.orgmailto:Kristi.Snuggs@dhhs.nc.govmailto:theresa.roedersheimer@dhhs.nc.govmailto:Kristi.Snuggs@dhhs.nc.govmailto:theresa.roedersheimer@dhhs.nc.govmailto:kristin.oconnor@dhhs.nc.govmailto:adam@kbr.orgmailto:laura@kbr.orgmailto:katie.eyes@bcbsncfoundation.orgmailto:Valerie.stewart@bcbsncfoundation.orgmailto:john.lumpkin@bcbsncfoundation.orgmailto:ccollins@tde.orgmailto:lhollowell@tde.orgmailto:jason@kbr.org


From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh; Ehren; Emily Carmody
Subject: Proposal

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:22:00 AM
Attachments: Housing Proposal _050720-2.docx
Hello,

Here is the proposal without the track changes and comments. | am going to send it off. THANK
YOU! I think this looks wonderful. I'm sending it to Tara and Kody and then the Secretary after they

review.

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

[bookmark: _GoBack]To effectively keep sheltered and unsheltered populations safe, there must be funding for homeless service providers and domestic violence shelters to support programmatic and physical shelter alterations that support public health goals as well as street outreach programs working to identify high-risk unsheltered individuals and families. Homeless Service Providers can apply for funding for the following activities: 

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

North Carolina was one of the first states in the country to receive approval from FEMA to provide sheltering alternatives, such as hotels, motels and dormitories, for North Carolinians with no other safe place to who need to quarantine or isolate in response to COVID-19 or are at high-risk for severe illness from COVID-19. 

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

A Housing Stability Triage system will work with households to identify all available options for housing stabilization including access economic supports like unemployment benefits. Households will call a centralized number (NC 2-1-1) to be provided case management services including referrals to mainstream income supports, mediation with family, and mediated negotiations with landlords to develop payment plans. Legal services will also be available to help households settle disputes with landlords, negotiate rent payments, and protect tenant rights. 

If a household is unable to identify a stable housing option with the Housing Stability Triage, they will be referred to Safe@Home and Back@Home for additional support. 

Back@Home-CV

Back@Home-CV will rapidly rehouse individuals and families experiencing homelessness. Individuals and families at imminent risk of homelessness will either have current housing situation stabilized or be moved into new home. Though serving a slightly different population, Back@Home-CV will replicate Back@Home-Florence with a few prioritization and eligibility adjustments. Because all households served by Back@Home-Florence were displaced, stabilizing households in current housing situations was not an option. Back@Home-CV will be able to include this option in order to avoid an episode of homelessness with the same eligible activities. 

Safe@Home North Carolina

Safe@Home will assist individuals and families that need financial assistance, legal services or housing stabilization services to maintain their current housing and to avoid eviction. Safe@Home is critical in anticipation of the moratorium of evictions is lifted to avoid an “eviction cliff” for vulnerable households economically impacted by COVID and unable to pay past rent facing eviction. Utilizing the same Rehousing Agencies for both the Safe@Home rental protection program and Back@Home rehousing program will allow for efficiencies in service delivery and cost. This plan creates programs to fill a gap left by other programs. The negotiation of payment plans can be supported through Housing Stability Triage or Safe@Home. For many, timing of payments may be the primary issue. 

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

If the household is facing eviction will receive problem-solving case management from 2-1-1 staff that could include: 

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

To: Denise Neunaber
Subject: RE: [External]
Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:01:00 PM

Nothing is attached.

From: Denise Neunaber <denise@ncceh.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External]

CAUTION:

This has how ESG calculates what money is shared with LPAs, including how entitlements are
funded.

Denise Neunaber she/her/hers Executive Director denise@ncceh.org
North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness www.ncceh.org 919.755.4393 x5025



mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:denise@ncceh.org
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:denise@ncceh.org
http://www.ncceh.org/

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Michele Williams; Denise ncceh

Cc: Dillashaw, Heather; Chris Andrews
Subject: RE: [External] CDBG information
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:02:00 PM
Hello,

Thanks for sending this. | am wrestling with CDBG now. Quick question: Is CDBG required to be
passed through to local government entities or can the state share be kept at the state for a
statewide eviction prevention or rapid rehousing program?

Thanks,
Erika

From: Michele Williams <michele@micheleswilliams.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Denise ncceh <Denise@ncceh.org>; Ferguson, Erika T <Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Dillashaw, Heather <Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com>; Chris Andrews <candrews@mdg-ldm.com>
Subject: [External] CDBG information

CAUTION:

Good afternoon Denise and Erika,
| am attaching information on the potential use of CDBG

funding for the prevention comment of your response. Chris
Andrews on our team is very familiar with CDBG and is
available to participate in a call with you both before you begin
the discussion on CDBG with others in your community.

Please let us know your availability for a call tomorrow
afternoon.

Thanks

Michele S. Williams
Technical Assistance Provider at Cloudburst Consulting
]

M 301-379-2390 E Michele@micheleswilliams.com

W www.micheleswilliams.com



tel:301-379-2390
mailto:Michele@micheleswilliams.com
http://www.micheleswilliams.com/
mailto:Erika.Ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:michele@micheleswilliams.com
mailto:Denise@ncceh.org
mailto:Heather.Dillashaw@icf.com
mailto:candrews@mdg-ldm.com
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov



http://facebook.com/micheleswilliamsllc
http://twitter.com/micheleswilliam
http://us.linkedin.com/in/Michele+Salters+Williams

From: Eerguson. Erika T

To: Denise ncceh
Subject: maybe something like this
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 12:31:00 PM

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
https://www.coalitionforthehomeless.org/our-programs/crisis-services/eviction-prevention/
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:erika.ferguson@dhhs.nc.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/
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